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DOMINION LAW REPORTS

HART v. RYE

Uberta Supreme Court, Beck, J.  February 7, 1914

1. Homestean (81 1) —ESTABLISHMENT BY OCCUPANCY—ACTUAL RE
SIDENCE—EXEMPTION
1he homestead™ which, as against exeeution ereditors, is under
see, 2 of the Alberta Exemption Orvdinanee, eh, 27, protected as ex
empt. means the “home residence” or “lhome place” or “actual resid
ence”™ of the debtor and his family
Re Claxte 1800 I Terr, LR, 282: Re Hetheringte 1910 }
S 282, applied
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Beck, oJ.:—This is an application on an originating sum-
mons for a declaration that a certain quarter section of land
transferred by the plaintifi’s hushand to the plaintiff on March
31, 1913, was on that date his **homestead’” and therefore ex-
empt from seizure under exeention in view of the provisions of
the Exemptions Orvdinance (Consol. Ord, NJW.T, 1898, ¢h. 27)
and consequently “that the memorandum of an exeeution ob-
tained in an action by the defendant against the husband re-
gistered on September 30, 1911, noted upon the plaintifi’s certi
ficate of title be cancelled.

The Ordinance, see. 2, enacts that:

The following real and personal property of an exeeution debtor and
his family is hereby declaved to be free from seizure hy virtue of all writs
of exeention, namely, ;

0. The homestead, provided the same be not more than 160 acres; in
ease it he more the surplus may be sold, subject o any lien or encum

brance thereon;
10, The house and buildings occupicd by the exeention debtor, and also

the lot or lots on which the same are sitnate according to the registered

U

plan of the same to the extent of §
See. D osays
In ease of the death of the exeention debtor, his property, exempt from
seizure under exeention, shall be exempt from seizure under exeeution
against  the personal representative if the said property is in the

use and enjoyment

{ the widow and children, or widow or children of the
decensed and is necessary for the maintenance and support of said widow
and ehildren or any of them,

It has long been settled that *“homestead’ in this Ordinance
is nsed in the sense of *“home residencee’ (Re Clarton (1890), 1
Terr. L.R. 282), or, in other words, *‘the home place, the house
and the adjacent lands oceupied as a home, the actual residence
of the debtor and his family’" (Re Hetherington (1910), 3 8.
L.R. 232).

Lamont, J., at 235, in the last eited ease, develops in a very
satisfactory way the full sense of these hrief definitions:

The leading and fundamental idea connected with a homestead is, un

questionably, associated with that of a place of residence for a family,
where the independence and security of a home may be enjoyed without
danger of loss, harassment or disturbance by reason of the improvidence
of the head or any other member of the family. It is a secure asylum, of
which the family cannot be deprived by ereditors: Thomson on Homesteads
and Exemptions, p. 99, The purpose of the Exemption Ordinance being
to preserve to the debtor and his family a home in which they can dwell
without risk of disturbance from ereditors, it follows that to secure the
protection of the Ordinance there must be actual occupaney of the place
as & home. But the term “actual occupanc)

" is not to be understood as
requiring constant personal presence, so as to make a man’s residence his
prison, or that a temporary absence enforeed by some casnalty or for she




80

ed

un

ily,
out
nee
,of
ads
ing
vell
the
lace
| as
his
she

16 D.LR. Harr v. Rye.

purposes of business or pleasure would constitute a ceasing to occupy
or an abandonment of the homestead: Cye, 474 But where the execution
debtor or his family is not living on the homestead claimed as exempt
it the time of the seizure, it is primd facie not exempt, and the onus is
cast on the elaimant to shew that the land is still within the protection of

the Exemption Ordinance.  To do this he must shew that the place is still

his actual and bowd fide vesidenee, and that his absenee therefrom has only
been of a temporary character In other words, he must satisiy the
Court that he has not abandoned the place as his home What con
stitutes abandonment It is a ren I from the premises with the inten

tion of acquiring elsewhere a residence which is not merely of a tem

porary character and which is tal

en for purposes not eonsistent with the

retention of the original premises as his honw e charaeter of the new
residence acquired and the purposes for which it was aequired seem to me

Lo dmportant factors in determining whether or not the debtor has
thandoned the premises elaimed as oxe s his actual place of residenes
A man might elose up his house ar gooon an extended tour without
thandoning his home, or he might move into town to enable his ehildren to
tend wol during term. and still preserve the right to hold his
homestemd exempt wre sidenee s acquired, it must only
he o temporay one for a definite prurpos vith a constant and abiding
intention to return as on as that purpose is aceomplished I'he exemp
tion from seizure given | the Exemption Ordinan being in derogation
of 1 rights of the ereditor, under the general law to realize his delit out
of the property of his debtor, is to be strietly construed s Harvis v, Ranl

P Man. LR 135: Dickson v, McKa 12 Man. LR

The faets in this ease are as follows: The land is situated

about thirty-five miles from Edmonton, which is the prineipal
arket town for people living in that neighbourhood.  Hart
entered for the land in question as a homestead under the Dom
nion Lands Aet. He went into occupation about April 1, 1909
Having no house, he lived in a tent, His wife joined him
June and remained with him till some time in November, 1
eft the place temporarily about December 14, 1909, and was
in the east™ during three months of the winter, and spent the
remaining couple of weeks in Edmonton in a house in which he
Ay parted with, re-
turning to the homestead in April, 1910, He continued in ocen
pation—ineluding the winter of 1910-1911—until November,
1911, 1lis wife was with him during the summer of 1910 hut
spent the winter of 1910-11 in Edmonton, the daughter going
to school there. I gather, though it is not very clear, that his
wife and daughter spent the summer of 1911 on the place with
him.  The family spent the winter of 1911-1912 in Edmonton,
Hart going out occasionally to the farm where he had a hired
man, who looked after the farm stock, some cattle, sheep and
poultry owned by Mrs. Hart. IHis work in town during this
winter was “‘warchouse work usually,” by which I understand
working in a warchouse for wages. He returned to the place

then had some interest, which he imme
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in March, 1912, and remained there till October, 1912, his wife
and daughter being with him at least during the summer. Dur-
ing these years Hart had feneed the whole quarter seetion ; had
erected a log dwelling-house with shingle roof 20 x 20 feet; a
log barn with lumber roof 20 x 24 feet; a eattle shed with hay
roof, 24 x 30 feet, and had during the seasons of 1910, 1911, and
1912 raised a erop on about 10 acres and had kept on the land
the farm stock, helonging to his wife, there being some 30 acres
of hay land.

He had during this time sufficient farm implements for his
purposes and sufficient furniture for himself and his family
consisting of his wife and danghter. It was this oceupation and
these improvements which carned the patent for the land.  The
patent was issued to Iart some time in March, 1913, or, per-
haps, earlier. It is quite elear, of conrse, that the land was, and
had heen continuonsly, exempt from seizure up to October, 1912,
by reason of Hart's occeupation, and up to the date of the is
siue of the patent by reason of the express provision to that

effeet of seetion 29 of the Dominion Lands Aet (eh. 20 of 1908)
In October, 1912, he made an arrangement with a man named
Ives. Ives savs it was a lease to him of the entive farm for one
vear upon the terms that Hart was to supply see
of oxen and Ives was to erop *“the said lands™ and deliver to
Hart one half of the erop. Only Hart and Ives were present at
the conversations at which the arrangement was made. Mrs
Ives says Hart told her of the arrangement.  She says the
terms were that Ives was to erop the hroken land and to look

and one voke

aflter the cattle, sheep and poultry and was to give Hart one
half of the crop and of the inecrease of the stock and poultry

Ives' son says

My fathe Tohn F. lves, leased the said guarter seetion by a verbal
lease in October, 1912, from C, W, Hart, for half of the 1913 crop, the
seed for whieh was to be supplied by the said €. W, Hart, and the work
done by my father and myself, and went into e ssion on the said date

He was not present at the conversations at which the ar
rancement was made and does not give the source of knowledg:
on whieh he makes this statement.  Hart’s version of the ar
rangement is that Ives was to work the broken land, 8 to It
acres, during the season of 1913: that Hart was to supply the
seed and a yvoke of oxen and that Ives was to care for the eatth
and sheep belonging to Mrs. Hart during the winter, and that
Ives was to have the use of the dwelling-house with the right
on Hart's part for himself and his wife and ehild to ocenpy
part of it during the summer,  Both Hart and his wife swea
that they intended to return and reside on the place in the
spring, i, of 1913, As a matter of fact, they did, and without
ohjection on the part of Ives, occupied the upper storey of the
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dwelling-house, supplying their own provisions and taking
their meals in common with Ives and his wife,  In August,
Hart and his wife were in Edmonton for a week, leaving their
daughter, who was returning to school, there,

They both immediately returned and vemained on the farm
till the middle of September, when an altercation took place he-
tween Hart and Ives in which Hart was rather badly hurt so
that he could not work for some weeks. Hart and his wife then
came to Edmonton and an agreement of settlement was signed
by hoth parties whereby there was a division of grain, hay and
vegetables (some grown—presumably by Ives—on other land
and animals, and concluding

I (lves) will leave house on or before 18th October, 1913, you
(Hart and his wife) to have all former rights exercised by you on said
llll.llll'l

Hart and his wife returned to the farm on Octoher 8, but
were refused admittanee to the house and had to return to Ed
monton, where they remained till Ives left on October 18, when
they went back to the farm, where they now are.  During the
stwmmer of 1913, Hart did a considerable amount of work on
the farm in breaking more land, pairing the buildings and
fenees and cutting hay for the farm stock.

Though the whole evidenee hefore me is by way of affidavit
and the depositions of Hart and his wife, and Ives, taken by way
of cross-examination, I am less favourably impressed with the
evidenee of Ives than with that of Hart and his wife. | think,
too, the probabilities are rather in favour of Hart with regard
to the terms of the arrangement between them, especially as th
subsequent conduet of the parties seems to me to corrohorate
Hart's version.

A doubt may be raised of the fixed intention of Hart to
ocenpy the farm after the issue of the patent independently of
an idea that such occupation was necessary in order to en
deavour to satisfy the Court of such intention hy conduet, in
view of this very application, which the evidence discloses he
probably contemplated as carly as April, 1913, But, on the
whole, 1 think he had independently the boud fide intention of
returning to the land in the spring of 1913, and remaining on
it during the ensuing summer, although prior to obtaining pat
ent he had already made up his mind to transfer the land to
his wife, in consideration, they both say, of some $4.000 ad
vaneed to him by her from moneys which came to her from her
mother’s estate and which some time previously to his taking
up the homestead he had lost in business.

On these facts 1 hold that the land in guestion was, at the
time of the transfer from Hart to his wife, the homestead «
Hart and therefore exempt from seizare under the defendant s
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ALTA. execution, and that an order accordingly should go: Fredericks
8.0 v. NW. Thresher Co., .! S.LR. 280, sub nom. Northwest
1914 Thresher Co, v, Fredericks, 44 Can, S.C.R. 318,

e As to the costs, the defendant Rye, the execution ereditor,

”‘,‘_“ was entitled to lodge his execeution in the land titles office and
Rye, was under no obligation to go to any expense to prevent it ap
iy pearing as a charge against any property standing in the name

of the exeeution debtor, which could only, by reason of extrane-

Beck, J,

ous facts, be shewn not to be properly a charge, 1 think the
whole burden of proof and expense lies in such a case upon the
execution debtor.  In a simple ease if elear proof were presented
to the execution ereditor by affidavit or otherwise hefore action
that land apparently affeeted was in reality not so, 1 think he
would he hound, at the expense of the execution debtor, to do
what would be neeessary to remove the cloud.

In the present ease it is obvions that only by such a motion
as this could the question of the execution ereditor’s duty he
determined, and 1 think, therefore, he should not he at any ex-
pense in connection with this enquiry. 1 therefore direet that
the costs of the defendant Rye be paid hy the plaintiff Hart

Application granted.

Annotation Annotation—Exemptions (§ Il A—5)—What property is exempt.
Exemptions Following is a summary of the exemption laws of the different pro
from vinees,
execution
ALBERTA.
The Provinee of Alberta by the Exemption Ordinance, NW.I, ch, 27,
provide

for the following exemptions from exeeution:
Nee, The following real and personal property of an exeeution debtor
and his family is hereby declared free from seizure by virtue of all writs
of exeeution, namely :
Sub-see. (1), The necessary and ordinary clothing of himself and his
family; .

Sub-see,

Furniture, household furnishings, dairy utensils, swine

| and poultry to the extent of 500 '
‘ Sub-see. (3). The necessary food for the family of the execution debtor :
during 6 months which may include grain and flour or vegetables, and
; meat either prepared for use or on foot;
Subsec. (4). 3 oxen, horses or mules or any 3 of them, 6 cows,
l 6 sheep, pigs, and 50 domestic fowls besides  the animals  the f
execution tor may  have chosen to keep for food purposes and food
for the same for the months of November, December, January, February, “
March and April, or for such of these months or portions thereof as may W
follow the date of seizure provided such seizure be made between the 1st
[ day of August and the 30th day of April next ensuing; o
i Sub-see, (5). The harness neeessary for 3 animals, 1 waggon or 2 o

earts, 1 mower or eradle and seythe, 1 breaking plongh, 1 eross-plough, 1
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Annotation (continued ), —Exemptions (& Il A—5 —What property is ex
empt,

set of harrows, 1 horse rake, 1 sewing machine, 1 reaper or binder, 1
set of sleighs and 1 seed drill;
Subsec, (6), The books of a professional man;

Sub-see, (7 I'he tools and nec

sary implements to the extent of
£200 used by the exeention debtor in the practice of his trade or pro
fession:

Subsec, (8), Seed grain suflicient to seed all his land under eultivation
not exceeding 80 aeres, at the rate of 2 bushels per acre, debtor to have
choice of seed. and 14 bushels of potatoes

Suly s 0) he homestead, provided the same be not more than
160 acres; in ease it be more the surplus may be sold subject to any
lien or ineumbrance thereon;

Subsee, (10) I'he house and buildings occupied by the execution
lebtor and also the lot or lots on which the same are situate according to

the registered plan of the same to the extent o

See, 4: Nothing in this Ordinance shall exempt from seizare any artiele

exeept for the I, elothing and bedding of the execution debtor and his

of which forms the subjeet-matter of the

family) the pric idgment upon

which the exeention is issued

Brrrisn Convmnia,
Ihe British Columbia Homestead Act, RSB.C, 1011, eh, 100, exempts

from execution the following pr rty

Sec. 5: A homestead, after the same shall have been duly registered
shall be free from forced seizure or sale by any process for or on aceount

f any debt or liability inenrred after the registration of sueh homestead

in manner aforesaid, up to $2

H00)

Sec. 17: The following personal property shall be exempt from forced
seizure or sale by any process at law or in equity; that is to say. the

oods and chattels of any debtor at the option of such debtor, or if dead,

f his personal representative, to the value of $500; provided that nothing
herein containe

shall be construed to exempt any goods or chattels from

seizure in satisfaction of a debt contracted for or in respeet of such

identical goods or chattels: provided further that this section shall not

w construed so as to permit o trader to claim as an exemption any of the
goods and merchandise which form a part of the stock-in-trade of his busi

ness

MaxrTona

I'he Manitoba Exeeutions Aet, RSM. 1013, ch, 66, provides for the

following exemptions from exeeution

See. 20: Except as otherwise by any Act provided, the following per
sonal and real estate is hereby declared free from seizure by virtue of all
writs of execution issued by any Court in this provinee, namely

Sub-see. (@), The beds and bedding in the common use of the ju

nent
lebtor and his family and also his household furniture and effects not ex
ceeding in value the sum of $500;

Subsee. (b). The necessary and ordinary elothing of the jndgment
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Annotation (continued )—Exemptions (§ Il A—5)—What property is ex-
empt.

debtor and his family and the necessary fuel for the judgment debtor and
his family for six months;

Subsec, (e). 12 volumes of hooks, the hooks of a professional man, 1
axe, 1 osaw, 1 gun, 6 traps;

Subsee. (d). The neeessary food for the judgment debtor and his
family during 11 months. but this exemption shall only apply to such
food and provisions as may be in his possession at the time of seizure;

Subesee. (e). 3 horses, mules or oxen, 6 cows, 10 sheep, 10 pigs, 50
fowls, and food for the same during 11 months:

Sub-see. (). The tools, agricultural implements and necessaries used
by the judgment debtor in the practice of his trade, profession or oceupa
tion, to the value of 8500

Subsee. (g). The articles and furniture necessary to the performance
of religions services;

Subvsee. (h), The land upon which the judgment debtor or his family
actually resides, or whieh he enltivates either wholly or in part, or which

he actually uses for grazing or other purposes: provided the same be not
more than 160 acres;
Sub-see, (i), The house, stable, barns and fences on the judgment

debtor’s farm, subject, however, as aforesaid;

Subssee, (j). Al the necessary seeds various varieties or roots for

the proper seeding and enltivation of 80 g
Subesee, (&), The actual residence or home uf any person other than a
farmer |'|n\i<!n| the same does not exceed the value of $1.500;
Subsee. (1. The chattel property of I dis
triet in this provinee, where the writ of exeention issued after the 1st day

ny municij

of January, 1911,
See, 30: Exempts insurance on exemptions,
See. 31: Exempts the interests of annuitants under the Government
Annuities Act, 1908,
See, 47: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to exempt from

seizure any real or personal estate mentioned in see. 20, sub-s
jooand k. the purchase price of which is the subject of the ||||lg

ment proceeded upon either by way of execution or certificate of judg

ment or attachment.

NEw BRUNSWICK.

Ihe New  Brunswick Memorials and  Executions  Act, Consolidat
Statutes N.B. 1903, ch, 12 ution the following pro
perty

See. 34 The wearing apparel, bedding, kitehen utensils and tools of
his trade or ealling to the value of 100 of any debtor shall be exempt

exempts from ex

from levy or sale under execution,

Nova Scoria,

The Nova Seotia Exemption Law, statutes of 1885, ch. 34, exempts
from seizure under writs of exeeution the following property:-
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Annotation (continued)—Exemptions (§ II A—5)—What property is ex
empt.
See, 1: The following goods and ehattels shall be privileged and ex
empted from seizure under any writ of excention, namely :—
Sub-sec. (a). The necessary wearing apparel, beds, hedding and bed

steads of the debtor and his family:
il pipe therefor, 1 erane and its appendages

Sub-see. (b). 1 stove
1 pair of andirons, 1 set of cooking utensils, 1 pair of tongs, 6 knives, 6
o, 1 table, 6 chairs, 1 milk

forks, 6 plates, 6 teacups, 6 sancers, 1 sho

jug, 1 teapot, 6 spoons, 1 spinning wheel and 1 weaving loom, if in ordin

ary domestic use, and 10 volumes of religions books, 1 water bucket, 1
axe, | saw, and such fishing nets as are in common use, the value of such
nets not to exceed $20;

Subesee. (e). Al necessary fuel, meat, fish, flour and vegetables, ac
tually provided for family use, not more than sufficient for the ordinary
consumption of the debtor and his family for 30 days, and not exeveding
in value the sum of $40;
and 1 hog, and food therefor for 30 days

Subsee, (), 1 cow, 2 she

Subesee, (), 1 and implements of, or chattels ordinarily used in
the debtor’s occupation to the value of $30,
See. 2: Nothing in the aforesaid sections contained shall exempt any

article enumerated in sub-sees, (), (e), (d), and (¢) of said section from

seizure in satisfaction of a debt contracted for such identical chattel

ONTARIO

Ihe Ontario Execution Act, 9 Edw, VIL ch, 47, as carried into R.S.0.
1914, ch. 80, provides foi the following exemptions

Sec. 3: The following chattels shall be exempt from seizare under any
writ issued out of any Court, namely

Subesee, (a), The beds, bedding and bedsteads  CGineluding eradles) in
ordinary use by the debtor and his family

Sub-s by, The necessary and ordinary wearing apparel of the debtor

and his family;
Subssee, (), 1 eooking stove with pipes and furnishings, 1 other heat
ing stove with pipes, 1 erane and its appendages, 1 pair of andirons, 1

set of cooking utensils, 1 pair of tongs and a shovel, 1 eoal seuttle, 1 lamp,
lass

I table, 6 chairs, 1 washstand with furnishings, 6 towels, 1 lookin
I hair brush, 1 comb, 1 burean, 1 clothes press, 1 elock, 1 earpet, 1 eup
board, 1 broom, 12 knives, 12 forks, 12 plates, 12 tea cups, 12 saucers, |

sugar basin, 1 milk jug, 1 teapot, 12 spoons pails, 1 wash tub, 1 serub

bing brush, 1 blacking brush, 1 washboard, 3 smoothing irons, all spin

Is and weaving looms in domestic use, 1 sewing machine and
ks, 1 oaxe, 1 saw, 1 gun, 6

ning wh
pstie use, 30 volumes of |

attachments in de
the articles

traps, and such fishing nets and seines as are in common u

in this sub-division enumerated not exceeding in value $150;

Subesee. (d), All necessary fuel, meat, fish, flour and vegetables, a
tually provided for family use, not more than sufficient for the ordinary
consumption of the debtor and his family for 30 days, and not exceeding
in value $40;

Sub-sec. (e), 1 cow, 6 sheep, 4 hogs, and 12 hens, in all not exceeding

the value of #100, and food therefor for 30 days, and 1 de

9
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Annotation (continurd)—Exemptions (§ II A—5)—What property is ex
empt,

Sub-see (), Tools and implements of, or chattels ordinarily used in
the debtor’s occupation, to the value of $100; but if a specific artiel
elaimed as exempt be of a value greater than £100 and there are not
other goods suflicient to satisfy the writ such article may be sold by the
sherilf who shall pay 8100 to the debtor out of the net proceeds, but no
¢ unless the amount bid therefor shall

sale of such article shall take pla
in addition theretos

exceed $100 and the cost of sa

Subsee, (g). 15 hives of bees,

See, 4: The debtor may, in lien of tools and implements of or ehattels
ordinarily used in his ocenpation referred to in clause (f) of see. 3, elect
to receive the proceeds of the sale thereof up to $100, in which ease the
ofticer executing the writ shall pay the net proceeds of the sale if the
d %100, shall pay that sum to

sum do not exeeed %100, or, if the sum ex
the debtor in satisfaction of the debtor's right to exemption under elanse
(f)

See. 5: The sum to which a debtor is entitled, under clause (f) of see
3. or under see, 4, shall be exempt from attachment or seizure at the in
stance of a ereditor

Sec. 8: Nothing herein shall exempt any artiel

smumerated in elan

(e) to (g) of see. 3 from seizure to satisfy a debt eontracted for such

article
As to free grant lands in Ontario, the Puablic Lands Aet of that pro

vinee, 34 Geo, V, ch. 6, see. 45, enacts

(1), Neither the land nor any interest or rvight therein shall in any
event be or become liable for the satisfaction of any debt or liability con
tracted or incurred by the loeatee, his widow, heirs, or devisees, before the
issue of the letters patent;

2). After the issue of the letters patent, and while the land, or any

part of it, or any interest in it is owned by the locatee or his widow, heirs,
or devisees, the same shall during the twenty years next after the date
of the location be exempt from attachment, levy under execution, or sale

r become liable for the satis

for the payment of debts, and shall n
faction of any debt or liability contracted or ineurred before or during
a valid mortgage or charge of the

that period, except a debt seeured by
[Now R.S.0. 1014, ch. 28]

land made after the issue of the letters patent

Prixce Epwarnp IsLaso,

Ihe Prince Edward Island Exemption Law, statutes of 1851, ch. 2,

exempts from execution the following property:

See. 15: And be it enacted that in all eases where a writ of fieri facias,
or statute execution, shall be issued, upon any judgment obtained or to be
obtained in the said Supreme Court, it shall not be lawful for the sherifl
or other offieer executing such writ to seize or levy upon the necessary
apparel and bedding of the debtor or debtors against whom such judgment
or of his, her or their family or families, or the necessary

shall be obtain
tools of his, her or their trade or oceupation in satisfaction of such judg-

ment: provided always that such apparel, bedding and tools, so to be ex-
empted from being seized or levied upon as aforesaid shall not exceed
debtor,

the value of £15 in the whole to any o
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Annotation (continurd)—Exemptions (& IT A—5)—What property is ex

empt,
QuEnke,

The Quebee Exemption Law, Revised Statutes Quels 1909, articles

2000, 2002 and 2003, exempts from exeention the following property

Art, 2001: No publie lands granted to a bond fide settler by instruments
n the form of location tickets, occupation licenses, or eertificates of sale
or other titles of a similar nature or to the same effeet, are liable to
seizure under exceution, for specified period.

Art, 2002; Public lands patented as homestead are exempt up to 100
acres, together with the buildings and appurtenances thereon ereeted, for
15 years

Art. 20083: Without prejudice to articles 508 and following of the Code
of Civil Procedure, the movahl and  elfects hervinafter  ennmerated

whether they be in the sion of a bond fide settler, as deseribed in

irt. 2000, or in the pos 1 of his widow, or of his or their children o

lescendants in the direet line, shall, so long as the party upon whom the
seizure is made, is owner or proprietor of the land in virtue of the said

irtiele, be exempt from seizure and execution for any debt whatsoever, ex

cept for the payment of the taxes, charges and dues mentioned in art
2001, from the date of the grant of such lands and during 15 years from

the issue of the letters patent, to wit

Subysee 1). The beds, bedding and bedsteads in ordinary use by his
family
Subesee, (2), The necessary and ordinary wearing apparel of himself

ind his family

Subsed 1), 1 stove and pipes, 1 erane and its appendages, 1 pair
of andirons, 1 set of cooking utensils, 1 pair of tong< and a shovel, 1
table, 6 chairs, 6 knives, 6 spoons, 6 forks, 6 plates, 6 tea cups, 6 saucers
1 sugar basin, 1 milk jug. 1 teapot, all spinning wheels and weaving looms

in domestie use, 1 axe, | saw, 1 gun, 6 traps, and such fishing nets and

seines as are in common use, and 10 volumes of books
Sub-see. (4 All necessary fuel, meat, fish, flour, and vegetables suili

cient for him and his family for 3 months

Subsee. (5). Seed grain necessary to sow his land

Sub (6). 2 draught horses or 2 draught oxen, 10 other head of

horned cattle, 6 sheep, 5 pigs, all the poultry, and the grain and other

« intended for the support or fattening of such animals and poultry
Sub-see, 7. Farm implements and implements of agriculture
Subsec. (8). The building materials intended to be employed in the
construction of or re

irs or improvements to buildings and mills on his

land: provided the chattels mentioned in sub-sees, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 5. o1
this art. (20

shall not be exempt from seizure and exeeution for the
purchase price thereof,

Art. 2005: The proprietor of a homestead and all public Tands in virtue
oarts, 2001 and 2002, has the right to alienate the same by gratuitons
or by onerous title, even without the consent of his consort expressed in a
notarial deed, ‘

SASKATCHEWAN,
The Saskatchewan Exemptions Act, RS.S, 1000, ch, 47, provides for
exemption from excention as follows
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Annotation (continued ) —Exemptions (& II A—5)—What property is ex
empt,

Se 2: The following real and personal property of an execution

debtor and his family is hereby declared free from seizare by virtue of
all writs of exeeution, namely

Subsee, (1), The necessary and ordinary clothing of himself and his
family;

Subssee (2), Furniture, household furnishings, dairy  utensils, swine
and poultry to the extent of $500;

Subssee. (3), The neeessary food for the family of the exeeution

debtor during 6 months which may ude grain and flour or v ables,

and meat either prepared for use or on foot;

Subesee, (1), 3 oxen, horses or mules or any 3 of them, 6 cows, 6
sheep, 3 pigs, and 50 domestic fowls besides the animals the execution
hosen to k
for the months of Novem

debtor may have op for food purposes and food for the same

December, January, February, Mareh and

April, or for such of these months or portions thereof as may follow the
date of seizure, provided sueh seizure be made between the st day of
August and the 30th day of April next ensuing;

Subs (5. 1

carts, 1 mower or eradle and scythe,

harness necessary for 3 animals, 1 waggon or

2
1 breaking plough, 1 eross-plough, 1
set of har

ve, 1 horse rake, 1 sewing machine, 1 reaper or binder, 1 set
of sleighs and 1 seed drill;
Subisee, (61, The books of a professional man;

Subsee, (7). The tools

d necessary implements to the extent of
$200 used by the exeention debtor in the practice of his trade or pro
fession

Subysec, (%), Seed grain suflicient to seed all his land under eultiva
tion not exceeding 80 acres, at the rate of 2 bushels per acre, debtor to

have ehoice of seed, and 14 bushels of potatoes:

Subesee, (9). The homestead, provided the same be not more than 160

acres: in case it be n

o, the surplus may be sold subject to any lien or

incnmbrance thereon;

Subesee, (100, The house and buildings occupied by the execution
debtor and also the lot or lots on which the same

situate according
1.500,

to the vegistered plan of the same to the extent o

See. 4: Nothing in this Act shall exempt from seizure any article (ex.
cept for the food, elothing and bedding of the exeention debtor and his
family) the price of which forms the subject-matter of the judgment upon

whicl the execntion is issned.

Yukox Termrirory.

Under the Yukon Territory Consolidated Ordinances (1002) ch, 25,
the following property is exempt:—

See. 2: The following re
debtor and his family is he

I and personal property of an execution

reby declared free from seizure by virtue of
all writs of ¢
Subsee. (11, The neeessary and ordinary clothing of himself and his

settion, numely :—

family;
Sub-see, (2). Furniture, honsehold furnishings, dairy utensils, swine
and poultiy to the extent of 2500
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Annotation (confinned)—Exemptions (& I1 A—5)—What property is ex
empt.

Subesee, (3). The necessary food for the family of the exeention debtoy

ain and flour or v tables, and

during 6 months which may include

meat either prepared for use or on f

Sub-see, (4). The books of a professional man;

Sub-see, (5). The tools and necessary implements to the extent

used by the exeention debtor in the practice of his trade or prof
Subesee,  (6) The house and buildings ocenpied by the excention
debtor and also the lot or lots on which the same are situate, according
to the registered plan of the same to the extent of $1.500,
See, 4: Nothing in this Ovdinance shall exempt from  scizure any
article, exeept for the food, clothing, and bedding of the exeention debitoy
and his family, the price of which forms the subject-matter of the judg

ssued

ment upon which the exeeution is

BURTON v. HYLAND.

Nora Scotia Supreme Court, Graham, E.J., Meagher, Russell and Ritchic, JJ
February 14, 1914

1. Costs (§ I—2)—INTERLOCUTORY MOTION — NEW POINT

Costs should not be refused the successful party upon an interloentory
motion merely beeause the point of practice raised is new in that juri
dietion

Arreat by defendant from the order of Wallaee, County
Court Judge, dismissing without costs to either party plaintifi’s
applieation under summons for direetion for leave to give notiee
of trial to defendant “on October 22, 1913, for the present sittings
of this honourable Court, but that the said action shall not I
tried before the day of LD, 1913, that the
of faet should be tried by a jury, and that plaintifi should be at
liberty to enter the cause for trial with a jury at the present sit-

y O,

I'he affidavit of plaintifi's solicitor read in support of the ap-
plication stated among other things that it was in the interest of
justice that the eause should be set down for trial at the present

ting

sittings, as otherwise it might be impossible to obtain payment of
any judgment plaintifi might obtain.

The ground for refusing costs on the application to the County
Judge, as stated in the order dismissing the application, was that
this was the first time that the question involved had been brought
hefore a Court in Nova Seotia, and there was no decision direetly
on the doubtful point.

The appeal was allowed.

J. J. Power, K.C., for appellant.

C.J. Burchell, K.C'., for respondent.
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N.S. The judgment of the Court was delivered by Granam, E.J. -
S.C. Apparently the plaintiff made two mistakes. He took out a

summons for directions when he had already taken a step after
- the appearance in the action, namely, serving a statement of
Bertox  glaim.  This he may not do by order 29, r. 15,

Hivi s Then in the summons he asked for permission to give notiee

— of trial for a date in the sittings of the Court then commenced
Oratam, B3 when the first day of that sittings and the entry day of the cause
for the list were already past.

The learned Judge of the County Court dismissed the sum-
mons, and that is not before us, but he dismissed it without costs
on the ground that the point was new.  There is an appeal.

Now I think, when the letter of a rule is clear, that this excuse
for depriving a suitor of his costs does not avail.  In respect to I
the second mistake, the plaintiff would have been right according
to the deecision of the Court of Appeal, Baxter v. Holdsworth,
[1899] 1 Q.B. 266, if our rules were the same as the English rules.
But they are not. We have O, 24, rr. 20 and 21, contemplating the
preparation of a docket from entries of the causes to be entered
on the Tuesday preceding the first day of the sittings. Those
and those only are the causes for trial at that sittings.

If the plaintifi had applied on the ground of urgeney under
the County Court Aet, R.S.N.S. 1900, ch. 156, sec. 27 (2), I have s
no doubt he eould have got the cause set down for trial at a special
sittings, and I think his affidavit did shew some such urgeney or
a good eause for a special trial.  The Judges of this Court try such
cases very frequently out of the regular sittings under O, 34, r. la.

But the plaintifi apparently did not apply on this ground, and 1
suppose that the application was technically wrong.

I think that the defendant should not have been deprived of
costs on that ground.

The appeal must be allowed, and the defendants’ costs of i
opposing that application and the costs of this appeal will be his
costs in any event, and to be set off against plaintifi's judgment,
if any.

1914

Appeal allowed. (
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Re CANADIAN GENERAL SERVICE CORPORATION
(Decision No. 1.)

Manitoba King's Bench, Curvan, J. February 3, 1914

1. CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES (§ VI A—313)—WiNpiNeup I'RapinG
COMPANY"—ORIECTS OF INCORPORATION
For the purposes of bringing a company within the scope of the
Winding-up Aet (Can) as being a “trading company,” any of the
ohjeets of incorporation stated in the letters patent creating the com
pany may be looked at,
Re Lake Winnipeg L. & 7. Co., 7T Man. L.R. 255, follow
tnchor Tavestment Co., T D.LR, 915, referred to,]

I

Perrrion for a winding-up order under the Winding-up Aet,
R.S.CL 1906, ch, 144.

. M. Burbidge, for petitioner.

A E. Hoskin, K.C., for the company.

1. W. Whitla, K.C'., for Ryckman

CURRAN, Upon the petition for winding-up this com
pany being heard by me in Chambers on January 26 last, ob
icetion was taken by counsel for the company and others that
the petition did not allege what husiness the company earried
on so that it could be determined from the petition itself whether
w not the company was one to which the Aet applied. There
were other objections urged going to the merits of the case,
which I intimated I would not deal with until T had reached a
conclusion as to whether or not the company was one to which
Dominion Winding-up Aet, R.S.C. 1906, ¢h. 144, applied
The company was incorporated by letters patent under the
Manitoba Joint Stock Companies Aet, on or about April 1, 1913,
and the head office is at the eity of Winnip

¢ in the Provinee of
Manitoba.  The petition sets out at length a number of ohjects
for which the company was incorporated, some of which, at all
events, | think, might fairly be held to fall within the provisions
of sub-see. (d) of see. 2 of the Act, which section defines what
companies are deemed to be ““trading corporations’™ within see
6 of the Act. The petition does not state in express language
that any of the various businesses or undertakings which the
company is authorized to carry on were in fact carried on, al-
though it might well be inferred from the various allegations in
the petition that the company did some business whieh involved
its incurring financial obligations, and I presume such business
ought to be presumed to be within the scope of the company’s
powers,

Sub-see. (d) of see. 2 says:—

In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires, “trading com
pany” means any company, exeept a railway or telegraph company
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carrying on business similar to that earried on by, ete. (then follows a
long list of businesses or avocations)

The petition alleges that one of the objects of incorporation
of the company was to carry on the business of contractors,

builders, arehiteets and engineers,  This brings the company
squarely within the interpretation clause, if this allegation is
sufficient without going further and alleging the exercise or
operation of such business

My impression from reading see. 2 was, that there must he
operation proved because of the phrascology used in defining
what constituted a trading company, namely, ** “trading com-
pany’ means any  company carrving on  business
similar to, ete.”’

Strond’s Judicial Dicetionary, vol, 1, p. 267, defines the ex-
pression Cearrying on'’ oas implying a repetition or series of
acts, and, applying this definition to the words of the statute,
I would have thought that a company, no matter what its powers
may he, is not eareving on husiness unless it aetually puts its
powers or some of them into active operation or uses them hy
engaging in actual business within their scope

However, the contrary has been held in British Columbia
in the case of Ko Anchor Tuvestment Cao,, Lid,, 7 DR, 915,
when the very objection now taken was there taken and over
riled. The learned Judee says

It irgued that 1 omust T L omly to its operations and not
its powers, 1 cannot agree,  To do so would be to coneede that a compan
might be at one moment thin the scope of the Aet and at another with
it, aceording as it was exereising one or other set of powers conferred n 1
it i memora i of ttion Furt it ha en held that if
the company for a urposes f it exists eon within the terms
Tetin At i ' el " f L & T ¢ 7 Man
LI, 255

I have looked at this latter ease and find, at p, 259, the fo

lowing expression

1t was further objeeted that the parposes and objects for which 1
company was incorporated do not bring it within “trading company ]
defined in the Windingup Aet, see, 2, snbes o). It seems to me that
it the company for any of the purposes for which it exists comes within

the term as defin in that subsection it is sullicient

The statute then under consideration was ¢h. 129, R.S.C., the
former Winding-up Aet. See. 2, subsee. () of this Aet is
identical with see. 2, subsce. (d) of the present Aet, ¢h. 1H
R.S.C, 1906

While 1 do not feel hound to follow the British Columbia
case, | am, | think, bound by the latter ease, which is an un
challenged decision of our own Court, and I must therefor

bold that the company referred to in the petition is a trading
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company  within the meaning ol the Winding-up Aet, see, 6 MAN
and see. 2, sub-see. (), and that the petitioner has the neces "\ I
sary status in this respeet to ask the intervention of this Court, 1011

and T must overrule the objection referred to,
Ry

1. of course, say nothing as to the sufficieney of the petition Cikatitin

in other respeets and of the grounds alleged therein for the in GENERAL
terference of the Court. ‘~p 'n'\ 10
. . ORPORA

v request of counsel this matter was reserved for further seihie

No. |

argument
Ruling accordingly

Re CANADIAN GENERAL SERVICE CORPORATION MAN
(Decision No. 2.) be
K.
| Wanitoba King's Bewel. Curvan, . Febroary 11, 1914 1914
1. CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES (8 V1 A—313) — Wisnive 1 p—AMexnie
N PETITION
s The court has ample diseretionary wers under sees, 128 ol 129
of the Windingup Act, RS.C. 1006, ch. 1L to allow amendments 1
the petition and will exercise them in favonr of the petitioner wher
the right and justice of the case seem to eall for such amendments to
A place petitioner’s case properly before the court
< [ Re Rapid City Favwers Elevator Co, 9 Man. LR Vhbott
g Vitehell Iron & Steel o Lid, 2 OLR, 148 R Wut
' . Vehiele Co., 4 OW.R. 515, rveferred to.]
Arrrication to amend a petition for the winding-up of a  Statement
company.
The application was granted,
i F. M. Burbidge, for petitioner
' A. E. Hoskin, K.C'., for the company
1l H. W, Whitla, K.C"., for Rvekman
ol CURRAN, o A petition for the winding-up of this com ‘ '

pany having heen filed and upon the matter coming before me
on January 26 ult. for hearing, I adjourned the hearing upon
the merits to consider an ohjection which was taken to the
status of the petitioner hecanse it was contended the company
was not shewn on the face of the petition to be a trading cor
poration within the meaning of the Winding-up Aet, eh. 144,
the RS.C.1906. 1 overruled the objection, holding that the peti-
tion sufficiently disclosed this faet: or rather, that it disclosed

tas

144 enough of the purposes and objects of incorporation of the
company to bring it within the interpretation elause of the

Whin Act, see. 2, sub-see, (d)

un An application to amend the petition was made at the same

fore time, which I took to refer only to the question of the peti

ling tioner’s status raised under the foregoing objection, and 1 in-

=l nLn
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timated then that if it was held to he necessary for the petitioner
to allege in his petition an actual careying on of such busi-
ness by the company to bhring it within the scope of the Act
instead of, as had been alleged, merely the possession of cor-
porate powers within the seope of the Aet, T would allow an
amendment in this respeet.

Apparently, the petitioner’s counsel intended his applica-
tion for amendment to go heyond this one point, and he ap-
plied subsequently to me to fix a date for the hearing of a fur-
ther application to amend, or a renewal of his former applica-
tion to amend, hefore proceeding to argue the case on its merits,
I accordingly fixed February 9 inst. for this purpose, and ap-
plieation was then made by the petitioner to amend his peti-
tion in respeet of the following matters:

1. To set up faets which would bring the company within sub-sees
(a), (dr, and (1. of see. 3, from which the company could be deemed to

he insolvent.

2. To add to clanse 28 of the petition (and following sub-seetion

(d) of 11, an allegation that the lost capital will not likely be re

stored within one year,
A, Allegations of fact as to the business actually carried on hy the

company.,

The latter is sought more hy way of preeaution than present
neeessity in the event of the matter going to appeal.

These amendments, or any amendments, are strenuously
opposed by counsel for the company and for John W. Ryek
man, its president and a sharcholder,

Seetions 128 and 129 of the statute deal with amendments
and confer ample power upon the Court to make the amend
ments asked for if it is proper that such amendments should be
made.

No objection founded upon surprise, prejudice or injustice
to the company in point of faet has been raised.

Now, the petition alleg ‘t that the company is in-
solvent, and also that its capital stock is impaired to the full
value thereof. 1 treat these as separate, distinet and substan
tive allegations of faet. A simple allegation of insolveney is
not sufficient: Re Rapid City Farmers Elcvator Co., 9 Man
LR 574 Insolveney within the Act must be shewn, One of
the amendments asked is for the express purpose of doing this,

acts whieh will bring the ecompany within the scope

by alleging
of sub-sees, (a), (d), and (f) of see, 3.

To permit the amendment is not to permit the setting-up ol
new ground for invoking the statute not already stated in the
petition.  The ecase of Re Abbott Mitchell Iron and Steel Co
Ltd., 2 O1LR. 143, was cited by counsel for the company as an
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authority that the Conrt would refuse to give effect to grounds
not put forward in the petition, and of which the company had
not had notice. It is to avoid being placed in just such a posi
tion as the petitioner was there placed in that the amendment
1 oquestion is sought,

I am not now determining the matter on the merits as was
the learned Judge in the case just referrved to. In faet that case
shews that an amendment had previously heen allowed to set up
a demand of payment and negleet for sixty days to comply with
the demand, and the petition was amended accordingly. Where
upon the petitioner, instead of proving sueh a demand as the
statute required, set up the serviee on the company of a speci
dly endorsed writ in an action to recover the amount of the
petitioner’s elaim as a sufficient demand in o writing within the
meaning of the statute,  This the learned Judge held was not
sufficient and he further deeided that to hold it sufficient might
sanetion what would he ealeulated to mislead, as the company
hadd not had notice of such a ground being put forward hy the
petition

The ease of Redpath Motor Vihicle Co,, 4 O.W.R. 515, is, |
think. an authority for making the amendment, althongh eited
as one against it, Stress is laid by counsel in citing this cise
on the expression in the judgment : “*Sufficient is shewn to make
it desirable that the company should be wound up,”” urging that
stich is not the ease here. 1 think it is, and that the petition
sets up several matters which, if true, would render it highly
desirable that this company should he wound up

Other cases were eited, hy those opposing the amendments,
bt 1 think they are all more or less distinguishable.

In any event, the right to amend in any given case is dis
cretionary, and while it is true that such diseretion must be a
mdieial and not a whimsical or capricions one, still precedents,
to he of serviee in such cases, ought to be those which establish
indicial prineiples as a guide to action and none of these cases
deeide anything that ought to prevent my allowing the amen.d
ments asked for,

No meritorious reason has been assigned against allowing
these amendments,  On the contrary, the vight and justice »f

the case seems to me to call for such amendments to place the
petitioner’s ease properly before the Court

The petitioner, therefore, will have leave to amend his peti
tion in the partieulars 1 have outlined and will re-serve the
amended  petition, whieh will he heard after the usunal four
days” notice has heen given

Costs of the applieation will abide the event of the peti-
tion

Application granted.
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ANTICKNAP v. SCOTT
Wacdonald, CJ A, Dreing, and Gallilie

British Columbia Supreme Court,
SN, danuary 22, 1914
1 TriAL (8§ 1C—10)—RECEPTION  OF  EVIDENCE—INADMISSIBILITY —SUR
VEYOR'S NoTES—MISTRIAL
Where the trial judge bases his finding npon inadmissibile eviden
this constitutes a mistrial, and on a boundary line dispute where the
hearsay of witnesses as to the survey made to establish the line
received in support of the finding of the court instead of the primary
thereof heing required, sueh is ground for a new

and best evidenes
trial,

Arrest, by the defendant from the judgment of H
County Court Judge, based on the reception of alleged hearsay
evidenee eonstituting a mistrial

T'he

Bray, for appellant,

V. B. Haryison, for respondent

appeal was allowed and a new trial granted.

Macoonarn, ClLA:—The Court at the present moment is
of opinion that there has been a mistrial.  Though it is quite
possible that the learned Judge was right, on the other hand it
is quite as possible that he was wrong: he has given weight to
evidence which may be hearsay or may not, so uncertain is the
record,

Strietly, the Court might allow the appeal and dismiss the
action, hut I am not in favour of doing this, beeause 1 am con

vineed there may have been a mistrial.  The plaintiff's should
have made it elear by a survey and by putting the surveyor
could he

who made it into the witness-hox, so that the Court

satisticd where the true line is.
Wr. Harvison :—1 should like your Lordships to examine
My, Green's evidenee,

Micponarn, CLLA. Can you shew me anywhere in this
evidence that this witness says, **1 ran the lines myself !

What has apparently been lost sight of hy counsel and pro
hably by the Judge was that there might be an appeal, and evid
enee quite intelligible to loeal people might be unintelligible to
those removed from the locus in quo

We think there has been o mistrial, Mr. Harrison, and wi
are rather giving you the indulgenee of a new trial, whereas
we nright dismiss the action altogether,

Mr. Harrison :—1 am quite sure the statement made hy Mr
King was given in evidence, although not here

Gavenier, J A :—That is unfortunate. You see that might
have all been present to the Court helow and to the counsel
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helow, and it is not present to us, and we are asked to draw in B.C.
fevences, which T am not myself prepared to do S
i 1014

IevinG, J.A. :—Are you satisfied that the point of commene -

ment should be 22 feet or links from that post—22 feet or links

Wr. Harvison :—The trinl Judge ascertained that it was 22

links.

Ieving, J.A.:—1 am inelined to think he is right, bat if

here is to be a new trial [ will not express any opinion. I ean

not make up my wind on this appeal book one way or the other
The questions are asked and answered in sueh a way that no
one reading the evidencee can understand it, It is very bhadly
en down and there are also elerieal ervors in the transeribing

Wr. Harrvison —This was an aetion over a houndary line,

IeviNag, J.A You have to shew what your position is
Wr. Harvison:—Yes, but in the surveys that they did ae
tually make we still have trespass

MacnoNarn, Cul A I don’t think that you will he able to
convinee the Court, Mr. Harrison, and 1 think we have said
practically all that is to be said on that point

An additional difficulty about this ease is the evidenee of
King and Green. To my mind these two men have not shewn
that they or cither of them made the survey of the line, and
vere not merely speaking from the notes and from the survey
of their artieled elerks, who, they say, did run the lines, I
they had run the lines themselves there would not be mueh
diffieulty about the case

But he bases his judgment upon the evidenee of these two
vitnesses,  He assumes that these two witnesses either made
the survey originally, or were able to speak from surveys made
hy them. But it does not seem to me that these witnesses did
nake a survey so as to be able to speak authorvitatively. 11 that
he so their evidenee was inadmissible.  Their evidenee, ap
parvently, has influenced the learned Judge's mind.  He himself
took a view, but sinee evidence was admitted which appears to
have been inadmissible and  which undoubtedly  affected his
meind, then the only thing we can do is either to set aside judg
ment and dismiss the action, or hold, as I think we ought to
hold, that there has been a mistrial and send it hack

It is simply a matter of having a surveyor run a line and
give evidenee as to whether this fenee was or was not on the
plaintift’s land

Instead of this, a very clumsy and ineffective way was

adopted to prove what could have heen made eertain by a sur-
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B.C. Inving, J.A I conenr.
|
1914 Gavvaer, J.A 1 concur
ANTICRNAI Macooxann, CuJ. A The appeal will be allowed and a new
'
Seort trinl ordered.  The costs will, of course, follow the event, and
ey I think the rule we generally opt is that the costs of the
! y o
CuLA trial shall abide the result of the second.
Mr. Bray As well as the costs of this appeal, my Lord?
Macpoxarp, (LA You will et the costs of the appeal
brying, 1. Ievinag, J.A I should think, if you got a good surveyor,
there would not he neeessity for a new trial at all
Appeal allowed
ALTA HAUG v. BLAIR
" Vherta Supreme Court.  Trial before Stuart, J.  February 6, 1914
SO
1914 1. Sans §11¢ 35 WARRANTY IMPLIED AS TO QUALITY—MANUFAC
TURER'S ORLIGATION TO SUPPLY NEW COMMODITY
Primd focie a person sending an order for an engine to the manu
facturer thereof is entitled to reecive a new engine, and where the
seller varies the implied warranty in this respect by representing that
the engine delivered in response to the order had not been used ex
ept for “a little use on the fair ground,” the alleged variance will he
strietly construed
[See also Haug v. Baade, 15 D.LR. 520.)

Statement Action for t price of an engine secured by promissory
notes, involving (a) the seller’s alleged obligation to deliver a
new engine (with a stipulated variance) in response to the de
fendant’s order, and (h) the defendant’s counterelaim for dam
ages for hreach

Judgment was given for the defendant in the sum of 500
as the result of his off-sets
Palmer, for plaintiff's
R. A, Smith, for defendant
Stuart, J, Sreart, J.:—This is an action for the priee of an engine and

some attachments which had been secured by promissory notes

The defendant in 1911 lived near Carmangay, in this pro
vinee, At that point, one Husted was the sales agent for the
plaintifi's.  According to the evidence, both of the defendant and
of Husted, what oceurred prior to the sale was this: The defen
dant sent word to Husted that he wanted to buy an engine
Husted enquired by telephone of Williamson, who represented

—*
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the plaintiff's at Calgary, whether an engine such as defendant
wanted was on hand. e was informed, so he said, that they
had a new engine which had not heen used exeept for a little
use on the fair ground. e then went to defendant and told
him that there was an engine in Calgary which had been used
only on exhibition and that that was all the work the engin
had done.  The defendant then signed an order for the eng

at the price of $8000.  The order was sent in to Calgary In

Husted and then one Burre, another vepresentative of the com
pany at Calgary, telephoned to Husted, according to Hus
ted’s story, that the order had heen aceepted, but gave Husted
to understand that the
engine.  Burr did not ask IHusted to communicate this to the

rine was practically o second-hand

detendant, but, according to Burr's evidence, he told Husted
that the order was not in proper form, that a new order would
have to be drawn, and that the engine was one which one Truen
had used for some time

Nothing was said in this conversation about the nse of th
engine at the fair grounds. There is practically no wmater
confliet between the evidenee of Husted and that of Durr os
to this conversation.  What is material is this that Husted never
communicated to the defendant the substance of this conversa
tion,  Without waiting, however, for the reccipt of anotho
order the plaintiffs shipped the engine to Carmangay to thei
own order and Williamson went down on the same mixed trai
He then met the defendant.  The two looked at the engine o
the car and the defendant expressed some doubt about the en

gine being new and being the one he was supposed to get, Wil
liamson again stated that it had been used on the fair grounds
hut not otherwise. They then went to the station and the de
fendant paid the freight on the engine.  Williamson then said
he was in a hurry to get back on the same train which then
only went as far as Carmangay and asked the defendant to
sign the notes in question which he did. Williamson then pro
dueed another contract for the defendant to sign.  The defen
dant asked him what was the matter with the prior contraet
wherenpon Williamson said that there were some articles which
went with the engine which were not mentioned in the prior
contract,  The defendant says that he then read the contract
handed to him in order to see if it referred to a second-hand
engine, and having satisfied himself that it did not, he signed
t. The second contraet, in fact, contained, written in ink near
the beginning, the words ““this being a second-hand engine.”’
The defendant swore that these words were not there when e
signed it,

I am bound to say that I am not prepared to dishelieve the
defendant when he makes this positive statement.  Ile is not

ALTA.
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ALTA. contradieted ; and Williamson, the only man who could have

contradieted him was not ealled by the plaintiffs, nor was his

It is true he was no i

8.0
19114 absenee very satisfactorily accounted for,
longer in their employ, but they must have known that he conld

”,‘,"‘ give very important evidence on some of the most essential
Bram points in the case, particularly on the point now in question \

ey which had heen sworn to on the defendant’s examination for
discovery, and they gave no evidenee of having made any effort
to seeure his attendanee,  In the next plaee it is proven quite

conelusively, both by the evidence of Blair and that of Husted '

the sales agent, that Williamson lied direetly to both of them L

in stating that the engine had never heen used exeept at the

Calgary Exhibition beeanse Burr stated that it never had heen t
exhibited at the fair at all bat had been used by Truen.  For li
these reasons | think 1 ought to accept Blair’s statement, 11 ti
Williamson is the kind of man he appears to be 1 do not think 1
I should consider an alteration of the contract hy him after el
signature as so entively out of the question that Blair, who 13
swears positively to the alteration, who did not appear to be d
an untruthful man and who was not contradieted, must he P
direetly dishelieved,  The defendant took the engine home and i
used it during the fall. On January 3, 1912, he wrote the com le
pany, making some complaints about some defeets in the en St
gine, which the company by letter of January 9, promised to r gl
pair. Nothing more oceurred for over a month when defendant I
wrote again, stating this time  that he had not got the right 1
engine, and, in answer to this Bure went down to see him and had W
an interview with him on February 22, Then Blair told Burr, "
that hie had heard that the engine was second-hand and had "
been used by Truen. To this, of course, Burr assented, saying th
that it had plowed one hundred and fifty aeres.  But Blair, n th

e

his own evidenee, said that Burr had promised to fix the engine

up as good as new, to fix up anything that was wrong with it
and to send an expert down to put it in first-class condition, and th
that it was only upon the condition of their doing this that he el
had agreed to keep it. Burr drew up a letter which Blair then i
signed, as follows I
Dated at Carmangay, Feb, 22, 1012 o
of
Hang Bros. & Nellormoe Co, Ltd \l
Winnipeg, Man i
In regard to the engine T bought from you last fall T require the fol ha
lowing allowanees to make the engine satisfactory and aceeptable to me -
8 No. 1450 rocker grates "
I Noo 1574 gear on int. shaft, slow speed pt
1 No. 1576 cluteh pinion, slow speed "
Vi

13 ineh main globe valve and express on same which was sent C.0.D

and which | paid for

———ame e U



16 DLR.] Hava v. Bram

1 injector.

Express and all charges for straw burning parts shipped by express

gine was shipped from Calgary 2015 paid

from Winnipeg at time o

o M Bright for fitti that were frozen on engine when it arvived

I'he governor has never worked well on the engine, amd the throttle
valve has always leaked, but T think these may be fixed so that they will
wk,  However, if they eannot be made to work vight, T will also require

m to be replaced with new ones that will work right

If vou will make the above allowances and adjustments, the engin
H be satisfactory to me and T will pay my note on May 110121 11

Bram

In view of my aceeptance of Blair’s statement that the con

tract sued upon (the second one) had been altered, it makes
little difference which contract is taken as the basis of the plain
tifl's elaim, whether the fiest, or the second, with the referene
to the engine being second-hand expunged.  Ineither ease it is
clear that the contraet was made with reference to a new @
gine which had only heen used at the fair grounds and that upon
discovering the real faets the defendant had a right to w
pudiate the contract entively.  He did not ¢hoose to do so, hut
aftiemed  the contract upon the conditions mentioned in the
letter quoted and upon the verbal condition whieh the letter it
sell” praetically confirms that the company would make the en
gine work satisfactorily, or put it in first-class condition b
ore referring to subsequent events, I may observe that, at that
time Blair had not learned completely of the untruthfulness of
Williamson's representations, for one of those representations
was elearly that the engine had heen used for demonstreation
purposes at the Calgary Exhibition. 1 it were possible to treat
this as a distinet misrepresentation (beeause Burr admitted
that it had never been shewn there at all) it would not even
now he too late to give the defendant the right of repudiation
But nothing was made of this at the trial, and it seems to
that this statement was only another way of representing the

ngine to be a new one which the «

endant knew, when e
signed the letter of February 22, not to he the faet.  What hap
pened subsequently  was this: On Mareh 14, the defendant
wrote the plaintiffs saying that he was “ waiting for the return
of our settlement ™ and that he conld not wait much longer. Oy
Mareh 18, Burr veplied on behalf of “the company that he had
written the company on Feh, 26, making a full report of whet
happened on the 22nd, and that the company had

cided to
supply him with all the parts at a very early date. e also
omised that he would have an expert eall on the defendant
iter in the season who would see that the governor and throttl
ere put in shape so that they would work all right. The e

ndant got a couple of pinions, as he said, from the company
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secured an expert himself who did some repairing on the en-
gine.  Then he did about a day and a half of ploughing and
found the engine not working satisfactorily. e used then an

wen years and con-

old 25 h.p. Case engine that he had for
tinued to use it, waiting for the company’s expert. This man,
Bailey, arrived on July 9, and spent a good part of the day fix-
ing the engine. Then he indueed the defendant to sign the fol
lowing document ;—

Alberta.  Hang Bros, & Nellermoe

July 0, 1912, Dated at Carmangay
that your Mr.

This is to certi

Co.o Ltd, Winnipeg, Man., and Regin

 this day been at our engine and fixed governor

Bailey of Regina, Sask., h
and throttle and has
engine, also governor

wgreed to send me governor, stem, and mart, free,
tory manner

that will fix my spring, in a satis
and that the machine purchased now fully satisfied the warranty,

F. . Brae

The defendant refused at first to sign this document until

Bailey had steamed up the engine, hitehed to twelve ploughs and

proved that it would work, but Bailey said he could not do that
until he had the parts and that if Blair did not sign it, the com
would not recognize his work or that he had ever been
there, and so for that reason Blair signed it.  This is Blair's
account.  Bailey was not called as a witness. One Mr, May, a
livery man, who drove Bailey out, testified that he heard the
conversation, heard Blair refuse and finally agree to sign when

pany

Bailey said the doeument was merely a recommendation to the
company to put the engine in repair.  The defendant also testi
fied that the document did not mention everything that Bailey
had agreed to send.  He waited for some time for the repairs to
come. Bailey sent after a while eecentrie straps, but the gover
nor stem and mart did not come till later in the fall; the exact
date of their receipt was not given. Then the defendant began
to use the engine again. e had by this time received all the re
He attempted to use the engine in running o

pairs asked for,
threshing separator and also in doing plowing for a day and a
half.  He said that it would not work properly. The company
were pressing for payment and finally took possession of the en-
gine in the fall of 1912 and then brought this action of April
18, 1913.

My view of the case is that the plaintiff company never did
fulfil the conditions upon which alone the defendant agreed to
waive his right of rejection for misrepresentation. With re
gard to the memorandum of July 9, its opening sentence tends
to confirm the account given by the defendant of the manner
It starts off by certifving that Bailey
the important thine
As a cer

in which it was obtained,
had been there, which shews that that was
in Bailey s mind when he proeeeded to draw it up.
tificate of satisfaction it is self-contradictory because it shew
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on its face that something more was needed bhefore the engine
would he satisfactory, Tt is true that the defendant admitted
that all ““the repairs’ required were to he sent, but it is elear
that a new governor and throttle, which I think were not con-
sidered as “repairs’” when the defendant made the statement,
were never sent,  The letter of Fehrnary 22 elearly contem-
plates the possibility of a new one heing required. It may he
and T am inelined to think it is the faet that the repairs to the
governor which were eventually sent, that is, the governor

stem and mart and the governor spring mentioned in the mem
orandum of July 9, were found sufficient to obviate the neees
sity of a new governor and throttle.  But, notwithstanding the
receipt of all the repairs, there still remained the general con
dition that the engine should work satisfactorily and he put in
first-class condition hefore the defendant was to he taken as
having waived his right of rejection.  There is no contradietory
evidencee as to the manner in which the engine worked in the
fall of 1912 after the repairs came.  The evidenee is all one
way and 1 ean come to no other conelusion than that, notwith
standing the receipt of the repairs mentioned, the engine never
did work satisf:

torily and never was put in first-class condi
tion as the plaintiffs had agreed to do.  Assuming, however,
that it was for this reason open to the defendant still to rejeet
the machine when he found that it was not in a satisfactory
condition, T think he was bound to notify the plaintiffs of his
rejeetion of them. So far as the evidence shews, he does not
seem to have done this. It was stated that the plaintift had re
stmed possession of the goods some time in the fall of 1912, hut
the exaet date was not given, I think, however, that it is fairly
clear that this resumption of possession did not take effeet
until after the lapse of a reasonable time within which the .
fendant should have notified the plaintiffs that he rejected it
For this reason, I think the result is that the property in the
nachine must be held to have finally passed to the defendant and

that he is liable for the agreed price

It remains to be considered whether the plaintiffs are liable
for damages

The contract, whichever one is taken as the hasis of the legl
relations between the parties, contains the usual long and in
volved warranty, the fourth elause of which reads as fol
lows

This warranty does not cover second-hand machinery and the purchaser

ereby agrees to accept sueh machinery just as it stands without any
varranty whatever,

Inasmuch as the machinery was in fact second-hand, |
think that it is elear that the printed warranty does not appl
and inasmueh as 1 have found that the defendant was indueed
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to enter into the contract by a false representation that it was
in fact a new machine which it was intended to send him, it
seems to me that he is not bound by the stipulation that there
wits to be no warranty at all. It may be said that he can only
take advantage of this in respeet of damages aceruing up to
February 22, hecause he then chose to affirm the contract. But,
in my opinion, this makes no practical differenee hecause by the
hargain he wade then to aceept the machine upon terms he ob
tained the same advantage, that is, he in effeet stipulated that
the machine in first-class condition

the plaintiffs must put
This they never did, and although he lost his right of rejection
for the reasons I have given, | think he is still entitled to
lamages for their failure to perform the promise by which they
ured his affirmance of the bargain.  Up to February 22, 1
was held under the implied warranty set
1. of the Sales of Goods Ordinanee, viz.,
And | think that the

S
think the machine
forth in see, 16, sub-see
that it was reasonahbly fit for the purpose

22 was to con

substantial effeet of the bargain of Fehruary 22

tinue that warranty. The consequence is that the defendant

is entitled to damages to the extent of the difference hetween
the purchase price and the actual value of the engine.  As the
plaintifis have retaken possession of the machine, I think they
should be permitted to sell it to the hest advantage they ean

and thus aseertain the real value of the machine. It has heen

in the plaintifi’s possession sinee seizure and | assume it has
The proceeds of this sale should he eredited

been well eared for
The differ

on the plaintifi’s judgment against the defendant
ence between this sum and the balanee of the plaintifis’ judg
d as the amount of the defendant’s dam

ment should be tre
s for breach of warranty so far as the value of the machine
These sums will therefore off-set entively the

is concerned

plaintiffs’ judgment.
I think the defendant is entitled to some additional damages

in respeet of the work of the fall of 1911, I think there was a
clear breach of the implicd warranty of fitness for the purpose
for which the engine wassold. It is diffieult, however, to arrive
definite amount at which these should be assessed
As usual in such cases, the evidenee is in-
One thing is plain, however, viz, that
s which he

at any very
upon the evidenee
definite and wavering
the defendant had to spend about %400 for reps
Then I think something should he

I cannot with any cer-

should not have had to do
allowed for the time lost that fall.  But
tainty allow more than $400

I therefore give the defendant judgment against the plain.
tifts for #8300 and costs.  The plaintiffs are to be at liberty to
keep the machine and make the most out of it that they can

Judgment for defendant
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RUTLEDGE v. ANDERSON. MAN.,
Manitoba King's Bench, Curran, J.  February 9, 1914 K1
1. MorraaGe (§V—03)—FravpurLeNt piscHARGE— FRAUD BROUGHT HOME 1914

TO MORTGAGOR'S AGENT—ONUS ON BENEFITED PARTY

A person cannot avail himself of what has been obtained by the
fraud of another, unless he himself not only is innocent of the fraud
but has given some valuable consideration, and where @ mortgage
executes a release of his mortgage at the request of the mortgagor
and his agent and such request is tainted with fraud which is brought
home personally to the mortgagor's agent only, the onus is on the mort
gagor not only to establish his own innocence of fraud in the trans
action but to prove that he has given valuable consideration to the
mortgagee for the release

[Scholefield v. Templer, 4 DeG. & J. 429 at 434, 45 Eng. R. 166 at 168
Eyre v. Burmester (1862), 10 H.L.C. 90, 11 Eng. R. 959, specially re
ferred to.]

Action to have a discharge of mortgage obtained by the  Statement
alleged fraud of defendants rescinded.

Judgment was given for the plaintiff

F. L. Davis, for plaintiff.

F. . Taylor, K.C., for defendant

Curran, J.—The plaintiff sues for rescission of a diseharg Currar
of mortgage executed by him. exhibit 7, and placed by him in
the hands of a solicitor for registration, and for a deelaration that
the mortgage in question is still a subsisting mortgage security
notwithstanding the agreement to discharge same and the execu-
tion of such discharge on the ground that there has been a failure
of the consideration for the agreement for such discharge and in
pursuance of which it was executed by the plaintiff and delivered
to the solicitor, and that the plaintiff was induced to execute
the said discharge by the false and fraudulent statements of the
defendan's.

The plaintiff is the mortgagee named in ex. 1, made by Albert
W. Peterson on certain property in the town of Gladstone known
us the Travellers' Hotel, for seeuring the sum of £7.982.45. This
mortgage is a third mortgage upon this property, there being
prior mortgages securing between £9,000 and £10,000 upon the
same property.

The defendant Anderson defends the action, but the defendant
Laurie does not, and interlocutory judgment has been signed
against the latter defendant.

The defendant Anderson purchased the property in question
at a price less than the aggregate amount of the encumbrances
The sale was agreed to by the mortgagees, including the plaintiff,
and an abatement in the respective amounts of the mortgages
was agreed to by the respective mortgagees to enable the sale to
go through, which otherwise would have been impossible.

Mr. Hull, a solicitor of Winnipeg, acted for the mortgagees
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in completing the sale and adjusting the abatements necessary
to be made on the various mortgages. N mortgages for the
reduced amounts were to be given to the several mortgagees by
the purchaser, Anderson, and discharges of the old mortgages
obtained and registered. It was for this reason that the discharge
of mortgage in question was handed to Mr. Hull instead of being
given to the defendant Anderson,

Now, matters were in this position when the defendant Ander-
son, who was in possession of the hotel at Gladstone, telephoned
to the plaintiff, who lives at Neepawa, that he was going down
to Winnipeg on January 30, 1913, to adjust the plaintifi’s mort-
gage, and requested the plaintiff to go down to Winnipeg at the
same time.  To this the plaintifi agreed, and the parties met on
the train to Winnipeg, where some conversation took place about
a settlement of the plaintifi’s mortgage by his taking lands in
British Columbia or Winnipeg in payment.

After reaching Winnipeg the defendant Anderson suggested
to the plaintiff a visit to the Queen's Hotel, to which place they
resorted, and there met a man who was introduced by Anderson
to the plaintiff as J. A. Laurie, one of the defendants in this suit.
The plaintiff had never met Laurie prior to this,

The defendant Anderson asked Laurie if he could shew the
plaintiff “that fruit land,” and the three went upstairs to a room
where Laurie produced some maps and plans of British Columbia
land.  Some discussion as to price and location took place, and
the plaintifi says Anderson then suggested his taking some
Winnipeg property on his mortgage.  Nothing further then

transpired.
Up to this time the plaintiff says the amount coming to him

from the defendant Anderson in respeet of his mortgage had not
vet been ascertained or adjusted.  For this purpose the plaintiff
and the defendant Anderson went to Mr. Hull's office, and while
there such amount was ascertained and communicated to both
Laurie and Anderson.

The same day Laurie and the plaintifi. viewed two houses
ansdowne avenue which Laurie offered to sell the plaintiff
12,000. The price of one of these, No. 158, was quoted by
Laurie to the plaintiff at $6,500.

The same day the plaintifi and Anderson went to see a house
near the C.P.R. shops, referred to as the Tully House, which
Anderson wanted the plaintiff to take on the mortgage, but which
the plaintiff refused to do.

The plaintiff says that the same evening after supper, about
half past seven, he met Laurie again at the Stratheona Hotel, and
had some further conversation with him about the house on
Lansdowne street, and the British Columbia fruit lands, that
Anderson suggested going upstairs to transact their business
whereupon all three, plaintifi, Laurie and Anderson, went upstairs
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to the hotel parlor, when an agreement was reached whereby the
plaintiff was to take twenty-five acres of British Columbia land,
the house, No. 158 Lansdowne avenue, subject to a mortgage, and
Anderson’s notes, endorsed by Laurie, for £1,000 in payment of
his mortgage, which was then agreed to be discharged.  Exhibit
2 was prepared and executed, also ex. 3, and the two notes, exs, 4
and 5. The plaintifi swears positively that these documents were
all signed at the same time and in the presence of all three parties
as the culmination of their agreement.

Anderson says that Tully House was viewed in the forenoon
by himself and plaintiff and that after this, and shortly before
noon, he and the plaintifit went to the Queen’s Hotel to have a
drink, and there, apparently quite by accident, met Laurie for
the first time. He says he did not go to the Queen’s Hotel to
meet Laurie. It is evident Anderson wishes to give the impression
that the meeting with Laurie was aceidental and unpremeditated
[ do not believe it was accidental, and am satisfied that Anderson
all along had it in his mind to bring Lauric and the plaintiff
together from the time the visit to Winnipeg was suggested by
him. I think the defendant Anderson purposely took the plaintiff
to the Queen's Hotel to introduce him to Laurie in the hope and
expectation that some deal for British Columbia lands might be
made which he would turn to his advantage on account of the
mortgage,

Nothing was done at the Queen’s Hotel in the way of transact-
ing business, but apparently it was arranged that Laurie should
come to the Stratheona Hotel in the afternoon to go further into
the land matter with the plaintiff, which he did, meeting the plain-
tff and Anderson there in the afternoon as before stated.  He
offered to give the plaintiff the house in Winnipeg on Lansdowne
street, which was mortgaged, and some British Columbia fruit
land, which was to be elear of encumbrances, for his mortgage

It does not appear, nor does Anderson explain how Lauric
came to know anything about plaintifi's mortgage. I am satisfied
that he learned of this from Anderson himself, and may have got
urther particulars from the plaintiff when they met in Winnipeg

\ccording to Anderson’s evidence the plaintifi and Lauric
that afternoon went away to look at the house on Lansdowne
wenue, returning to the Stratheona Hotel about half-past thre
i the afternoon, when they, Laurie and the plaintiff, went upstairs
tone and remained there for the space of about an hour; he,
\nderson, remaining downstairs and taking no part in whatever
business they were discussing.  Continuing, Anderson says the
plaintiff and Laurie came down to the rotunda of the hotel where
he, Anderson, was sitting, and that the plaintiff came up to him
and said, “Laurie and I have made a deal if you are satisfied;”
upon which Anderson asked him what the deal was, to which
the plaintiff replied, ““ You (meaning the defendant Anderson) are
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to give me $1,000 cash and Laurie and I can close our deal.”
The defendant replied that he could not do that as he had not
the money. He goes on to say that Laurie sat down and went
on to shew him that he, Laurie, was getting square with the de-
fendant for the $800 debt, and that he would give Anderson any
time he wanted to pay the balance, upon which the defendant
Anderson says he told Laurie that he would not pay any more
than $£3,000 for the mortgs

It may be mentioned here that the defendant Anderson claimed
to hold notes against the defendant Laurie to the amount of £800,
which is the debt above referred to.

It is further to be noticed that the defendant Anderson elaims
that up to this moment when the parties came downstairs as
above related nothing had been agreed upon or arranged between
him and Laurie relative to the plaintiff's mortgage.

I may say here that I very much question the truthfulness

of this statement.

The upshot of the matter was, according to Anderson's testi-
mony, that he finally agreed to give the plaintifi his notes for
£1,000 to be endorsed by Laurie to help through the bargain,
whatever it was, that Laurie and the plaintifi had tentatively
reached upstairs,  He positively asserts that anything else that
was to be given (I presume for the mortgage) was wholly between
the plaintifi and Laurie, This seems somewhat extraordinary
if there had been no pre-arrangement between Laurie and Ander-
son as to how Laurie was to negotiate for the plaintifi’s mortgage.

However, Anderson says that the plaintiffi agreed to ths
proposition, and the parties then and there adjourned to a table
on the south side of the hotel rotunda, when the agreement, ex. 2,
receipt, ex. 3, and the notes, exs. 4 and 5, were all drawn up and
signed, and that the whole matter was completed by half-past
five o'clock.

He denies most positively that he was upstairs with Laurie
and the plaintiff at any time that day.

Now, Anderson is corroborated in some respeets by two very
respectable witnesses, Tully and Wallace.  Tully says he was at
the hotel on that afternoon waiting to know what might be done
about the purchase of his house, and that he saw Laurie and the
plaintiff come apparently from upstairs, heard the plaintifi say
to Anderson: *“ Laurie and I have made a deal, and it can go
through provided you give me £1,000 cash,” to which Anderson
replied he wouldn't do anything of the kind; that he heard Laurie
trying to persuade Anderson to accept the plaintifi's offer and pay
the £1,000. He remembers hearing Anderson saying something

about notes he was to give the plaintiff, and that all this took
place in the hotel rotunda downstairs. He further says that after
this Anderson and Laurie approached him and one of them asked
him to go upstairs and draw an agreement for them, which he re-
fused to do.
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His reference to being asked to go upstairs to draw papers
i« not without significance in view of what the plaintiff says upon
this point.

Wallace, also called by the defendant, says that he was at the
Stratheona Hotel on the afternoon in question and saw Laurie
and the plaintifi: go upstairs, while Anderson remained with him
talking until these parties came down again about four o'clock.
He says he heard one of them say to Anderson they had made a
deal if it was satisfactory to Anderson.  He got up at once and
walked away, not wishing to overhear their pri

ate business,
Now, from all this it is elear that Laurie and the plaintiff were
alone together for a considerable time upstairs in the hotel that
ifternoon, and that plaintiff certainly did announce to Anderson
that he and Laurie had made a bargain about something which
required the approval of Anderson, and the payment by him to
the plaintiff of $1,000; but neither of these independent witnesses
<ays a word about papers being drawn or secing any such drawn
or signed.  From the request made to Tully to go upstairs and
draw up an agreement, it would seem that the parties wanted
greater privacy than the hotel lobby afforded.  So Anderson’s
evidenee stands uncorroborated as to the documents being signed

downstairs in the afternoon and not upstairs in the evening, as
the plaintiff says was the ease,

It is here that Johnson's testimony becomes important,  He
savs the plaintiff and he had supper at Bowes' Dairy Lunch and
returned to the Strathcona Hotel about half-past seven in the
evening.  Anderson and Laurie were there, and he heard Anderson

v to the plaintiff, “Come on, boys, and let’s do something,”
upon which Anderson, plaintifi and Laurie went upstairs and re-
mained about an hour.  This agrees with what the plaintiff says
happened after supper that evening.

I aceept the plaintifi’s evidence on this point in view of the
orroboration by Johnson and what was said to Tully.

All this, however, is only important in considering how far
the defendant Anderson is to be held to have been a party to the
wreement with Laurie, a fact which he disputes

I think unquestionably he was a party to the agreement, and
o hold upon the evidence,

The paper, ex. 2, is of itself meaningless. No legal effect
could be given to its provisions either for or against the plaintiff
or Laurie. It is merely an item in the dealing that took place
wiween the parties when it was signed.  The receipt, ex. 3, is
not conclusive against the plaintiff as between him and Anderson.
It is competent to the plaintiff to shew that notwithstanding the
terms of the receipt he did not in fact receive payment for his
mortgage as therein stated. In faet, I think that these docu-
ments only in part evidence the agreement that was then made,
wd that parol evidence is clearly admissible to shew what the
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whole agreement was in virtue of which these documents were
signed.
It is evident that ex. 2 does not contain within itself a complete
agreement. It ean be shewn what consideration Laurie was to
receive from the plaintiff for the property therein deseribed.
The same applies to the reecipt, ex. 3, and the notes, exs. 4 and 5.

These various documents may be connected and the whole trans-

action, which was partly verbal and partly written, proved by

parol evidenee.

I think it is clear that Anderson wanted to get a release of

the mortgage, ex. 1, without paying even the 86,500 which he
would have heen liable for in virtue of the terms of his purchase
of the hotel. - Whether or not there was any privity of contract
in writing between Anderson and the plaintiff creating an ob-
ligntion on Anderson to pay this mortgage, such obligation in
fact existed by virtue of his purchase of the hotel property and
would be implied in law as part of the purchase price.  Had no
such arrangement been made as is here disclosed, the defendant
Anderson undoubtedly as a term of his purchase must have
exeeuted a new mortgage to the plaintifi for $6,500.  Mr. Hull’s
evidence makes this elear, and serves to explain that the trans-
action in question was one for the benefit of Anderson alone.
Laurie had no interest in the mortgage; he was not buying it
for himself. If he had been it would have been assigned to him
to be kept on foot and not discharged as was done.

I find that the transaction as agreed to on the night of Janu-
ary 30, 1913, amounted to this: Anderson wanted to get rid of
his liability in respeet of the plaintifi’s mortgage. Laurie, un-
known to the plaintiff, was indebted to Anderson to the extent
of 8800, and was willing to make a turn of business whereby he
could discharge his debt without paying money. He was intro-
duced by Anderson to the plaintiff and induced the plaintiff to
accept the house and lot in Winnipeg and 25 acres of British
Columbia fruit lands in part payment of this mortgage, intending
to adjust matters with Anderson later.  The plaintiff was willing
to accept these properties in part payment on getting a further
sum of $1,000 from Anderson.

Matters had so far been agreed to when it beeame necessary
to bring Anderson into the transaction, which was accordingly
done in the manner indicated by Tully and Wallace. It then
beeame necessary to apprise Anderson of what had been done, and
the parties went upstairs when the whole and real agreement

was reached. 1 find that this agreement was that the plaintifi
accepted the terms offered, namely, the house and lot in Winnipeg,
with not more than £3,925 against it, 25 acres of British Columbia

lands, to be clear of encumbrances, and Anderson’s notes for

£1,000, to be endorsed by Laurie, in consideration of which he
was to execute a discharge in full of his mortgage. This, I gather
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from the evidenee, was the actual bargain made, and which was MAN.
tentatively and in part expressed by exs, 2, 3, 4 and 5. KB
I think Anderson, by his actions and conduet, beeame bound 1914
by it, at all events to the extent that he is precluded from enjoying —_
the benefits that would acerue to him under it until the whole RvILEDGE
consideration had been paid. 1 think the only reasonable and \\,,,F,'(_.,\
proper conclusion to draw is that the plaintifi gave the receipt, Ry
ex. 3, on the faith and expeetation that he would get the land and T <
not merely Laurie’s promise of the land. It was doubtless a most
foolish and unbusinesslike thing for the plaintifi to do; but 1
incline to think he was overborne at the time by Anderson and
induced to sign the receipt without realizing the position in which
his =0 doing might ultimately place him. 1 do not believe he
ever contemplated for a moment that Laurie was deceiving him
wied had no title to the land he was to get.  Throughout the whole
matter Laurie was acting solely in the interests of Anderson and
was putting up for Anderson the major part of the consideration
tor the xliwh:trun‘ of the mortgage, and to this extent I think he
must be taken to have been representing Anderson, if not actually
his agent. At all events, Anderson eannot, under the eireum-
stanees, be permitted to take advantage of Laurie's fraud. It
appears that Laurie never in fact owned or had any title to the
lands he agreed to sell the plaintiff, and the plaintifi got literally
nothing under the agreement exeept Anderson’s notes.  These
were l"”r““d to |I||“ I“'l“rl‘ action was "H“l“ll]l""lL
I'he next d January 31, plaintiff and Anderson went to
My, Hull’s office and the discharge of mortgage, ex. 7, was prepared
and signed. A mistake in drawing this document prevented its
present use, but this was ultimately rectified, as appears by the
terations in the discharge.  Next, Anderson and the plaintiff
went to the office of the loeators, where Laurie was waiting for
them, and ex. 6, which Laurie had with him, was produced, and
after some discussion and certain alterations was exeeuted by
the plaintiff and Laurie,
It is to be noted that the relative position of Laurie and the
plaintifft are changed by this document from what they were
under ex. 2, Plaintiff is now made a purchaser of the Winnipeg
property at 86,000, to be paid by the plaintiff assuming encum-
brances to the amount of £3,925, and the balance of $2,075 is to
be applied towards discharging plaintifi’s mortgage, and 25 acres
of British Columbia land is to be taken to close up and discharge
the balance of this mortgage. The title to this land was to be
clear and turned over to the plaintiff within ninety days. It is
to be noticed that the consideration for this purchase over and
above encumbrances was all to be applied in payment of the
plaintifi’s mortgage.
The whole matter was executory and conditional upon title
being made. If Laurie failed to make title the contract ceased
to be binding on the plaintiff and his mortgage remained unpaid.
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Now the plaintiff says when he saw ex. 6 he said it was not the
kind of a paper he expected to receive; that he expected to get
the house and lot immediately, to which Anderson replied that
this was the best they could do, as they required some time to
get title to the British Columbia lands. 1 believe this statement
of the plaintifi’s. It is one which might well be expected under
the circumstances, and it shews that Anderson was not ignorant
of the position of matters, and that he acquiesced in what was being
done.  He knew that by the terms of this agreement the greater
part of the consideration which the plaintiff was to receive for the
discharge of his mortgage, which had then actually been signed,
was represented by the lands mentioned in this agreement, ex. 6.
He knew that if the plaintiff did not ultimately get the land the
whole agreement must fall through. He knew that ninety days
was allowed by the agreement to perfeet title to the British
Columbia lands, during which period the whole matter must be
held in suspense.

A difficulty, however, is alleged to exist in relieving the plaintiff,
beeause it is said Anderson eannot now be restored to his former
position inasmuch as he parted with his money and notes
to Laurie, relying on the receipt, ex. 3, and discharge, ex. 7.

The evidence is that Anderson paid Laurie $150 cash and
gave him back his notes, representing £800 and interest, that same
night, January 30, after the bargain with the plaintifi had been
made.  This was not done in the plaintifi's presence, nor was the
plaintiff informed of the fact. The next day he paid Laurie $450
in cash and got from him the receipt, ex. 13.  On the 8th day of
February following he paid a further sum to Laurie of $50( and
got from him the receipt, ex. 14, These payments were made on
account of the very properties Laurie was to give the plaintiff,
and these moneys were all paid before the period allotted by the
agreement for making title to the British Columbia lands had
arrived,  Surely in paying this money Anderson deliberately
took his chance of title being made.

The plaintiff knew nothing of these payments; they were
kept secret by Anderson, and yet, on the strength of these secret
and, I think, premature, payments, an equity is sought to be
raised against the plaintifi’s right to succeed. In other words,
if the plaintifi has been deceived to his loss so also has the de-
fendant Anderson by the folly of the plaintiff in giving him the
receipt, ex. 3, upon the strength of which he says he was induced
to part with his money and property.

If the facts were really thus there might be some ground for
the contention. But they are not. The defendant Anderson got
the receipt, ex. 3, solely for his own protection and to shew that
the mortgage was paid through the medium of the tentative
agreement then made and for no other purpose. The giving of
this receipt did not place him in any different position from that
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in which he was before, beeause he must have known that he could
not safely rely on it, or even on the discharge of mortgage until
Laurie had done his part by giving the plaintiff a title to the
land. 1 think he gratuitously and prematurely m: ule these pay-
ments, and was not indueed to do so through reliance on the
plaintifi’s receipt.  He had no right, under the circumstances,
to rely on it, or to pay the money when he did, and these pay-
ments, in my judgment, do not aid him in resisting the plaintiff's
claim.

There has been an entire failure of that part of the considera-
tion under the agreement to be contributed by Laurie.  He had
in fact no title to the lands mentioned in ex. 2or ex. 6, and fraudu-
lently entered into these agreements to deceive the plaintiff and
benefit his co-defendant Anderson.

I hold there was but one agreement by which the plaintiffi's
mortgage was to be discharged, partly oral and partly written,
entered into by the parties, all being present and assenting to its
terms, which were that in consideration of the defendant Laurie
conveyving or causing to be conveyed to the plaintiff the house
and lot on Lansdowne street, No. 158, subject only to the en-
cumbrances to the amount of $3,925, and 25 acres of lands in
British Columbia, Cranbrook district, East Kootenay, clear of
encumbranees, and the giving to the plaintiff of two promissory
notes for $500 each, made by the defendant Anderson and en-
dorsed by the defendant Laurie, the plaintifi would release and
discharge his mortgage to the defendant Anderson; that tl
plaintiff, relying on this agreement, and in good faith believing
it would be earried out in its integrity by the defendants, signed
the receipt, ex. 3, and afterwards the discharge of mortgage, ex. 7,
and the agreement, ex. 6, and accepted the defendant’s notes.
Fhat he was indueed so to do by the gross fraud and misrepre-
sentation of the defendant Laurie is unquestionable; but 1
cannot find that the defendant Anderson is chargeable with any
direet knowledge of this fraud or of participation therein, but he
was to be benefited thereby at the expense of the plaintifi.  Can
he retain such benefit or any benefit obtained by the fraud of
another though innocent himself?

In Scholeficld v. Templer, 4 DeG. & J. 429 at 434, 45 Eng. R.
166 at 168, the Lord Chancellor, Lord Campbell, said:

I consider it to he an established prineiple that a person eannot avail
himself of what has been obtained by the fraud of another, unless he not
only is innocent of the fraud, but has given some valuable consideration
In the present case a gross fraud was practised by Bell. He represented
that he had a mortgage which could be assigned as © security, and he ex-
ceuted a deed purporting to transfer a mortgage which in fact did not exist.
It is quite clear that the plaintiff must be taken to have given the letter of
July, 1851, and erased Templer's name from the notes and bill, in the belief
that he had a mortgage security for the money in respect of which Templer
was a surety. The bill is filed against Templer as a surety, and the de-
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fence which he sets up is a release obtained through the fraud of Bell, a de-
fenee which, in my judgment, eannot he sustained

Now, I think this case is mueh in point, and i the defendant
Anderson eannot be shewn, in addition to his innocenee of the
fraud practised by his co-defendant, to have given some valuable
consideration for the release of mortgage, he cannot be permitted
to retain any benefit from the agreement o fraudulently induced.

The only consideration he gave was, 1 think, his notes for
the 81,000, and to this extent, perhaps, he would be entitled to
protection if he had in fact paid the notes, but he has not paid the
notes, and these were returned to him by the plaintiff.  Can it be
held that the moneys and securities handed over by him to his
co-defendant were inany sense consideration moving from him
to the plaintii? I think not.  These payments were not con-
nected with the agreement to release the mortgage, and do not
direetly arise out of it.  They simply go to shew more clearly
the correetness of the plaintifi’s contention that the defendant
Anderson procured his co=defendant Laurie to agree to convey
the lands referred to in ex. 2 to the plaintifi in part satisfaction
of the mortgage, and to indemmily him for so doing.

If Anderson undertook to make such indemnity before Laurie
had performed his part of the agreement, he did so absolutely at
There was no obligation resting on him at the

his own peril.
Laurie had done

time these payments were made to make them.
nothing to entitle him to the money and surrender of the notes,
The defendant knew that if Laurie did not or could not make
title to the lands to the plaintiff, to that extent there was default
under the agreement and o failure of the consideration that
If he was bound to indemnifly Laurie

plaintifil was to receive.
lands

he ought to have waited until Laurie had, by conveying 1}
to the plaintiff, acquired a right to such indemnity.

The case of Eyre v. Burmester (18620, 10 H.L.C. 90, 11 Eng. R
059, may also be referred to as holding that a mortgagee's rights
to the land mortgaged were not lost by executing a release which
had been obtained from him by fraud.

Upon the whole T think the plaintiff is entitled to sueceed
and there will be judgment deelaring that the plaintifi's mortgag
ig still o valid and subsisting charge or seeurity on the lands
setting aside the agreement between  the

therein mentioned;
parties for the discharge of such mortgage, and also setting aside
the discharge of such mortgage, ex. 7, in the hands of the solicitor
Hull, and ordering same to be delivered up to be cancelled. The
plaintifi. will have his costs of suit to include any examination

for discovery had in the action,

Judgment for plaintiff.
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CUNNINGHAM v. ST. PAUL FIRE AND MARINE INS. CO. B.C
British Columbia Supreme Court, Macdonald, J. January 14, 1914 8 0.
1. Insenasce (8VEH 1—415) - Acrio MARINE POLICY — CONSTRUCTIVE 1014
POTAL Lo ABANDONMENT
An action under a marine poliey of insurance for a construetive
loss cannot be sustained where t} mderwriters ha .
refused to necept the abandonment wl have instend repaire
vessel within o reasonable tim v eost | than the value
hoat
Hudson v. Harvison, 3 3. & B, 97, 129 Eng. R 1219; 0 !
ance Co.of Canada v. Ledue, LR, G 1O, 2205 ( I ISN2), L.R
Q. B, 463 ar 469; She pherd v. Hend AC I a 62 Ve ad v

Velledge (INTT), 123 Mass, 173, specially referred to

\ctron under a marine poliey to recover as for a total con-  Statement
ructive loss of the boat insured

I'he aetion was dismissed

E. A, Lucas, and H. W. Bucke, for plaintifi

John Pugh, for defendant

Macpoxann, J Plaintiff, on April 20th, 1912, insured his M !

motor boat “Sterling C for one vear with the defendant com
wny in the sum of £3.500. The hoat was of an admitted value
of 1500, It received slight damage through a collision and
was, apparently with approval of plaintiff, being repaired by
defendant company under terms of its policy when, on Decems-
ber 9, 1912, it received further substantial  damage by fir
. P, Sargent, on behalf of the insurance company, eame from
Portland, Oregon, to adjust the loss. He appears to have had
full power to represent his company and his statements and
wtions throughout are, in my opinion, binding upon the defend-
it After viewing the extent of the loss, Sargent interviewed
parties as to cost of repairs and a meeting was arranged with
the plaintiff at the loeal office of the insurance company. Ther
is considerable contradiction as to what actually took place at
this interview. Plaintiff contends that no conclusion was arrived
it and that he was anxious first to see the extent of the loss
I do not think this knowledge was material from his standpoint
il Mr. Sargent agreed to put the boat in as good condition as
it was prior to the fire. However, from the events which imme-
diately followed, it is not necessary to come to any definite con-
clusion as to the result of this conversation. If it be judged
upon the basis of probabilities, it is likely that Sargent’s account
I5, 4% to its main features, correct.  On December 17, plaintiff
telegraphed Sargent at Portland that it was impossible to re-
plice the boat in her former condition and, as an alternative,
willing to take the engine in part settlement. Sargent was
asked for his suggestions to this proposition.  On December
IS he replied, reeiting his recollection of  the recent conver-
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sation and taking the ground that, as he had let a contract for
repairs to Taylor & Young, Limited, it would have to be pro-
ceeded with, This contract could have been rescinded at this
time without damages ensuing, as no work had been performed,
and, necording to Young, was eventually completed at a loss.
Solicitors for plaintiff, on the same date, wrote the local agents
of the defendant company that their client understood that
the company was proceeding with the repairs on their own account
and that the company proposed to pay plaintiff the amount of
the insurance and, as far as possible, recoup itself by sale after
the boat was refitted. They desired to know if this understand-
ing were correet, The local agent replied that they were un-
aware of the arrangement referred to, but were forwarding the
letter to Sargent for his consideration.  Before receiving any
reply from Sargent, solicitors for plaintiff wrote him on Decem-
ber 26, more clearly setting forth their position. They aban-
doned the boat and requested payment of the full amount of
insurance. A further letter was written to the same effect on
December 30, to M. C. Harrison, general agent of defendant
company at San Franeisco, but before this letter could have
been received by such agent they wrote directly to the plaintiff
repudiating any lability for total loss. They referred to the
conversation with Sargent and that, on the strength of this, the
boat was being repaired, and, when finished, the company would
pay in proportion as covered by its policy and invited litigation
if this were not satisfactory to the plaintiff,

Suit was commenced by the plaintiff on January 14, 1913,
for full amount of insurance. By amended statement of elaim,
delivered September 12, 1913, plaintiff secks to recover under
the poliey for a construetive total loss.

Applying the test, referred to by Lord Shand in Re Sailing
Ship “ Blairmore” Co. v. Macredie, [1898] A.C. 503, as to
whether in fact a constructive total loss has or has not occurred,
I find under the circumstances such query should be answered
in the negative. Plaintiff would not, as a prudent owner, if un-
insured, have abandoned this boat, but would have sought to
have it repaired, as it is quite evident the cost of such repairs
would have been less than the value of the poperty. Plaintiff,
as an alternative, contends that, by the events which followed
his notice of abandonment, a constructive total loss resulted
through the acts and conduet of the defendant company.

Assuming that this poliey of insurance is similar to the one
considered in Peele v. Suffoll Insurance Co., 7 Pickering (Mass.)
Reports 254, it would appear that the defendant company had
a right to keep possession of the boat in order to repair it, if
such work were accomplished within reasonable time. 1 con-
sider there was not an unreasonable time occupied in repairing
the boat, so that the act of repairing does not support an accept-

ance of the abandonment.
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Plaintifi has cited Harrison v. Harrison, 3 B. & B. 97, 129
Eng. R. 1219, and Provincial Insurance Co. of Canada v. Ledue,
L.R. 6 P.C. 224, as authorities in support of his position, but
the facts in those two cases distinguish them from the case at
at bar. The first mentioned case is referred to by Lord Penzance
in Shepherd v. Henderson, 7 A.C. 49 at 62, where he points out
that the question in Hudson v. Harrison, supra, was whether
the underwriters, by lying by . . . induced the assured
to believe that the abandonment was acquiesced in. He then
draws a distinetion which is applicable to the present case. Re-
ferring to the fact that it was admitted in the argument more
than once that the underwriters distinetly repudialed the aban-
donment and said they would not aceept it, and adds:

I'here the very matter upon which the Lord Chief Justice relied (in
Hudson v. Harrison) is absent from the present case. It is obvious enough
that if the underwriters act in such a way as to induce the owner to believe
that they have aceepted an abandonment and the owner’s position is there-
by altered for the worse, it may very well be, as a matter of law, afterwards
that the underwriters shall not be allowed to say (for it comes rather by
wuy of estoppel) that they did not aceept it

Lord Blackburn, in the same case, also refers to the differ-
ence between aceeptance of abandonment in fact and aceept-
ance by operation of law, and that an insurance company may
not really intend to aceept an abandonment, but may be pre-
cluded from denying such aceeptance, and the effeet would prob-
ably be the same as if they had really aceepted. Even in this
view of the law, in my opinion, the facts do not support such a
contention raised on the part of the plaintifi. The correspond-
ence hetween the solicitors elearly outlines the position taken by
cach party as to the possession of the boat for purposes of repair

=

There is another aspeet of the case, however, which might,
under certain cireumstances, assist the plaintiff, and that is as to
the sufficiency of the repairs.  According to the cross-examination
of Sargent, it was sought to prove by him that the plaintifi was
not compelled to take the boat unless “he was satisfied with the
repairs.” This contention is not borne out by the evidence, but
the correspondence and evidence on the part of the defendant
company shewed that the repairs were to be satisfactory, and
I conclude from this that the insurance company was, instead
of paying the loss, purporting to carry out its contract by placing
the boat in as good condition as it was in before the fire. It then
remains to consider whether the defendant, having undertaken
such repairs, completed them in a satisfactory manner and, if
there be any deficiency, whether this simply gives a right of
action for the cost of any additional work or enables the plain-
tifl to contend that by such failure, however slight, the defend-
ant has rendered itself liable for the full amount of the insurance
on the basis of a total construetive loss. 1 find that the tenders
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for the necessary repair work on the boat ranged from $300 to
81,300, and that the boatbuilders, under a contract at $300,
stated they lost money. There was a substantial performance
by the defendant of its undertaking to repair the boat, but still
an appreciable deficieney has oceurred.  In coming to this con-
clusion, I am not satisfied that the subsequent sinking of the
boat and consequent total loss resulted from insufficient caulk-
ing or defeetive work of repair. It is worthy of notiee that the
boat, after its repairs, floated for some time. The parties did
not apparently consider it advisable or necessary to definitely
account for the final destruction of this valuable piece of prop-
erty,
In coming to a conelusion as to the result which follows from
my finding that the defendant did not fulfil its bhond of indem-
nity as to repairs, I have followed American decisions, and am
led to take such course in this insurance action by the remarks
of Lord Justice Brett in Cory v, Buwrr (1882), LR, 9 Q.B.D.
163 at 469:

If T thought that there were
do not say 1 would follow them but 1 would try to do so, for |
Chaneellor Kent, that, with regard to Marine Insurance Iaw, it is most ad-
visable that the law should, if possible, be in conformity with what it is in

Il countries. 1 must further add that, although Ameriean decisions are

not binding on us in this country, I have always found those on insuran

American authorities elear on this point |
weree with

law to be based on sound reasoning and to be such as ought to be carefully
considered by us and with an earnest desire to endeavour to agree with them

In connection with the lability that follows from unreason-
able delay in making repairs by the insurance company,
the matter is fully considered in Copelin v, Insurance Co.,
19 U, LR 739, 9 Wallace 461, While delay cannot be set
up in this ease as a ground for preventing the insurance company
from returning the boat, still the sufficiency of the repairs was
considered in the case referred to. It would appear that the de-
ficleney in repairs was substantial and amounted to 85,000
Counsel for the plaintiff, in referring to Reynolds v. Occan In:
Co., 22 Pick. (Mass.) 191, contended that by such authority the
insured was bound to point out the deficiencies in the repairs
but the law of the ease was not so declared.

The Court simply deelared the consequences that should follow if the
defects were pointed out by the assured and not supplied by the under
writers,

According to a portion of the headnote in the Reynolds case, |
was decided that if, at the time the insurance company offer

to restore the vessel as fully repaired, the assured points ou

deficiencies which actually existed and the insurance compan
refuses or unreasonably negleets to supply such  deficiencic
then the assured is not bound by the tender. Suppose, howev
the assured, as in the present case, refrains from pointing o1
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16 D.LR.| CouxsiNauam v. St Pavn Figg, gre, Ins, Co

my deficiencies or from objecting to the work in such a manner
5 to enable the insurance company to perform any further
work or complete its indemnity, what result follows? This
matter was considered by Mr. Justice Miller in Copeland v,
Seeurity Ins. Co.,, Woolworth 278 at 289; Beech on Insuranee,
vol. 2, see. I8, The learned Judge refers to the necessity for
the insurance company to fully earry out the necessary repairs
o a boat which it has in}!l!‘wl. and in one |l|>lli4>ll of his “||l~|L:-
ment inelines to the opinion that the insured is not bound to

point out the deficiencies that may exist in the repairs and that
v clear obligation exists as to fully indemnifving the owner for
his loss, He then adds

I'he conditions of these policies supported by the law require that the
ssel when tendered should have been in such a condition that the assured
hen reeciving her should have full indemnity Had the stranding
en aecidental and the repairs a particular average cand this was evidently

ssiraption of the company ) the assured might have been bound to take
essel back, but, under the circumstances, the tender eould not be

ithout at least an offer to pay the costs of such repairs us were rendered

cossary by her stranding
On the faets in this ease, I am satisfied that if the plaintifit had
pointed out to the representative of the insurance compiany
ny deficieney in the repairs that it would have been made good
11 they had not done so they would have rendered themselves
ible. T do not think it would have been an idle ceremony on
the part of the plaintifi to ask for such further work of repair.
Notwithstanding any support that the plaintiff might receive
rom the judgment in Copeland v. Security Ins. Co., 1 prefer to
ollow the decision in Marmaud v, Melledge (1877), 123 Mass
3. It was in that ease decided that where the insurance com-
pany had refused to aceept abandonment of

stranded vessel,
t was entitled to take possession for the purpose of repairing
il restoring it to the owner. If the company, with reasonable
liligenee, proceeded to make such repairs, at a cost less than
her value when repaired and then tendered her in this condition
to the owner, who refused to receive her but made no objection
to the sufficiency of the repairs, and did not point out any defi-
clencies; that there was no acceptance of the abandonment,
=0 that there was no construcetive total loss of the vessel, although
t afterwards appeared that the repairs were not fully aoade
Fhe judgment cites with approval a portion of the opinion of
Chief Justice Shaw in Reynolds v. Ocean Ins. Co., dealing with
he liability of the insurance comp:

v and the duty east upon
¢ assured as to pointing out deficiency, and then decides as
follows

11 the underwriters had conducted themselves in the manner pointed
tand within a reasonable time tendered the vessel to the assured, who

ikes no objeetion to the sufliciency of the repairs and points out no e
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and the underwriters cannot be treated

ficieney, he is bound to accept her
Whether the assured accepts or not the

as having aceepted abandonment.
question is settled that there is no construetive total loss of the ship.

If it should afterwards appear that there are deficiencies in the repairs,
the acceptance of the vessel does not preclude the assured from elaiming
further damage, and aceording to the principles of the contract seeuring to
the assured an indemnity, an action might be brought, after such aceept-
ance, to recover for any such deficieney or unrepaired damage, as a partial

loss

I find that the defendant company was entitled to take posses-
sion of the boat for repairing the same and, having carried out
repairs substantially within a reasonable time, that the plain-
tiff was not justified in refusing to accept the boat or, at any
rate, was not justified without having objected to the sufficiency
of the repairs and pointed out the deficiencies so that the same
might be made good. The subsequent destruction of the boat
thus has to be borne by the plaintiff unless the defendant com-

pany, while the boat remained in its possession, was guilty of
In this conneetion

such negligence as would create a liability.
I find that the defendant company took, under the circum-
stances, all reasonable care of the boat and was not answerable
for its loss. The action is dismissed with costs.

Action dismissed,

Re CROW’'S NEST PASS HARDWARE CO. Ltd.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J.  February 5, 1914,

1. Convonrations Axp companies (§ V B 2—181)—Svpscurrions —Coxsin-

ATION OTHER THAN CASH.
The diseretion of the Court as to giving leave to file,

up order has been made, a contract whereby
than for cash under see. 1106 of the Companies Ordinance (Alta.), so

as to relieve the sharcholder from liability as contributories is properly
exercised by refusing the where the same parties have filed large
claims as creditors of the company ¢ rent and salaries.

2. CorrPoRATIONS AND companies (§V E TAKING STOCK FOR CASH

DIVIDEND . o .
Where sharcholders entitled to be paid their dividends in cash take

shares instead to the amount of the dividend, such shares are to be
considered as having been allotted for cash.

after a winding-
re allotted other

ConTesTATION On settling the list of contributories in a winding-
up proceeding and an application by alleged contributories
holding shares allotted to them for “consideration other than
eash” for leave under sec. 110 of the Companies Ordinance to
file & memorandum in lieu of a contract to specify the considera-
tion under which the shares were allotted.

W. H. MecLaws, for liquidator.

. F. Adams, for contributories.
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16 DLR.| Re Crow’s Nest Pass Haroware Co,

Warst, J.:—The only evidence before me upon which T can
hold any of the persons mentioned in the list of contributories
liable as such is contained in the affidavits of W. J. MeGowan
ind L. W. Kribs. It appears from these that the following
persons became holders of the number of shares set after his or
her name, namely: Charles Patmore, 3; Minnie A, McGowan, 2;
W. J. McGowan, 1; Ella F. Kribs, 30; and Louis W. Kribs, 20.
I'hese shares were allotted to them for a consideration other than
cash, and no contract in writing as provided for by sec. 110 (b)
of the Companies Ordinance was either made or filed.  They
now ask for leave to file it under the proviso to that seetion

I do not think that this is a case in which that leave should be
granted. It was stated on the argument without contradietion
that some or all of these people have filed claims with the liquidator
for large sums owing by the company to them, and it was urged
that it would be unfair to the ereditors of the company that these
contributories should not only be relieved from their liability
15 such, but allowed to rank upon the estate for these elaims.
I quite agree with this. I notice from the company's records that
Charles Patmore and W. J. McGowan started in 1908 with
salaries of $140 per month voted to each of them, and that in
July, 1909, the salaries of Kribs and MeGowan were raised to
£200 per month effective from the first of January, 1910, and that
MeGowan was to be paid 870 a month for rent and Mrs. Kribs
was to be paid $50 per month for rent.  These facts seem to in-
dicate a loyalty to their own interests which is not entirely praise-
worthy. T assume from Mr. Adams’ silence upon the point that
Mr. MeLaws™ statement of the facts in this connection was quite
within the mark, and 1 am therefore dealing with the matter
from that point of view in the absence of any material save the
records above referred to.  If there is any dispute over the fact
that claims of the character mentioned by Mr. McLaws have
heen filed and are being pressed the matter may be re-opened for
proof in the regular way, as I am exercising my discretion in re-
fusing the application entirely upon this ground.

I do not think there is any liability upon any of these parties
beyvond the amounts of their original subscriptions as above set
out.  The further shares that were allotted to them in payment
of dividends were, 1 think, allotted for eash. They were entitled
to be paid their dividends in eash, and instead of taking it and
paying it back for their new shares they took the shares.  Each
of them will go on the list for the value of the shares set opposite
his or her name as above.

There is nothing before me to indicate any liability upon
cither J. €, Patmore or Julia 8. Patmore, the only other persons
named in the list of contributories. The liquidator may apply
igain with respect to these names if he sees fit.

Application refused.
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DICKIE v. ATLANTIC LUMBER CO.
Nova Secotia Supreme Court, Ritehie, J.  January 19, 1914

LoDasaces (8T K—216)—CUrmiseG TIMRER—STUMPAGE,
As against the unsuceessful elaimant of woodlands who had entered
nogrowing trees after notice of plaintift’s superior title,

and ent
for trespass need not be restricted to a recovery upon

the danu

Acriox elaiming damages for trespass to woodland.  The
facts are fully stated in the judgment of Ritehie, J.

Judgment was given for plaintiff,

. Mllish, K., for plaintiff,

N, D MeLellan, K., for defendant,

Rerene, . This is an action of trespass to woodlands for
breaking and entering and entting down and carrying away
trees. The lands in guestion were granted by the Crown to
Camphell W, Johnson and conveyed by him to the plaintiff,

It is admitted that when this deed was made the lands were
in a state of nature and unimproved hy elearing, fencing or
otherwise for the purpose of oceupation. The wife of Johnson
therefore had the right of dower in these lands, but, apart from
this, she joined in the deed to the plaintift.  This deed from
Johnson to the plaintifi’ was dated December 19, 1901, hut was
not recorded till November 11, 1911, The reason for this delay
inst Johnson, and the plain-

was that there were judgments i
tiff, acting under the advice of a solicitor, refrained from re

cording this deed so that the judgments might hecome harred
by the Statute of Limitations without the attention of the judg-
ment ereditors being drawn to the lands.

In 1909 the defendant company got a deed of the lands from
the widow of Johnson (she had no title) and recorded it a short
time before the deed to the plaintiftt was recorded.  Before tak
ing the deed from Johnson’s widow the defendant ecompany had
been notified by the plaintift that he owned the lands.  Befor
the deed to the plaintiff, Johnson made a conveyanee to James
W. Johnson in trust for ereditors of certain lands deseribed
in the conveyance., The lands in question in this suit were not
conveyed. This conveyance is dated Oectober 22, 1890, By
indenture of the same date Johnson conveyed to James W
Johnson in trust for ereditors certain personal property. This
last named conveyanee containg a recital that Johnson had
by the conveyanee of even date to which I have referred con
veyed all his real estate in trust to James W. Johnson, and the:
goes on to convey “‘all of the said real estate conveyed to th
said James W. Johnson as aforesaid,”” and certain personal pro

perty.
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16 D.L.R. Dickie v. Areastic Losser Co

It was contended for the defendant that Johnson had hy this
cond eonveyance parted with the title to the lands in question
wd to the plaintiff. 1 am of opinion that this is not
so.  The recital in the conveyance is untrue in fact. Johnson

fore the

had not conveyed all his real estate, there heing no words under
hieh the lands in question in this suit wonld pass.  The oper
itive words in the conveyanee to James W, Johnson which con

tain the recital arve: “all of the said real estate conveyed to th

said James W, Johnson as aforesaid.”” 1 look at the first
wntioned eonveyanee and find that the lands elaimed hy the
intifl were not conveved to the said James W, Johnson, and

that 1 think disposes of the objeetion

It was also contended for the defendant company  that
Johmson was frandulently withholding the lands in question
rom his ereditors and that the plaintiff ean be in no hetter
position. 1 do not think there is any ground for this conten
tion.  When the plaintitt bought, the title was in Johnson. |
think the plaintift had a right to huy and that he also had the
right to record his deed when he liked, taking o

conrse, hy

lay in recording, sueh risks as were ineident to not having his
leed on record

I do not know what Johnson did with the money which e
eot from the plaintiff for these lands.  He may have paid a
debt with it.  Even if Johnson had a fraudulent intent, the
plaintift who gave value for the lands is not proved to have
been a party to such fraudulent intent. 1 do not think there
s o case of fraud made out against the plaintifi’ preventing his
recovery in this action.  The plaintiff, in my opinion, has clearly
stablished his title and he must have judgment with cests

The remaining question, and I am inelined to thivk the only

real question in the case, is as to damay

lene
It is o case where the trespass having been committed, a Judge,
in wetting at the quantity of trees taken, has to do the hest

As to the quantity of timber eut there is no exaet evi

can. 1 have noticed that in a case like this the connsel for
the plaintiftt always ecalls the evidence an estimate, and th
counsel for the defendant always calls it guess work. Vaughan
Williams, L., in Chaplin v. Hicks, [1911] 2 K.B. 786 at 792,
does not shrink from the position that in some cases, as against
1 wrongdoer, guess work is good enongh.,

I find that the logs taken by the defendant company repre
sent 40,000 feet of lumber,  But the plaintiff is entitled to con
siderably higher damages than conld be recovered merely on a
stumpage basis.  The plaintift is entitled to damages for the
trespass to his lands apart from the trees taken away. He was
entitled to have his trees continue to grow and inerease in value.
The trespasses were committed after notice both verbal and
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N.S written of the plaintiff’s title, This was, putting it at the
lowest, sufficient to put the defendant company on enguiry and
cause it to seek inspection of the plaintiff’s deed.

Taking everything into consideration, 1 think
a fair allowance to the plaintiff and I assess the damages at that
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MAN. STOTT v. NORTH NORFOLK.
Manitoba King's Bench, Prendergast, J. February 2, 1914,

K. B.

1014° 1. WATERS WATERS—DEFLECTING AND DIVERTING

(§ 11 G—128)—SuRrrace
MUNICIPAL DEFENCE, HOW LIMITED,
Where a municipality in construeting highways, digs ditches and
diverts the surface waters from their natural channel so as
the lands of adjacent owners, the municipality
es although the road building itself may have

thereby
to overflow and dam
must respond in dams
Sary.

been nee
| Wallis v. Assiniboia, 4 Man. L.R. 89, referred to.]
2. Warens (8§ 11 G—128) —DIVERTING SURFACE WATERS—MUNICIPAL NEG
LECT TO EMPLOY ENGINEER,
Where statutory protection is preseribed in favour of municipalities

ays under the supervision of duly appointed

construeting their hig
engineers, a nmnm’mhl\ dispensing with such supervision loses the
I to actions for resulting damages.

pir, 3 A, 430, distinguished.)

05) —LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES—CON
TITLE—MISFEASANCE,

ul corporation hy

preseribed protection in v
|Geddis v. Bann Reser

3. MuNicear corrorations (§11G

DITIONS  PRECEDENT—DPLAINTIFF'S

Although an action may not lie

the owner of lands for dxunu-nn in vu--] ct thereto, through the mis

feasance of the corporation if the damages oceurred before the plaintifl

acquired his title, the action will not be defeated, as to damages re

¢ after he juired title, by the stance that the act of
re itself occurred before that tim

|City of Montreal v, Muleair, 28 Can, S.C.R.

st a municip

158, distinguished. |

against a municipality for alleged defleeting and

Statement AcTioN
waters to the damage of the plaintifi’s

diverting of surface
lands,
Judgment was given for the plaintiff,
Cooper, K.C,oand Meighen, K.C., for plaintiff.
A, B. Hudson, for defendant.

Prendergast, J. PRENDERGAST, J.:—The plaintiff, who is the owner, and
ocenpation of the north half of seetion 31, in township 10, an
range ), west, alleges that the defendant munieipality, by th
construetion of defective ditehes, has caused large quantities o
water to gather on his land and injure his crop of grain grow
ing thereon during the years 1911 and 1912, for which he claim

£10,000,
The evidence shews that to the south of and almost adjoir
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ng the southwest quarter of the plaintifi’s land, there is a large
jrsh, referred to also as a depression or hollow, which natur
iy eolleets water from the west and southwest, and more par
ticularly from the Rosedale hills to the south

tn 1900, it appears that the waters from the south reached
the marsh by somewhat undefined and seattered runways, and
that the marsh had a natural outlet at its southeastern end in
a ereck which, running in an casterly direction, finally dis
charged, many miles further, into Rat creck.

I should say that at that time, the plaintiff’s land which is
situate in a very wet distriet, conld only he considered as fairly
dry. There were depressions in many places, more particularly
along the north line, and a comparatively large one near the
northeast corner where the house is now situate, in which water
appears to have gathered in greater or lesser quantities in the
spring and rainy season every vear, | judge also that, owing
partly to beaver-dams or other obstructions, and partly to
natural insufliciency, there were times when the said ereck was
not equal to earrying easterly all the water from the marsh,
ind that overflowing at places, particnlarly where it passes

from seetion 31 on to seetion 32, some of the surplus spread
northerly along the road which is between the two seetions, and
thenee onto the casterly part of the plaintift’s land.

In 1900, eertain residents of the locality, among whom were

Gange and Setherington, then owners of the said half seetion,
petitioned the couneil to establish roads, more particularly with
the objecet of opening bhetter communieation with the town of

Gladstone to the north, and the following year the couneil pro

( to build two roads: one west of the said seetion 31 on
hat was ealled the town line, up to the northwest corner of
the plaintift’’s land, and the other from the said northwest cor-
ner along the correetion line immediately north of the plain
HHTs half seetion, extending for a considerable distance casterly

On the town line, a ditch was dug on the west side of the
and on the eorrection line, on the south side of the road
Officers of the municipality having had to do with this work
t the time, stated with emphasis at the trial that no ditches

re dug as such, that only the building of the two roads was

contemplated, and that whatever digzing or trenching was
|

one, was done only from the necessity of proeuring soil to do
the grading.  But whatever the intention may have been, the
result of this digging was the establishing all along the two
roads of two well defined ditehes some cighteen inches in depth
or more in places, and which eould not be differentiated in any
one particular from ordinary country ditches.

S,

he road on the town line was carried down south a con-
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siderable distanee for the relief of the people in the direction
of the hills, and where it ran through the marsh it was cor-
duroyed and covered with soil.

In 1901, however, the diteh on the town line west of the
plaintiff’s half seetion was not yet huilt so far down as to con-
neet with the marsh,  But, in 1902, William Ashe, acting under
due authority, made the connection,  He says that the section
of it that he dug was two feet deep, that it extended from the
marsh up to the old diteh, a distance of 15 or 20 rods, and that
it there had been water in the marsh at that time it certainly
would have flowed northerly into the diteh.

As to conditions south of the marsh, the evidenee does not
seem to establish that whatever ditching was done there was
carried up to and immediately connected with the marsh; nor
do 1 take it to be shewn that the effeet of the work done in that
locality, was to colleet more water and cause more to flow into
the marsh, than would flow hefore, merely by the natural run-
Ways.

What was the effeet of connceting the marsh with the town
line diteh to the north, is, of course, the main question in dis-
pute.  But, whatever it may have heen, it is sure that it was
followed by complaints from C. PP, Wright, who claimed that
his land (the west half of 6-11-9) was flooded on aceount of a
defeetive eulvert at the northwest corner of the plaintiff’s half
section which did not allow the water to flow from the town line
diteh into the correction line diteh; as also by protests from
Gange and Setherington, then owners of the said half seetion,
and from D. Harvey, whose land adjoins the plaintiff’s to the
north—these last elaiming that the levels were not properly
taken on the correetion line, which eaused the water to back

from the cast.

The council seems, at all events, to have also considered that
the waters from the marsh had a detrimental effect on the land
to the north, for they ordered the town line diteh to be dammed,
which was done about 15 rods north of the plaintiff’s southwest
corner.  The effect of this lam, which was meant to relieve the
land to the north, was, however, to flood the town line to the
south and make it use ; 80 it was cut down the same year by
John Acheson, who lived to the south. The following year, it
was filled in again by James Ballard, owner of the northeas!
quarter of 36-10-10, who says that the water from the diteh
flowed over his farm.  After that, it was eut down again. Th
last time the dam was reinstated was, as I understand, by ~
solution of the couneil of November 27, 1908 ; and there was also
a resolution of March 21, 1909, concerning the matter, although
it does not appear whether anything was done pursuant to it.
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During that time and thereafter, there was other work done
md several sums of money expended by the municipality her
il there to relieve the situation: for instance, an attempt
was made at two places to raise the road and correet the defee-
tive levels on the eorreetion line, and a temporary drain was
commenced on the northwest quarter of 33-10-9, hut, apparently
not carried far enough to be of substantial advantage
It appears that, in the summer of 1900, the dam was still
in existenee: hut it was taken away in the fall by John Dickson,
eting on his own responsibility as far as the evidence shews
1

The plaintifi”s elaim is that in 1911, and more particularly

ar 1910 was a dry year,

n 1912, which was one of the wettest seasons for a long time,
two-thirds or three-quarters of his half seetion was flooded hy
water overflowing all along from the sides of the diteh on the
correetion line, and that that water was first gathered in the
marsh and carried to the correetion line diteh by the one on the
town line,  He says that in 1912, some water also overflowed on
west side of his farm divectly from the town line diteh

At the trial, the plaintift’ estimated the damages so caused
to his crops as follows: in 1911, $1,226; in 1912, $1,849; in all

3075

I will say at onee on the main question of fact, that the
plaintifl” has proven to my satisfaction that part at least of the
damages which he has suffered was caused by water overflow
ng from the two ditehes referred to: that mueh of that water
came from the marsh and would mainly have flowed easterly
through the marsh’s natural outlet into Rat ercek had it not
been for the ditehes, and that the latter were, morcover, defee
tive, both in width and depth, considering the volume of water
diverted into them, as well as with respeet to levels

But, before dealing with the evidenee with respeet to the

cause, or rather canses, of the damage suffered, T will dispose of
the special objeetions raised by the defence

I would first say that the damages complained of here, do
not fall within see. 16 of eh. 35 of our statutes of 1909, which
provides for notice to be given within a year after the injury
md for arbitration, as the municipality did not have the work
done ““under the supervision of an engineer’ as required by
the seetion.  Mr. MeGregor, who was reeve at the time, says
that there was no engineer and nobody to take the place of an
engineer, although it was felt by those in charge of the work
that one was required.

Neither has see. 516 of the Municipal Aet, R.S.M. 1902, ch
116, any application here, as the same clearly refers only to

drainage between different municipalities.
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As to see, 667 of the same Act, the defendants eannot elaim
the benefit of the proviso thereof under the pretence that their
objeet was merely to build roads, when in effeet and to all
purposes, as above stated, they dug well defined ditehes.

Then, the immunity of municipalities at common law in
cases of non-feasanee and non-repair with regard to hichways
and bridges, as affiemed in Municipality of Pictow v. Gildert,
[1893] A.C. 524 and Wallis v. Assiniboia, 4 Man, LR, 89, does
not extend to such a case as the present one where waters were
deliberately diverted from their natural channel,

I would say, in a general way, on this branch of the de-
fenee, that the municipality, through not having appointed an
engineer and thus availed i*self of said see. 16 (eh. 35 of 1909)
does not come within the protection of the rule laid down in
Geddis v. Bann Reservair (1878), 3 A.C. 430, and is, in my
opinion, answerable for all damages caused by the existence of
the ditehes which they dug, irrespeetive of their negligent con-

struetion or otherwise,

It is also contended that the plaintift eannot sneceed “*be-
canse the work was done before he aequired title,”” and ('ity
of Montreal v. Muleair, 28 Can, S.C.R. 458, was cited in this
respect.  The second paragraph of the headnotes in the report
of that case is somewhat ambiguous and to that extent mislead-
ing: but the judgment itself shews that the reason of the deeision
was, not that the work alone, but that the injury also, was done
hefore the plaintiff had hecome owner of the property.

As to the defendant’s other objeetion that the plaintiff
cannot suceeed beeanse the work had been petitioned for hy

amongst others) his predecessors in title who also took part
in the same as paid employees of the municipality, 1 wounld say

that the present ease is altogether different from Dillon v

Township of Ralcigh, 13 AR, (Ont.) 53, which was relied npon

In the latter case, the action was not in damages, but to compel
the municipality to complete aceording to plans, a drain for
the construetion of which a special sum had been raised hy assess

ment, and which the eouneil had aeeepted from the contractor:
as completed.  The grounds of judgment, in dismissing th

action, were that there was no available fund left, and that th

plaintiff was partly responsible for that state of things, b

eanse: first, he had been allotted a seetion of the work and ha
only exeeuted part, although being paid in full, and secon

that he had been one of the signers to a petition in complian

with which the munieipality had refunded ratably to the rat

payers, a balanee of 2,000 of the special fund remaining w

expended at the time of aceeptance of the work. There is not
one particular in which the two eases seem analogous.
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I now come to the consideration of the damages as to which
I have already found in favour of the plaintift in a general
way-—that is to say, that some of the damage was caused as he
alleges,

I take this to be overwhelmingly established by seven wit
nesses besides the plaintift himself

On the other hand, it seems equally elear that there were
other causes for which the defendants were not accountable,

I have no doubt that the conditions prevailing in 1911, and
especially in 1912, on seetion 32 and on section 33 where they
were most serious, were due to a large extent to water coming
from the ereck conneeted with the marsh, owing both to obstrue
tions and general ineapacity to earry ont the rain excess which
ovrflowed north and northeasterly.  There was, 1 helieve, as
I have already indicated, such an overflow in the vieinity of the
line between seetions 31 and 32, and on the general evidenee as
to the lay of the land and on the testimony of Turner and Gray,
I am convine

I that some of that water, spreading northerly
and along what Turner ealls ““almost a chain of depressions
or holes,” reached in considerable quantities the plaintifi’s
hall seetion well on to the north

It would appear that the ridge on the south of the plain
tiff’s land proteets very effectually the southern part of the
latter from the waters of the marsh proper and its immediate
vieinity; but it also appears that that protection in a wet
season would extend only to part of the casterly hall as against
water from the ereck, and also, perhaps, waters from the marsh
tsell overflowing at its north-easterly extremity and spreading
cast and thenee northerly

There were heavy rains in 1911, and 1912 was one of the
worst years in a long time in that respeet. It may be said that
the rains affected most severely all the farms in that distriet
without exeeption—especially towards the fall, when otherwise

very good erops could not be reached in many places, or when
partly reached, Tiad very mueh deteriorated and fallen in grade
Fhese conditions were general, and in the plaintift’'s case they
must have been aggravated by quite an appreciable quantity

rain from Charlton’s land to the south, following the general
celivity, and against which the ridge did not prove, as above
stated, a sufficient barrier at the east end of the half seetion

As 1 further stated in the beginning, the land has also pot
holes and many loeal depressions not affected by the general
north-easterly decline of the country, and the filling
which must be accounted for by the rainfall

This leads me to consider the levels taken, apparently with
very great eare, by Mr, Vareoe, eivil engineer, and to his cal-
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culations made, as he says, on the hasis of the evidence of David
Harvey whom he understood to state that the water was four
inches over the grade on the north line, although I understood
Harvey to say six inches.  On the basis, however, of four inches
of water flowing over the grade, and with the sketches of de
tailed levels of the land which he took, Mr. Varcoe caleulated
that there could not be more than eleven aeres of the plaintifi’'s
land flooded by the waters from the two municipal ditehes. |
feel satisfied that the sketehes, as representing general levels,
are correet, and that the ealdulations based on them are also
mathematically eorveet. 1 velieve, however, that in the nature
of things, and however earefully prepared, such sketches con-
sisting of a graded series of curved or undulating lines, cach
following a particular level from one end of the half seetion to
the other, cannot take into account a great many comparatively
small depressions bordering the one-amile supposed  water-line,
on land shewn to be like all the Land in the distriet, somewhat
broken and uneven

Inasmuch as these caleulations are after all mainly based on
observation, | cannot, on their strength alone, brush aside alto
gether what was also observed by many reliable witnesses, that
would shew that the conditions were very much worse. Ther
is also to he allowed the appreciable margin resulting from the
ditfference hetween four and six inches above referred to

At the same time, I would say that the engineer’s evidenee
clearly shews that the plaintift’s elaim as to the area flooded
by water coming from the two ditehes, is heyond all probability
and reason, It seems to me that at the periods on which the
complaint hears more particularly, even in comparatively  high
places, the land was generally wet and even urated with the
rainfall ; so that it was casy for the plaintiff's witnesses, in the

many places where such rain-water was lying all along some
what close to the line of the bhody of water conveyed from the
ditehes, to consider it all as one and produced hy the same
Cause

The plaintiff has also made altogether too much of the pro
bable yield and of market prices, as shewn by the evidenee of
three witnesses, amongst whom was Mr. Muir, the bailift of the
Court: nor has he sufficiently taken into account the lowering
of grades and the effeet of the generally adverse conditions of
hail, rain and wind, especially in the fall of 1912, from which
he surely cannot have been altogether immune when everyhody
else in the district was affeeted therehy

I should add, as to the damages of 1911, that, while the ad-
verse conditions of nature were not so great that year, the
plaintift, on the other hand, is far from having the corrohora
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tion that he produced for 1912; and the evidence of two mem-
hers of the couneil who went to inspeet the land in the spring
of 1911, and say that the plaintiff did not then direet their at-
tention to any particular damage and that they saw no water
at all on the land, would tend to shew that at that time, at all
events, the plaintift’ did not consider that the injury would he
at all as great as he contended at the trial.

On the area damaged through causes imputable to the muni
cipality, I will allow half of what is elaimed for 1911, and less
than half for 1912: for the two years together, T would say

five-twelfths,  For exeessive estimate in yield, excess in prices,
deterioration and all that resulted from the generally adverse
conditions referred to, | judge that the plaintift’s figures for
the two years should be further redueed by 45 per cent. On this
hasis, T wonld allow the plaintifft $720

There will be judgment for the plaintiff for $720 and costs,

Judgment for plaintif]

BRIZARD v. BRIZARD

Mawitoba King's Beach, Galt, J January 20, 1914
L. Divorer ANp separation (8115 Marrien WoMes's Proveetion Aot
(MaAN,)
Fhe provisions of sees, 2 and 6 of the Married Women's Protection

Aet, RSM, 1902, el 107, limiting the jurisdietion in a separation

proeceding by a wife against her husband to the judicial distriet

(@) in which the husband was in a collateral proceeding convieted of
an assault upon her, or (b) in whieh the cause of 1

wife's separa

tion complaint wholly or partially arose, import that such jurisdic

tion lies in respect of offences originatin
tory, althongh thos en condoned, where subse
quent offences in another district have had the effeet of reviving the
first offences as acts of eruelty and of nullifying the econdonation
thereof

within the prescribed terri

offences may have

20 DivoreE AND SEPARATION (8 IV 4] MATRIMONIAL OFFENCES-— (0N
DONING BY RESUMING RELATIONSIIP—SUBSEQUENT CRUELTY
Unless it appears that there is a speeific arrangement to the eon

vl and wife will

trary, the resumption of cohabitation between hu
op fences subjeet to the
forgiveness being cancelled and the old cause of complaint being re
vived should a subsequent offence arise

wrate as a condonation of prior matrimonial off

Arpean from the decision of Judge Ryan of the County
Court granting the application in a separation proceeding hy
a married woman under the Manitoba Married Women's Pro-
teetion Aet

The appeal was dismissed.

A preliminary motion in the ease is reported, Brizard v.
Brizard, 15 D.L.R. 578

W. Holland, for defendant, appellant,

. P. Blackwood, for plaintiff, respondent
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Garr, J.:—This is an appeal from an order made hy His
Honour Judge Ryan in the County Court of Holland on July
16, 1913, in the matter of the Married Women's Protection Aet,
and Marie Brizard and her infant child.

The Married Women's Protection Aet, RSM. 1902, ¢h,
107, provides, amongst other things, that

2. Any married woman whose hushand shall have been convieted of an

assault upon her within the mesning of the Criminal Code, 1892, or any
therefor,
1 have been

Act or Acts amending the same. or which may be substitutes

or whose hushand shall have
guilty of persistent eruelty to her or habitual dronkenness or wilful
to provide reasonable maintenance for her or her infant children
iable to maintain, and shall by such eruelty, habitual
ind live separately and

serted her, or whose husband sha

whom he is

drunkenness or t have caused her to lea

apart from him, may from time to time apply to any County Court Judge

within the judicial distriet in which any sueh convietion has taken place,
or in which the eause of complaint shall have wholly or partially arisen
for an order or orders under this Aet

It appears that the respondent Albany Brizard nad been
convieted of an assault and had otherwise heen guilty of persist
ent eruelty to his wife, the applicant.  The order made by
Judge Ryan provides,
3 of the Married Women's

() in accordance with the provisions of see,
Protection Aet, RSN, 1902, ¢h, 107, that the applicant be no longer
bound to cohabit with her said hushand Albany Brizard: (h) that the
legal custody of the infant child born of the marriage of the said parties
be committed to Marie Brizard; (e) that the said Albany Brizavd be for

bidden to enter upon any premises where the said Marie Brizard may be
living apart from her said husband and it shall not be lawful for the said

Albany Brizard to enter upon any such premises

Seetion 6 of the Aet provides that

(a) The proceedings upon all such applieations shall, as nearly as
may be, be the same as those preseribed by Part 58 of the Criminal Code,
1802, and any amendments thereof already made or that may be hereafter
made, o any enactment that may be substituted therefor; and there shall
be an appeal from any order made upon such an application to a single

Judge of the Court of King's Bench, whose decision shall be final
The seetion also provides that
(b) The practice and procedure in such an appeal shall, as nearly as

may be, be the same as in the case of an appeal under the County Courts

of said Court, who shall have full diseretion to

Act to a single Jw

vary, reverse, or afirm any such order and over the costs of all the pro

ceedings.

On the applieation to Judge Ryan hoth parties appeared
and addueed a large amount of evidence and | have before me a
copy of the evidence so taken and of the learned Judge’s notes

It appears that the respondent, Marie Brizard, was a young
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girl between the ages of 16 and 17 when the appellant first met
her at the house of her parents, Mr, and Mrs. Simoens. Shortly
afterwards the appellant seduced the respondent and a little
later on they were married,  In due course a child was horn
to the respondent and within a few days thereafter the appel-
lant commenced a course of action towards his wife which can-
not otherwise he deseribed than as persistent ceruelty, aceom
panied by at least one actual assault, which the appellant does
not attempt to deny or justify.

The evidence shews that the respondent and her parents
were members of the Roman Catholic Church and they en-
deavoured hy frequent attendance at mass and for worship in
their chureh to maintain their religious faith

The details of the treatment which the appellant is said to
have imposed upon his wife are too disgusting to repeat. The
respondent states that on many oceasions the appellant, heing
desirous of having no more children, inserted his hand into her
private parts with a view to preventing her from having any
more children.  She also states that the appellant practised
sodomy upon her, which she felt compelled to undergo beeanse
he was her hushand. A erime of this character is so heinous
that our law provides against any conviction therefor unless
the evidence of the complainant be corroborated. It is diffi
cult to imagine how such corroboration could he obtained unless
the vietim either by her eries or complaint immediately ther
ifter could secure some such evidenee

On the argument before me, Mr. Holland, acting for th
appellant, admitted that the County Court Judge helieved this
evidenee of the respondent, although with some hesitation. |
he had not believed it, | cannot imagine how he could have mads
the order in question at all, beeause the evidence of one who
conld untruly make such a charg

against her hushand conld
not be relied upon in other respects,  For the purposes of this
ppeal, however, finding that there is no corroboration to this
charge of sodomy, | omit it altogether from consideration

As regards the general aets of cruelty alleged against the
ippellant T think they are amply corroborated and confirmed
v the evidenee of the father and mother of the respondent and
hy other witnesses.

A good deal of evidenee was given by both parties in re
speet of the eonduet of the appellant in preventing his wifs
from going to church regularly and in using hlasphemous lan
vuage against the founder of our Christian religion and the
Virgin Mary It was argued by Mr. Holland that matters
dleeting religion could not possibly be brought within the
scope of eruelty. 1 cannot agree with this argument. 1 think
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that sueh conduet as has been alleged against the appellant,
and apparently aceepted by the learned County Court Judge,
would operate as the keenest kind of eruclty against any woman
who had her veligion at heart.

But it is said that after the assault for which the appellant
was convieted had taken place and after a large amount of the
cruelty complained of had heen committed, the respondent vol-
mntarily condoned all previons oceurrences hy consenting to
vo with her hushand to Swan Lake and to resume cohabitation
with him there

In Haddon v. Haddon, LR, 18 Q.B.D. 778
heen convieted for an aggravated assault on his wife and an
order was made under the Matrimonial Causes Aet, 1875, that
the wife should he no longer bound to coliabit with her hushand
and that he should pay to her a weekly sum for her maintenance,
The wife subsequently resumed cohabitation with her hushand
for a time and then again left him. It was held by the Divi-
sional Court that the order was annulled by reason of the sub-
sequent resumption of eohabitation and therefore that the wife
could not enforee payment of weekly sums alleged to have he-
come due under it after she again left her husband.

In Williams v. Williams, [1904] P.D. 145, the wife com
plained of desertion within the meaning of the Summary Juris-
dietion, Married Women's Aet, 1895, and, during an adjourn-
ment of the hearing of the summons, resumed cohabitation with
her hushand, and subsequently, but before the date appointed
for the adjourned hearing, separated from him again, and ob-
tained an order for separation and an allowanee for mainten-
anee. It was held by the Divisional Court that the order must
be discharged as the condonation by a voluntary resumption
of cohabitation had blotted out the cause of complaint, and
there was nothing for the justiees to adjudicate upon at the date

a hushand had

of the order

I do not think that this doetrine of condonation ean be
fairly applied to the attitude assumed by the respondent in
acecompanying her hushand to Swan Lake. She was, as I have
said, a very young woman, living out in the country, entirely
inexperienced and with a strong sense of religious duty, | think
she felt under a moral obligation to go with her hushand as
he required and try whether it would be possible to live with
him again.  In this respeet the situation falls well within the
facts reported in D’Aguilar v. D'Aguilar, 1 Hageard's Eeel.
Rep. 773,

The respondent’s evidence in regard to her hushand’s treat
ment of her at Swan Lake, if believed, as it certainly was be-
lieved by the County Court Judge, shews a resumption of al
most all the ernelty and detestable practices (leaving ont sod
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omy) which the appellant had been guilty of towards his wife
previously, Letters from her to her mother were produced by
the latter shewing that the respondent found it impossible to
live with the appellant.  She was in a delicate state of health,
vet she shews that the appellant frequently compelled her to
chop and saw wood and carry water upstairs to where they re
sided.

Mrs., Simoens shews that the respondent went to the mat
crnity hospital to have her baby for fear that the appellant

would come and ill-use her.

In dealing with the quostion of condonation, I find the fol
lowing statement in 16 Halsbury's Laws of England, p, 489

1003, Condonation of matrimonial oflences

means the complete for
giveness of all such offences as are known to, or believed by, the offended
spouse, 80 as to restore as between the sponses the status guo ante ; sal t

imless it appears that there is a specific arrangement to t

the wess or implied condition that no further matrimonial 1l
., however, sueh a subsequent offence should arise, the forgiveness

is cancelled, and the old cause of complaint is revived, even if the offene
not ¢ jusdem generis with the original offenes

Mr. Holland next argues that the cruelty

ed upon by
the respondent when at Swan Lake must

also be corroborated
and he refers to the case of Judd v, Judd, 11907 ', 241. TI
decision in that ease is thus expressed in the headnot

It is the practice of the Court to require corroboration of the

e pet
tioner’s evidence as to eruelty, and the mere production of a certifiod
py of a ration order previcusly ma tween the hnshand and wife
by a Court of summary jurisdiction on the ground of his persistent
eruelty is not, as a general rule, to be considered a suflicient eorrol

tion Fhe Conrt may, however, in an exeeptionnl case, relax tuis rule of

practice where the evidence of the petitioner
f

accounting for the absence

the witnesses who corroborated her when before the magistrat il the

eneral cireumstances of the particular case, conpled witl,
fa certified copy of the conviction, commend themselves to tl

<atisfactory and suflicient

In Phipson on Evidence, 3ed od., p. 50, 1 find th

following
statement of the law, that deelarations,

although admissible
to explain, identify or corroborate, are not generally reecivahle
s evidenee of the truth of the facts stated

Faets may be corroborated by evidenee which would |
wholly insufficient by itself to prove the main charg

The respondent states that while she was living with her

hushand at Swan Lake he recommenced his attempt above al
nded to with a view to preventing her from having any mor
hildren,  She was at that time pregnant and she states that 11

ippellant endeavoured to bring about a misearringe of this

secand ehild. T think the respondent’s letters to her mother

59

MAN.

R0
1014

Brizarn

Bruazaun




60

MAN.
S.C
1914

Brizaun
p

Buizann

Galt, 1,

DoMiNiON Law ReporTs. |16 D.LR.

and her action in going to the maternity hospital, and her
mother’s evidence in reference to this, are a sufficient corrobora-
tion of her evidenee,

Of course, the appellant denies nearly all of the charges
against him: but the evidence of the respondent is confirmed
as to the general charges of eruelty and the assault by the evid-
ence of her parents.  The learned County Court Judge had
these parties and their witnesses before him.  He eould observe
their demeanour and ask them such questions as he chose him-
self.  In the result he aceepted the evidenee given on behalf
of the respondent and made the order now in appeal.

Even assuming that the residence of the respondent with the
appellant at Swan Lake originally amounted to legal condona-
tion of previous eruelty I think his conduet there was quite suffi-
cient to resuscitate all the previous aets of eruelty upon the
principle recognized in the passage I have quoted from Hals-
hury.

The only remaining point to he dealt with is the question
of jurisdiction raised on hehalf of the appellant on the ground
that the complaint, if any, arose at Swan Lake, which is in the
southern judicial distriet.  In answer to this, Mr. Blackwood,
on behalf of the respondent, points out that under sees. 2 and 6
of the Married Women’s Protection Aet, RS M. 1902, ¢h. 107,
the application may be made bhefore any County Court Judge
having jurisdietion within the judicial distriet wherein the con-
vietion has taken place or in which the cause of complaint shall
have wholly or partially arisen.  And he relies upon the re-
suscitation of all the acts of eruelty committed by the appellant
at Braxelles within the jurisdietion of Iis Honour Judge Ryan.

« with this contention.  The conviction of the appellant
appears to have taken place at the said village of Bruxelles,
and this cirenmstance alone would bring the case within the
Jurisdietion of Judge Ryan.

In this ease I have had the satisfaction of hearing the ap-

peal argued by painstaking counsel on both sides,  Feeling, as
I do, that the learned County Court Judge had every oppor-
tunity of forming an opinion on the evidenee from the de-
meanour of the witnesses and otherwise, and finding that he has
accepted the evidence of the respondent and her witnesses in
preference to that of the appellant and his witnesses, | think
it would he little short of an outrage if I were to compel the
respondent to return to and resume cohabitation with the ap-
pellant. For the same reason I consider that the custody of
their infant child should remain with the respondent.

For these reasons 1 am of opinion that the appeal in this
case should be dismissed with costs.

Appeal dismissed.
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CANADA LAW BOOK CO. Ltd. v. BUTTERWORTH.

Judicial Committee of the Privy Council, Lord Dunedin, Lord Atkinson, and
Lord Shaw. January 27, 1914
1. Contracts (§ 11 A—128) —CoNsTRUCTION — REFERENCE TO PRIOR OFFER
Where the ,ll‘n|ul~'0 d agent's counter-proposition for the sales ageney
of a work to be published in volumes issued at intervals, stipulates for
the ageney a fixed period “from the date of publieation’ the latter term
is properly construed as referring to the publication of the first volume,
where the negotiations were based upon a prior offer of the principal
in which he had proposed an ageney for a similar period expressly stated
to be from publication of the first volume
|Canada Law Book Co. v, Bulterworth (No. 2), 12 D.L.R. 143, 23 Man
L.R. 352, affirmed.|
2. Conrracrs (§ 1T A—12%)—ConstrUCTION — AGENCY — COUNTER-PROPOST-
TION— EXCLUSION OF RENEWAL CLAUSE
Where in reply to a proposition for a contract of ageney the proposed
agent purports to set out a full statement of the terms to which he will
agree but does not mention the offer of a renewal term which was con
tained in the original proposition made to him nor does his counter-
propogition purport to be a mere modification of the terms of the ori
ginal proposition, the renewal elause in the latter will not form a part
of the contract although the aceeptance by the principal refers to the
counter-proposition as the agent’s “modification” of his terms, if the
weeptance further re-states the terms as to the duration of the con
tract to the exclusion of the renewal elause
[Canada Law Book Co. v, Butterworth (No. 2), 12 D.L.R. 143, 23 Man
L.R. 352, affirmed. |

Arrean from a judgment of the Manitoba Court of Appeal,
Canada Law Book Co. v. Butterworth, 12 D.L.R. 143, 23 Man
L.R. 352, reversing the judgment of Metealfe, J., Canada Lau
Book Co. v. Butterworth, % D.L.R. 321, whereby the defendants
were restrained for a fixed period from selling in Canada or the
United States “Halsbury's Laws of England,” and a reference
was ordered to assess damages for past sales

The appeal was dismissed

Danckwerts, K.C'., A. B. Hudson (of the Canadian Bar), and
L. M. Latter, for the appellants

Sir Robert Finlay, K.C., Upjohn, K.C., Fullerton, K.C'. (of
the Canadian Bar), and J. M. Lightwood, for the respondents,

The judgment of the Board was delivered by

Lonp ArkinsoN:—This is an appeal from a judgment dated
\pril 25, 1913, of the Court of Appeal for the Provinee of
Manitoba, whereby a judgment of the Court of King's Bench
dated Mareh 27, 1913, delivered by Mr. Justice Metealfe, was
overruled,

By this latter judgment an injunction was granted restrain-
ing the defendants, the respondents in the appeal, from selling or
offering for sale, or permitting the sale of, or soliciting orders
for, or distributing within the Dominion of Canada and the
United States of Ameriea, to persons other than the plaintiffs
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or their nominees, for a period of five years from November
14, 1912, a certain publication or work known as the “Laws of
England,” by the Earl of Halsbury; and, as the respondent
admitted at the trial that they had sold the said work in Canada
within this period, and that if they were hound by contract with
the plaintiffs not to do so, the latter had thereby suffered some
damage, it was referred to George Patterson, Esq., K., to
ascertain the amount of these damages.

Butterworth & Co. is a name under which one Stanley Shaw
Bond, who is the owner of the copyright of the said work, carries
on the trade or business of a publisher of hooks, the headquarters
of the business being in London. And Butterworth & Co. (Can-
ada), Limited, is the name of a company incorporated in Eng-
land to earry on the business of publishers of books in the Dom-
inion of Canada and elsewhere, the headquarters of the com-
pany being in the city of Winnipeg in the Province of Mani-
toba. The said Stanley Shaw Bond holds 999 of the 1,000 shares
issucd by this company. The appellant company earries on the
trade or business of a dealer and seller of books in Canada and
elsewhere, one R. R, Cromarty being its president,

It is not disputed that by a contract in writing contained in
certain written communications which passed between Butter-
worth & Co., otherwise Stanley Shaw Bond, and the appellant
company, the latter were appointed the sole agents of the former
for the sale of this work in Canada and the United States of
Ameriea, on certain terms for a period of five yvears from the
publication of the first volume of the work. This volume was
published on November 14, 1907, and the stipulated period of
five years would, therefore, terminate on November 14, 1912,
The sole question in controversy is, whether that agency was to
continue, if certain conditions were fulfilled, for an additional
period of five years from the termination of the first period. So
that the matter for decision is the construction of this written
contract,

In the year 1907 the plaintiff company had in its employ-
ment a gentleman named Robinson, since dead.  After some
letters had passed between the president of the appellant com-
pany, R. R. Cromarty, and Stanley Shaw Bond, touching the
publication of the “Laws of England,” and the sale of the work
by the appellant company in Canada and the United States of
Amerien, this gentleman, Robinson, acting on behalf of the
appellant company, had an interview with 8. 8. Bond in refer-
ence to these matters, at which the latter gave Robinson a memo-
randum setting forth the terms upon which he was willing to
appoint the company his agents, exclusive of all others, for the
sale of the contemplated publieation in Canada and the United
States. It is exhibit No. 5. It runs thus:

1. Order to be accepted by the company.

2. Sets not to be returned to England.
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3. We to do our best to prevent sale to Canada

1. Sole ageney to Canada and U.S.A. for five years from publication of
volume 1. or for one year after publication of the last volume of the set
whichever shall be the longest period

5. Sole ageney after the above mentioned period shall be obtained by
their taking fifty sets for the first year and forty sets for the next year, and
s0 by a sliding scale to ten sets for the fifth year

6. Four hundred sets at 7s. 6d. in quires to be taken within two years
ordinary account

7. We to hand over the orders from above territory received hefore this
date, and to receive a bonusg of 3s. 0d. per volume for the same, also to refer
future orders and enquiries while this agreement lasts to the Canada Law
Book Company

8. B & Co. to take back up to 100 sets at same price as charged at com
pletion of the expiry of the sole ageney

The appellant company wrote to Stanley Shaw Bond a letter

bearing date May 21, 1907. The important portion of this runs
as follows
Exmmar 7
( May 21, 1907
S. Bond, Esq.,
/o Messrs. Butterworth & Co
12, Bell Yard, Temple Bar
London, England
Dear Mi. Boxop
Referving further to Halsbury's Laws of England, My bhinson has
handed me the proposition you made to him. Let me say in reference
v the statement that we were paying Green Ts. Gd. per volun I'his is a
mistake, we are paying 7s. only As to the guarantee of fourteen volumes,
the additional volumes of course will be free, We were to take 500 sets in
le of five years from September lust
It seems to me your proposition is a pretty stiff one
IF you wish we will meet you half way and pay 7s. 6d. per volume We

ree to take 400 sets within two years for the sole ageney for Canada
| the United States for five years from the date of publication.  We will
¢ the right to return any copies, all of which will be purchased outright
You will hand over to us any orders you have in Canada and the United
States without any cost to us.  We will agree to supply them at the special
price. I think you will agree, if you will look on it, it is unreasonable for
15 to pay any extra 3s. per volume
I'hie above offer is a most reasonable one and a fair one considering we
have only seven million people in the country
On receipt of this letter you might wire me aceeptance or refusal. Wi
course, have the right to purchase additional sets at the priee

There is nothing in the omitted portions of the letter to
affeet, or in any w qualify the meaning of these paragraphs
It will be observed (1) that the expression of the desire to meet
the respondents half way only refers to the price of 7s. 6d. per
volume; (2) that the second of the two alternatives offered in
paragraph 4 of the memorandum, namely, an ageney for one
vear after the publication of the last volume of the set is re-
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jeeted, and the first alternative, an agency for five vears, ac-
cepted, and as the only publication mentioned in this latter
alternative is the publication of the first volume, it is, in their
Lordships’ view, clear that the words “from the date of publi-
cation” used in this letter must refer to the date of publication
of the first volume.

Again, the terms set forth in this letter do not purport to be
maodifications merely of the terms of the memorandum, but a
full statement of the terms upon which the agreement is to be
based. The subjects dealt with in all the paragraphs of the
memorandum other than paragraph 5 are in effeet dealt with
in the letter, and of this latter no mention whatever is made.
It is difficult to suggest why this should be so if the writer in-
tended that it should be adopted.

In compliance with the request contained in this letter, the
respondents sent, on June 9, 1907, to Mr. Cromarty a telegram
in the following terms:

Halsbury's Laws agree your modified terms, writing
And on June 14, 1907, wrote to the appellants a letter; the
material portions of it run as follows:
Tue Laws or ExcGrLAND.

By the Earl of Halsbury and a Distinguished body of Lawyers

We are in receipt of vour letter of May 218t with reference to the above.
Although we think that you should not have had any difficulty in falling in
with our proposal, vet we will agree to accept your modification of onr
terms.  The terms between us are now as set out overleaf

We eabled s

Cromarty, Toronto, Halsbury's Laws agree your modified terms, writing

requested as follows

Burrerworrn & Co.

Arrangements with the Cy Law Book Company, Ltd., for Halsbury's
Laws of England.

1. This arrangement to be between the company, if we decide to make
one for this undertaking.

2. Sets not to be returned to England.

3. Butterworth & Co. to do their hest to prevent sale to Canada

1. Canada Law Book Company to take four hundred (400) sets within
two years in return for the sole ageney to Canada and the U.S.A. for five
years from date of publication of Volume 1. During the said sole ageney
they to have the right of purchasing additional sets at the same price.

5. Butterworth & Co. to hand over any orders from above territory
that they have received

Much reliance was placed by the appellants on the words
“your modification of our terms™ used in their letter, and they
contended that they must be taken to mean that all the terms
of the original memorandum, especially those contained in
paragraph 5, not altered by the letter of May 21, were to form
some of the terms agreed to. The sentence immediately suc-
ceeding this one points irresistibly, their Lordships think, to a
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different conclusion. It runs thus: “The terms between us are
now as set out overlea That is a re-statement of the full
terms on these points. On the construction of these documents
their Lordships are clearly of opinion, that the continuance of
the agency for a further period of five years after the termina-
tion of the first period, did not form a term of the contract en-
tered into between the parties. And the amendments made in
the pleadings would certainly go to shew that the appellants
themselves were of that opinion and that the contention now
put forward was something of an afterthought.

Their Lordships are therefore of opinion that the judgment
appealed from was right, and that accordingly the appeal should
be dismissed, and they will humbly advise His Majesty accord-
ingly. The appellants must pay the costs of the appeal.

Appeal dismissed.

MELVIN v. McNAMARA.
Vherta Supreme Court, Beek J. February 4, 1914

1. Vexpor axp prrcHaser (§ 1 E—-27)—Rescission—Davaces—Fravp
In an action by the purchaser to rescind an agreement for the sale of
land brought against both the owner and his agent on the ground of
misrepresentation and for damages, proof of even an honest material
misrepresentation inducing the agreement may suflice for rescission,
but to support damages fraud must appear
[Derry v. Peek, 14 A.C. 337 at 359, applied. |

2 Panmies (§ HT—124)—BrINGING IN THIRD PARTIES —INDEMNITY ) RELIEF
OVER—PRINCIPAL AND AGENT.

In an action by the purchaser to rescind an agreement for the sale of
land, brought against both the owner and his agent on the ground of
misrepresentation and for damages, rescission ordinarily affects the
owner alone, and a judgment for damages based on fraud operates
against the owner and not the agent, unless the fraud is brought home
to the latter; henee a third party notice by the agent against his co-de-
fendant (the owner) for indemnity should be allowed to stand pending
the trial of the main issues in the case

APPLICATION to set aside a third party notice taken out by a de-
fendant against his co-defendant for indemnity.

The application was denied. $

Wm. Rea, for plaintiff.

S. W. Field, for defendant MeNamara.

W. J. Hanley, for defendant Grieve.

Beck, J.:—This is an application to set aside a third party
notice taken out by the defendant Grieve against his co-defendant
MeNamara.

The action is one to rescind an agreement for the purchase
of land by the plaintiff on the ground of misrepresentation and
for damages—whether merely in addition or in the alternative
is not clearly indicated. MeNamara was the owner and Grieve
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ALTA. his agent. It is alleged that the agrecment wes procured wholly
8.0 through the instrumentality of Grieve. Both defendants are al-
1914 leged to have had knowledge that the representations were untrue.
—_ Both MeNamara and Grieve filed defences. Then Grieve

Meviy - (elivered a third party notice to his co-defendant MeNamara,

M'.N':'“\m_ claiming to be indemnified by him against liability on the ground
— that he acted only as agent and that such representations as he
Beek L made to the plaintiff were in accordance with information given
him by MeNamara upon which he relied.
It i= MeNamara who moves to set aside the third party notice,
The plaintiff is indifferent so long as he is not delayed.

The plaintifi can sueceed in obtaining reseission if he proves
a material misrepresentation inducing the agreement although
the misrepresentation was innocently made, whether by the
principal MeNamara or by his agent Grieve. The plaintiff cannot
recover damages unless he proves that the misrepresentations
were made fraudulently—in a wide interpretation of the word.
See Derry v, Peek, 14 A.C. 337 at 354,

So that, if the plaintifi’s evidence proves a misrepresentation
but falls short of proving that it was made fraudulently, the only
result would be rescission. That would affect MeNamara, the
vendor, only, not Grieve, the agent; exeept with regard to costs.

If the plaintifi's evidence shews a fraudulent misrepres nta-
tion and he asks rescission only, the result would be the same,
but if he asks damages instead of reseission, or, as, in ease of a
fraudulent misrepresentation, I suppose he ean, in addition to
rescission; then if the fraud was that of the agent, the latter
would be liable personally for the damages and would have no
remedy over against his principal, whether the principal was a
party to the fraud or not; if the fraud were that of the principal
only, the agent would not be liable, and so, in that event also,
he would have no remedy over, unless it be in respect of costs.

Evidence brought out by the defence shewing fraud on the
part of either of the defendants would leave the matter in the
same position.

This leaves for consideration the question of costs, i.e., the
liability of each of the defendants to the plaintiff for the costs
of the action, and the liability of either of the defendants to
indemnify the other against the plaintifi's costs and his own
costs of defence.  On the trial of the main issue evidenee sufficient
to dispose of the question of costs as between the defendants 3
might not be brought out; and it seems to me that, if the agent ]
innocently conveyed to the purchaser representations made to 4
him by the principal which he shews were on the part of the i
prinecipal fraudulent, then he is entitled to be indemnified by the .l
principal to the extent of his liability for any costs he may be
ordered to pay or may himself incur in this action.

On this ground I think the third party notice should be allowed
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to stand. The costs of this application will be costs to the de-
fendant Grieve against the defendant MeNamara in any event;
and the plaintifi’s costs of attendance on the application will be

costs in the cause to him in any event,

L pplication denied

FERGUSON v. BRICK AND SUPPLIES LTD.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J.  February 9, 19114

1. Cosrs (§ 1T-—43)—SermING oFr costs —WorkMEN

CoMpEN=ATION AT
(ALTA.).

Where the plaintiff, having failed in b s common law aetion agninst
his employer, subsequently proceeds wrder sub-see. 1 of see. 3 of the
Alberta Workmen's Compensation Aet Statutes of 1908, the compen-
sation assessed under that Act against the employver mayv be subjeet

to a set-off for the defendant’s costs of defending the common law action
s0 brought
2. Master AND sErvANT (§ IT A2-—140) - Covnrse o
AND IN THE COURSE OF''SHOVELLING CLAY
CAR

Where the plaintiff was emploved by the defendant (a4 briek and
supply company) for the ordinary work of a lnbourer a personal injur
sustained while assisting a fellow-workman, at the latter's request, to
put back on the track one of the cars used for carrving the elay from
the pit to the plant, which had beeome derailed, is properly held to have
wrisen “‘out of and in the course of " his employment, where the replacing
the car was such work as the plaintiff and the others of his ¢l in the
defendant’s employ might reasonably have been called upon to do

EMPLOYMENT —“OUT 08
LEPLACING DERAILED

AprLicATION by a workman to assess compensation for per-
sonal injury resulting as alleged from an aceident arising “out
of and in the course of " his employment, after the applicant had
already sued and failed in a common law action.

Judgment was given for the plaintifi: assessing his compensa-
tion under the Aet, but with a set-off of costs,

I. W. MeArdle, for the plaintiff.

J. W. Carson, for the defendant.

Wawsh, J.:—The plaintifil having failed in his common law
action through the adverse verdiet of the jury, now applies,
under sub-see. 4 of see. 3 of the Workmen's Compensation Aet
to have compensation awarded to him under that Aet.

He started to work for the defendant as a labourer on No-
vember 30, 1912, His work upon that day, which was assigned
to him by the foreman, consisted of shovelling clay from the pit
into the ear which carried it to the plant. On the morning of the
next working day, Monday, December 2, he was going to this same
work at the same pit when he was asked by a fellow-workman to
help him put back on the track one of the cars used for carrying
clay from the pit to the plant which had become derailed.  The
plaintiff, with others of the workmen, went to the assistance of this

ALTA.

S.C
1914

Beck, J.

ALTA.
s.C
1914

Statement.

Walsh, J.



~

68
ALTA.
s.C.
1914
FerGuson
3
Brick axn
SvurrLies
L.

Walsh, J.

DominioN Law REpPORTS, |16 D.LR.

man, and while the plaintiff, with a view to giving a helping hand
in the replacing of this ear, was walking from one end of it to the
other, he stepped into a hole and smashed his foot so badly that
it had to be amputated, the amputation being performed about
mid-way between the ankle and the knee.  Neither the foreman
nor any one in authority was present when this work was being
done or directed the plaintiff to take any part in it, his services
being rendered entirely at the suggestion of the fellow-workman
who hailed him.

The only legal objection raised to his right to compensation
was that this accident did not arise out of and in the course of
his employment. The contention of the defendant in brief is
that the plaintifi’s employment was to shovel clay out of the pit
into the ear, that being the work and the only work to which he
was assigned by the man whose duty it was to direet his work,
and that when he voluntarily undertook work of another character
and in another part of the premises at the invitation of one who
had no power to order him to do it, he was not then in the course
of his employment.

I find myself unable to give effect to this contention.  The
work in which the plaintifi was engaged when he met with this
accident was such work as he and others of his class in the de-
fendant’s employ might reasonably have been called upon to do.
It was practically of the same character as that which he had done
for the defendant on the only other day on which he had worked
there, manual labour requiring physical strength and nothing
more.  His employment was not specifically for work in the pit,
but for the ordinary work of a labourer, although it happened
that it was in the pit that his first and only work was done.

It was akin or closely allied to the work in which he had been
engaged, for until this ear was replaced on the rails so that it
might be returned to the pit where he had been working there
would be no work for him and the other shovellers to do there.
The case was one of emergeney, for the stoppage of the works
would have been involved in the failure to get elay to the hopper
which would have naturally followed the break in the line of com-
munication between the pit and the plant, and what he did
was certainly in the interest of the defendant. That the accident
arose out of his employment is not open to question, and I think
there is ample authority for holding that upon the facts her
proved it arose in the course of his employment. I find that
he is entitled to compensation.

Having regard to all the evidence, I think that $14 per week
is a fair sum to fix as the amount of his average weekly earning-
He procured an artificial foot in September, 1913. Until then
and for some time after that I think he was totally incapacitated
for work as a result of this accident. Under the law as it stood
at the time of the accident, he was only entitled to compensation
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after the second week, so that it will run from December 16,
1912, Tallow him $7 a week, being one-half of his average weekly
earnings from that date to the present time, which is practically
sixty weeks, making 420, to which he is now entitled. He is
now quite able, T think, to perform work of a light character in
which he should be able to earn fair wages.  He has been out of
employment ever since the aceident and until he was fitted with
his artificial foot and for some time thereafter, which T am prac-
tically fixing as of this date, his failure to work was a result of the
incapacity consequent upon his accident.  His present idleness
is due to present labour conditions in this provinee, and of course
the defendant eannot be made to pay him compensation for that,
It is his incapacity to work, not his inability to find employment,
for which he must be compensated.  But even if he could find
employment now, it would be different in character from that
which he was formerly accustomed to perform. It would be
light indoor work, involving no continued strain upon his injured
limb, and to that extent there is some incapacity. 1 think that
£1 a week would now represent the difference hetween his average
weekly earnings before the accident and the average weekly
amount which he is or should now be able to earn in some suitable
employment, and under the circumstances I think it would he
proper for the defendant to pay him the full amount of this differ-
ence, and 1 fix his compensation from this date until further
order at that sum.

I see no reason why the defendant should not be entitled to
deduet from the compensation payable to the plaintifi the costs
which have been caused by the plaintiffi bringing the action
instead of proceeding under the Aet, and 1 direet thet it may

do so.

Judgment for plaintiff.

PIERCE v. GRAND TRUNK R. CO.

Ontario Supreme Court, Middleton, J.  February 24, 1914

PLeapisG (8§ 1—1—65) Parricrrans WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
CASES,

See. 15 of the Workmen's Compensation for Injuries Act. S0
ISO7, ch. 160, RS0, 1914, ch. 16, requiri
complained of has arisen by reason of the negligence of any person
in the defendant’s service, particulars shall he given by the plain
til of the name and deseription of such person, applies only where

that where the injury
i

the elaim is based on some specific act of misconduet on the part of
a fellow-servant, and is not intend to shift the onus thrown on the
ndant in cases where the plaintitt ean rely upon the res ipsn
loguitur rule,

Preamse  (§ I—=1—65)—Lorp CAMPBRELL'S  ACT — CONTRAVENTION  OF
RAILWAY RULES BY COMPANY

In an a gainst o railway company under Lord Camphell’s
Act for negligence causing death, an order shonld not be made that the

ALTA.
8.C.
1914

FERrGusox
r.
Brick axp

SUrPLIES
Lt

Walsh, 1,

ONT
8.C
1014




B

70

ONT.

s.c.
1914

Prerce
v,
GRAND
TRUNK
R. Co,

Statement

Middleton, J.

DominioN Law Reports. (16 D.LR.

plaintifl deliver particulars of the railway company’s rules and re
gulations in contravention of which the plaintifl claimed a defective
and improper system was maintained in ing switches unproteeted
which had led to the personal injury which eaused the death.

Aveean by the defendants from an order of Master in Cham-
bers refusing to direet particulars of the names of the
employees of the defendants whose negligence, it was alleged,
caused the death of the plaintiffs’ father: and eross-appeal by
the plaintiffs from the same order in so far as it directed par-
ticulars of the rules and regulations of the railway company im-
posing upon the train erew in charge of the way freight train in
the pleadings mentioned the duty to elose the main line switeh
and set the distant semaphore, and of the rule or regulation im-
posing upon the defendants’ servants the duty to furnish to the
conductor of the said train a copy of the train order in question,
and of the rule or regulation imposing upon the defendants’ ser-
vants in charge of the train the duty of stationing a flagman to
warn approaching trains, and lastly of any rule or regulation in
contravention of which the railway company authorised and
sanctioned o defective and improper system in allowing the
switeh to remain open and unprotected for long intervals while
way freight trains switehed back and forth over different siding
tracks.

The appeal was allowed.

Frank McCarthy, for the defendants,

T. N. Phelan, for the plaintiffs,

MippLETON, . :—In so far as partienlars are said to be for
pleading, particulars are not required here, for the defendants
have the privilege accorded to them by statute of pleading *‘not
guilty by statute.”’

By see. 15 of the Workmen's Compensation for Injuries Aet,
R.8.0. 1897 ¢h. 160, it is provided that, in an action brought
under that Aet, where the injury of which the plaintiff complains
shall have arisen by reason of the negligence of any person in
the serviee of the defendant, the particulars shall give the name
and deseription of such person. The defendants contend that
this gives them the statutory right to have the name of every em-
ployee against whom negligence is to be charged, and that the
Court has no diseretion in the matter.

The statement of elaim here sets forth cireumstantially what
took place. At St. Catharines the station-house is so situated as
to prevent any extended view along the tracks. There ave, in
addition to the main track a passing track and two other
sidings. A train had been given through orders, not ealling for
any stop at St. Catharines.  For some time before it veached the
station, a way freight train had been shunting upon the sid
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ings. The switch had been left open from the main track, and
the distant semaphore had not heen set to warn any train run-
ning on the main track, nor had there been any man stationed
to flag an approaching train. By reason of this, the oncoming
train ran into the siding, and the engine-driver of that train was
killed. His infant children now sue, alleging negligence in the
matters above set out, and, in the alternative, that, if this con
dition of affairs was in conformity with the system by which the
railway was operated, the system was itself negligent.

The defendants now seek to impose upon these infant plain
tiffs the obligation of fixing the blame on some particular indi-
vidual and of pointing out the specifie rules of the railway com-
pany which had been disobeyed by the servants of the company
in bringing about this dangerous and disastrous result, as o con-
dition of being allowed to proseeute the action.  The contention
needs only to be stated to shew its fallacy.  Our law places no
such obligation upon a plaintiff

Seetion 15, if it has any application, applies only where the
claim of the plaintiff is based upon some speeific act of miscon
duet on the part of a fellow-servant; and I do not think that it
ought to be extended to the elass of eases in which the plaintiff
will have proved his ease as soon as the facts in relation to the
accident are shewn.  Where the rule res ipsa loguitur applies,
the statute does not intend to shift the onus and eall upon the
plaintiff to locate the fault.

Nor do I think the Master should have ordered particulars
of the rules. The defendants, it may be presumed, know their
own rules and regulations.  They ‘¢ the means of knowing
exactly what happened, for they are called upon to investigate
every accident, and nothing conld seem more oppressive than the
order sought in this case, nor could anything he devised more
likely to occasion a misearriage at the trial

4 In the result, the plaintiffs appeal sueeeeds and the defend-
ants’ appeal fails. The plaintiffs should have the costs throngh-
out in any event.

Appeal allowed
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McKINNON v. COHEN.
Alberta Supreme Court, Beck, J.  February 4, 1914

1. AsstGNMENTS ror crepitors (§ VII A—55)—Cuarren morraace—Fonr-
FEITURE OF TERM —BONUS OF ADVANCE RENT UNDER LEASE.

A clause in a lease at a monthly rental in advanee, stipulating for
immediate termination of the lease and a further payment of three
months' rent in advance on the lessee transferring his interes
goods and chattels upon the demised premises, is not effective as against
an assignee for the benefit of 1r1-«h|nrx under lln- Alberta Assignments
Act, ch. 6 of 1907,
because such elause
distribution of the assets /‘tm PAssH AMOng
although the transfer of the goods relied upon as terminating the lease
was o chattel mortgage and the seizure was made thereunder prior to
the assignment

STATED case by the assignee for the benefit of ereditors under
the Alberta Assignments Act, ch. 6, of 1907, to set aside
the assignee, a clause in the debtor’s lease stipulating for the
payment of three months” additional rent in case of assignment.

The application was granted.

T. B. Malone; for plaintifis,

G. E. Winkler, for defendant.

Beck, | The plaintifik MeKinnon is the assignee for the
benefit of the ereditors of one Myles under the Assignments Aet,
ch. 6, of 1907. Myles is a co-plaintiffi. The assignment was
made on December 23, 1913, The defendant Cohen was the
lessor and Myles the lessee of business premises in Edmonton.,

The lease bears date April 18, 1912, The rent was $150 per
month, pavable monthly in advance on the 15th day of each
month.

The lease contained the following provision:—

Should the lessee at any time become bankrupt or insolvent or assign
or transfer his interest or any portion of his interest in the goods and chattels
upon the said premises to any other person or cease in any way to control
them, three months’ rent shall immediately become due and payable forth-
with and distress may be made to colleet such rent and the term hereby
demised shall immediately become forfeited and void.

Some time—how long is not stated—prior to December 12
1913, Myles gave a chattel mortgage on his goods situate on
the leased premises; and on December 12, the mortgagee seized
them by reason of default in payment of the mortgage moneys.
Thereupon on the same day Cohen demanded of Myles 450,
being three months’ rent for the next succeeding three months,
namely, from December 15, 1913, to March 15, 1914, The
defendant’s bailiff sold the goods on the day following the assign-
ment to the plaintifi MeKinnon, realizing £564.60, which his
bailiff holds in his hands pending the decision of Hn- question
raised by the stated case which is now before me, namely, the
validity or effect of the elause in the lease which T have quoted
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The elause contemplates three contingeneies:

1. The lessee becoming bankrupt or insolvent
2. His

1808

signing his interest, or any part of it, in the goods on the prem
3. His ceasing in any way to control them

Although the contingeney which first happened, and on aceount
of which the lessor distrained the lessee’s goods on the premises,
was not the lessee’s becoming bankrupt or insolvent, vet 1 think
that the clause—no matter which is the contingenev relied on
is invalid as against an intervening assignee under the Assign-
ments Act, on the ground that it is a “fraud™ upon that Aet,
although, except as against such an assignee or other person
representing the general body of ereditors, or—in view of the
Creditors” Relief Aet—any ereditor, it may be valid, 7., as
between the parties, subject to the jurisdiction of the Court to
relieve from it as being a penalty.

I come to this conclusion after having examined such
as Higinbotham v. Holme, 19 Ves, 88; Whitmore v. Mason, 2 ). &
H. 204, at p. 212; Ex parte Williams, Re Thompson, T Ch.D. 138;
Erx parte Jay, Re Harrison, 14 Ch.D. 19; Re Hoskins v. Hawley
1 A.R. (Ont.) 379.

The general poliey of Bankruptey and Insolveney Aets and of
our Assignments Act and Creditors Relief Aet, and T mav add
the Dominion and Provincial Winding-up Aets, is to bring about
a distribution of the assets of a debtor pari passu among all his
creditors,

Such a clause as the one in question, if effeetive, would, to th
extent to which it would give an advantage to a lessor, prejudiee
the other ereditors, and is directly opposed to the general poliey
of these statutory provisions. It is upon this broad ground
that it was a “fraud” upon the Bankruptey Aet or the Insolvent
\ct, not a contravention of any precise clause upon which one
could lay his finger—that the view I have expressed was applied in
the cases 1 have cited to somewhat similar clauses. A lessor ean,
I think, sufficiently protect himself against any probable real
loss by providing for payment of the actual rent in advance
cither monthly, quarterly or otherwise, according to the cir-
cumstances. I think I may take it that the original seizure was
withorized by the elause in question—there is express authoriza-
tion to distrain,

The distress was on December 12, The lessor would have
cen entitled to $150, one month's rent in advance, on December
How long after the 15th—if at all—the lessee occupied the
premises does not apnear.  The lessor's act of the 12th was, it
cems to me, a determination of the lease. T am inclined to allow
the lessor a sum for use and m'i'll[l:lliull |i}‘ the lessee at the rate
f 8150 a month for any period of time the lessee may have been

|

ALTA.

BN
1014
MeRKinvox
@
ConeN

Beck, J,




4

ALTA.

S.C.
1914
MeKiszox
r.
COnEN,

Beck, J.

ALTA.
S0
1914

Statement

Walsh, J,

DomiNioy Law Reports, [16 D.LR.

in occupation after December 15, and to permit him to deduet
that sum from the money realized by the sale.  Subjeet to this,
I order the moneys in the hands of the defendant’s bailiff to be
paid to the plaintiff MeKinnon less the proper charges and ex-
penses of the bailiff in relation to the seizure and sale, which T will
tax if there is any dispute about the amount. As there scems
to be no direet authority on the question, I have been called upon
to decide—at all events in this Court—I make no order as to

Costs

Judgment for plaintifil MeKinnon.

ELGIN CITY BANKING CO. v. MAWHINNEY.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J. February 6, 1914

1. Jupesmest (§ 1 F—46)—Speepy JuneMeENT—Provissory Note—HoLpek
IN DUE COURSE

Summary judgment should not be awarded the endorsee of promissory
notes where the maker discloses on affidavit a prond facie case of fraud
which would be available against the original payee, and the evidene
that the plaintiff is a holder in due course is dependent upon depositions
and diseloses room for doubt; the court will in such a case permit the
defendant to go to trial although he has eross-examined upon the plain
tiff's affidavit

(Park v. Sehneider, 6 D.L.R. 451; Fudelity Trust Co. v. Schneider, 14

D.L.R. 224; Vaughan v. Schneider, 11 D.L.R. 200, referrved to.]

Arrearn by the maker of eertain promissory notes against
summary judgment in favour of an alleged endorsee in due
course, where fraud was the defence.

The appeal was allowed.,

F. E. Eaton, for the appeal

L. . Fenerty, for pl I's. contra.

Warsu, J.:—1 must ow these appeals. The defence of
fraud is, T think, suff v established for the purposes of thes
motions by the affi filedd by the defendant, and the onus of

proving that it is older in due course is on the plaintiff
I think it very doubtful if in such cases as these that issue should
be allowed to be disposed of on a motion for judgment under
rule 103, These actions are on promissory notes given on the
purchase of a stallion, and the defence is the usual one of fraud
In view of the many decisions of this Court on the question of
holder in due course, I am justified in saying that the onus o
proving it is one that is not allowed to be lightly discharged

In Park v. Schueider, 6 D.L.R. 451, the Court en bane sustaing
the refusal of Stuart, J., to allow the commission evidenee of tl
plaintifi who lived out of the jurisdiction to be used at the tri
although he was physically unable to come to this country, m
his evidenee was absolutely indispensable to his suceess
was upon the broad ground that a witness upon whose evid
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the judgment upon this determining issue in the case rested ALTA,
should give that evidence in the presence of the Judge tryving the '

case. A fortiori it seems to me that this issue should not by “"‘H
summarily disposed of in such a motion as this even when the
plaintifi’s affidavit has been implemented as here by the eross Ei
examination of the defendant upon it.  See also Fidelity Trust \,\‘\‘)"‘\'
Co. v. Schneider, 14 D.L.R. 224

Be that as it may, the examination of the plaintifi’s cashier
raises a good many doubts inmy mind as to whether the plaintiff's Maw sy
claim to be the holder in due course can be given effeet 1o, Ther

Wals

are in it many of the elements which in other cases in this Court
have led to the opposite conelusion.  See Vaughan v. Schueide
11 D.L.R. 200; Olstad v. Lincham, 1 ALR. 416 I thinl
that enough appears from it to make it highly desirable that this
claim of being the holder in due course which the plaintift makes
should not be settled in its favour upon the present material

The motion for judgment in No. 4641 is dismissed. the costs
of it to be in the cause, illt‘lll«lillu the costs of the exam nation of
the plaintifi’s cashier. The motion to set aside the default
judgment in No. 4839 and to allow the defendants to defend is
granted.  The defendant will pay the plaintifi’s costs of entering
that judgment and of the motion to open it up.  The plaintifi
will pay the defendant’s costs of these appeals.  The costs payable
by each of the parties under this judgment shall be set off against
each other, and payment of the difference between them <hall
he made by the party against whom the balance is.  1f the halane
i= against the defendant the judgment in No. 4839 will not b
opened up unless payment of it is made within five dayvs after
such balance is ascertained by taxation, and the defence in such
wtion must be delivered within eight days after such taxation

Appeal allowed
HOPKINS v. BROWN. ALTA.
Alberta Supreme Court, Scott, J.  February 10 i S (
Pannies (§ 11 B—119)—BRINGING IN PARTIES—JOINT AND SEVE] EGLE 1914

GENCE—ADDING PARTIES

An owner who employs an architect to superintend a builder
v building on his land adjoining a publie highway, and who thr
wgeney of the architeet employs land surveyors to surve wd desig
nate the site for the building, 18 entitled, in defending the architect
suit for his fees, to counterclaim for damages on the ground that tl
building was erected so as to encroach upon the public high
to the negligence of the architeet, the builder and the survey
the alternative from the negligence of some of them, and ma
them all in as parties defendant to the counterclaim althougl
of the causes may have arisen from tort and others from cont

As to architect’s duty to employer, see Annotation, 14 DL 02

ArreAL from an order of the Master in Chambers
wlded parties to an issue between an owner and his
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touching the location and erection of the owner's building on a
site encroaching a public highway, and involving the owner's
right to add the builder and the surveyor under a plea of joint
and several negligence in the same transaction against all three
and in the alternative of negligence by one or more of them.

The appeal was dismissed.

J. E. Wallbridge, and S. W. Field, for appellants,

N. S, Cormack, for respondent.

W. . Harrison, for plaintiff.

Scorr, J.o—These are appeals by defendant Prentice and by
the defendants Driscoll and Knight respeetively from the order
of the Master in Chambers adding them as defendants to the
counterelaim, and amending same.

Hopking’ elaim in the action is for fees alleged to be due to
him as an architeet in respeet of the plans for and superintend-
ing the erection of a building for the defendant.

The counterclaim, as amended by the order now appealed
from, alleges that Prentice was the contractor for the ereetion
of the building, that Driscoll and Knight are Dominion land
surveyors employed by Hopkins as agent of Brown and who,
for reward, surveved and designated the site for the building;
that, by reason of the negligence of Prentice in erecting the
building and of Hopkins in superintending its erection or of
Driscoll and Knight in surveving and designating its site, it
was erected so ns to encroach upon the publie highway, that
by reason of the negligence of the defendants or one of them
he will be compelled to remove the building from the highway
and that he is in doubt as to which of the defendants is liable to
him. He therefore elaims: (1) damages from the defendant
Prentice; (2) damages from defendant Hopkins, and (3) damages
from defendants Driscoll and Knight.

Upon the hearing of the appeals the plaintiff applied for
leave to further amend his counterclaim by substituting for the
charges of negligence referred to, charges that it was by reason
of the negligence of the defendants, or that of Hopkins and
Prentice, or that of Hopkins and Driscoll and Knight, or that
of Hopkins, or that of Prentice, or that of Driscoll and Knight,
that the plaintiff would be compelled to remove the build ng
from the highway and reconstruet same, and by claiming
damages (1) from all the defendants, and, as alternative elaims,
(2) from Prentice and Hopkins, (3) from Driscoll and Knight
and Hopkins, (4) from Hopkins, (5) from Driscoll and Knight
and (6) from Prentice.

In Edinger v. MacDougall and York, 12 W.L.R. 82, the plain
tiffs charged that each of the defendants was operating an auto
mobile, that they and each of them so negligently drove then
as to cause injuries to the plaintiffs and that the latter were i
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doubt as to whether they were entitled to damages against both
defendants, or only against one of them and, if so, which of
them. Upon an application by one of the defendants for an
order to compel the plaintifis to eleet against which of the de-
fendants they would continue the action, Harvey, €., mad
the order applied for, hold'ng that rule 6 of order 16, which pro-
vides that all persons may be joined against whom the right to
any relief is alleged to exist, whether jointly, severally, or in the
alternative, being one of a series of rules relating only to parties
to an action, is applicable only to that question and does not
authorize the joinder of separate eauses of aetion. He adopted
the principle laid down by the Court of Appeal in Thompson v.
London County Council, [1899] 1 Q.B. 810; and in Hinds y
Town of Barrie, 6 O.L.R. 656. A later ease, however, which is
referred to in his judgment, viz., Bullock v. London General
Omnibus Co. et al., [1907] 1 K.B. 264, which is also a judgment
of the Court of Appeal, appears to leave it open to serious doubt
whether the principle laid down in Thompson v. London County
Couneil is applicable to the present ease. Collins, MLR., was
member of the Court in both these cases, and it is only necessary
to read his reasons for judgment in the later case, and his com-
ments in both eases upon the effect of the judgment of Smourth-
waite v. Hannay, [1804] A.C. 494, and in the later case upon the
effect of Sadler v. G.W.R., [1805] 2 Q.B. 688, to see how that
doubt ean easily arise. The fact that he expresses the view that
the distinetion which was drawn in the earlier cases bhetween
actions arising from tort and those arising from contract was
improperly drawn, is, in itself, a ground for the doubt T have
expressed.

There are a number of eases referred to in the English works
on practice which bear upon the question involved in these
appeals, but they are inconclusive and, to a large extent, con-
tradictory. 1 therefore find it impossible to deduce from them
any definite principle applicable to the question

In view of these doubts I am unable to conclude that there
has been a misjoinder of either parties or causes of action. |
therefore dismiss the appeals but without costs,

The plaintifi will have liberty to amend his counterclaim in
the manner in accordance with his application. Costs of the
amendment and of those oceasioned thereby to be costs to the
defendants in any event,

Appeal dismissed
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HEATON v. FLATER.
Alberta Supreme Court, Stuart, J. February 9, 1914,

1. Brokers (§ 1T A—5)—REAL ESTATE—AGENCY CONTRACT, WHEN WRITING
NECESSARY.

Ch. 27 of the Alberta Statutes of 1906, providing against action being
brought for commission on realty sales unless the contract therefor
or some note or memorandum thereof is in writing, does not apply to

se for apportionment of commission where three persons agree to
:-I: are between themselves a commission earned by their joint efforts,
the intent of the statute being not to operate in favour of any one except
the person to whom the services are alleged to have been rendered

Action by one real estate broker against his co-worker in
a realty sale setting up an agreement be!ween themselves to
share the commission earned by their joint efforts in the trans-
action in question.

Judgment was given for the plaintiff.

H. H. Parlee, K.C'., for the plaintiff.

Alan D. Harvie, for the defendant.

Stvart, J.:—In this case, wherever there is a conflict of
testimony, I accept completely the evidence of the plaintiff and
his witness Harris rather than that of the defendant. The de-
fendant’s evidence, both in its substance and its manner, was
unsatisfactory to me. I think his endeavour to represent him-
self as having been a purchaser himself and then a vendor to
Dabeny was simply a subterfuge. Tt was in direet confliet with
the only documentary evidence which was produced. T aceept
the account given by Harris and the plaintiff of the transactions
between them, and I conclude as a fact that the defendant did
agree to share his commission with them, each taking one-third.
In my opinion the statute of 1906 does not apply to a ease where
three persons agree to share a commission between them which
has been earned by their joint efforts. The statute says that
no action shall be brought whereby to charge any person either by com-
mission or otherwise for services rendered in connection with the sale of any
land, ete., unless, ete
I think, considering the well-known evil which this statute was
intended to remedy, that it was quite obviously not the inten-
tion of the legislature that its terms should apply in favour of
any one except the person to whom the services are alleged to
have been rendered. In the present case the plaintiff did not
render his services to the defendant. The fact is that the plain-
tiff Harris and the defendant jointly rendered services either to
the vendor or to the purchaser, that is, to either Dabeny or to
Maurice, from whom Dabeny purchased. Dabeny agreed to
pay a certain sum for the property and agreed in the presence
of Harris and Flater that he would pay an additional $2,500 for
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commission. It was agreed that this should be divided between
Harris, Flater and Heaton, one-third to each. I accept Harris's
evidence as to this. Flater got the $2,500, but now refuses to
pay the others their share. Heaton sues for money had and
received and I think he is entitled to suceeed. As to the ques-
tion of expenses subsequent to the date mentioned above, the
inference I make from the evidence is that each of them was
content to bear his own expenses and that these were not in-
tended to be shared.

There will be judgment for the plaintiff for $833.33 and
costs, including costs of examination for discovery

Judgment for plaintiff

Re PENGELLY-AKITT Ltd.; JACQUES' CASE
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J.  February 19, 1914

1. CorporATIONS AND coMPANTES (§ IV D 1-70)—Pravare company - Dept
OF INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS —ASSUMPTION BY COMPANY

That the only real shareholders in a company had paid a part of their

own debt to the plaintiff with the company’'s money and had obtained

the issue and transfer to him of certain of the company’s shares by way

of security, is not an assumption of the debt, and will not operate to
make the plaintiff a ereditor of the company for the balance

over, to be doubted whether a trading company

sume an obli

J LIS, more-
can voluntarily as-
ation incurred by an individual in the purchase of the
company's own shares or become guarantor or surety in respect thereof

ConTtrsTATION in winding-up proceedings of a elaim to rank
as a ereditor of a company in liquidation in respect of a claim
arising out of an advance of $4,000 made by the claimant in
tran actions with the three beneficial holders of the company’s
stock.

J. C. Brokovski, for liquidator.

G. H. Ross, K.C'., for the claimant.

WaLsh, J.:—The claimant seeks to rank as a ereditor of this
company in liquidation, and the liquidator disputes his right to
do so. The claim arises out of an advance of $4,000 made by
Jacques in March, 1909,  $2,000 of this has been repaid to him,
and he elaims to be a ereditor of the company for the remaining
$2,000 and interest.  The liquidator sets up that this £4,000 was
the purchase price of 40 shares in the eapital stock of the company
for which the claimant subseribed.  He intimates his intention of
proceeding to recover from Jacques the $2,000 repaid to him
which came out of the company’s funds, but with that claim 1
have no concern, as it is not being litigated before me

I found as a fact at the close of the hearing that this sum of
£4,000 was a loan, but I reserved my consideration of the question
as to whether the claimant is a ereditor of the company or of
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certain individuals in respeet of it. My conclusion is that this
is not a liability of the company.

Jacques advanced this $4,000 (and a further sum of $1,500,
which was admittedly but a temporary loan to one Butler, and
which was almost immediately repaid) to one Pengelly for the
purposes of himsell and one Akitt and one Butler. This money
was needed by these three men to make up the full amount re-
quired by them to purchase from one Mittenthal all of the shares
in this company which was then known as G. E. Jacques & Co.,
Limited, he, Mittenthal, thon own'ng or controlling all of these
shares. At the time of the advanee neither Pengelly nor AKkitt
nor Butler had the slightest interest in the company.  They were
simply individuals who had practically agreed with Mittenthal
to buy him out, and who, lacking $4,000 of the amount required
to do it, eame to Jacques and borrowed that sum from him.
I am at a loss to see how the eredit of the company was pledged
to Jacques in this transaction.  He parted with his money to the
individuals with whom he dealt. They at that time had no
power to make the company responsible for it even if they had
assumed to do so, which they do not appear then to have done.
The only writing to evidence the transaction at that time was
the cheque of Jacques, which was made payable to the order
of Pengelly and was by him placed to the credit of his account
in the bank with the other sums required to make the purchase,
and eventually a cheque for the whole amount was issued against
this account to Mittenthal. What money can be said to have
been advanced to the company?  The company as such got none
of it. The individuals who borrowed it got it direetly from
Jacques, and the man who owned or controlled all of the shares
of the company got it from them. It was used simply in the
dealings for the shares of the company between two sets of in-
dividuals, and in what took place T ean see nothing to impose
any liability upon the company.

But it is said that this was subsequently adopted as a liability
of the company. The facts upon which this contention rests are
these. About five months after the loan was made, Jacques
became uneasy because nothing had been paid upon it either for
principal or interest, and he placed the matter in the hands of his
solicitor.  As a result, an agreement in writing was reached, not
between Jacques and the company, but between him and the three
men to whom he had made the advance and who then were the
only real sharcholders in the company, under which they agreed
to pay to him in lieu of dividends on his shares in the company
interest on the same at ten per cent. per annum, payable monthly
50 long as he should hold any of such shares. 1t is not clear how
Jacques came to hold any of these shares, but the best conclusior
I have been able to reach is that 40 shares were issued and trans
ferred to him by way of security for the repayment of his advane
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The interest was paid according to the terms of this agreement
for several months, the payment being made out of the funds
of the company, and later $2,000 of the principa! was repaid from
the same source. A stock account was opened by the elaimant in
the company's ledger when this agreement was made in which
he was credited with the value of 40 shares, £1,000, and was
debited with the various payments of interest made to him from
time to time. There was no entry of any other kind in the
company's books bearing on the subjeet, and no resolution of
any sort dealing with it.

And it is upon these facts that the elaimant alleges an adoption
of this liability by the company sufficient to entitle him to rank
as a creditor.

Whatever legal liability might be imposed upon an individual
who thus condueted himself, T am satisfied that the acts here
relied upon eannot avail to make this company liable for this elaim
I doubt very much if it was within the power of (he company
to make this its debt even if it had gone deliberately to work to
formally bring that about. The debt originally was undoubtedly
that of the individual sharcholders, and it seems to me impossible
to hold that the company could voluntarily assume its pavment
especially when it was contracted for the purpose of buying the
company’s shares,  If there was not a substitution of the com-
pany for the individuals as the debtors, as I think there was not
and could not be, its liability could only arise qua quarantor
or surety or in some other such ¢

pacity.  There is absolutely no
evidence to justify a finding that any such relationship between
the elaimant and the company was even constituted, and even
if there was I should think it more than doubtful if such a company
as this could in law make itself so liable,

The simple fact appears to be that the th ee debtors, who
were the only real sharcholders, saw fit to discharge in part a
debt of their own with the company’s money, and that eannot,
in my view, make the company in liquidation liable for the un-
satisfied balance of this debt

The right of the claimant to rank as a ereditor cannot be given
effect to, and he must pay the liquidator’s costs of this con-
estation.

Claim rejected
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L’ALLIANCE IMMOBlLli‘?RE v. PICARD.
Quebee Superior Court, Archer, J. Marech 4, 1914

Laxprorp axp Texaxrt (§ HI E—115)—Re-entry— Recovery
of possession— Subletting to disorderly tenant—EflTeel.]—Action in
ejectment sgainst a lessee and his transferee of the lease, asking
resilintion of same by reason of the convietion of a subtenant
for keeping a disorderly house,

G. C. Papineau-Couture, for plaintiff.
A, W, P, Buchanan, and T. 8. Owens, for defendants,

Arcuer, J., held that where a lease provides for a right to
sublet to respectable persons, the fact that a subtenant had been
convicted of keeping the place as a disorderly house in con-
sequence of which the owner was notified by the police under
Cr. Code, see. 228 a (nmendment of 1913) with a view to hold-
ing him liable should the offence be repeated or continued, the
Court is not bound to grant the landlord a deeree forfeiting the
term and resilinting the lease, but has a diseretion to refuse the
relief if the immediate lessee had no reason to suspeet that the
house was not respectably kept, in the event of the convieted
occupant abandoning the premises pending the action.  Brunet
v. Goldwater, 33 Que. 3.C, 210,

But while refusing to rescind the lease

ainst the imme-
diate lessee beeause the reason for rescission had disappeared
only a few days before the trial, the Court may maintain the
action as to costs and order payment of same by the lessee,

Judgment for costs only.

N.B.——No appeal was taken

BARTLETT v. BULL.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J. February 6, 1914,

L Wies (§ 1 D—36) —TESTAMENTARY CAPACITY.

The fact of a testator suffering from paresis at the time of making hi
will is not sufficient ground for setting it aside where the court is satis
fied that at the actual time of the making of the will the testator coul!
and did fully appreciate what he was doing and was in fact “a fre
and capable testator.”

[Compare Badenach v. Inglis, 14 D.L.R. 109, 20 O.L.R. 165.]

2. Huspanp axp wire (§ 11 D—72)—WiIre's SEPARATE ESTATE—INTERMIN
ING WITH HUSHAND'S PROPERTY

Where a testator during his lifetime has had the handling of |

wife's estate as well as his own and the two estates to some ¢

tent been mixed, the moneys of the wife being transferred into |

name or their joint names, the husband is presumed to be a trustee |
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the wife, at least with respect to the corpus, though the presumpti
of o gift is raised with reference to the incom
tention is proved

[Mercier v, Mereier, [1903] 2 Ch. 98; Diron v, Diron, % Ch.1). 587
Verander v. Barnhill (1SSS), 21 LR v, 5110 Hale v. Sheldrake, 60 1T
202, specially referred to: and see Annotation on property rights be-
tween husband and wife, 13 D.LR. 821

unless o contrary in

Action by the widow to set aside a will on the ground of her
husband’s mental unsoundness and for an account by the exee-
utors as to the transaction undertaken by him involving the
plaintifi’s separate estate.

Judgment was given upholding the will, but ordering a refer-
ence to take an account in respect of the separate estato

Frank Ford, K.C., 0. M. Biggar, K., and N. K. Lindsay,
for plaintiffs,

C.C, McCaul, K.C., and C. L. Freeman, for executors

E. B. Edwards, K.C'., A. . MacKay, K.C., F. C. Jamicsm
. H. Grant, and John Cormack, for the heneficiaries

Warsu, J.:—The widow of the late George Hutton, who has
remarried sinee his death, brings this action against the exeeutor
of and the other beneficiaries named in his will and codieil, to
set the same aside upon the sole ground that he lacked capacity
to make same by reason of mental unsoundness

The will was made on November 30, 1910. By a codicil
dated January 4, 1911, he substituted the defendant Parlee for
the plaintiff as one of the executors and without making anv
other change in the will thereby declared that “in all other re-
spects 1T do confirm my said will.”  He died on January 28,
1911, without having revoked or otherwise altered this will
which, T understand, was the first and only will that he ever made
Probate was granted on Mareh 20, 1911 \ccording to the proo
to lead probate which were filed, the gross value of his estate at
the time of his death was 8122825, Between the date of his will
ind his death he transferred to his wife property worth approxi-
mately 863,000 and to others some properties of smaller value,

so that, at the date of his will, the value of his holdings, assuming
that everything then standing in his name was his own property,
was approximately $200,000. By his will he gave the household
effeets to his wife and specifie legacies aggregating £49,000 to
various relatives, He devised and bequeathed the residue of
his estate to his executors as trustees for investment upon trust
to pay out of the income to his mother an annuity of 8500 during
her lifetime and to pay the balance of such income, and after his
mother's death the whole thercof to his wife for her life and upon
her death to distribute the corpus share and share alike amongst
the children of his brothers and sisters.  There was never any
child the issue of the marriage of the testator and the plaintiff.
No charge of undue influence leading to the making of this will
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is set up by the pleadings. T thought there was an inelination
from time to time on the part of the counsel for the plaintiff to, at
least, suggest the interference of the testator's sister, Mrs, Skinner,
with the free exercise of his testamentary powers, but 1 think
it only right to say that in my opinion there is nothing in the evi-
dence to warrant this suggestion,

The plaintifi’s contention is that the testator when he made
his will was a paretic. I have not the slightest hesitation in hold-
ing as 1 do that this contention is well founded. The evidence
upon which I prineipally rely in reaching this conclusion is that of
Dr. Woodrow. This gentlemen who has been practising his
profession in Edmonton in partnership with Dr. Braithwaite
since 1907 had, in conjunction with his partner, the testator under
his professional care from that time until his death. He alone
of all the medical men who gave evidence, except his partner,
had an opportunity to diagnose the disease or ailment from
which the testator was then undoubtedly suffering, and his op-
portunities in this respeet were I think better than those of Dr.
Braithwaite.  In my judgment he has the capacity and has had
the experience to make his opinion of value, and that opinion is
that before Hutton made this will paresis had fastened itself
upon him.  The history of his professional treatment of his patient
is in brief that in the fall of 1907 he was in the General Hospital
at Edmonton suffering from urethritis, and in the course of his
physical examination of him he found on his person an old in-
distinet syphilitic scar.  Some doubt is east upon the correct-
ness of this statement as to Hutton being in the hospital in that
yvear. It may be that Doctor Woodrow is in error in giving
the hospital as the place at which he then treated him, but I see
no reason whatever to doubt the correctness of his story in other
respects. 1 do not think that he could have confused him with
some other patient, and it is inconeeivable that he should have
manufactured the story. The value of this part of his evidence
simply rests in this that paresis is very often traceable to syphilis.
Between 1907 and 1908 he saw him professionally off and on for
minor complaints.  In 1909 he attended him in the hospital,
treating him for indigestion. In the summer of 1910 he treated
him at home for indigestion and hemorrhoids.  He says that
he saw him in August every other day or every third day, in Sep-
tember not as often, and in October and November, particularly
November, very often, eight or nine times in December, and after
January 7, until his death on the 28th, very often, particularly
towards the end. His opportunities for observation were ther
fore most excellent.  During this time the testator, who was of
very humble origin and had lived all of his life in a most modest
and unpretentious fashion, was building for himself a splendid
home in a fashionable part of Edmonton. Dr. Woodrow say
that in the early summer of 1910 he was greatly interested in thi
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house, his idea being to make it a palace, to have it the finest ALTA.
house in the city, where he could entertain and give big dinner 8.
parties and balls and that he often asked for suggestions to make ‘l'vl'
it more luxurious.  In August he began to worry about the house B
. and question his ability to pay for it, and he decided to ent out o Bartiers
great many of its expensive appointments.  In October when he W'”

was worrying about the doctor’s bill, which then amounted to -
about 8200, he offered to give him the uncompleted house upon Wb, &
which, including the purchase of the land, some $20.000 had then

been expended, in payment of this account, and in fact signed a

transfer of it, which the doctor drew up on a preseription pad

because as he says “he would not give me any pesce until 1 did,

he wanted to pay his bill.”  "This, of course, the doctor afterwards

destroyed and the subject was never referred to again.  In Octo-
ber and November he suffered from eezema, at fiest slightly and
at last very severely.  He exhibited much restlessness during this
time, a great part of which no doubt was attributable to the ir-
ritating nature of this disease.  About the middle of November
he got the idea that he was to be taken to the penitentiary, and
on one oceasion about this time he took a large overdose of a
solution containing arsenic with the intention, as he told the
doctor, of committing suicide, and about ten days later the doe-
tor found the broken end of a bottle in his bed with which he said
he intended to kill himself for fear of going to the penitentiar
On another night which, from the evidence, 1 find was November
20, the night before the will was made, the doctor gave him a
hypnotie about nine or ten and he went over again about one in
the morning in response to an urgent eall and found Hutton
stark naked in his bed and in a delivium.  During this period he
spoke on two or three oceasions of having walked out to his farm
the night before, and had illusions of sight, hearing, smell and
taste.  His physical and mental conditions improved in Decem-
ber, the only evidence of anything abnormal which presented it-
self to the doctor in that month being what he deseribed as * this
persistent penitentiary idea.”  In the latter part of January he
got back to about the same condition as that in which he was in
November.  Sinee the summer of 1910 the doctor noticed a
difficulty in enunciation, facial tremors, a growing carelessness
in his personal habits, an alteration of or unsteadiness in his gait,
a lack of memory of recent events,  All of these things with the
exception of the suicidal tendencies are in his opinion sympto-
matic of paresis. Dr. Braithwaite expressed the opinion, from
certain conduet of Hutton in the fall of 1910, that he was then
mentally unsound. He very candidly stated that he had not
given the matter any consideration and it was quite evident
that he did not attempt to pose as an authority upon the question
of insanity. He probably would be as much surprised as any
one else if very much weight was attached to his evidence as an
expert in this branch of his profession, although, of course, in
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other respeets it is worthy of much consideration.  Dr. Landry,
an Edmonton physician, who though yvoung bhoth in yvears and in
the practice of his profession, has had some experience which
entitles his opi ion to respeet and who had earefully studied the
question for the purpose of better qualifying himself to give evi-
dence on this trial, agrees with Dr. Woodrow's
esis,  His opinion is based entirely upon the statements of faet
sworn to by Dr. Woodrow which he treated as a case report upon
Hutton's condition, and certain other statements of fact sworn

gnosis ol par-

to by other witnesses I will not attempt to enumerate all of
these other facts, but 1 take it as well established that Hutton
made other attempts at suicide than those spoken of by Dr
Woodrow, that he complained of and suffered badly from head-
h he met some vears

ache, the result of an aceident with wl
before his death, that he developed most generous instinets, s
shewn by the many large gifts of property which he made and

il to make, in marked contrast to the miserly habits

which he had exhibited throughout his life, that notwithstanding

his wealth, he complained of his poverty, sometimes perhaps

joki but at other times as an excuse for not doing things which
he manifestly should have done for his own sake, that he worried
greatly over his new house, that he did many strange things, s

1l arting to walk out to his farm thirteen miles distant after
night and taking with him two shovels in order that he might

work with them on the farm and thus help to release himsel

from the grind of poverty, that he imagined he was in dangoer «
being sent to the penitentiary and was being chased by people
who wanted to take him there, and that he sometimes failed to
recognize people who were well known to him

Dr. Dawson, the medical superintendent of the provineis
asvlum for the insane at Ponoka and Doetor Wilson, of Edman
ton, were called as witnesses for the defence,  The former gent
man is certainly entitled to rank as an alienist and the latter ex
hibited a compre hensive I\n-n\h'lur of the ~u'un11 under |
cussion.  Neither of them had any knowledge of the faets as t
Hutton's condition beyond those stated to them by

having been proved at the trial, and particularly those
by Doctor Woodrow, whose evidence, in its extended form, ha
been read over by them, While they both disagree with D
Woodrow's diagnosis of paresis they both admit that the
sworn to reveal the existence of some form of mental unsoundune
in Hutton. I rather formed the opinion from what Doet
Dawson said under direet examination that his evidenee support
the view that Hutton was at the time of and for a short tir
prior to his death suffering from paresis in its incipient sta
Upon re-examination, however, he went so far as to say thi
case did not “ring true of general paresis™ and he expressed
opinion that he might have been suffering from a slight degre
melancholia.  Dr. Wilson's view was that he was suffering fro
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depression These gentlemen were subjected 1o o most able ALTA
eross-examination at the hands of My, Big | larg
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a good many wills, and 1 do not know that [ ever took a will of that length,
it is not g0 very long, from a man that gave me as clear instructions as Mr,
Hutton did.

And asked as to his nervous condition, as to his excitability or
calmness he said, “he gave me not the slightest indieation of any
nervousness  whatsoever.”  After taking these instructions in
the morning Mr. Parlee went to his office and returned to Hutton's
house with it on the same evening for execution, being accompanied
by two of his partners, Mr. Abbott and Mr, Mustard. He had
under the testator’s instructions left a space at the end of the will,
g0 that anything which Hutton decided in the meantime to add
to it might be written in.  On his return the testator instructed
him to give the legacies which are now provided for by paragraph
9 of the will.  With reference to his condition then Mr. Parlee
says, “1 would say exaetly the same thing as I said about the way
I found him in the morning.”  Even if I did not, as I do, know
AMr. Parlee to be a most conscientious and thoroughly reputable
member of the legal profession, I would unhesitatingly acecept
his evidenee as exposing most accurately Hutton's condition on
that day as it exhibited itself to him. I know of no one, except,
of course, the skilled physician so competent to judge of a man’s
fitness for the transaction of such business as a keen, well-trained,
honest-minded lawyer. 1 believe implicitly every word that
Mr. Parlee said as to Mr. Hutton's condition and as to what took
place between them on both these oceasions,

Mr. Abbott and Mr. Mustard did not go to the testator's
room until the will was ready for signature and they only stayed
there long enough for that, so that their opportunities for ohserv-
ing his mental condition were not very good, but they both say
that beyond the fact that he appeared physically ill, there was
nothing about him or in his talk to attract their attention.

Now, it is quite true that Hutton had been in a very bad
state on the preceding night.  But it is equally true that Doetor
Woodrow ecalled to see him about 10.30 that morning, whicl
was, I take it, before Mr. Parlee’s first visit and found that he
had spent a quiet night and slept well, and so he went out without
treating him at all and, as he put it, he “ just barely spoke to him.’
It is also true that on the same night and after, as I take it, th
exceution of the will he ealled again and found Hutton in a con
fused state of mind, mixing him up with the person who had got
him to sign some papers that day and being unable to remember
things.  Notwithstanding this, 1 am satisfied that the period
between the doctor’s midnight visit on the 20th and his evening
visit of the 30th was marked by one of those intervals of lucidity
of which Dr. Woodrow himself speaks and which the other medic:
men emphasize.  Dr. Woodrow admitted that he might ha
had a lueid interval on that day, but said that if so, it was a v
short one.  And speaking of his capacity for making a will on tha
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day he said, “if he had a lueid interval on that day he might
make a will, but I doubt whether he had a lucid interval,”

It was to the defendant Bull, one of the executors, that Hutton
first spoke on that day of having his will made.  He told the plain-
tiff of this desire of her husband. She savs that she at onee
remonstrated on the ground that her hushand was unable to make
a will. It is quite plain, however, that after Mr. Parlee got his
instructions for the will he eame downstairs and told the plaintifi
of the testator’s intentions with respeet to her. To put it in her
own words, “when Mr. Parlee told me about Mr. Hutton wanting
to leave it in a bulk Mr. Parlee says he did not want to let Mr.
Hutton leave it that way. He would rather put it out at interest,
I says, ‘all right, if Mr. Bull will look after it for me, it will be
all right.””  She undoubtedly knew what he was there for and
instead of protesting against it, seems to have acquieseed in it,
a fact which is not without some significance,

Between November 30, 1910, and January 4, 1911, Hutton ad-
mittediy improved greatly.  He got out of bed and after a time
was able to go down town and transact business.  On Januar
I he went to Mr. Parlee’s office and told him he had come to
have someone substituted for his wife as an executor as he did
not want her to be bothered about it.  She was named as one
of the executors in the will, which Mr. Parlee took with him to his
office on the date of its execution and which had been there over
since, this being the first oceasion upon which Mr. Parlee had met
him since then,  Mr. Parlee got the will and handed it to Hutton
but is unable to say whether or not he read it.  After some dis-
cussion in which other names were mentioned Mr. Parlee at
Hutton's request agreed to act as exeentor, and the codicil making
the change and confirming the will in other respects was drawn
up and executed.

I have not the slightest doubt in the world that My
Hutton on this occasion knew exactly what he was doing, and that
faet materially strengthens my convietion that he thoroughly
inderstood what he was doing when he made his will.  He un-
doubtedly earried in his mind throngh the intervening five weeks
he knowledge of the fact that he had made the will, and that his
wife was named as one of the exceutors of it, and this, so far at
cast as the evidence shews, without any refreshing of his recol-
leetion by any one.  The making of the codieil was a re-publi-

ttion of the will and even if that document lacked validity by
cason of the testator’s want of eapacity at its date, I think that
it had effectiveness imparted to it by what 1 consider his ungues-
tionably sane and responsible act of January 4. He transacted
cveral other matters of business in Mr, Parlee’s office that day,
though not with him. One was giving instructions for the con-
crting of an agreement of sale in which he was the vendor into
o transfer with a mortgage back. He also signed the discharge
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of o mortgage and transferred to his wife, the plaintiff, an undi-
vided half interest in the property in which they then lived and
which interest aceording to her evidenee, though in his name, was
really her property.  The evidenee of Mr. Abbott and Mr. Mus-
tard who saw him with respeet to these other matters is that on
that day they saw no difference in him other than the physieal
change resulting from his illness.  Mr. Mustard, who scems to
have done the principal part of this business, sayvs, ** He spoke
quite freely to me and as freely as he always did. 1 saw no dif-

ference whatever,”
The defence ealled as witnesses about twenty people, the
wed and

majority of whom had transacted husiness with the e
the others of whom had frequent opportunities of secing and
conversing with him.  The period of time covered by this elass of
evidence was from September, 1910, until the date of his death.
Many of the transactions were of an important character. A man
named Deweese paid him money on a land deal in October, the
tevms of which he remembered.  He saw him late in the fall, and
in Junuary he completed the deal with him by taking a transfer
and giving back a mortgage, this being one of the matters for
which he had given his solicitors instructions on January 1
Kenneth A, MeLeod bought a half-seetion of land from him carly
in January.  Arthur C. Smith, early in January, settled a elaim
for $100 which Hutton had against him, payving a part of it in
cash and giving his note for the balance.  Towards the end of
January, Geo. H. Cresswell had a long diseussion with him about
the purchase from him of an 800-acre farm in the course of which
terms, price and other details were gone into.  Early in December
Fdward White had a settlement with him for his wages covering
a period of more than two years, in the course of which he gave
White a cheque for 8700, and on November 18, Johnston Heid
put through a sale for him of a quarter-seetion of land for 82,560,
in the course of which he had several conversations with him
Hon. A. €. Rutherford on November 15 prepared under his in-
structions an assignment from him to his sister, Mrs, SKkinner, of
his interest in certain lands worth some thousands of dollars
Fraser Tims in January sold for him the property which M
MeLeod bought, and a few days before the sale got from Hutton
information as to the number of acres, the loeation and pries
On October 25, Philip €. Malone agreed to buy from him fou
hundred aeres of land for £0,000.  The agrecinent, which eontai
many complicated terms in addition to the usual covenants and
conditions, was prepared by Hutton's solicitors under instruction
given to them by him alone.  On January 16, he transacted bu
ness with Fred 8. Watson, consisting in the discharge of a mor
gage for $10,000 and the taking of a new mortgage for S36,000
These are the more important of the transactions covered by
evidence of the witnesses of this elass,  In each case the wit
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had come in personal contaet with Hutton and had had an op- ALTA
portunity to observe his manner of doing business,  The other 8O
witnesses of this class were people who had either o d in 1014
deals of a minor character with him or who had wet him and cor

. versed with him frequently during the latter months of his life Banirery
They were for the most part people who had enjoved some e |
gree of familiarity with him for some tin And the unanimon
testimony of these people was that there was nothing in his manner :
or appearance or his mode of doing busin enused them to

1 suspeet in the slightest dog his capacity 1o transaet i
or to take eare of himself. 1t s pointed out by coun for the
plaintiff that nearly every business transaction om to ] i
witnesses hears some evidenee of some peealiarity in the testator
handiing of i, and this 1T thinl quite tru | ich pecy
Liarity, however, 15 of a minor ¢ or I'he t
cems i every instance to have I ( b |
precision and correetness and to have ;
in its absenee by the pecudiarity ref d to h 1 rewn
nothing more than the out-cropping of the n '
which st il retained o large measure of its <oundn |

! possible for me to think that a man who handle 1
matters of the importance of those dealt with by Lin Ia
few months of his life with such aceurney and who conld
with those who had known him for vears without hetrea
them the fact that his mind was i the shightest degree affected
lneked the eapacity to make a valid will at o time when no mem
festations of his mental unsoundness were apparent. 1 ean
nothing unreasonable in the will itselt With the exeeption of
legaey of $2,000 given to the danghter of bis friend and executor
Bull, who was named after his wife, he kept his money within |
family. He remembered his mother and his sisters and
nephews and nicces and one cousin After paving these legaeie
ind providing for the annuity to his mother and the costs of

wlministration, there was approximately U000 left, the in

come of which the plaintiff was to get for the rest ol he
of course, assuming that all of the property then standing in

the testator’s name was really his and that no disposition of any
part of it had been subsequently made by b, She had property
{ her own to his knowledge in addition Another man might
ive been more ul||4|n||\|n\l|ll and less solicito I i ' i
his relatives, whilst still another man might have be X
he reverse, 1 am unable to sav that beeause this mm t
naking what strikes me as heing a not ungenere i eer
uite ample allowanee for her who had the first elaim upon hin

w fit to remember those for many of whom he un

t a great allection, was by reason of that faet men
such an extent as the plaintilf alleges. Tt is urged
nfair to the plaintiff beeause the evidence diseh
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ALTA.  {hat her money was the foundation of his fortune. So long as
30 human nature is what it is, men will be forgetful of what they owe
1914 to others and men will differ in their views as to what is really
— due to others. 1 would hesitate to attribute to mental irre-
"““'“-” sponsibility a failure upon any man’s part to measure up to the
Bris standard in this respect that others might set for him; unless

—- such failure was marked by so extreme a degree of unreasonable-
WAk A pess as to lead irresistibly to that conclusion. It may perhaps
be that some explanation of the fact that between the date of
his will and the date of his death he made over to her property
valued at 863,000 may be found in his conelusion that the will did
not adequately provide for her. 1 think, but am not sure, that
Mr. Biggar put this view forward in argument.  Whether or not
he did, the adoption of it, of course, can only mean that he both
knew and appreciated what testamentary provision he had made
for her.  She seems to have aceepted and adopted these transfers
as being the acts of a sane man, a position hardly consistent with
her contention as to his testamentary capacity exeept upon the
theory that in her view a part at least of this property was really
her own.
Much was said in argument of the circumstances under which
Mr. Parlee undertook the preparation of this will, He was en-
gaged as counsel on the trial of an action in this Court which was
then in progress, other counsel being associated with him in it,
and he absented himself from it the greater part of the day when
the eall eame to him from the testator. It was urged that this
betrayed the urgeney of the matter from his point of view. That
is probably so, but how does that help in any way to establish
the fact of the testator’s incapacity. Mr. Parlee doubtless un-
derstood that Hutton's condition was such that it was necessary
that no delay should ensue in the making of his will, but 1 am
satisfied that in his mind at any rate it was the physical and not
the mental state of the testator that made this prompt action
necessary,
A few days before the death of the testator, Mr. Parlee and
Mr. Abbott decided that no further transfers of his property
should be prepared in their office until they saw him for themselves
It does not appear that this necessity for acting upon this decisior
ever arose.  This determination was reached beeause of report
which came to them that he was giving away his property and |
recognition of a duty which they thought they owed to one, w!
had for years been a client of their office, to protect him if he ne
ed their protection.  This faet, of course, ean have no bearii
upon the question of Hutton's sanity but only upon the questi
of these solicitors’ conception of his condition, for it would b
undue straining of the argument to say that because nearly t
months after this will was made they heard something which
true, made them doubt his sanity at the time they heard it, !
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mind must, therefore, have been so unsound when he made his
will that the will cannot stand. I see nothing in this act of theirs
to cause me to think that they ever before this questioned his
entire responsibility. It was, I think, the act of prudent and
conseientious men, who having had no reason from their own
personal observation of their client to cast their uninvited pro-
teetion around him, felt impelled to do so when rumors, whether
well founded or not, reached them that he needed some looking
after.

Some time after Hutton’s death Mr. Parlee considered sori-
ously the advisability of having the will proved in solemn form
and this is put forward, as I understand it, as an argument in
support of the contention that Mr. Parlee entertained doubts
as to the validity of the will. It does not appear very elearly
from his evidence why or when he thought of taking this step
An executor may of his own motion have his testator’s will proved
in solemn form, not only when he entertains serious doubts as to
its validity, but also when there is a risk or apprehension of its
validity being at a future time contested. 1 think not only from
what he says himself but from the attitude taken by the plain
tiff on her own shewing that he must have realized very <oon after
the testator’s death that the chanees were that the validity of
the will would be questioned, and this in itself would quite have
justified him in having it proved in solemn form.  Be that as it
may, he never acted upon this idea and T attach no importance
whatever to it. A great deal of time was taken up with evidence
as to the cause of the testator’s death.  Every witness who In
any possibility could shed any light upon it was examined and
cross-examined at length as to it Mr. Ford started it with hi
examination-in-chief of the plaintifik who was the first witness
His examination was suggestive of the theory that Hutton com-
mitted suicide. I assumed that this was for the purpose of es-
tablishing suicide as a bit of evidence in support of the allega-
tion of insanity.  Mr. McCaul followed in cross-examination
along a line which plainly hinted at, even if it did not broadly
charge murder, the plaintifi being the eriminal. 1 considered
this at the time legitimate cross-examination to meet the suicide
theory, assuming, of course, that there was some evidence upon
which such an allegation could be rested.  In view, however, of
he unanimous opinion of the medical witnesses upon the point,
the finding of suicide would be of little or no importance in de-
crmining the question of sanity or insanity. Dr. Woodrow
he plaintifi's principal medical witness, says that threats or even

¢ desire to commit suicide are not typical of paresis and that
nany persons who are perfeetly sane do commit suicide.  The
ther doctors practically agree with this. When opposing
medical experts in such a contest as this agree upon any one point,
I think that any Court might very properly assume that it is
bsolutely established. That being so, I am not bothering myself
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ALTA to make any finding even if 1 could as to the cause of death, |
feel bound to say, however, that there is not even the suggestion
| of anvthing in the evidenee to warrant the insinuation that the
—_— plaintiff Killed her husband, and I regret very mueh that it should
BARTLETT  have been considered necessary to put the suggestion forward.
|¢.‘,, I have not attempted to deal with more than the outstanding
- - features of the case. Many details of minor importance 1 have
et not touched upon at all. It is quite likely that T may have over-
looked even some of the important facts in my consideration of
the mass of testimony given by some fifty witnesses in the course .
of the trial which lasted for more than ten days, I have contented
myself with dealing only with those facts and those arguments
which appear to me to be of importanee
For the reasons which 1 have attempted to give I must dis-
miss that part of the plaintiffi’s action which secks to set aside
the will and codicil in question

v alternative elaim which, in view of

The plaintiff makes
the manner in which I have disposed of the main issue, I must
now deal with, She alleges that for many years prior to his
death he and she had been interested jointly in the purchase
and sale of various parcels of land, some of which were held in his
name alone.  She also alleges that at the time of his death certain
other lands also stood in his name in which he had no interest and
in respeet to which he was a bare trustee for her.  She claims that
he sold some of both elasses of these properties and invested the
purchase money resulting therefrom, or her share of the same, in
the purchase of other lands which at the date of his death were in

his name.  She asks for an account of her moneys applied towards
the purchase of the lands held in his name during the vears pre
ceding his death and of the applieation by him of the proceeds
of the sales thereof and particularly of the application of the sam
in or towards the purchase of other lands, for the purpose of as
certaining which of the lands standing in his name at the time of
his death were in faet her property and the extent of her interest

in the same

Counsel for the plaintifin contented themselves at the tria
with producing such evidence and such evidence only as wa
necessary in their opinion to establish these allegations in a genera
way. | did not see how upon this trial it was possible to dea
with the matter in any other way, my view being that if a ca
for the same was made out a reference would be necessary t
complete the enquiries.  Counsel for the defence combatted tl
view and contended that all of the issues arising out of this brancl
of the ease should be fought out before and disposed of by me
but I did not change my view of the matter,

The plaintiff has demonstrated to my satisfaction in a gener
way the truth of the allegations. 1 think that it is clearly «
tablished that for many years after they were married the di
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ceased was in a very bad wav financially Mor
became insolvent.  During these vears the plaintiff was in fairh
good eireumstances, a fact due in large degree 1

than onee he

the benefacetion
of her father, who upon at least two oceasions hought land for

her.  This property was looked after almost entively by the test
tor.  One of her farms appears to have
He Kept a bank account under the name

which was carried in that form e

been very produetive
I'rust George Hutton
cause the money which went
to the eredit of it eame from his wife's property and fron
lations made with it and he felt that he could not ta
of having it attached by his ereditor In 1909 1y
ager of the bank a statement shewing the |

naneial standi
his wife and himself which shewed o

iwplus of S203.700.  Of

this, property worth $47.500 was said by him to helong to his wife
e property worth 851,800 to belong (o them joir I am 1
ible to trace many of these propertios by the evid i

but the property on the corner o
nonton, which according to tl

-

ment | 1

ind his wife jointly, was then his name he Ric
street half lot which was then her property.  On | iot
for discovery in 1904 in an a n b ht by « i \
him and his wife he gave a great deal nformat
property and as to his dealings with it whicl
horative of the contention of the plaintiff I 1} \
that money which was undoubtedly | ' |
weount kept by him, notably the m ol S8300 reg ed |
exhibit 36, which was for the purchase mon ' o

her. 1 do not intend to go into th n conneetio
this branch of the ease in any detail. T will content
wing that I find that the testator dealt with a | 11l
property and money of the plaintiff as he saw fit withou out
ing to her for it and sometimes taking t n his own name to

wperty  which  she  either owned  or wa nterested in

Mr. Edwards made a strong argument that even it 1 found tl
facts in this connection as the plaintifi
vas no legal liability upon the part of the

count and for this reason this

Wleged them to be ther

rt of the plaintifi

ilso be dismissed.  After reading all of the ea to which he re

crred me and several others, T am unable to agree with | oW
the law. There is no doubt but that such cases as Eaton v

Rideout, 1 Mac. & G. 599, 41 E.R. 1397, and Edward v, C}

A.CL 385, and some other cases eited by Mr, Edwards, are
withorities for the proposition that such a course of dealing b
¢ husband with the wife's property may be established as to

ul to the presumption that a gift of it must have been intended
her.  But on the other hand such cases as Carnegie v, Ca
pie (1874), 31 L.T. 7; Re Curtis, Hawes v. Curl 1885), 52
I'. 244; Durkin v. Durkin (1853), 17 Beav. 578; Mer
Vereier, [1903] 2 Ch. 98, hold that no presumption of a gif
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from the faet of property of the wife being transferred into his
name or into their joint names or from a purchase of property
with her moneys or an investment of her money in his name or in
their joint names, but the husband is presumed to be a trustee
for her unless a contrary intention is evidenced. The question
in each case is whether or not the facts prove a gift from her to
him. In some of the cases a distinetion seems to be drawn be-
tween corpus and income, but in Mercier v. Mercier, supra, it is
made quite elear that this is not a distinetion in prineiple but in
degree of proof. 1 think, however, that under the authorities
such a course of dealing as is here established with respeet to the
income raises a presumption of a gift of it unless a contrary in-
tention is proved.  In addition to the cases above cited see
Dixon v. Dizon, 9 Ch. D. 587; Alexander v. Barnhill (1888),
21 L.R. Tr. 511; Hale v. Sheldrake, 60 L.T. 202, No contrary in-
tention is here established, and in my view there is a clear gift
of the income to the husband.

The plaintiff is entitled to a reference of the scope and for the
purpose suggested by her statement of claim, limited however
to the corpus,  The exact form of the judgment in this respeet 1
will have to settle if the parties eannot agree as to it. I think
that the reference should be, not to the elerk, but to some specia |
referee.  Unless the parties ean agree upon one, I will name
him.  Further directions and the question of costs on this branch
of the ecase will be reserved until after the referee shall have made
his report.

I may perhaps be pardoned if 1 suggest to the parties that
some effort be made to reach an understanding which will render
this reference unnecessary, unless, of course, as I can easily
understand to be likely, an appeal is taken from this judgment.
This reference will be a costly, uncertain and unsatisfactory pro-
coeding which will intensify the bitterness at present existing
between the plaintiff and her husband’s relatives, although if the
questions at issue must be disposed of by some method other than
a compromise, it is to my mind the least objectionable of all
methods of disposing of them. If the plaintiff will but remember
the facet that her husband in the last month of his life made sub-
stantial amends to her for any property rights which he may have
deprived her of, and if the defendants will but bear in mind the
faet that the testator’s henefactions to them were to some extent
at least made possible by the confidence which his wife reposed
in him in the handling of her property, they may be able to find
some common ground upon which they may meet for the setth
ment of the claim to which I am now giving effect.

The defendants, the executors by their counterelaim, alleg
that the testator at the time of his death was the beneficial owner
of certain lands of which the plaintiff is the registered owner and
that she was a trustee of the same or of some interest therein for
him. They have failed to convinee me by their evidence that this
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claim is well founded in fact and T dismiss the counterclaim with
Ccosts,

I think that this is a proper case in which the costs of all parties
on the main issue should be paid out of the estate.  The executors
will have their costs as between solicitor and elient, whilst the
other defendants amongst them will be entitled to tax but one bill.

Judgment accordingly.

WOOD v. SMART.
Manitoba King's Beneh, Galt, J.  February 5, 1911

Preamxa (8§ 11 H-219 ACTION  AGAINST ENDORSER OF  FROMISSORY
NOTE— NOTICE OF DISHONOUR
Having regard to the statutory form of protest contained in the Bills
of Exchange Act (Can.) which meludes a statement of the notices of
protest, a demurrer to a statement of elaim which alleges protest with
out speeifying notice of dishonour in respeet of a promissory note pay
able in Canada, will not be allowed
2. Esroreern (§ T A—41)—By coxprer—Cuasae or posimios
To establish an estoppel by conduet the party setting it up must
shew that he relied upon it and altered his position in consequence
3. Esrorren (§ TTT N—156) —Bar 10 cLamy oF ~MISREPRESENTATION INDU
CING STATEMENT RELIED ON AS ESTOPPEL

A person cannot rely by way of estoppel on a statement induced by
his own misrepresentation

[Porter v. Moore, [1904] 2 Ch. 367, referred to

L Estoreen (§ T D—68) — FORGERY INCAPABLE OF RATIFICATION — PROMIS
SORY NOTE— MATERIAL CHANGE
The unauthorized addition of an interest elause to a promissory note
is forgery which is incapable of ratification but under some eirenm
stances the maker may be estopped even from setting up a forgery
Hébert v. Bangue Nationale, 40 Can. S.C.R. 438; and Ewing v. Do
minion Bank, 35 Can. 8.C.R. 133, [1904] A.C. S06, referred to: and see
Connell v. Shaw, 39 N.B.R. 267.]

ACTION to recover on a promissory note :IL':Ii||~| two de-
fendants.

Judgment was given for the defendant who appeared and
against the other by default.

J. F. Kilgour, for plaintiff.

J. H. Chalmers, for defendant Smart,

H. E. Henderson, for defendant Hughes.

Gavr, J.:—In this action, tried before me recently at Bran-
don, the plaintiff claims $733.70, as being due under a certain
promissory note for $700, dated November 1, 1912, payable
seven months after date, together with interest at 87 per annum
and protest charges. The defendant Smart alleges that if he
signed the note in question it was not expressed to bear interest
it 89 per annum, nor at any rate, and that the said note has
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been materially altered without the assent or authority of this
defendant.

The defendant Hughes makes a general denial in respect
to the making and endorsement of said note and denies that the
same was presented for payment and protested for non-payment;
but he makes no speeific denial in regard to the alteration re-
specting interest, which is referred to in the defence of Smart.

The defendant Hughes further demurs to the statement
of elaim upon the ground that it does not allege that defendant
Hughes had due notice of dishonour of the note. At the trial
before me, Mr. Henderson, K.C., on behalf of the defendant
Hughes, relied merely upon the above demurrer.

The statement of elaim shews that the note beeame due on
June 4, 1913, and was presented for payment and protested for
non-payment, and nothing has been paid in respect thereof.
For the purposes of the demurrer, this allegation must be aceepted
as true.  Under the forms of protest used throughout Canada
there is always subjoined to the protest (in accordance with
Form (/) in the schedule to the Bills of Exchange Aet) a state-
ment by the notary shewing service of due notice on the parties
to the bill or note and giving the addresses to which such notices
have been sent. 1 think that in the absence of any allegation
by the defendant that due notice of dishonour had not been given
to him it must be taken, primad facie at least, that such notice
was given. 1 therefore overruled the demurrer,

It was satisfactory, later on in the trial, to see by the protest
which was put in evidenee that due notice was alleged to have
been given to the defendant Hughes at his residence in England
in accordance with the statement in paragraph 1 of the state-
ment of elaim, which was admitted by paragraph 1 of Hughes'
statement of defence.,

The plaintiff states in his evidenee that he was manager of
the Home Bank of Canada at Wellwyn, Saskatchewan, in 1912
and for several months of the year 1913; that on December 31,
1912, the defendant Hughes eame to him and desired to discount
a bundle of notes, some of them being lien notes and one of them
being the note in question. The amount represented by the
notes was larger than the plaintiff was authorized to aceept for
the bank, but he arranged with two or three friends to join with
him in personally discounting the notes for Hughes.

On the same day, December 31, the plaintifi wrote to the
defendant Smart, on a sheet of paper containing the letterhead
of the Home Bank of Canada:

Dear Sir: We have to-day eashed a note signed by you in favour of A |
Hughes, dated November 1. 1912, for $700 drawn for seven months at 8
interest, and another for one drill for $82 due November 1 1913 Pleas
advise me by return mail if these are O.K. Yours truly, A. E. Woon, Mar
ager
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On January 2, 1913, the defendant Smart wrote a letter
addressed :—

\. E. Wood, Esq., Manager, Home Bank, Wellwyn,  Dear Sir, | guess
those notes you discounted of mine to Hughes will be all vight: but he did
not do the right thing about it with me I remain, Yours truly, A, 1
Saarr. P80 Can you advance me say 8200 until the 15th Feb, 1t wonld
save me drawing out grain to that amount just now. Tt will he all right
if you ecan’t AT, Saanr

The plaintifit states in his evidence that upon receiving the
above answer from Smart he elosed out the transaction with
Hughes and paid the full amount by draft.  The plaintiff says
that when he took the note in question it was in the same condi-
tion as it is now ~that is to say, it contained the words “ with
interest at 87, per annum, " which are objected to by the defend-
ant Smart.  He also admits that Smart was the only party to
whom he wrote for confirmation, on December 31

On the other hand, Smart says that the note in question was
given by him in carrying out the purchase of some implements
for his son; that it was agreed between himself and Hughes that
no interest should be paid on the note; that he never saw the
note again after signing it for Hughes until Mareh 19, 1913 and
that when he reccived the letter of inquiry from the plaintifi
dated December 31, he supposed that the bank had discounted
the notes and that the 8¢, interest mentioned in the letter re-
ferred to the note for $82.  Smart also savs that a considerabls
portion of the implements, covered by the note, were never de-
livered.

Evidence was given by Gerald Claude Smart, son of the
defendant, to the effect that he was present when the note was
signed, that Hughes proposed to put interest on the note, but the
defendant Smart refused or objected and finally it was agreed
that no interest should go on.  He saw the note signed but can-
not say whether the note contained the words about interest or
not.

On March 12, 1913, the plaintiff, in using the letter-head
of the bank and signing himself as manager, writes as follows,
to the defendant Smart :

Dear Mr, Smart:—1 am sending you a new note to take the place of the
one we cashed for A. K. Hughes, $700.  As Mr. Hughes is away from this
district, head office ask that we have a new note made out to the bank and
signed by you alone.  They have asked me that the interest be paid up to
date and the new note dated to-day and made out for the same time, June
1. Please sign the note and cheque
will send you the old note signed in favour of Hughes, cte

and return to me by next mail when 1

Now, in cross-examination the plaintiff admitted that when
he wrote his letter of December 31, commencing with the word
“We,” he meant Smart to understand that he was dealing with
the bank. In this letter of March 12 the plaintiff continues this
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fiction when he refers to the “one we cashed for A, E. Hughes,
£700.”  The plaintifi is furthermore foreed to admit that the
following statements in his letter were false:—

(a) Head office ask that we have a new note made out to the bank and
signed by vou alone.

(h) They have asked that the interest be paid up to date

(¢) And the new note dated to-day.

() And made out for the same time, June 1.

The plaintiff explains that he resorted to the above tissue of
falsehoods for the purpose of impressing the defendant Smart,
and prevailing upon him to carry out the new suggestion. It
goes without saying that any man who could resort to such tacties
as these cannot be relied upon as a trustworthy witness in other
respeets, and one is bound to scan more closely the other evidence
which he gives in his own favour.

Looking at the interest clause in the promissory note in ques-
tion 1 incline to the belief that it is an apparent alteration written
possibly with the same kind of ink as that used by the defendant
Smart, but being in a different handwriting.  Smart’s signature
slopes to the right : the elause as to interest is straight up and down.

It looks to me as though by March 12, the plaintiffi was in
some doubt as to whether he would be able to make good his
claim on the note in question and for this reason resorted to the
attempt to obtain a new note as set forth in his letter of March
12.

At all events the defendant Smart did not comply with it,
but on March 19 he called upon the plaintifi and after some dis-
cussion the plaintiff dietated the following letter to Messrs. Goulter
& Chalmers, Barristers, Virden, which was signed by the de-
fendant Smart:

Re A. E. Hughes.

Dear Sirs:—~With further reference to my note which I signed in favour
of Mr. A. E. Hughes for $700, and interest at 8¢ dated November 1. for
seven months, the manager of the Home Bank of Canada at Wellwyn, Sask |
cashed this note on December 31, Mr. A. E. Wood, manager of the Hom
Bank at Wellwyn, wrote me that he had cashed the note in question as stated
above with a request to reply if the note was O.K. 1 replied to him on Jan
uary 2 that this note was all right.  To-day Mr. Wood has asked me to give
him my own note for like sum to take the place of this one as he would have
to turn the new note into the bank and realize the proceeds himself in order
that he might go home on April 1. Would you please advise me if under the
existing cireumstances 1 could give Mr. Wood this note, receiving the or
ginal note in return. Thanking you for your attention in this matter

A. T. Smart

Underneath this was written:—

This note was given for some stock not belonging to Hughe
If T get the original note would it be better as a case for settlement
A.T.S. Reply to Manager, Home Bank, Wellwyn, Sask.

.
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The plaintiff relies upon this letter also as an acknowledgment
in regard to the interest which should operate as an estoppel
on the defendant Smart,

Defendant Smart says that he had no intimation on Mareh
19 that Wood had any personal interest in the note.  Apparently
Smart kept no copy of the letter he wrote to the plaintiff on Jan-
uary 2, and had forgotten the purport of it: hut on or about
March 19 Smart inspected the note, and consulted his solicitors
and then on March 22 wrote to the plaintiff as follows

Dear Siri—Please send me

copy of the letter you sent me notifving me
of vour cashing the notes I gave to Hughes

The plaintiff duly complied with this request,

On March 29, the defendant, at the earnest solicitation of the
plaintiff, gave him a note for $300 at three months, pavable to
the Home Bank of Canada, but the receipt signed by the plain-
tiff at the time, not as manager, shews the note to have heen a
personal accommodation. Similarly on May 27, 1913, the de-
fendant gave another note for $200 to the plaintiff payable to
the Home Bank of Canada.

When the note in question fell due on June 1, 1913, it was
protested for non-payment as above mentioned and shortly after
wards, on June 27, the plaintifi writes to the defendant Smart
stating, amongst other things:

I have mailed your note to Messrs. Wylie, Mundell & Procter for pay
ment, there being the payments of $300 and 8200 endorsed on the back of
vour note to Hughes. These payments were made from advances received
from the bank. You will kindly retire the advances from the bank from
the balance of wheat as promised. There is still & halanee on the Hug
note of 8200 which may be settled by Hughes or vourself to Messrs. Wylic
Mundell & Procter

The note now sued upon contains a credit indorsed upon it
of the above two items of $300 and $200 but these eredits have
heen struek out by somebody and neither party now claims the
benefit of them.

Upon the evidence given by the defendant Smart and his
son, I find that Smart never agreed to pay interest at 8 per cent
per annum on the note, and that the addition of this clause to
the note was made subsequently to the defendant’s signature
vithout his knowledge or consent.

The added words amounted to a forgery, as has heen held
in Hébert v. La Barique Nationale, 40 Can. 3,C.R. 458, which could
not be ratified even by Smart himself.

But this does not conclude the ease.  See Ewing v. Dominion
Bank, 35 Can. S.C.R. 133, [1904] A.C. 806, shewing that under
ome eircumstances a man may he 1-~hl|b|n~~l from setting up a
torgery,

In the argument before me at the conelusion of the ease Mr,
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Kilgour, on behalf of the plaintiff, urged that whether the clause
as to interest in the note was or was not originally there, the
defendant Smart is estopped by his letter to the plaintiff dated
January 2, 1912, confirmed by the letter dated March 19, signed
by Smart, and addressed to Messrs, Goulter & Chalmers.

Mr. Chalmers, on behalf of the defendant Smart, relies upon
his elient’s evidence that the note did not contain the interest
clause; and he further urges that the estoppel, if any, against
Smart would only be in favour of the Home Bank with whom the
plaintiff led Smart to believe that the latter was dealing.

The applicability of estoppel to this case appears to run very
close to the line.

The general principle is stated by Lord Denman, C.J., in
Pickard v. Sears, 6 A. & E. 469 at 474, 112 Eng. R. 179 at 181, as
follows:

Where one by his words or conduet wilfully causes another to believe
the existenee of a certain state of things and induces him to act on that be-
lief 80 as to alter his own previous position, the former is precluded from

averring against the latter a different state of things as existing at the

According to the verbal testimony given by the plaintiff at the
trial he received the promissory note in its present form in good
faith from the defendant Hughes; that he thereupon wrote to
Smart for a ecnfirmation of the validity of the note ineluding
the rate of interest at 8 ., and having received Smart’s acknowl-
edgment on January 3, he, the plaintiff, closed out the arrange-
ment he had made with Hughes and paid over the proceeds of the
discount.

Undoubtedly Smart was led to believe that he was dealing
with the bank. On the other hand, the letter was directed to
and received by the individual upon whose mind it was intended
to operate.  But, when it is sought to fix upon a man a liability
by way of estoppel there are certain well-recognized rules applic
able.

The first rule laid down by Lord Coke is that every estoppel
ought to be reciprocal, that is, to bind both parties, and this i
the reason that regularly a stranger is neither to take advantag
of nor be bound by the estoppel.

I have not been able to find any case deciding that the repre
sentation made to the agent of a disclosed principal ean be take
advantage of by the agent personally. It would seem on prineipl
that the agent in his personal capacity should be regarded as
stranger to the transaction.

When the defendant Smart acknowledged the promissor
note by his letter on January 2, he certainly supposed that |
was dealing with the bank,  This supposition was intended |
the plaintifi.  In Porter v. Moore, [1904] 2 Ch. 367, it was he!
that:

e A
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A person cannot rely by way of estoppel on a statement induced by his
own misrepresentation or by his concealment of a material fact the dis
closure of which would have been ealeulated to make his informant hesitate
or seek for further information before making the statement, or where the

cireumstances would have deterred a reasonable man from aeting on it

There is nothing in the evidenee or in the cireumstances of this
case to warrant me in holding that such a disclosure would have
made any difference to the defendant.

Still it might have don

Then, again, the representation must be of an existing fact
and not of a mere intention: Jorden v. Money, 5 H.L. Cas, 185
The defendant’s words were, 1 guess those notes vou discounted
of mine will be all right.” Is this within or without the scope
of the rul

I find, however, in the present ease, a firmer basis for holding
that the plaintiff is not entitled to the benefit of any estoppel
against the defendant Smart arising out of the
mentioned.

In his letter to the defendant of December
says

letters above
31, the plaintiff

We have, to<dav, cashed a note signed by vou i f
et

vour of A K. Hughes

This is confirmed by the letter which the plaintiff dictated for
the defendant Smart to sign on March 19

With further reference to my note which I signed i favour of Mre. A
Hughes, for 8700 and interest at 8, dated November 1, for seven mont hs
the manager of the Home Bank of Canada at Wellwyn, Sas)

note on December 31 ete

cashed thi

It is manifest that the plaintiff did not rely upon, nor alter his
position by reason of, the defendant’s representation. 1t is
quite true that the plaintiff now pretends that he relied upon the
defendant’s letter of January 2, but 1 aceept his previous state
ments in writing to the contrary and hold him bound thereby

For the above reasons this action must be dismissed with
costs as against the defendant Smart

No defence having been established by the defendant Hughes
the plaintiff is entitled to judgment against him for the amount
claimed with costs,

Judgment for defendant Smart and
against defendant Hughes

MAN,

KB
K

Woon
¢
Nyant
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MERCHANTS BANK v. PRICE.
Alberta Supreme Court, Walsh, J.  February 5, 1914

1. Execvmon (§ 1-8) ~LIEN BY REGISTRATION — PRIOK TRANSFER — INCOM-
PLETENESS OF TRANSACTION

An execntion registe against lands under the Land Titles Act

(Alta.) before the registration of a transfer which had in fact been

previously made by the debtor, may b lered to be removed from the

certificate of title as not binding the lands, notwithstanding that it

a term of the agreement under which such transfer was made that

sertain encumbrances should be discharged from certain other lands

taken by the debtor in exchange and that such was not done until after
the exeeution had heen recorded

[Jellett v. Wilkie, 26 Can. 8.C.R. 282, followed. |

Action for the removal of the defendant’s execution from the
plaintifi's certificate of title to certain lands.

Judgment was given for the plaintiff.

H. P. 0. Savary, for the plaintiff.

F. W. Varley, for the defendant

Warsu, J.:~The plaintiff is entitled under Jellett v. Wilkie,
26 Can. S.C.R. 282, to have the defendant’s execution removed
from its certificate of title to the lands in question and to hold
the same freed therefrom.  Long before this execution was re-
corded the execution debtor had bound himself by agreement
in writing to transfer these lands to one Shaw and this agreement
was in full force and effeet when the execution was recorded. A
transfer of these lands was executed under the agreement to
the plaintiff as the nominee of Shaw contemporancously with
the making of the same which was almost immediately afterwards
left at the land titles office, but for some reason which is not
explained to me it was not actually recorded until about eight
months thereafter.  In the meantime the defendant’s execution
came in and was recorded against these lands,

The defendant’s contention is that at the time of the regis
tration of their execution, Shaw was not entitled to specifie per
formance of his agreement and the plaintifft was not entitled to
record its transfer and their execution therefore bound thes
lands.  This contention is founded upon the fact that a part of
the consideration for the agreement and transfer was the agree
ment of Shaw to transfer to the exeeution debtor certain other
lands free from encumbrances, and that whilst those other lands
had then been transferred to the execution debtor they were still
subjeet to a mortgage from which they were not discharged until
about a month after the registration of the execution. They
say, in short, that if Shaw had at the date of the registration of
the execution brought an action against the execution debtor for
specific performance of the agreement that action could not have
succeeded beeause the plaintiff in it could not then have shewn
such a performance of it on his part as would have been necessary

b o




16 D.LR. MERCHANTS BANK V. PRic

to entitle him to a judgment. I cannot give effeet to this con-
tention. The mere fact that when the execution was recorded
the plaintifi’s undoubted interest in these lands under the agre

ment and transfer had not ripened into a registered or registrable
interest cannot avail to deprive it of its rights.  The agrecment
was still on foot and the plaintifi's undoubted right was to have
full effeet given to it by the registration of the transfer if and
when the proper time arrived, as it did. I the agreement had
been for the sale of the land with payment of the purchase money

spread over a term of years, it surely cannot be that an exeention
which afterwards came in against the lands of the vendor during
the life of the agreement but before all of the purchase money
wis |b:|i1| and therefore before the pure haser could have compe Hed
the vendor to deliver a transfer of it to him could prevail as against
the agreement, and that is this case in another form

The order will go as asked with costs

Judgment for plaintif)

GALT Ltd. v. CRONSBERRY
Vberta Supreme Court, Seott, J.  February 9. 1911

Pawrsersmre (8 THE-100) - NEW vyt 1AKING OVER 11 <IN Mixy
NEW INDERTEDNESS WITH OLD
A novation by substituting the members of 4 nev
debtors instead of the former partnership the busi
new firm took over, may be established from the conduet
in which regard the mixing of the indehtedness of the «
ind the making by the new firm of pavments which
have included a portion of the old firm's debt s«
shew an assumption of the debt by the new firm

Rolfe v. Flower, LLR. 1 P.C27, referred 1o

AcTion to recover the price of goods sold and delivered
Iudgment was given for the plaintiffs

Lithen, for plaintiffs

Vbright, for defendant

Scort, J.o—The plaintiff company’s claim is for $2.063.73
or goods sold and delivered by it to the defendants. Tt is wd
itted that, after the ion commenced, a payment of S600
1= made on account of this elaim to plaintiff company s solicitors
it it is not shewn by whom the payment was made to them

was stated by counsel at the trial that judgment by default

appearance had been entered against defendant Cronsherry
Fhe defendant Proctor denies liability

Fhe partnership between the defendants was formed on

lannary 19, 1911, and was dissolved on May 1, following. Tl

mess carried on by them was first established by defendant
msherry and his brother H. N. Cronsberry under the name of
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“Cronsberry Brothers™ until about November 1, 1909, when the
name was changed to the “City Bakery,” under which name it
was continued until the defendants dissolved partnership.

The account was earried in plaintiff company's books under
the name of Cronsberry Brothers up to November 1, 1909, It
was then changed to The City Bakery and has ever since been
carried in that name.

The plaintiff company’s books shew the following to be the
state of the account:

Balance due Jannary 19, 1911 £ 2,168 56
Goods sold sinee that date N6 75
Unpaid draft and expenses (Mar. 8, 1911) 0125
Interest 118 .70

£ 3,650 26

1911 CrEprrs

March 8 Sight draft 500 00
Cheque 500 00
Cheque 300 00
April 7 Cheque 200 00
July 12 Credit note 61 22
31 Cash, Proctor 17 17

i1 Cash, Proctor 519 188G 5N

£ 2063 68
Deduet payment after aetion brought GO0 00

L1163 65

Defendant Proctor states that he bought out the interest
of H. N. Cronsherry in the business and in certain other property
for 81,000; that there never was any arrangement on his (Proctor's
part that he was to become responsible for H. N, Cronsberry s
shares of the debts of the old firm: that he never agreed witl
plaintifil company to be substituted as debtor for the latter’s
share of the old debts, nor, to his knowledge, did the new firn
pay any of them. He admits, however, that it was arranged
between him and his co-defendant that the debts due to the ol
firm should be applied in payment of its liabilities,

It ix not shewn by whom the debts of the old firm were to b
or were colleeted, but Ithink it may reasonably be inferred fror
the evidence that they were to be colleeted by the new firm
The faet that such an arrangement was thought necessary to |
made in itself strongly supports that view.

The books of the partnership were not produeed at the tr
nor is there any evidence as to how the account was carried
them. It is shewn, however, that plaintiff company renders
the firm monthly statements of aceount, some of which shew
only the purchases for the preceding month but in those renders
on January 31, February 28, March 31, and May 1, 1911, tl
balanee due by the old firm was earried forward as part of 1
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indebtedness of the new one.  Proctor states that he does not
remember seeing any of these statements but he declined to
swear that he did not see any of them. He states that his co-
defendant managed the business and it is elear that he (Proctor)
knew little or nothing of the details of it, or of the state of its
accounts, It is apparently by reason of this that there never
was any communication, verbal or otherwise, between him and
the plaintiff company respecting the latter's account until about
the time of the dissolution of the partnership.  On May 3, 1911
plaintifi company wrote him as follows

With regard to the present indebtedness which we are careving « "r
books against the City Bakery, would say that we cannot see our way elear

to release vou from your hability to us even though vou should make

val
with Mr. Cronsherry

This letter appears to indicate that Proctor had previously
applied to them to release him from this liability Proctor
denies having received it. 1 do not, however, attach much im
portanee to it as the extent of the lability it refers to is uncertain.

On March 8, 1911, the new firm paid plaintifi company 300
and aceepted a sight draft deawn by it for a further sum of $300
At that time the total amount of the company’s charges against
the new firm exelusive of the balancee due by the old firm amounted
to only $350.67, being 850070 for goods sold and $15.93 for
interest charged as of January 31, 1911, and a statement thereof
was rendered on that day At that date the new firm was in
existence only eleven days and the charges for good supplied to
it up to that time amounted to only $00.65, <o that it is lear that
the charge for interest must have been in respeet of the

halane
lue by the old firm.

The sight draft for 8500 referred to was drawn by the company
on Cronsherry Brothers and was accepted as follows: “The City
dakery, H. J. Proctor.” By way of explanation of this aceept-
mee Proctor states that his partner was away at the time, that
the firm’s bookkeeper told him the dreaft was there, that he asked
the latter if it was all right and that, upon being told that it was
he aceepted it without examining the books to see how the ac
count stood. T think, however, that the fact that the draft was
frawn on Cronsberry Brothers must have shewn him that it
was drawn at least partly for a debt due by the old firm.  The
tatement of the bookkeeper that the draft was all right affords
<ome indieation that the debt due by the old firm was earried
in the new firm's books as part of its liability,

Plaintiff company had notice of the fact that Proctor had
hecome a partner in the business and had taken over 1. N
Cronsherry's interest  therein.  This is shewn by defendant
Cronsherry's letter to the company of January 23, 1911, marked

N1 for identifieation.  This letter was tendered by plaintifi
company’s counsel as evidence against Proctor but 1 refused 1o
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receive it for that purpose. | now see no reason why it should
not be received merely for the purpose of shewing that the com-
pany had that notice but for that purpose alone. Having had
that notice the conduet of the company was such that they must
be taken to have treated the liability of the old firm as one that
had been assumed by the new firm, and Proctor, by his conduet,
must also be taken to have recognized it as a lability of the latter.
He, notwithstanding his ignorance of the affairs of his firm,
must be taken to have had ample notice that the company was
so treating the liability, and, as he never repudiated it during
the continuance of the new firm, I think it is now too late for him
to do so.

In Lindley on Partnership, 8th ed., 2!

2, the following is stated

\n agreement by an incoming partner to make himself Liable to eredi
tors for debts owing to them before he joined the firm may be, and in prac
tice generally is, established by indireet evidenes I'he Courts, it has been
said, lean in favour of such an agreement and are ready to infer it from

slight eireumstances

Notwithstanding the denial of Proctor that there was any
such agreement in this case, the faets disclosed by the evidence
lead to the conelusion 1 have reached that such was the agreement
It was contended on behalf of Proetor that in order to render the
new firm liable for the debts of the old one there must be a no-
vation, that there is nothing in the evidence to shew that the
company released H. N. Cronsberry from his liability, and that
the company eannot hold the members of both the old and new
firms for its debts. In Rolfe v. Flower, L.R. 1 P.C. 27, in which
the circumstances are not unlike those of the present case, it
was held that conduet on the part of a creditor similar to the con-
duet of the company in this case was sufficient to shew a dis-
charge of the old firm and the acceptance of the new firm as its
debtor

I hold the plaintiff company is entitled to judgment against
the defendants, the amount being made up as follows

Balanee due as shewn by the foregoing statement £ 1,463 68
Interest on $1.34L.98 (being amount of claim less interest
charges) from November 13, 1911, to date 150 54

Plaintifi company to have the costs of the action,

Judgment for plaintifls
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BAZIN v. BONNEFOY.
Manitoha King's Bench, Curran, J.  February 10, 1914

1. VENDOR AND PORCHASER (§ 1 E—27)— Fravp—SALE By VENDOR KNOWING
HE CANNOT MAKE TITL}

Where a vendor frandulently makes an agreement of sale knowing
that he has no valid title to the land nor any right to sell it and is un
able to give title, he is Liable for damages for breach of his contract
to sell and convey

Trial of an action for specific performance or damages in
respeet of an agreement of sale made by the defendant Duseign
to the plaintifis.  The rights of the defendant Duseign, if any
were derivable from the defendant Bonnefov, who had not con-
tracted direetly with the plaintiffis and who moreover disputed
the validity of the contract alleged to have been made between
her and the defendant Duseign

The action was dismissed as against the defendants Bounefoy
ind Weicker and judgment entered for damages to the plaintifi
wainst the defendant Duseign

H. P. Blackwood, for plaintiff

F.G. Taylor, K.C., for Bonnefoyv and Weicker

W, H. Curle, for Duseign

C'urran, J. (after reviewing the testimony I'he Statute
of Frauds is pleaded to the alleged agreement, exhibits 11 and 17
but, in view of my findings on the facts, that this agreement was
ihtained by fraud or misrepresentation and is not therefore hind
ng on the defendant Bonnefoy, T abstain from expressing an
ypinion on this ground of defence.

I hold as a matter of fact that the defendant Bonnefoy never
n faet sold or intended to sell the lots in question to the defendant
Duseign; that she never in fact consciously exeeuted the agree
ments of sale, exhibits 11 and 17, and, though she did append her
ignatures to these documents, she did so under a complete mis-
ipprehension, induced by the defendant Duseign as to their con
tents,

A\ document so obtained could not be binding upon any one
il T think the allegations of fraud set up in the defence of the
lefendant Bonnefoy are substantially proven and that the agree-
ments for sale in question must be avoided.

This being so, the plaintiffis cannot suceeed in obtaining
pecific performance against the defendant Bonnefoy or her

mdefendant Weicker.  They have no better title to the land
than had Duseign, and my finding is that Duseign had no title
all.  The plaintiffis’ action will be dismissed as against the
defendants Bonnefoy and Weicker with costs,

The alleged sale agreement between the defendant Bonnefoy
il the defendant Duseign will be set aside and cancelled.  The

Stater
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MAN. agreement of sale between the defendant Duseign and the plain-
KB tiffs in so far as it affeets the land in question, will also be reseinded
1014 and cancelled, saving any contract rights thercunder of the
— plaintiffs for damages or return of purchase money or otherwise,
Bazix and not affecting the title to the land.  The registration of this

agreement will be vacated and set aside as a cloud upon the title
of the defendant Bonnefoy or Weicker.  The lis pendens regis-
tered by the plaintiffs, exhibit 10, will also be discharged and the
registration thereof vacated and the caveat, exhibit 9, filed by the
plaintifis in the land titles office at Carman, will also be set aside
and the registration thereof vacated.

I must now consider the plaintifis’ rights, if any, against the ’
defendant Duseign.  In view of my findings as to the agree-
ment under which Duseign elaims title from the defendant Bonne-
foy, exhibits 11 and 17, it is manifest that specific performance by
him (Duseign) of the agreement with the plaintiffs, exhibit 23,
is impossible.  This defendant covenanted with the plaintifis
on payment by them of the purchase money according to the
stipulations for payment contained in such agreement, exhibit
23, to convey and assure or cause to be conveved or assured to
the plaintiffis the said land by deed with the usual statutory

v
Boxxseroy,

Curran, J

covenants.  The terms of payment stipulated were

I'o Mrs. Bonnefoy, 101,40, as per agreement between George Duseign |
md Mrs. Bonnefoy: balunee to George Duseign, $198.60, on December 1
1912
I'he printed part of the agreement relating to interest has not heen
filled in, so there is no liability for interest, I take it, on the money
payable to Duseign,—at any rate until its due date.  The money
due to Duseign has been fully paid by the plaintiffs, and at their
request the defendant Duseign executed and delivered to them
the quit elaim deed, exhibit 16, dated February 1, 1913

The defendant Duseign contends that he has done all that
he obligated himself to do and that the plaintifis agreed to per
form their obligations to the defendant Bonnefoy and to procure te >
themselves a convevanee of the land. 1 do not agree with this
I think the defendant Duseign's covenants extended to the pro
curing of a deed from the defendant Bonnefoy, effectual for tl
purpose of vesting in the plaintifis a good title to the land, and
not merely a vesting of Duseign's interest in the land whatever
it might be, in virtue of exhibits 11 and 17; subject, of course, to
the condition of the plaintiffs having paid all purchase money it
accordance with the stipulations for payment before referred to
This the plaintiffs have not done.  They have not paid or tendered
to the defendant Bonnefoy the full balance of purchase monc
due her on the assumption that she had agreed to sell to Duseig
and that exhibits 11 and 17 were valid agreements of sale. Tl
final payment to the defendant Bonnefoy was not due until i
cember 1, 1913, The plaintiffis’ action was commenced on Ju
13, 1913, nearly six months before this last payvment fell due
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I'he agreement, exhibits 11 and 17, contained a proviso for
prepayment of the whole or part of the purchase money to the
vendor but no evidenee was offered by the plaintiffs that advan
tage had been taken of this privilege by tendering the bhalanee diug

Under these circumstances 1 do not think the plaintiffs had
my right to specific performance against cither Bonnefoy o
Duscign when they hegan their action

The defendant. Duseign also urged a further ground
that the 9th paragraph of the plaintiffis’ statement of elaim shew
i novation whereby he, the defendant Duseign, was released from

il liability under the alleged agreement. 1 suppose this mean
the agreement, exhibit

I do not agree with this contention
In the first place, no such agreement on the part of the defendant
Bonnefoy as is alleged in said paragraph 9 has heen proved, but
the reverse.  In the next place, a novation which would release
the defendant Duseign from the obligations of his written con
traet, exhibit 23, a contract required by the Statute of Fraudsto
be evidenced by writing and signatures, is also within the statute
and must satisfy the statutory requirements: Leake on Cor

tracts, Gth ed., p. 582, There is no pretence that such nev
ment was 5o evidenced.  In faet, there is no evidenee at
written agreement to which the defendant

other than the written agreements, exd
paragraph 9 of the statement of elaim s merely a formal alle
gation that the defendant Bonnefov agreed to reecive the balane

of her purehase money from the plaintiffs instea

onform to the stipulations for payvment in exl

not set up a novation at all

I'he sssent of all parties to the creation « ereh 1
ht to be charged beeame liable to pa I the «
I must be distinetly shewn here il
to shew that the ereditor consented or agreed to take the defend }

lebtor and sole seen

ginally liable.  Leake ¢

ts, Gth ¢ 1. O8N

Applying the law as here laid down, it must be shewn that the
lefendant Bonnefoy agreed to aceept the plaintifis in lien of Du
cign and to look solely to them for payment and to release her
claim upon Duseign.  No such state of things exists here or
has even been attempted to be proven

However, none of these grounds of defenee of the defendant
Duseign need in fact be considered because of my previous finding
that Duseign had no title to the land to sell to the plaintifis and
the chain of title upon which the plaintifis rely has been destroyed
Now, to avoid the ne

essity for another action by the plaintiff

igainst Duseign for breach of their agreement, I ought, if possible
in this action to give the plaintifis whatever relief they would be
entitled to in a separate action.

Their statement of claim asks generally for damages.  All

111
MAN,
K. 13
1914
fazin
NNEFOY




e ST

v,
Boxxeroy

Curran, J

ALTA.
8.C.
1914

Statement

| =

DomiNioN Law REPORTS. |16 D.L.R.

parties interested are before the Court.  All necessary defences
have been raised and all evidence bearing upon the case has,
I think, been fully adduced. It does seem to me that Duseign
is liable to the plaintiffs for damages for breach of his contract
to sell and convey to them these lands.  He fraudulently entered
into such a contract knowing that he had no valid title to the
land nor any right to sell it, and he knowingly took the plaintiffs’
money for something that he could not deliver.

The plaintiffs are entitled to repayment of the money paid
by them to Duseign on account of this land, namely $198.60. 1
think they are also entitled to damages for the value of the im-
provements made, for, although they had knowledge that the
defendant Bonnefoy elaimed the land and repudiated Duseign’s
title, still 1 think, as between them and their vendor Duseign,
they had a right to rely upon the agreement obtained from him
and to act as if he was legally entitled to sell them the land.
The evidenee as to value of the improvements is not very satis-
factory or very definite, but I will allow $200 on this account

There will be judgment for the plaintiff against the defendant
Duseign for the sum of $308.60, damages, with costs of suit as
if the action had been originally brought against Duseign alone
for breach of contract; and there will also be judgment for the
defendants Bonnefoy and Weicker as before specified, with full

costs of their defence as against the plaintiffs,

Judgment aceordingly

Re GENERAL ADMINISTRATION SOCIETY.
Hherta Supreme Court, Beek, J. February 21, 1914

Lo TAXES (81 E2—60) —COoRPoRATION TAX—TRUST COMPANIES IN ALBERTA
In ascertaining the tax payable by a trust company under the Cor
porations Taxation Act, Alta. 1907, ch. 19, where the company em
ploys only a part of its funds in Alberta, the word “tax™ in para
graph (i) of see, 3 (f) has v ence to the tax as it would he aseer
tained under the primary and dominating provisions of the statute
with the result that the amount which, apart from paragraph (i
would primd facie be « moderated and reduced in
the proportion that the company’s investments in Alberta bear to its
total investments

is to lw

ArrricaTion for the interpretation by the Court of certain
clauses of the Corporations Taxation Aet, Alberta Statutes, 1907
ch. 19

Frank Ford, K.C., for the Society.

L. F. Clarry, for the C'rown.

BECK, J.:—A dispute arising between this company and the
Government as to the amount of tax payable by the company
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under the Corporations Taxation Aet (¢h, 19 of 1907, Alta
the question has been referred to me for decision
The company is a **Trust Company.” The provisions of the
Aet which T have to interpret are as follows
3. For the purpose of adding to or supplementing the revenues of the
Crown in the provinee of Alberta every company

shall annually pay to the

Crown in this provinee each and every year the several taxes by this Act
imposed thereon at the times and in the manner hereinafter provided

f1 Every trust company which transacts husin in t provinee of

Alberta shall pay a tax of 8100 where the paid g is one hundred

thousand dollars or less, and the sum of #30 on every a tional one hun

Ired thousand dollars or fraction thereof of capit and where the

rross earnings of any trust company are twenty

wer, sueh company shall pay the further sum of wnim.  The
interest received by a trust company from the pa 1 of the n
pany which may be invested, shall not. for the pirg ft Act. he
reckoned as gross earnings
i) Where a trust company employ< onl rt of its funds in Alberta
the tax shall be ealenlated upon t e it total ey |
f the company up to one million five hundred thousan la { |
nvestments of the company in Alberta bear to o total investment f the
mpany in all its fields of operation
i) Where a trust company hol :
ch is not used or oceupied by the eompa
r agreement of sale by the company to ' )
to the company, and on which it pays muni ta the
n assessed value of such real estate Wl ed from 1 " nt
the eapital, or the proportion of its capita t t I d
for by this Act is to be ealenlated ; provided ' t n
elaims exemption from taxation on all tal over mill five
ndved thousand dollars no ded g i '
ne million five hundred thousar Nars n jon t
to taxable real estate held by it
(ed) The minimum tax pavable by ar trust eo " ny on oar
re the eapital stoek of the said company does not excecd one hundred
usamd dollars, shall be £30, and where the capital stock does exceed one

wred thousand dollars the minimum tax shall be $100 per year

The primary and dominating provision— the pr

vision whiel
nust first take effeet bhefore any of the other provisions of sub
ee. (f) ean take effeet—is that contained in its opening words

Every trust company shall pay a tax of £100 where the paid pital

100,000 or less and the sum of £30 on every additional £100.000 or fy

n of paid-up eapital,

There is no question here of gross carnings,  The paid-up

ipital of the ecompany is 3,000, Under the elause just quoted
the tax would therefore he $100 for £100.000 and $£50 for $25,000
making $150,

But the ¢lause (1) contains an exceptive provision
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Where a trust company employs only a part of its funds in Alberta the
tax shall be ealenlated upon the same proportion of the total capital of the
company up to 1,500,000 as the total investments of the company in
Alberta bear to the total investment of the company in all its fields of

operation

It is quite elear, | think, that the word “*total’ is used solely
to compare the whole with a part, that is the whole of the com
pany’s investments with the part of its funds employed in
Alberta and the whole of its paid-up eapital with the part of its
paid-up capital aseertained hy applying the “role of three™ and
this involves the conclusion, which | think is elear enough, that
“eapital " in this subsidiary elause ({) means eapital in the same
sense in which it is used in what 1 have ealled the primary and
dominating provision—namely, paid-up capital.

“The totat investment of the company in all its fields of oper
ation,”” amounts to $149.661.49.  OF this the sum of §74,829.20
is the part of its funds employed in Alberta, i.c., approximately
one-half.

Then my first line of thought—adopting in this the line of
argument of counsel for the company—was as follows:

Applying the provisions of elause (i), as I have interpreted

ame proportion’’ (that
2 500

it, the tax is to be ealeulated ““upon the
is one-half) of the paid-up capital, $125,000, that is $¢
This reduces the tax to $100, the portion of the paid-up capital
taxable being ““$100,000 or less.”’

Then the company elaims that elause (41) has the effect of
reducing the tax to $50

(i) The minimum tax where the eapital stock ‘
not exceed 100,000 shall be $50, and where the capital stock does exc
F100,000 the minimum tax shall be $100 per year

I think it quite clear that just as “‘ecapital’ in clause (i
means paid-up eapital, so in this clause “*capital stoek”™ means
paid-up eapital stock.

But elause (1) ean have no applieation until by some pre
vious caleulation a figure by way of tax is reached which is less
than $50; then the elause would apply in the sense that no mat
ter how small on any previous caleulation the tax would be it
must be raised to $50 as the minimum tax, that is the lowest sum
which would discharge the tax.

But if this argument were sound then in the partieular cas
of a trust company, this provision (iii) would be senseless b
cause under no possible circumstances could it ever have any
application for the reason that the tax is fixed at $100 where the
capital is $100,000 or less; it is larger where the capital is over
that amount. The elauses which reduce the tax reduce it on this
method by reason of deductions made from the amount of tl

DR cate

LT,

1
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capital, but when the capital by reason of any of these redue ALTA,

tions becomes less than $100,000, the tax is still 100
This view, therefore, is evidently unsound

and the fallacy
seems to he that in thus interpreting elause

i) it has bheen over

looked that it is the tar that is to be ealeulated : although, as a % GEN

hasis for that ealeulation, there must e
tion to ascertain the proportion of the investments in AMberta to S0
the total of all investments and a caleulation of the result of Be:
| applying that proportion to the paid-up eapital
In order to ealeulate the far in any other

way than hy the
method which appears to be unsound for th

reason already
given there remains, it scems to me, only one method and that is
to take tar in clause (i) as meaning the tax fised primi foci
under what I have ealled the primary and dominating provision
and to take clauses (i), (i i

as providing that under eer
tain eir

s and conditions that
is to be “moderated.”’

sumstane

tax so prima facie fised

In the present case the tax is prima facic $150, Then making

the ealeulation upon the sime proportion as obtaius in 1}
of investments this tax would be reduced 1o one

half, or $75

In this way clause (#7) has its application; and th

aapital
stock of the company-——the paid-up capital stock—heing in ex
ess of $100,000, the minimum tax is £100
! This interpretation permits of a veasonable meaning heing
iven to each of the several provisions of subesee. (/
I therefore declare that the tax payable for the past v
company is $100,
Ovder accordingly
CANCILLA v. ORR MAN
Manitoba King's Beneh, Galt, J. February 13, 19114 K1
CoNTRACTS  (§ TV D300 ) — RESCISS 10N —MISTAKE—NEGLIGEN ) 1014

Rescission of a contract entered into by

reason of mistake as to the
sithjeet mat

or will be granted where the plaintilf can pro that the
parties we never ad idem and that the mistake was not cansed by
his negligen but on the eontrary was contributed to by th

party’s lang: s and conduet

[Slouski v, Hopp, 15 Man, LR, 548; and Van Praagh v. Eve
[1902] 2 Ch, 266, discussed.]
ActioN for rescission of a contract for the
on the ground of mistake,
Judgment was given for the plaintiff.
: W. W. Kennedy, and F. . Kennedy, for plaintiff
A, C. Campbell, for defendant.

+ purchase of land  Statemer

va preliminary ealenla TRATION
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MAN. Gavr, J.:~This is an action hrought by the plaintift for re
'\_F seission of a certain contract for the sale of land and vepayment
1014 to the plaintiff of %500 with interest paid on account.

S The plaintiff alleges that on July 29, 1913, the defendant

Canerra . .

' agreed verbally to sell to the plaintiff a eertain lot of land situate
Orn at the southeast corner of the intersection of Talbot avenue and
Gult, 1 Eaton street, in ward 7, in the eity of Winnipeg (which lot for

brevity may be termed lot 4), for the price of $1,100, payvable
$500 in cash. $300 on July 29, 1914, and $300 on July 29, 1915, .

with interest at 6 per cent.

The plaintiff further alleges that prior to the making of the )
said agreement the defendant accompanied the plaintiff to the
property and the defendant represented that he owned the said
lot ; that the defendant thereupon drew up an agreement of sale,
the deseription in which mentioned lot 2, but did not shew the
situation of the lot as regards the intersecetion of Talbot avenune
and Eaton street

\s a matter of fact, the defendant owned lot 2, which was
situate at the southwest corner of Talbot avenue and Eaton
street, but he did not own lot 4. The plaintiff at the date of the
transaction was not aware of the numbers of the lots or thei
deseriptions.

The plaintiff alleges, amongst other things, that the ]
fendant frandulently and wilfully misled the plaintiff as to the
correet deseription of the lands.  In the alternative the plaintifl
claims that the agreement was entered into by the plaintift and
the defendant under a mutual mistake

The evidence given at the trial satisfies me that the plaintifl
had determined, if possible, to pnrehase the lot at the southeast
corner of Talbot avenue and Eaton street for the purposes of
frait and confectionery store, and he never had any intention of
even negotiating for the purchase of the lot at the southwest
corner

The witnesses Donald MebLennan, John Homer, Joseph Sea
bino, and the plaintiff, all unite in establishing the plaintif’s
intention as above-mentioned.

The defendant himself is sole witness as regards his under
standing of the bargain. It is quite true that on the evening
of July 29, when the plaintiff made his verbal bargain on or near
the very ground he supposed he was purchasing, and when I
paid to the defendant the sum of $20 on account, the defendant
drew up a receipt mentioning lot 2. The plaintiff then sug
gested that a formal agreement of sale should be prepared by
some lawyer, but the defendant stated that he had drawn man !
of these agreements, and was quite competent to have them a
curate, and he would himself prepare the agreement for signa

~
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ture on the following day.  Aeceordingly, on the following day
the parties again met ; the defendant produced the agr
writing and the plaintiff exeeuted it in the beliel that the
seription contained therein was the deseription of 1l

e lot at the
southeast corner of the said two streets

In reality the deserip
tion was of the lot at the southwest corner. The plaintift at the
same time handed his eheque for $450 to the defendant. which
was duly cashed, therehy completing the first cash payment
under the agreement

A few weeks afterwards the plaintift proposed to build on
his property, and then, for the fiest time

caseertained that he had
no right to the southeast corner

He promptly applied to the de
fendant to cancel the agreement and return the #3500 which had
been paid on account, but the defendant insisted on holding th
plaintift to his supposced hargain

It is contended on behalt of the defendant that the mistake
if any, was wholly unilateral on the part of the plaintiff and that
he has no right to relief

The law applicable to the above state of faets appears to

to be very elearly set forth in Halshbury s Laws of England, vo
T,osee, 732, as follows
If there is no eviden 15 tot i "
ntract, and similarly, if it ap il v n t
ting with regard to ditferent things or in contemplati i
th Is an ft il mutn el |
raet
N 48 Fhe mere signing of a mtract not n
e
The reasons given by the learned editor appear to me to e
ise like the present one,  Caneilla had every reason to heliey
at the defendant knew the land which he, Cancilla, was pur
hasing.  The legal deseription in the receipt and in the ag
nt would convey no information whatever to Caneilla any
ore than if such deserviption had been written in an unknown

tongue.

Defendant’s counsel veferved to Sloushi v, Hopp, 15 Man
LR D48, in support of his contention that the mistake in this
se could not be remedied.  There the plaintifi entered into m
igreement under a mistaken belief as to the quantity of land |

as to get.  Mathers, o, at 519 says

In my view the mistake was entirely self-imposed Ihe mista
of one party to an a ement where the mistake was not known
ther party and where there was nothing in the language or eonduet

sther party which led to or contribmted to the mistake does
ght of rescission, unless a hardship amounting to injustice would |
I upon t)

arty by holding him to his bargain, and it wonld be un
sonable to do so

cinent i
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In the present ease, 1 think that the language and conduet of
the defendant, as shewn by the varions witnesses on hehall of
the plaintiff, led and contributed to the mistake which was made.
1t was also held in Slouski v. Hopp, 15 Man. L.R. 545, that on the
evening of April 11, the plaintiftt had notice of his mistake and
stubsequently paid two of the monthly instalments of his pur-
chase money, and that on April 25, he went into oceupation of
the cottage and has continued to occupy it ever sinee.  The
learned Judge held that these were unequivoeal consistent
only with an intention to earry out the contract.  No such acts

appear in the present ease,

Reference was also made to Van Praagh v. Evervidge, |19
2 Ch, 266, In that ease the defendant hid at an anetion sale for
one lot, helieving that he was bidding for another, but the Court
at the treial held that his mistake did not relieve him,  The ease
was afterwards reversed by the Court of Appeal in 1903, 1 Ch
£34, upon the ground that there was no memorandum of the har
1 osuflicient to satisfy the Statute of Frauds,  But Collins,
MR, in delivering judgment, says at 436

Upon the supplemental point as to whether the parties were ad idom it

is not clear to my mind that the parties ever were ad idem ; | do not

think they were, but it is unnecessary to say anything further about that

as the plaintifl’s case fails on the other point

I am of opinion in the present ease that the plaintitf and the
wrds the subjeet matter of
can fairly be imputed to

defendant never were ad idem as v
the contraet, and that no negliger
the plaintiff for the mistake,

Under sueh cirenmstances the plaintiff is entitled to the relief
which he has asked, that is to say, reseission of the contract and
the return of the moneys he has paid with interest,

It is contended on behalf of the defendant that even if the
plaintiff he entitled to sueceed, he should be deprived of costs hy
reason of the faet that in his statement of elaim, paragraph 5,
he has charged fraud, and has not attempted to prove it, The
allegation made by the plaintiff was:

G, AL the time of the making of the said agreement, dated July 20

1013, the defendant was well aware that the lands which he cansed to I

deseribed in the said agreement in writing were not the lands which v
had agreed to sell to the plaintiff and frandulently and wilfully misled
te,

the plaintifl as to the eorreet deseription thereof,

There is no fixed rule that 1 ean discover in favour of the
defendant’s contention.  In the Annual Practice, 1914, p. 225
it is laid down that:

Fraudulent conduet must be distinetly alleged and as distinetly proved
and it is not allowable to leave frand to be inferred from the facts, Gen
eral allegations, however strong may be the words in which they are
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stated, are insuflicient to amount to an sverment of framd of whi

ght to take notice

Court o

It eannot be said that the defendant in this case went down
to trial for the purpose of establishing his character.  He must
have been thoroughly aware that the plaintiff had wade o bond
fide mistake and he ought to have heen aware that his own con
duet and words when the verbal agreement was made and the
parties were standing on or near the land which the plaintiff
desired to buy, led or contributed largely to the mistake e
ht, therefore, to have coneeded the plaintifis elaim without
tion

For this reason, T think the plaintiff is entitled to his. costs
of action

Fadgment for plaintifl

BROOKS v. MUNDY

Ontario Supreme Court (Appellate Division), Mevedith, €10, Wa
and Magee, JI N, and Lennor, 1, Ja ry M 1914
oo MeepaNies’ piexss (§VI1E- a7 NUBCONTRACTOR ~CLATM ON STATE TORY

PERCENTAGE - TIme

Ihe obligation of the owner to retain a statutory pereentioge of the
value of the work and materials is lmited to the period of thirty
days after the completion or abandonment of the contract by the
contractor with whom the owner had contracted, and where su n

tract
pay more than the balance of the contraet price

had abandoned the work uncompleted and the owner had to

hinish it v sub
contractor filing his elaim more than thirty davs after the prineipal
contractor’s abandonment althongh within thirty davs of his own
last work on the building has no lien, )
the principal contractor

nothing then remained due

LoOMECHANICS" piexs (§ VT SUR CONTRACTOR OWNER ADYANCING
STATUTORY PERCENTAGE 1O CONTRACTOR

The faet that the owner did not retain from his contraet any of the
percentage of the value of the work as required by the Mechanies’ Lien

A\ct (Ont.) for the protection of subeontractors and wage carners
does not make him hable for sub contrac
lien was filed or notice of elaim given the owner until after the ex
piry of thirty days following the abandonment of the work by the prin
cipnl contractor, the statutory obligation to retain the pereentage

<" claims as to which no

being limited to thirty days after completion or abandonment of the
contract with the owner

|See Annotation on percentage funds under mechanies” Hen Taw. ot
end of this case. |
Areean by the defendant Mundy from the judgment of the
Local Master at Ottawa, dated the 11th November, 1913, in a
mechanies” lien action.

The appeal was allowed.

J. G0 Donoghue, for the appellant
J. R Code, for the plaintiff, the respondent

Cancinea

ONT.

Stutement
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ONT The judgment of the Court was delivered by Mereviti,
s.C. ColO:—The appellant employed his co-defendant Gagnon to
1914 build four tenement houses for $5,650, and Gagnon sublet the
plastering work to the respondent.  Gagnon abandoned the work

Brooks 4 the 16th February, 1913, leaving the work he had contracted .

.\lr';\:m'. to do uncompleted, and it was afterwards completed hy the ap-

pellant, whose outlay in doing so exceeded the amount of the }

contraet price, which had not been paid to Gagnon. '

;% The respondent had by the 1st February, 1913, completed the [

| work he had undertaken to do, exeept such patehing as it was

i his duty to do after the carpenters had completed their work,

‘ and on the 19th April following he sent men to do this patehing. y

The men did some little work, when they were stopped from

continning what they had been sent to do, by the appellant,

i The lien was registered on the 15th May, 1913,

¢ The Master gave judgment for the respondent, upon the

ground that sec. 6 of the Mechanies” and Wage Earners’ Lien

Act (10 Edw. VIL ch. 69) gave to the respondent a lien for

the price of his work on the land of the appellant; that this lien

continued to exist until the expiry of thirty days from the

completion of the respondent’s work; that the work was not

completed until the 18th April, 1913; and that the lien, having

been registered on the 15th May, 1913, was registered in due

time. )

{ The Master appears to have overlooked the fact that, by see

It 10, the lien of the respondent did not attach so as to make the |

i appellant liable for a greater sum than the sum payable hy him |

to Gagnon, and that, as there is nothing owing by the appellant |

to Gagnon, unless the respondent is entitled to look to the

twenty per cent, which, by see. 12, it was the duty of the appel- i

lant to retain, there is nothing upon which the lien can attach
All that the appellant was required by see. 12 to do was to

retain for the period of thirty days after the completion or

\ abandonment of the contract twenty per cent. of the value of

| the work, serviee, and materials actually done, placed, or fur-

nished, as mentioned in see. 6, such value to be ealenlated on the

; basis of the contract price; and at the expiration of thirty days

! from the abandonment hy Gagnon of his contract the duty of

Meredith,
(& KD

! the appellant to retain the pereentage was at an end unless in
! 3 the meantime proceedings had been commenced ““to enforee any
lien or charge against’ it (sub-see, 5).
i The faet, if it he a fact, that the appellant did not retain any
TH percentage of the value of Gagnon's work for thirty days can-
H not put him in any worse position than if he had done so. The
percentage which the appellant was required to retain was a
fund to answer the liens of such of the sub-contractors and wage
earners as should take within the preseribed time proceedings
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to enforee their liens, but not to answer any other liens: and,
not having taken proceedings to enforee his lien within thirty
days after the abandonment of the contract hy Gagnon, the
appellant has no right to resort to the fund.

The appeal should be allowed with costs, and the judgment
against the appellant  should be reversed, and judement he
entered dismissing the action as against him with costs

Appeal allowed

Annotation—Mechanics’ Liens (§ VI—47) Percentage fund to protect sub-
contractors,

It is provid

I by the Ontario Mechanies’ Lien Aet, 10 Edw, VII, ¢h
RSO 1004, ch, O, that in all cases the person primarily Hable upon
any contract or by virtue of which a lien may arise shall, as the work is
done or materials are furnished under the contract, dednet from any pay
ments to be made by him in respeet of the contract, and retain for a period

of thirty days after the completion or ghandonment of the contract twenty

per cent, of the value of the work or service and materials actually don
placed or furnished as mentioned in seetion 6. and such value shall b
calenlated on the basis of the contract price, or if there is no specific con
traet priee then on the bhasis of the actual value of the work. service or
materials: see. 12 (1),

Where the contract price or actual value exceeds S15,000, the amonnt

v | tained shall

w fifteen per eent, instead of twenty per cento: Seq

Ihe Tien shall be a charge upon the amount diveeted to be retained by

s section in favour of subcontractors whose liens are derived under

rsons Lo whom sueh moneys so required to be retained are respectivel

pavable: See, 12 (3).

AIL payments up to eighty per cent, or eighty-five per cent, where the

ntraet price or actual value exc 15,000, of such price or value mads

good faith by an owner to a eontractor, or by a contractor to a sub
contractor, or by one sub-contractor to another subeontractor hefore notie
in writing of such lien given by the person claiming the lien to him, shall

perate as a dischar to of the lien: see, 12 (4

(5 Payment of the

rentage required to be retained under sub
all

ns or charges in respeet thereof after the expiration of the period of

sections 1 oand 2 of see. 12 may be validly made so as to dischar

thirty days mentioned in sub-seetion 1 unless in the meantime proceedings

have been commenced to enforee any lien or charge against such per

contage as provided by sections and

¢ protection of subcontractors, It ereates a fund

out of whic ming & lien under a contract not made directly
with the owner may have their lien satisfied

lefore the year 1882 the percentage to be retained under the Ontario
Mechanies" Lien Act was upon “the price to be paid to the eontractor,”
Under the former section it was held that the owner was not required to
fetain o pereent

s upon all payments made to the contractor. 1t was
suflicient if such payments did not in the aggregate exceed the specified

121

ONT.
8.0
1914

Brooks

[
Moexny

Annotation
Mechanies’
Liens Per
centage fund




r
i

122

ONT.

Annotation
Mechanies’
Liens—Per-
centage fund

Doaminion Law Rerorrs, |16 D.LR.

Annotation (continned)—Mechanics’ Liens (§ VI—47) —Percentage fund to
protect sub-contractors,

tor failed to com

pereentage of the whole contract price, and if the eontry

toor if for any other reason the contraet priee never he

plete the cont
came due, there was no fund available to satisfy the liens of sub-contrae-
tors: Goddard v, Coulson (1884), 10 AR, 1; Harvington v. Saunders
CISST), 28 CL) 48, 7 CLT. 88: Truax v, Dizon (1880), 17 O.R. 366;
Reggin v, Manes (1892), 22 O.R. 443; Re Sear and Woods (1802), 23 O.R
170 Wallace on Mechanies’ Liens, 2nd ed N

In Re Cornish (1884), 6 O.R. 259, it was held that where a contractor

failed to complete his contract and his surety undertook to finish the work
there were two contracts, and that the pereentage was to be paid on the
I 16 was also held that a mechanics’ lien was
for non-completion; the prioy

amonnt earned under
postponed to the owner's elaim for dama

w Harvington v, Saunders

ity of a wage-earner’s lien was not decided:
supra; MeBean v, Kinnear (1802), 23 OR. 313,

It was afterwards held in Russell v, French (1806), 28 O.R. 215, that
if any owner, contractor or subcontractor under whom a lien may arise
ified p it of the value of the work and mat

does so at his peril, and a lien may be sueeess

1vs more than the spo

|

him, to the extent of the percentage which he should

erials done or finish

fully asserted agai
have retained, by any lien-holder who is prejudiced by the exeessive pay
ment,

Section 22 of the Ontario Mechanies’” Lien Aet, limits the time within
be registered to within thirty days after the completion

which a lien ms
of the work or the supplyin,
By retaining the pereentag
or subeontractor is in a position to know whether any lien will be asserted

of the materials for which the lien is elaimed

for the sa period the owner, contractor

the same limit of time being adopted in both instances,
An interlocutory application to stay proceedings in an action under th
nst both their en

Mechanies' Lien Aet (Ont.), brought by workmen a
nd the property owner, should not be granted to enable the owner

ployer
to complete the work on the contractor’s default and so ascertain the
I
should not be determi
trial, or, if the pleadings properly raise the question of law, it ean I
Saltsman v, Berlin Robe and Clothiy

ance, if any, owing by the owner under the eontraet: such a question
in Chambers but should be determined at t

determined upon a motion in Court:
Co., 6 DL, 350, 4 O.W.N, 88, 23 OW.R. 61
Payments to the extent of the pereenta
tected if before payment is made, notice in writing has been given Iy
person claiming a lien.  The necessity for this provision is obvions
otherwise the owner before making any payment would always be obliz
to make a search to ascertain if any lien had been registered: Wallace o

mentioned will not be o

Mechanies” Liens, Znd ed,, 363,
n elaimants for materials wrote to the owner a letter asking hiy
e i payment to the contractor “on the Lisgar street buildin
at least £100 is made payable te us on ace

to “see that a cheque for
of brick delivered, as our
be obliged to register a lien if a payment is not made to-day:"™ Held, M
»in owriting” of their lien: ¢
1. 27 A.R. On the appea

aceount is considerably over §700, and we «

dith, J., dissenting, a suflicient “noti
V. Cromeell (1900), 32 OR, 27, aflirs
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Annotation (confinued)- Mechanics' Liens (& VI—47 —Percentage fund to
protect sub-contractors

. bt page H87, Osler, J AL, thus mefers to the notie required Iy

L 2, of the

wmer seetion: “The object of the notice is to warn the

owner that he cannot safely make payments on aceonnt of the contract

price even within the 80 per cent, marging, beeanse of the existence of lions

of which he was not otherwise bound to inform himself or to look for

I'he notice does not compel him to pay the lien 1t does not prove the ex

istence of the lien.  Its sole purpose is to stay the hand of the paymaster

until he shall be satisfied—cither hy the direetion of the debdor

Conrt in case proceedings are taken to realize the lien—that t

ore s on
lien, and that some amount is really due and owing to the len holder
The notiee under see. 11, subsee, 2, 08 purely informal, and was
manifestly intended to be so. no form or special particular f detall
being preseribed in ovegard that it mi have to be given promptly or b
Hiterate persons who might, as it were, vead and understand the sections
s they ran”
The payment of the pereentage retained cannot validly be ma "
person within the thirty days mentioned in sulisee, 1 After the « '

tion of the thirty days payvments may be validly made to len holde

roceedings have been taken under sees, 238 and 24 to enforee a

charge against the pereentage retained.  Proceedings by one v
ler wonld be sufficient as sueh proceedings wonld be available for other

en-holders elaiming against the amount retained : Walluee on M "

Liens, 2nd ed., 364
In Torrance v, Cratehloy (1900 OO, 546, Street, J. in referring
the 11th and following sections, says tat p. 549 he only objeet of
¢ provision requiring the owner to retain the twenty per cent. for thirt
ivs appears to be that indicated by subisee, 3 of 1y Lo give

ns entitled t
ceted to be retained.”

liens an opportunity of enforeing them against the fun

In a later ense it was said that this seetion recognizes that th g
charge upon money to bhecome payable to the contractor el when, |
wson of the contractor’s defanlt, the money never becomes pavable, thos
viming under him and having this statutory charge upon this fund. o
wl when payable, have no greater vight than he himself had and their Tien

fuils: Parvell v, Gallagher (19111, 23 O LR, 130

It was also held in 1911 that there is no sum “justly owing' o

Ble™ by the owner to the contractor where the building was never
mpleted by the contractor and where the building contract provided that

me was of the essence of the contract and stated a specitie time for con

letion and fixed a specific sum for every day beyond a stated period that
o owner lenied the full possession of the premises, and that a mater

i therefore conld not enf liens against the Land and had no relief
nder the Aet, where the unpaid balanee of the contract price wonld |

rhed by the “per diem” penalty clanse, held under the cirenmst
w: MeManus v. Rothschild (1911 5 O.1LR

be really ligquidated damage
In Farrell v. Gallagher, 23 OLR. 130, 2 ON N, 65, 1 iy
| Russell v, French, OonRn

urt consider L, to be g | il

ONT.
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ONT. Annotation (continued)- Mechanics’ Liens (§ VI—47)—Percentage fund to

— protect sub-contractors,
i Annotation

’[‘ \ “.m" constrained, under the authority of Mercier v. Campbell, 14 O.L.R. 639, to
| Liens— Per-  #ive its own opinion independently of the decision in Russell v, French,
[ centage fund  which latter, in the opinion delivered by Middleton, J., was said not to be
il of “conclusive anthority.”  The Divisional Court proceeded to a considera-
i tion of other sections of the Aet (sees, 4, 10 and 11), and declined to in
terpret sec

- 12 as constituting one of the exceptions to the general effect of
see. 11, which enaets that “same as herein otherwise provided” where the
lien is claimed by any person other than the contractor, the amount which

may be el 1 in respect thereof, shall be limited to “the amount owing to

the contrae or subcontractor or other person for whom the work or
serviee has been done or the materials placed or furnished.,” The Divisional
Court expressed its disagreement with the decision in Russell v, French as
T

ds the assumption in the latter ease that the change made in the

1 basis upon which the 20 per cent. is to be computed shews an intention
" on the part of the legislature that an owner is to be liable for the 20

. per cent. where, on the eontractor’s default upon an unremunerative con
t. in addition
to the unearned portion of the contract price to get the work completed,

tract, the owner may have to pay more than the 20 per

In its opinion, see. 12 as amended still recognizes that the charge is a

charge upon money to become “payable” to the contractor (see see, 10);

and “when, by reason of the contractor’s default, the money never e

payable, those elaiming under him and having their statutory charge upon
the fund if and when payable, have no greater rights than he himself had

and their lien fails.” ‘This is the doctrine which for a time displaced the ‘

authority of Russell v. French, 28 O.R. 215, which doctrine has been de
clared fallacious by the case of Rice Lewis v. Harvey, % D.LR. 114, 27
O.L.R.

In Rice Lewis v, Harvey, 9 D.LR. 114, it was held that the twenty per
nt. which the Act require in stitutes a fund of which
owner is a trustee, and that where a contractor abandons his work the

30, re-aflirming the Russell ease as having been properly decided.

an owner to re

th
| materialmen and other lien-holders ean resort to this fund. Where, there

fore, under a contract it was provided that eighty per cent, of the value of

ne was to be pai

’ the work «
!

’ the contractor, the owner was held liable to other lienholders to the extent

of twenty per cent. on such payments, and, if any additional sum beeame

.
ates, by the owner to i
l payable by the owner to the contractor, twenty per cent. of such sum I
| would be available to lienholders, Russell v. French, 28 O.R. 215, is in )
accord with this decision, and Farrell v. Gallagher, 23 O.L.R. 130, and ]
WeManus v. Rothschild, 0.1
in so far as they are inconsistent with the decisions in Russell v, French, 28
O 215, and Rice Lewis v, Hareey, % DLR. 114, also reported sub nom
Rice Lewis v, Rathbone, 4 OW.N, 602, 27 O.L.R. 630,

A writer in the Canada Law Journal, 49 CL.J
cuse of Rice Lewis v, Harvey (or Rice Lewis v. Rathbone, as it has been
of the inclusion of another
w of the

L 138, are to be considered as overruled

200, in discussing the

orts heea

incorrectly ealled in som
lienholder of the latter name in the proceedings), says that the
Court of Appeal is somewhat similar to the case of a first mortgagee
making further advances, after he has notice of a subsequent mortgag
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Annotation (continued)-Mechanics’ Liens (& VI—47 | —Percentage fund to ONT.
protect sub-contractors S —
Annotation

Mechanies
Liens—Per-
sequently acerning equities of an owner shall not prejudice or affect the centage fund

Such advances caunot be tacked to his first morteage to the prejudice of the

subsequent mort g

rooand it is not unreasonable, nor unjust, that sub

rights of lienholders whose liens have attached before sueh equities have
arisen.

Lhe arg

ment founded on see. 15 (1 which expressly provides that as

against liens for wages, the owner is to he prechuded from applying the

pereentage to the completion the contract or for any other purpose, or

to the payment of

images for non-completion of the contract by the con

tractor r sub-contractor, or in payvmwent or satisfaction of anyv elaim

against the eontractor as sub-contractor, was duly considered by the Conrt

1
of Appeal, and, notwithstanding the contention that, there being this ¢

I

of other sub-contractors, such other sub-contractors are not entitled

ess provision in favour of wage-carners and no sneh provision in f

the same protection in regard to the pereentage as wage-earners, the Court

held that they were

The Court of Appeal regarded this provision as not aflecting the other
provisions of the Act which they held were suflicient to protect the liens of
other  sub-contractors from being intercepted by comnterclaims of the
wner against the eontractor, though not expressly provided f 1 th
\et

Ihe provision in favour of wageearncrs, the Court of Appeal regarded

18 direeted to enses where there are no progress certificates in w $lione

may be nothing payable to the contractor. except the ultimate balanes

savs the Canada Law Journal. The article eon

wdes as follow

“This last suggestion as to the suy

not appear

to us to have any g mindation

no way depends on the existence or non-existene

coertificates

arises automatically as the work and materials are actually done and
furnished altogether irrespective of progress eertificates or payvments to
the contractor thereunder, and for every dollar’s worth of work and mat
erials done and furnished the owner has to lay aside twenty cents of the
rice for the benefit of sub-contractors, if any Ihe true reason for the

Court’s decision therefore, would seem to be not that see, 15 (4) is in
nded to apply to some special state of facts in which wageearners ar
ntended to be specially benefited, but that sueh provision is in faet r
lundant and that the Act without it would have to be constraed as if it
mtained it

On the general question as to what persons have the right of lien under
the various mechanies’ lien laws of the provinees, reference shoule
made to the Annotation in 9 D.L.R, 105, and to Farr v, Groat, 12 D.LLR

75, 24 W.L.R. 860; Fitzgcrald v. Williamson, 12 D.L.R. 601, 18 B.CR
122; Brown v, Allen, 13 D.LLR Peters v, Maclean, 13 DLR. 519, 25

W.L.R. 358

\
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B.C. REX v. ANGELO.
5C British Columbia Supreme Court, Macdonald, CJ.A., Irving, Martin,
1014 Galliher, and MePhillips, JJ.A, February 12, 1914,
1 Eviesce  (§ IVG—121) —CRIMINAL TRIAL—FORMER  TESTIMONY—AR
f SENT WITNESS FOR PROSECUTION—DEPOSITION AT PRELIMINARY EN
QUIRY.

A court of eriminal appeal will not interfere with a preliminary
finding by the trial judge under Cr. Code, see. 999 (amendment of
19013), on admitting in evidence the prior deposition of an absent
witness for the Crown taken on the preliminary enquiry, that such
witness was absent from Canada, where such finding was based on
proof that the absent witness was a police oflicer who had obtained a
short leave of absence and having thereafter failed to report for duty
had been heard from in the United States under circumstances tend
ing to shew that he had gone there to avoid giving evidence at the
trial in question; it is not a prerequisite to the admission of the
rior deposition that there should be absolute proof of absence from
but only that such faets should be proved from which such
be reasonably inferred” (Cr. Code 999, as amended

2. Arrear (§ N1
| NOT TO BE DISPENSED WITH.

1)—=LEAVE T0 APPEAL—CRIMINAL CASE—STATED CASE

On giving leave to appeal under Cr, Code (1906), sec. 1015, follow
ing the of the trial judge to reserve a e the eourt of
eriminal appeal should not, even by consent, hear and deal with the
matter as though a case had been stated on the question on which

the leave is given; 1016 of the Criminal Code is mandatory in

directing that a case “shall be stated.” )
[R. v. Armstrong, 12 Can, Cr. Cas. 544, 15 O.L R, 47, dissented

from.|

A ArrEAL (8 IV C—120) —CONTRADICTIONS IN RECORD OR APPEAL CASF
JUDGE'S CERTIFICATE OF EVIDENCE NOT SHEWN ON STENOGRAPHER'S
NOTES,

In a conflict between what the trial judge certifies in a case stated
under Cr, Code 1906 sec. 1016, to have been specifically sworn to by
A witness in answer to his own question, and what is shewn on the
stenographer’s notes of evidence sent up with the stated ease under

Cr. Code, see. 1017, a court of eriminal appeal is bound to accept the :
statement of the trial judge, particularly where he certifies that the
stenographer’s notes are defeetive by reason of the omission of such 'F

question and answer,

1oAPPEAL (8 IV D—125)—AMENDING OR PERFECTING—CRIMINAL APPEAL
~STATED CASE PPROOF OF PROCEEDINGS AT TRIAL.

i The power of a court of eriminal appeal on hearing a case stated

4] by the trial judge under Cr, Code (1906), see. 1015, to refer to such .

! other evidence of what took place at the trial as it thinks fit is limited :
by Cr. Code see. 1017 to cases in which “only the judge’'s notes 1
sent and it considered such notes defective”; there is no such power i

where, in addition to the judge’s notes, the notes of the official steno
grapher accompany the stated case, (Per Martin, J.A.)

Statement CrimiNan appeal from Morrison, J.

J. W. deB. Farris (Leighton with him), for prisoner.

A, D. Taylor, K.C., for Crown.
Macdonald,
0J.A.

MacooNarn, CLJ.A., concurred with Ganuiner, J.A.
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IrviNG, J. A :—This is a case stated by Morrison, J., under
see. 1014, for our opinion as to the admission in evidence at
the trial, under see. 999 of a deposition made hy Constahle
Hannay at the preliminary hearing.

The learned Judge refused to state a case, and an .!|v|w.x| Was
taken from his refusal.  On reading the stenographer’s notos
we thought that a « ought to be stated, and later, the learned
Judge has put before us the following

Submitted by the Honourable Mr. Justice Morvison for the opinion of
the  Court  of  Appeal  for the  Provinee of  British  Columbia
lo,

pursuant to the request of the aceused, Joe Ang arising out of the
trial of the said Joe Angelo on charges of riotous damage to property, riot
and unlawful assembly, against him at the sittings of the Special Assizes
held at New Westminster, British Columbia, on the 7th day of January,
1914

Did T err in allowing the depositions of George Hannay, s taken at

the preliminary hearing and set out at pp, 120 and 142 inclusive, of the
appeal book, to be admitted as evidence at the trial, on the evidenee of

David Stephenson, which was substantially as follows

Ihat the said George Hannay, one of the eonstables on his stall at

Nan
of De
later at Vaneouver and g
pid he had al

imo, had failed to report for duty, e left on leave about the 4th

ember, sinee which time he had not seen him. He heard from him
in from Seattle, US.A, He had failed to re
mded

port, and he

In my opinion, the last paragraph contains the evidence hy
which we should be guided ‘n determining the question sub
mitted.

What follows in the stated ease T think is more in the nature
of an explanation. The learned Judge, in my opinion, acted
rightly in putting before us what the stenographer has taken
down, and also in setting forth his own hasty notes, heeause, had
he not put before us the stenographer’s notes there might have
been an applieation for further evidence under sub-see 2 | Cr
Code see. 1017,

But, whether he did what was unnecessary or not, in a con
flict between what the Judge certifies to and what the steno-
graher produeces, we are bound to aceept the statement of the
Judge,

For myself, T see no difficulty in reaching the conclusion
that the evidence noted in the following words: ‘‘Hannay, 4
Dee., Van,, Seattle, absconded’ was given immediately hefore
the learned Judge asked prisoner’s counsel to admit that the
man had absconded.

It was suggested that the learned Judge had introduced
the word ““absconded.’”” T should think not, because he savs
lower down, ‘“the chief of police has sworn to it,”" and Mr
Bird, in effect, said, ‘‘that may be, but the chief of police does
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not know and therefore cannot swear that he is absent from
Canada.™

The word may not have heen used by the witness, but the
idea was conveyed to the Judge by whatever word was used—
whether it was fled, bolted, skipped or disappeared.

Now, with the evidence eertified to by the Judge hefore us,
let us consider whether it was rightly admitted under see. 999
of the Code.  In weighing evidence of this kind—or any kind
—the Judge (or jury) is permitted to bring to bear his experi-
ence and knowledge of the words and to take judieial notice of
many matters,

In the present ease he was at liberty, in my opinion, to take
judicial notice that at the time of the commission of the offence
charged there had heen at Extension and in its vieinity a great
many riots, and that the foundation of the rioting was the feel-
ing between strikers and non-strikers, and he was also entitled
to take notice that the case against Angelo was one of the many
cases arising out of that strike which would he dealt with at the
special assize over which he was presiding.  He knew from the
evidenee of the chief of police that Hannay had heen a con-
stable at Extension and it would therefore be likely that he
would be called as a witness in more than one of these eases. A
Judge may also be sensible to the faet that feeling for and
against persons charged with rioting in these cirenmstances
would run high, and that persons appearing as witnesses in
these cases might be made to suffer for having so done, and a
Judge may take notice of the fact that some people are lacking
in moral cour and are averse to committing themselves one
way or the othe With these matters present to his mind can
it be said that he was wrong in reaching the conclusion that a
constable who was required as a witness at the assizes, and who
from his having been examined as a witness at the preliminary
examination, must have known that he would be required, had
some four weeks hefore the opening of the assizes, left his posi-
tion without explanation, nay, even pretending when he left
that he would return, for it must be remembered that the con-
stable had not left the serviee, he had merely obtained leave of
absence, and then having got away from his post, he had failed
to report for duty: in short, had absconded. The word means
to remove oneself for the sake of not heing discovered hy those
with whom we are acquainted.  But it is argued though Hannay
may have absconded, it does not necessarily follow that it is any
evidence that he was absent from Canada. Perhaps not, but
the United States, or somewhere where the King'’s writ does
not run, would be the most likely place to which he would go,
and when the Judge hears that the chief of police had heard
from him in Vancouver, British Columbia, and then later from
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Seattle, Washington, all within three or four weeks from the
trial, the conelusion that he had gone to the United States scems
to me fully justifiahle,

The language of the statute shews that it cannot be expeeted
that absenee from Canada will he proved as a positive faet. In

most cases—in almost every case—it must be a matter of in-
ference, determined by the probabilities of the case, and in every
case common sense and shrewdness must he hrought to hemn
upon the faets elicited.

In Richard Evans & Co. v. Astley, [1911] AC. 674, at
678, the Lord Chaneellor pointed out that Courts, like in
dividuals, habitually aet upon a balanee of probabilities

It is not possible for a Court of Appeal to say what degree
of proof will support an application of the kind that the learned
trial Judge had to consider. It is undesirable that any attempt
hy the Court of Appeal should he made: each ease must he o
cided upon its own faets, and if the more probable conelusion s,
in the opinion of the trial Judge, that the man is absent from
Canada, and there is anything pointing to it, then this Conet
ought not to reverse the finding of faet

In the present day too much importance cannot he attached to
the prineiples referred to by Abbott, C.L, in 1820, that, in the
administration  of  justice, nice and subtle  distinetions o
avoided in our Courts as much as possible on aceount of the de
lay, confusion and uncertainty to which sueh distinetions natu
ally lead.

I would answer the question in the negative

MAgTIN, J.A :—When this case first came hefore us on the
2ud instant on the motion for leave to appeal under see, 1015,
beeause the Court below had refused to reserve certain ques
tions, we

ave leave to appeal on the first question submitted
But, following the rule we have laid down, we refused to ac
cede to the request of hoth counsel to thercupon hear and deal
with the matter upon the agreement of counsel and the evid
hefore us just ¢

ene

s though that ease which see. 1016 speeially
deelares “*shall be stated” had been stated by the only tri-
bunal which could state it, viz, the Court hefore which the ques
tion arose.  In the stating of a case this Court cannot substitute
itself, and should not allow counsel to substitute themselves, for
the tribunal nominated by the statute to discharge that duty
In this respeet we have again thonght it not expedient to fol
low the course adopted in Ontarvio in K. v, Armstrong (1907), 15
OLLR. 47, 12 Can, Cr, Cas. 54, and if 1 may be permitted to
say so, the desirability, indeed necessity, of always requiring
these questions to he formally stated, thereby avoiding the likeli
hood of error, has onee more been shewn, because as the matter
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now comes hefore us on the stated case it is elear that if we had
dealt with it as requested on the motion a grave misearriage of
Justice would have resulted

It is beyond question that we are hound by the faets as they
are certified to us hy the Court below, and eannot go heyond
them (save as provided by subsees. 2 and 3 of see. 1017, as
hereinafter noted) even though the result is that they may
“state you out of Court,”” as it is put in Kvans v. Hemingway
(IS8R, 52000 134, which is an example of a case vestated. Tt
cannot, indeed, be otherwise, beeause we are prohibited from

weighing evidenee sinee only questions of law are appealable
under see. 1014, consequently we must have sent up to us, as
was said in Ke the County Council of Cardigan (1890), 54 J.P
792, not “abstract questions,”” but “specifie facts which have
actually avisen and the decision come to on those facts,”” hefore

we ean entertain the matter

In stating the present question, the learned Judge has stated
the facts, and has sent us, as anthorized by see. 1017, a copy of
the material evidenee as taken 'own by the official stenographer
and also a copy of his own notes, and in so doing he informs us
that certain specified portions of the stenographer’s notes are in
correct and omit material, indeed vital parts of the evidenee
on the application before him, which he supplemen . from his
own recolleetion and notes, ineluding one erucial question put
by the Judge himself to the witness and the answer thereto
(respeeting the presence of the absconding police constable in
Seattle, US. A0, which the stenographer entirely omitted

In such eireumstances our duty is elear, and it is that we
must accept the facts so certified to us.  We have no power to
refer, in these eircumstances, to any “‘other evidence of what
took place at the trial™ under sub-see. 2 of see. 1017, because
that power is given to this Court, il only the Judge’s notes
are sent, and it econsiders such notes defective’ ; here the steno
grapher’s notes are also sent. There is no ground for sending
the ease back to be amended or re-stated under sub-see. 3. The
obligation and responsibility for stating the facts correetly to
this Court are upon the learned Judge below.  We cannot, save
under sub-see. 2, review his finding of fact on what occurred he
fore him.

Turning then to see, 999, On its unusual wording it is oh
vious that it does not require positive proof of the existenee of
all the conditions precedent to the admission of the evidence
There are two elasses of such conditions mentioned in the see-
tion. The first relates to (@) the death, (b) illness, or (¢) ab-
sence from Canada, of the person specified, and to satisfy the
existence o any of these three conditions all that is required is
the proof ol such faets that said existence ““can be reasonably
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inferred.”” But the seetion goes on to require positive proof of
the existenee of the second elass, viz, *if it is proved (a0 that
such evidenee was given or such deposition was taken in the
presenee of the acensed ;™ and (5 that he had full opportanity
to cross-examine; “then, i the evidenee or deposition purports
to be signed by the Judge or justiee | . it shall be read as
evidenee in the proseeution, ete.”  This elearly shews the dis
tinetion hetween the two elasses of proof.  All that is necessary
to he shewn to us is that on the faets hefore us it *“ean he reason
ably inferred™ that condition (o) existed, and the treibunal to
draw that inference is not this Conrt hut the Conrt helow. In
this ease, all that we can do is to see if there are sueh faets as

would reasonably entitle the Judee helow to draw the inferene
he has drawn, to the siome extent and in the same manner as
would entitle a jury to reach a reasonible finding on facts of
more or less cogeney before them, We cannot weigh the evid
enee, but only eonsider the matter so as to be able to say whether
or not there were faets before him from which the intference b
has drawn may be said to be veasonable. That is what I under
stand the Supreme Court of the North-West Territories to holl
in The Queen v, Forsythe (19000 5 Can, Cr, Cas. 475, at 437
when it says that the Court appealed to

nght to answer whether the evidenes was soflicient to justify th

n tinding as he did, and not merely to say that it was a matt N

retion and that having exercised that diseretion

will not interfere.

in the siret legal

The word **justify”™ is used, | take it

sense that a verdiet of a jury is ““justificd™ when a Court o
Appeal refuses to set it aside heeanse it conld not he said that
reasonable men conld not reasonably rveach the same conelusion
on the evidenee, though it might appear unsatisfactory to other
minds.

Proceeding then to apply this prineiple to the facts befor

us, I have no hesitation in saying that the action of the learned
Judge in drawing the inference he did is fully justificd in law,
and I shall only add that the word ““abscond™ has different
legal meanings, and, according to the context, may imply that
the absconder has fled the country to foreign parts, or, c.q., in
the case of certain sections of the English Bankruptey Aets
that he has

departed from his dwelling-house for the purpose of delaying his eredi
tors and escaping payment of his debts

without leaving England, in which country he was in fact

rightly held to have been arrested as an absconder, in Reg. v.
The Judge of the Norvthallerton County Court (1898), 47 W.R

M
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68, In the ease at bar, the expression is elearly used in the
former sense.

It follows that I answer the question reserved in the nega-
tive.

Garuner, JA.:—The questions for us to deeide here are:

1. Was there evidence adduced at the trial from which the Judge could
veasonably infer that a certain witness—Hannay—who had given testi-
mony at the preliminary hearing, was shsent from Canada so s to permit
of his depositions being read as evidence in the proseeution under the
provisions of see, 999 of the Criminal Code?

LI sueh depositions were wrongly admitted, was some substantial

wrong or miscarriage therehy oceasioned under see, 1019 of the Criminal
Code?

Dealing with the first question, I am of opinion that the re-
eeiving or rejecting of the depositions is not a matter merely
in the diseretion of the trial Judge.

It is, therefore, open to this Court on review to consider and
decide whether the evidence adduced was in law sufficient ‘o
permit of the depositions being read as provided by see. 999
above referred to; or, to put it in another way, was there lesal
evidenee from which the Judge might reasonably infer that the
witness Hannay was absent from Canada,

The evidenee is that of Mr, Stephenson, ehief of police, ns v
it is before us transeribed by the stenographer with the addi-
tion thereto of the trial Judge's notes containing matter which
does not appear in the stenographer’s transeript of the evid
ence,

This, 1 think, is provided for hy see. 1017 of the Code, and
that we are to look at both the evidenee as transeribed and the
Judge's notes,

Taken together, then, the evidenee is in substance this:

Hannay, who was a eonstable under Stephenson, was last seen P
by him on December 4, 1913, when he went away on leave
Stephenson heard from him later at Vancouver and also at
Seattle, which latter eity is in the State of Washington, without
Canada, that he has failed to report, and that he has ab
sconded,

As to the use of the word “absconded’ by the witness, there
is a confliet hetween the Judge's notes and the transeript, or at
least there appears to me to be such, but assuming the word ‘o
have been used hy the witness I do not think from reading the
evidenee as a whole we ean take it that it means more than that
he had left the country, so that the implication that he was out
of the country for the country’s good and therefore not likely to

have returned should not attach.
Then, taking the statement that he (Stephenson) heard from
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Hannay at Seattle, that may be open to two constructions,
either that he heard dirveet, as by letter, or from some third
party. If the latter, that would not be evidenee as it is hear
say : il the former, no evidence is given that there was a letter
at all, or that it was dated from or postmarked at Seattle, evon
il such evidence would be sufficient upon which to found «
reasonable inference that he was still absent from Canada, con

sidering the lapse of time and the proximity of Seattle to
British Columbia.

Further, there is not a tittle of evidenee to shew that any
efforts whatsoever have bheen put forth to discover his where
abonts,

The Crown's ease then rests upon the fact that he left
Canada, was heard from in Seattle some time prior to the trial,
that he was a constable on leave and should have reported for
duty, and that he had not done so

I have dealt with the first two, and it seems to me they are
not sufficient,

Does the faet that he was a constable on leave, and has not
reported for duty, so strengthen the ease as to justify the
learned trial Judge in admitting the depositions?

I must confess that, in the ahsence of authority I should
have entertained some doubt, hut we have been refe
decision of the Supreme Court of the North-West Territorics
en bane, reported in & Can, Cr. Cas, 475 (The Queen v, For
suthe) where, under eireumstances very similar, the Court un
animously held that the trial Judge was justified in admitting
the depositions.

red to a

This authority is, of course, not hinding on us, hut besides
entertaining a high regard for the opinion of the members of
that Court, I think it is desirable (compatible with the interests
of justice) that decisions in eriminal matters should be as
uniform as possible throughout Canada

[ would therefore answer the first question in the negative
It becomes unnecessary to deal with the other phase of the
ease,

McPumnaes, JA. :—The aceused was tried and found guilty
at the special assize at New Westminster in January, 1914, of
riotous destruction and riotons damage to property, riot anl
unlawful assembly.

The Crown introduced the evidence of one George Hannay.
a provineial constable, at the trial, as given at the preliminary
inquiry before the committing magistrate,

The question as submitted by the learned trial Judge, follow-
ing the order of this Court after appeal had, to state a case,
reads as follows :—
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Did 1 err in allowing the depositions of George Hannay, as taken at
and set out at pp. 120 to 142 of the appeal hook,
nee at the trial, on the evidenee of David Stephen

the preliminary heari
to be admitted as evi
son, which was substantially as follows:—

That the said George Hannay, one of the constables on his stafl at
Nanaimo, had failed to report for duty. He left on leave about the dth of
December, sinee which time he had not seen him,  He heard from him
later at Vancouver and again from Seattle, US A, He had failed to re
coand he said he had absconded.

The transeript from ques. 6 on page 2 down to line 16 is unintelligible

wacdiring by counsel and remonstrance by me. It

There was ¢
would be gquite impossible for even the most expert stenographer to have

canght the significance of the dialogue.
As to the observations of Mr. Bird in line 21, my elear recollection is
that what he urged upon me was that there was no evidence that Hannay

is nowe out of Canada, 1, however, held that that evidence was suflicient

upon which to hase a e able inference that he was still out of Canada,

The rest of the subjoi transeript strikes me as not containing all that

took place: for example the last page, beginning at line 11 where there

is a clear omission

My own reeollection of the faet that Chief Constable Stephenson stated
that he had heard of Hannay in Seattle is borne out by my notes made at
the time, which read:—

“Hannay, 4th  December, Vancouver, Seattle, abseonded.” and  the
word “Seattle” in margin underlined.  He mentioned Seattle in reply to a
question put by me after counsel had subsided.

In my opinion, where the accuracy of the evidence adduced
at the trial, or its completeness is questioned, this Court must
place the greatest reliance upon the case as stated by the trial
Judge, and his notes of the evidence,

Here we have the evidence as transeribed by the steno-
grapher questioned by the learned trial Judge, but we have
in precise terms from the learned trial Judge the evidence which
is material to warrant the introduetion of the evidence of Han
nay.

That evidence is, that Hannay had failed to report for duty,
having left in December, 1913, and had not heen seen sinee,
that he had been heard from in Vaneouver, later in Seattle in
the State of Washington, one of the United States of Ameriea,
and that he had absconded.

Seetion 999 of the Criminal Code sets forth what is to 1
proved to admit of the depositions heing read as evidenee in th
prosecution, that is, such facts are proved that it can he
ably inferred therefrom that the person whose evidence
taken before the trial in the investigation of the charge is ab
sent from Canada.

S01

wis

The Criminal Code unquestionably commits the determing
tion of the matter to the trial Judge. and we have here th
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learned tri;
using this language

Judge in the stated case submitted to this Court

1. however, held that that evidenes

vis sullicient upon which to base
1 reasonable inference that he was still out of Canada

It is to be noticed that the learned trial Judee in his chare
to the jury made this reference to the evidence of Hannay

Now where is Hannay ? His evidenee was vead here bocanse he was out

the jurisdiction of the Count He cannot e t, otherwise that evid
tnee could not have been read

Now, what was the course taken by the connsel for the ae
cused !

The learned trial Judge states this

As to the «

that what he

rvations of Mr. Bivd in line 20 my elear reeollection is

I upon me was that there was no evidence that Hannay
< norr ont of Canada

At line 21, p. 262, of the stated case, we have the followin:
statement as being made by Mr. Bird (counsel for the acensed
when David Stephenson, the chief constable, is heing examined
as to Hannay's whereabouts: “* My, Bird . The c¢hiel of polie
does not know that he is out of Canada.™

In a previous statement from Mr. Bivd, at p. 262, we find him
saying, *Of course I do not admit that Mr. Hannay has ah
\l‘(\“ll"'l B

This is followed by this observation from the learned trial
Judge - —

You are not admitting anything Fhe ehief of police has sworn to it

The evidenee of Hannay was then vead, until the Conrt and
the foreman of the jury intervened with the statement that the
evidence as to the houses having bheen hurned had beon heard
over and over again.

Then we have Mr. Bird interposing and saying, at p. 263

My learned fricad must put in all the evidence with relation to this

man—evidence for the acensed as well as evic

vinst the acense
The Crown counsel in answer said: 1 was trying to. "
Then, apparently, further diseussion hetween the Court an 'l
counsel takes place, and finally we have this

Wr. Bivd:—1 ask my learned friend to put in questions 119 to s

Tue Covnr:—We want to hear the prisoncr’s connection wit
things,
e, Taylor AL right (reads gquestions 119 10 138

It is fair to assume that in the opinion of counsel, the ques
tions and answers asked to be read were not prejudicial, hat
favourable to the accused

However, no doubt, the question we have to decide whe
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ther the depositions were properly admitted; as counsel for the
Crown frankly admitted that HHannay’s testimony may have
influenced the verdiet of the jury, and if wrongly admitted
would offend against the principle well defined in The King v.
Allen, sub wom, Allen v, The King (1911), 18 Can. Cr, Cas. 1,
H Can. S.CUR. 331,

The learned trial Judge having heard the evidenee as given
at the trial as to the whercahouts of Hannay, decided that the
evidence addueed entitled him to reasonably infer that Hannay
was absent from Canada,

In Halsbury'’s Laws of England, vol. 9, at p. 366, footnote
(a), we have this stated:

e question woether the evidence is suflicient to prove the conditions

ww the determing

it to the admission of the depositions is one
v Judge: R, v Ntephenson (1862), Le, & Ca. 165,

pre

tion of the presidi

I am not of the opinion that anything nufair was done at
the trial, and | must say that even with the objection made to
Hannay's evidenee, nothing was suggested that would indicate
that prejudiee was apprehended from the introduction of
the evidence; in faet, as | have pointed out, eertain portions

of the evidence, counsel for the aceused desired should be read
in evidenee, and this is not a case of new evidence being intro
dueed unknown to the accused

With regard to the evidence as to Hannay being absent
from Canada, my opinion is that the learned trial Judge had
ample evidence upon which to draw the inference that he was
absent from Canada.

The ehief constable, under whom Hannay was, swore in posi
tive terms that Hannay had absconded. This coming from Han
nay's superior officer, and one who must know the seriousness
of such a statement, in itself is most convineing proof along with
the other testimony given, that Hannay was out of the juris
dietion, and absent from Canada.

The word ““abscond’” is dealt with in Wharton's Law Lexi
om (19020, 10th ed., and we find this language :

Abscond—to fly the country in order to escape (1) arrest for erime

This sufficiently indicates the gravity «nd meaning attach
able to the use of the word, and whilst reference is made to the
evidenee as given, indieating Hannay's absence from Canada,
I, of course, do so with all reservation, and not intending. as it
would be wrong to do so, to suggest that Hannay has in any
way contravened the eriminal law; still it was a matter of evid
ence before the learned trial Judge, potent in its meaning, and
from which a strong inference could be drawn that Hannay,
provincial constable, not having reported for duty, and when
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last heard from—in the United States-—was at the time of the
trial absent from Canada,

The Queen v, Forsythe, 5 Can, Cr, Cas. 475, would seem to
be an authority strongly in support of the decision arrived at hy
the learned trial Judge,

The learned trial Judge having proceeded upon the evid
enee addueed hefore him, and having drawn the inference that
it could be reasonably inferved that Hannay was absent from
Canada, what right of review resides in this Court

No doubt, if there was a total absence of evidenee—or mani
festly not sufficient evidence—then this Court could and would
interfere, where of opinion that there had been a miscarri:

of justice. But is the case before us one of such a charactor?
In my opinion it is not, and, in my opinion, the learned trial
Judge drew the necessary and obvious ‘inference deducible
from the evidenee adduced before him ot the trial, that being
that Hannay was absent from Canada.

It therefore follows that, in my opinion, the question

as
stubmitted should be answered in the negative
{ it ' medd
EATON v. CREIGHTON
RBritish €' bia Supreme t, Muirph !. Ja ' 16, 1914
IFaxes (S 11 B—119 NOTICE OF ASSESSMENT-0)y i
SALL
Under the Assessment Aet, RLSBC ISOT, ¢, 170 \
the B.C, Taxation Aet, 1911, ¢h. 222, notice either actual o 1 "
tive as therein provie < AN ess \ nent v ova \
and where the letters “N.R™ we itted o th roll i
respeet of a person whom the assessor must Lave no

resident, there is not the equivalent of serviee by reason of see. 61 and

no valid assessment if notice were not in faet given

Faxes (§ 11 F—140) —STATUTORY CONFIRMATION —\ ALIDATING
LAR ASSESSMENT

IRREGT

A tax deed issued on a sale under an assessment void by
the omi nt
by the enrative provisions
RSO, 1011, ¢h 2, s

[Riesbech v, Creighton, 12 D.LR. 363, followed.]

ment itice thereof, is not va
Statutes B.C, 19034, ch, 53, s

AcTION to set aside a tax deed
Judgment was given for the plaintiff.
. M. Woodworth, for plaintiff,

C'..J. White, for defendant.

Mureny, J.:—In this action I find under sec. 39 of the

Assessment Aet, R.S.B.C. 1897, ch. 179, which, with a few

Murphy, J.
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amendments was in foree at the time the tax sale took place,
that various matters are to be done by the assessor, and, amongst
other things, after diligent inquiry, he has to insert the letters
SNURST inacolumn of the tax roll if the party is a non-resident.
Almost any inquiry would have hrought to the notice of the tax
assessor the fact that the plaintiff in this action was a non-resi-
dent.  In fact, the tax assessor must have known it, hecause
the notices that he sent ont were heing continuously returned
to his office,

Then, by sec. 60 of that Aet, it is the duty of the assessor
before eompleting his roll to send out notices to residents and
to non-residents, if he knows their addresses. By see. 61 of the
same Aet insertion in the roll of the lette R.” amounts to
service of the party who is a non-resident.  As that was not
done in this ease there was no service, either actual or construe-
tive, on Eaton, of the assessment.

In wmy opinion notice is an essential element of the assess-
ment and there is no valid assessment if such notice, either
actual or constructive, as these statutes provide for, is not given.
That heing so, I am bound to follow Ricsbeeh v. Creighton, 12
D.L.R. 363, as to the contention that another seetion of the Aet
cures any defeet. 1t was there held by my brother Clement that
that section did not eure a defeet in the assessment. I think
the giving of notice, either actual or construetive, is essential
and therefore | give judgment for the plaintiff.,

Judgment for plaintifl.

JACKSON v. CANADIAN PACIFIC R. CO.
Uberta Supreme Court, Seott, 1. February 16, 1914,

L MASTER  AND  SERVANT (8§ 11 B 3—141) —SERVANT'S  ASSUMPTION O
RISKS—ELEVATORS,

The risks of employ ment assumed by an operator of an elevator in

a large oftice building cannot be construed to comprise risks caused

by the employer’s failure (a) to provide for the use of snch operator

an elevator in proper working order, and (5) to enclose the elevator

shaft at the diferent floors of tl ildi

[ Nuith v, Baker, [1801] A.C

ham Metal Co, [1899] 2 Q.B,

2. NEGLIGENCE (8 1] A—T8) —CONTRIBUTORY  NEG

ENCY FROM SUPERVENING NEGLIGENCE OF ¥

3 and Williams v, Birming
rred to,]

JENCE—SUDDEN  EMERG
TOYER,

Where the operator of an or in an oftice building is ascending
with passengers and suddenly finds himself unable with the motor
mechanism at hand to control or stop the elevator, the emergency will
relieve him from being charged with contributory negliy in respect
of the course taken by him to meet the emergency by ealling down to
the person in charge of the eleetrie switches awaiting his signal and
for overlooking the immediate danger to himself in projecting his
head over the side of the elevator in so doing, where a person of o1
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dinary prudence might be expected to take
to avert the contemplated danger to the

[For other ator
fining o, 12 DLR
D.LR. 177,

a similar risk in an effort
sengers and himself
cident cases, see Hitehin v. B0, Suga
and Charles v, Norton-Griffiths € 15

Action in negligenee by the widow of a deceased elevaton
operator for damages for his death by aceident while in the em
ployment of the defendant company op

Judgment was given for the plaintiff’

ating its elevator,

Mex. Stuart, K.C., for plaintiff
Frank Ford, K.C., for defendant company

Scorr, J.:—The plaintiff is the widow of Joseph Jackson,
deceased, who, while in the employment of defendant company
and operating an elevator in its office huilding in Edmonton, re
ceived injuries which eaused his death

The plaintifft charges that the elevator was defeetively con
strueted, improperly adjusted, insufficiently  protected, and
otherwise out of order, that defendant company was therehy
gnilty of negligence and that the death of deceased resnlted
from such negligence.  She elaims £5,000 damages

The defendant eompany, besides denying negligence on
part, and that, if there was such negligence, it was the eanse of
the injury, charges that it was eaused by the negligence of the
deceased, that there was contributory neg

s

rencee on lis part and
that the injuries were due to one of the ordinary risks of his
employment voluntarily undertaken by him.

The plaintiff in her evidence admitted that she was not the
personal representative of deceased, and counsel for defendant
company thereupon contended that she was not entitled to
cover, and I so held. e, however, stated that he wonld he satis
fied if plaintiff’s counsel wonld undertake that she wonld obtain
letters of administration to the estate of the deceased.  That
undertaking having been given, the trial was proceeded with
The plaintiff has since obtained such letters of administration

The deceased was employed by defendant company to work
the elevator and had been in charge of it and working it for
vight days up to the time of the accident. TI
installed it placed one of its men with the dec

company which

ised for the first
two days in order to instruet him in its working and manag
ment.

The building contained six storeys, and the elevator was de
signed to serve all of them. The four lower storeys were com
pleted and oceupied.  The other two were incomplete, hut th
clevator was used occasionally for the carriage of materials
therefor and the workmen therein, At the time of the accident
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the elevator shaft at the lower four storeys was completely en-
closed by iron grille work which would prevent any person in
the elevator cage from projecting any portion of his body more
than a slight distance heyond the cage. At the two upper
storeys it was not so enclosed or protected in any way, and
there a person in the cage might project himself heyond it to
such extent that when the eage was ascending he would come in
contact with the floors above.

At the time of the accident the deceased, having a number of
passengers with him in the eage, started it npwards from the
ground floor. It moved upwards ahout a foot and then stopped.
He tried to start it again by moving eertain levers in the cage,
but, having failed to do so, he left it and went down to the base-
ment, where a means for starting it had apparently bheen pro-
vided. That was by pressing in certain switches and keeping
them pressed in until sueh time as a person in the eage should
move certain levers therein and thereby start the elevator. The
effect of the mechanism, however, was such that, while the
switches in the basement continued to be pressed in, the person
operating the elevator from the eage could start it but he could
not stop it.  While in the basement deceased saw a painter
working there, whom he instrueted to keep the switches pressed
in until he (deceased) returned to the eage, put it in motion, and
shouted to him to remove the switeches. Upon returning to the
cage deceased started it moving upwards and then shouted down
the shaft to the painter, but the latter failed to hear him. As
the cage moved upwards he continued shouting, and after it
passed the fourth floor he put out his head beyond the cage, with
his face downwards, and still continued to shout. While in this
position his head came in contact with the fifth floor, thus caus-
ing his death. The eage continued rising until it reached the
top of the hmilding, where it stopped, a mechanism having been
there provided for automatically entting off the power at that
point. Tt is shewn that this mechanism did not always work,
but it is not shewn what the consequences would be in case it
failed to work,

The evidence is conclusive that, so long as the eleetrie enrrent
was supplied for working the machinery, the elevator, if in
proper working order, could be worked without danger by a
person within the cage. There is no evidence that there was
any failure that day to supply the eurrent. The fact that only
a few minutes elapsed from the time it stopped working until it
started again leads to the conclusion that the supply of current
had not failed and that the stoppage was due to some other
cause.

I find that there was negligence on the part of defendant

e 5
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company, 1st, in not providing for the use of deceased an eleva
tor in proper working order, and 2nd, in not enclosing the
elevator shaft at the fifth and sixth storc

The deceased knew, or ought to have known, the danger he
would ineur by putting his head hevond the cage at the fifth
and sixth floors, and, had the elevator been in proper working
order, it is prohable that he would not have ineurred that risk
but the fact that the elevator continued to ascend and that he
could not stop it, ereated an emergency which

it is only rea
sonable to presume, he had never contemplated. 1t vaS ol
which neeessitated prompt and decisive action on his part and
it could hardly be expected that, under those cireumstances, he
would exercise that eare and diserction which, under ordinary
circumstances, he might be hound to exereise. 1t might reason
ably have oceurred to him that, unless the eage were stopped
before he reached the top of the building, he or his passengers
or the property of defendant company in his charge would e
in serious danger, and in the hurry and confusion he probably

overlooked the immediate danger to himself in taking the conrse
he did. A person of ordinary intelligence might easily make a
mistake under the circumstances. 1 therefore hold that the

nes

In Smith v. Baker, [1891] A.C. 325, Lord Watson, referring
to the effect of the maxim volewti non fit injuria says, at p

deceased was not guilty of contributory neg

W

In its application to questions between the employe nd t employed
the maxim, as now used, generally imports that the workman had either
expressly or by implication agreed to take upon himself the 1 tendant
upon the particular work he was engaged to porform and from which h
has suffered injury he gquestion which has most frequently to be eo
sidered is not whether he voluntarily and ras exposed himself to injury

but whether he agreed that, if injury should befall him, the risk was to I
b
of the risk is left to implieation, the w

s and not his master’s, When, as is commonly the case, his aceeptance

kman cannot reasonably be held

to have undertaken it unless he knew of its existence and appreciated or
had the means of appreciating its danger But, assuming that he did so

1 am unable to aceede to the suggestion that the mere fact of his con

tinuing at his work with such knowledge and appreciation will, in eve

case, necessarily imply his acceptance.  Whether it will have that effect

not depends, in my opinion, to a considerable extent wpon the nature of the
risk and the workman's connection with it, as well as upon other eon

siderations which must vary according to the circumstances of each ease

Similar views are expressed by Romer, L., in his judgment
in Williams v. Birmingham cte. Metal Co., [1899] 2 Q.B. 338 at
345, in which will be found a concise s
speeting the liability of employers for injuries sustained by
their workmen.

atement of the
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ALTA. It appears from the evidence that at the time deceased was
ey engaged by the agent of defendant company to work the eleva-
lt.'li tor the latter asked him (deceased), what he knew about elevs

-_— tors, to which he replied that he had some experience in the

JACKSON 610 country. It appears that the only experience he had was

L . > . . o . :
Caxapiay  the daily use of one installed in the factory there in which he

|l'{\""t"' was employed and that he never worked one himself. 1 do not
ohy attach any importance to this statement of the deceased as it did
Boott, 1. not convey the meaning that he had any experience in working

an elevator,

I hold, upon the evidenee, that the deceased did not accept
the risks of his employment which were caused by the negli-
genee of which 1 have found the defendant company guilty.

The deceased was about 53 years of age at the time of his
denth, and was in reasonably good health. Ile was then receiv-
ing $60 per month from the defendant company. It is also
shewn that the expectation of life for a healthy male of 54
vears would be 17.82 years, and that the present value of an
) per month for that period would be
$3.301.60,  Damages to that amount would he excessive.  There
should, at he dedueted the living expenses of deceased
during the period referred to, and it should not be assumed
seipt of the wages at the same rate

annuity  yielding

that he would have been in r
during the whole of that period.

I give judgment for the plaintiff for 4,000, and I apportion
the amount between the plaintiff and the children of the de
censed as follows: $2,200 to the plaintiff and $600 to each of
the three children.

The plaintiff will have her costs of the action.

Judgment for plaintiff.

POMERLEAU v, THOMPSON,

ALTA. Vberta Supreme Court, Beck, J, February
s.c 1. MECHANICS' LIENS (8 V=301 —T0 WHAT PROPERTY ATTACHES—MONEY
l‘;l; OWING TO CONTRACTOR
: The effect of sees, 37 to 40 of the Mechanies' Lien Act, Alta, Statutes

1006, ch. 21, is to constitute the moneys owing to a contractor for
wetting out timber and logs, u specifie fund, on which the workmen
and labourers have a lien for wages, with an equitable as well as
statutory legal remedy in regard thereto,
[ Royal Bank of Canada v. The King, 9 D.LR. 337, [1913) A.C. 283
applied: Wilson v, Church (1879), 48 LJ. Ch. 690; National Bolivian
Navigation Co. v, Wilson (18807, 5 A.C, 176, specially referred 1o
and see Annotation on Mechanies' Liens, 16 D.LR, 121, ante.]
MecnaNies' LIENS (§ VII—=69) —PERSONAL JUDGMENT AGAINST CON
TRACTOR—LABOURERS' LIEN—LOGGING OPERATIONS,
An employee of the contractor for getting out logs who has ob
tained personal judgment against the contractor does not thereby
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forfeit his equitable right to be paid out of the fund which hy the
Mechanies” Lien Act (Alta.) 1906, ch, 21, secs, 37 and 38, is ereated
for the protection of the workmen and labourers eng ¢ work
and such right may be enfore
the money due by the owner s to the contractor
ing the lien of the workmen to have priority over the claim «
sution ereditors,

garnishment prog

ex

LOGARNISHMENT  (§ 11 F=55) —ATTACHING  CREDITOR CLAIMING LIEN ON
FUND—DPRIORITIES,

The fact that the party elaiming a lien on a fund paid into court

by the garnishees in garnishee process was the exeention ereditor at

ose instance and suit the garnishment p ss was served will not

deprive him from elaiming priority over other ereditors in respect of

his statutory lien on the fund when the rights of all claimants and
ereditors come to be adjudieated upon

ApPPLICATION to settle the rights to a sum of money paid into
Court hy the garnishees.

H. P. Paul, for plaintiff

H. R. Milner, for other execution ereditors

N. E. Bolton, for Bank of Montreal

Beck, J.:—This is an application to settle the rights to a
sum of money paid into Court hy the warnishees, as hetween
the plaintiff, other execution eveditors of the defendant, and an
assignee of the garnishees.  The questions involved in the appli
cation before me depend upon the interpretation to he given to
sees. 37 (ol which schedule “*C™ is a part), 38, 39, and 40 of the
Mechanies' Lien Aet (¢h. 21 of 1906

A firm of Bell & MePhee were persons
making or entering into a contraet, engagement or agreement with another
person (the defendant Thompson) for the purpose of furnishing, supplyving
or obtaining timber or I

by which it was requisite or necessary to

eng

or employ workmen or lalwourers in the obtaining. supplying and

furnishing such logs or timber as aforesaid
The plaintiff and a number of others who assigned their
claims to him were

workmen or labourers employed or engaged on or under such contraet, en

gagement or agreement,
The plaintiff obtained judgment on behalf of himself and
his assignors against Thompson for some $2.300 odd, as heing

the amount of wages or pay due and owing to them as workmen or

labourers employed or engaged on or under such contraet, engagement or

ement.

A garnishee summons was issued in this action against Bell &
MePhee, who ultimately paid into Court approximately that
amount,

It is indieated and undisputed that the only moneys owing
hy Bell & McPhee to Thompson were moneys earned by Thomp-
son under his contract with them for getting out timber and
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logs.  The moneys then paid into Court by Bell & MePhee must
be deemed to be the moneys which, had Bell & MePhee con-
formed to the provisions of see. 37, they ought to have paid to
the plaintiff and his assignors in payment of the wages owing
to them by Thompson, resulting, necessarily, in the discharge
pro tanto of their direct liability to Thompson.

That see. (37) placed upon them an obligation

before making any payment for or on behalf of or under sueh contrae

engagement or agreement, of any sum of money or by Kind (to) require
such person to whom payment is to be made (Thompson) to produce and
furnish a pay-roll or sheet of the wages and amount due and owing and
of the
schedule € annexed

f (which pay-roll or sheet may be in the form of
» this Aet) or, if not paid, the amount of wages
or pay due and owing to all the workm
t, engi
when the said logs or timber is delivered or taken in eharge for or by or

n or labourers employed or en

gaged on or under such contrs gement or agreement at the time

on behalf of the person so making such payment and receiving the timber
or logs;

and the next see. (38) proceeds to say that ““any person’ (in
this case, Bell & MePhee)

making any payment under sueh eontract, engagement or agreement

without requiring the production of the pay-roll or sheet as mentioned in
see. 37 of this Act shall be lable at the suit of any workman or labourey

so engaged under said contract, engag

ment or agreement for the amount
of pay so due and owing to said workman or labourer under said eontraet

engangement or agreement,

Then see. 39 says: “the person’ (Bell & MePhee
to whom such pay-roll or sheet is given shall retain for the use of the
labourers or workmen whose names are set out in such pay-roll or sheet
the sums set opposite their respective names which have not been paid

and the receipts of such labourers or workmen shall be sufficient diseharg
therefor,

Besides the remedy expressly given by the statute, namely,
a right of action against the head contractor, I am of opinion
that there exists an equitable remedy. | think the effeet of these
statutory provisions was to constitute the moneys owing hy Bell
& MePhee to Thompson in respeet of the contraet for the getting
out of timber and logs, a fund-—a specifiec fund to which th
workmen and labourers have a right to look for payment of
their wages earned by work in furtherance of the contraet, |
use the word ““fund' in the sense of the following definitions
“Fund,” “a stock or sum of money, especially one set apart for
a particular purpose,”” Murray’s New English Dictionary 1V
Fund, sh. 4a; and “*a eollection or an appropriation of money,"””
Bouvier’s Law Dict. V. Fund. 1t is used in the sense in which
I use it, when a **fund in Court™ is spoken of.

If 1 am correet in this view, that these moneys were or be
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came at any time a fund in this sense, then they are, 1 foel quite
sure, a fund upon which the workmen and labourers have a lien
for their wages. There arve instructive observations on ** Equit
able Liens™ in Pomeroy’s Equit. Juris. Srd ed.. pars. 165 of seq.,
and 1233 ¢f seq.

For the enforeement of such a lien the appropriate equit-
able remedies hy way ol injunetion, receiver, acconnts, and
enquiries and distribution are, according to the cirenmstanees,
applicable.

The broad prineiple, upon which I am placing my decision
in this matter is expressed and exemplificd in the recent case of
Royal Bank of Canada v, The King, 9 DR 337, [1913] AC
283, 82 L JP.C. 33 and by the cases therein referred to

It is a well-established prineiple of the English common law that when

money has been r

ived by one person which in justice and equity Telongs
to another, under eireumstances which render the receipt of it a reevipt by
the defendant to the use of the plaintitf, the latter may recover as for
mwoney had and received to his ns he principle extends to ease v hiere
the money has been paid for consideration which has failed. 1t applics

1= was pointed out by Lord Justice Brett in Wilson v, Chureh (18701, 18

L1 Ch. 690, 13 ChD. 1, when money has been paid to borrowers in e

leration of the undertaking of a scheme to he carried into effeet subse
quently to the payment and which has beeome abortive,  The lender has
|

in this case a right to claim the return of the money in the hands of the

horrowers as being held to his us Wilson v, Chureh, which was aflirmed
in the House of Lords under the name of No tional Bolivian Navigation Co

v. Wilson (1880), 5 App. Cas, 176, is an excellent illustration of the prin

ciple. A loan had been raised to n foreign railway, on a prospectus

which set out a concession by the foreign Government in virtue of which

the bondholders were to have the benefit of certain enstoms duties.  The
kel

X

reign Government, finding that the vailway had not been made, rey

the eoncession,  The trustees, to whom the money had been paid to
pended on the gradual eonstruction of the railway, contended that it was
not apparent that they conld not with certain varintions substantially
ecarry out the scheme, It was held that, while the Government had a right
to revoke the concession which conld not Le guestioned, the effect of its so
doing was to vary materially the prospeets amd terms of security of the

| fon whether the scheme had beecome so

ndholders, and that the qu

thortive that the eonsideration for the advances had failed must e de
termined, not merely by a survey of physieal or financial considerations
but by reference to the conditions originally stipulated for. The bond
holders were deelared to be entitled to recover their money

I find the moneys paid in hy Bell & MePhee as garnishees
to be a fund upon which the plaintiff had a lien for the amount
of his judgment.  As it is less in amount than the judgment, 1
will order the whole sum to be paid to the plaintiff’

It was contended against the plaintiff that he had waived
his elaim to a lien by reason of his suing Thompson only, in an
action of debt or hy recovering judgment thercin or by th
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ALTA.  garnishee proceedings. | see no prineiple on which 1 onght so to
8.C. hold.

1914 In the case of an ordinary mechanies’ lien the len-claimant

S may undoubtedly  bring his action elaiming both a personal
PoMenriest . . 3

0. Judgment as against his employer and a lien as against the
Tuomeson.  owner of the property.  Why may he not do so in separate ae-
tions?  The amount realizable by way of lien might be insuffi
cient to pay his elaim. A judgment against his employer might
be nugatory unless very speedily obtained.  The employer is
liahle to have judgment against him for the whole indebtedness.
His ultimate Hability may eventually be reduced or extinguished

Beck, J.

hy amount by foree of the lien.  The same
principle should operate in the present case.

The Bank of Montreal elaim the fund in gquestion nnder an
assignment from Bell & MePhee made on February, 1913, Their
solicitor appeared upon the return of the summons, although
the bank had not been served, the plaintift having no notice of
the hank's elaim. T understand that inasmuch as it has other
security for the indebtedness owing them, the hank is not dis-
posed to press its elaim on this application. 11 it decides 1o do
80, some further enquiries and diveetions will he necessary, as, in
my opinion, the plaintilf would have a right to a marshalling ol
securities,

The order which T have stated T will make will not issu
for ten days, nor without leave from me pending the aseertain
ment of the position the hank propose to take.

Ovder accordingly

YUKON. REX v. KOLEMBER.
—_— Yukon Tervitovial Court, Rlack, J., pro tewm. February 7, 1910

LoCormrs (81 AG1TT) - CRIMINAL JURISPICTION Y URON TERRITORY
14 RN, Mounten Povicy

Ihe extended jurisdietion given by sec 7 of the Cr, Code (amend
ment of 1900), to eity and town magistrates does not apply to give
jurisdietion in the Yukon Tervitory to an officer of the INW
Mounted Police, although possessing all the powers of two justices by
virtue of the Yukon Aet, RS Wi, eh, 63

[R. v, Mecander, 13 DLR, 21 Can, Ur. Cas, 473, followed. |

2o Hameas corrts (810 1la) ~ORDER FOR FURTHER BETENTION —JURIS
DICTION

While an order for further detention may be justiticd under Oy

Code see. 1120 on a habeas corpus application allowed because of o
technieal error which rendered the vietion bad, it should not s
where the official who purported to make the commitment wis
istrates to whom extended  jurisdietion
as that on which the convietion

m
not of the class of 1
been given in respeet

stich offences
was improperly made

[R. v. Blueher, T Can. Cr, Cas, 278: R
Cas, 116 By, Benner, 8 Can. Cr, Cas,

Rreckenvidge, 7 Can, Oy
followed. |

Statement Maneas corpus motion in respeet of a convietion on sim
mary trial for theft of $50
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The prisoner was dischareed YUKON
J. P Swmith, for Crown I ¢
. W, (' Tabor, for defendant 1914
[N
Brack Gdepak pro tompore On January 26, 1914, at 0.
Dawson, in the YaKon Tervitory, Sam Kolember, the defendant,  Rovoon
was charged hefore Major 0. D, Moodie, o=
v commissioned oflieer of the Royal North West Mounted Poliee, having
possessing and exereising all the powers of twa justioes of the peace within
the Yukon Territory

for that he did on or about Janwary 25, 1914, at Klondike eity
n the Yukon Tervitory, steal from the person of one Ella

White, the stum of 50 in money, thereby committing theft, con
rary to the provisions of the Criminal Code

The acensed consented to be teied summarily hefore Majo
Mocdie and pleaded not guilty. The teial was procecded with
mder see, 777, Part 16 of the Code which provides for summary
trial of indietable offences, and the acensed was convieted and
entenced to three months” imprisonment

The warrant of commitment under which the defendant is
letained i custody sets Torth that the convietion was had |
fore Major Moodie as a commissioned officer of the Roval North
West Mounted Police having the jurisdiction ahove stated

Application is made on behalt of said Kolember for a writ

of habeas corpus to have the hody of said Kolember hefore a
Judge in Chambers with a view to quashing the convietion on
th round that Major Moodie had not the jurisdiction to ty
L the ease
By see. 105 of the Yukon Aet, eh. 63, RS 1906, it is pro

ided that eertain persons ineluding

ery commissioned officer of the Roval No Mounted P'ali |
§ ficio, have, possess and exercise all the powers of 4 justioe of the pea
! ftwo justices of the peace under any | Finanie \ v m
|/ in foree in the Territory
'
¢ By see, 89 of the said Aet authority is given to the Governon
eounedl to appoint poliee magistrates for Dawson and White
i orse in the Territory, who shall reside at those places resped
i vely and shall ordinarily exercise their funetions there, but
1

o shall have jurisdietion vespeetively in sueh portions ol
he Territory as arve defined in their commissions

Seetion 777 of the Criminal Code provides that if any per
mois charged in the Provinee of Ontario before a police magis
rate or before a stipendiary magistrate in any county or dis

tin that provinee with having committed an offence sueh

15 charged in this case, sueh person may, with his own con
nt, be tried before such magistrate and power is given to such
(2)

wastrate to sentence, and by subsee the provisions of

seetion are made to apply to certain magistrates in th

1l




148

YUKON.

T
1914

Rex
",
KoLEMBER

tudge Black

Dominion Law Reporrs, [16 D.LR.

Provinee of Quebee and to police and stipendiary magistrates in
cities and towns having a population of not less than 2,500, and
in the Yukon Territory to Judges of the Territorial Court and
police magistrates in said Territory.

It is argued on behalf of the Crown that see. 771, sub-see.
(6) of the Cr. Code, which for the purposes of said Part 16
gives the definition of ““magistrate’” in the Yukon Territory as
any Judge of the Territorial Court, any two justices sitting together, and
any funetionary or tribunal having the powers of two justices,
gives jurisdiction to a commissioned officer of the Royal North
West Mounted Police in this case.  Counsel for Kolember,
takes the ground that, by see. 7 under which the trial was
had, jurisdietion is given in the Yukon Territory only to Judues
of the Territorial Court and police magistrates. In Rer v,
Alerander, 21 Can, Cr. Cas. 473, 13 D.LR. 385, a charge of
theft of an amount in excess of $10 which was tried before the
police magistrate of Calgary on May 5, 1913—it was held by
Mr. Justice Beek, of the Supreme Court of Alberta, that the
extended jurisdietion given by Criminal Code, see. 777, sub-
see, (21, to “police and stipendiary magistrates of cities and
incorporated towns' to try with the consent of the acceused, is
dal kind of poliee or stipendiary
ity s designated in terms con
forming to the statute, and not to magistrates for a whole pro
vinee or judicial distriet with merely consequent jurisdiction
for a eity or ineorporated town within the territorial limits

Major Moodie not heing a police magistrate in the Yukon
Territory had not, in myv view, the power, anthority and juris
dietion’ vested in him by law to try Kolewber, and the consent

intended to apply only to a s

magistrate whose ofticial en

of the aceused could not eonfer snch jurisdiction: The King
v. Breckenvidge, T Can. Cr. Cas. 116, 1T hold, therefore, that
the convietion and warrant are bad for want of jurisdietion

I am asked, under see. 1120 of the Code to make an order
for the further detention of the prisoner.  In the case of 7'
King v. Fucrst, 15 D.LR. 214, 22 Can. Cr. Cas. 183, on a simi
lar application, an order for the detention of the prisoner was
made, There the magistrate was proeceding under the seetion
of the Code giving him jurisdietion but made a technical errvor
which rendered bad the eonvietion.  In this case the magistrate
acted without jurisdiction, and, following the decisions in 7'h
King v. Breckenwridge, T Can. Cr, Cas. 116 The King v. Benner,
R Can, Cr. Cas, 398 and Rere v, Blucher, 7 Can, Cr. Cas, 278, 1
feel that I must deeline to apply the provisions of the seetion
and I leave the private proseeutor and the Crown prosecutor to
take such course as they may see fit to take.

The prisoner will, therefore, be discharged.  There will e
the usau! order for protection and no costs.

Prisoner discharged
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procures any person to commit the offence.  If several persons form a
common intention to prosecute any unlawful purpose and to wssist each
other tl n, each of them is a party to every offence committed by any
of them
which offence was or

\ the prosecution of such common purpose, the commission of
ught to have been known to he a probable conse

quence of the prosecution of such common purpose.

They went out to burglavize and to hold up, fully armed. What was
the probable consequence of the prosecution of that design®  The probable
ryone who counsels or procures another person

consequence of thatt 'K
to be o party to an offence of which that person is afterwards guilty, is
a party to that offence (although it may be
from that in which eounsel suggested ) everyone who o
another to be a party to an offence is o party to that offence which that
other commits in consequence of such counselling or procuring. and which
the person connselling or procuring knew or onght to have known to be
likely to he committed in consequence of such connselling or procuring,

A principal, there may be the actual perpetrator of the that
is the one, as 1 ohave told you, who with his own hands or through his

mmitted o oway ditferent

Is or proctires

own agent does that act himself, he may be the one whoe, if the act is done
does or omits something for the purpose of aiding someone o do it he
e another in the doing

it aiding and abetti

may be t

one who is pr

of it or he may be the one who connsels or proeures the doing of its o

who does it through the medinm of a guilty agent,

W, the actunl per

petrator with his own hamds lso: To e the actual per

petrator with his own lands e may or may not e present

when it is committed, A person may be consi as the principal aiding

amd abetting in the commission of an ollence withont his presence being

as would make

sieh strict, actual, immediate presenc il an o

her

ear W of what was passing, 1 a number of persons set out tog

or in small partios upon one eommon design, be it murder or any other
offence. i

. oor for any other purpose of an unlawful watore in its and

part assigned to him, some to commit the aet, others to
Woat proper distanees to prevent g
the escape of those more immediately engaged, they arve all. provided the

surprise or to favour, i need he

act be committed, present at it, in the exe of the law: for the part taken
by each man in his partienlar station tended to give connte

nee, en
couragement and protectitn to the whole gang, and to cnsure the sueeess
of their common enterprise.

Was this a sufficient and proper charge on law of common
purpose and should 1 have instrueted the jury that they must.
in order to find both prisoners gnilty, be satisfied that the pris
oners were engaged inoan unlawful purpose at the time the
murder was committed, and that in the earryving out of such
unlawful purpose the prisoners must have known that murde
might be committed by one of them?

4. Was there any evidenee on which the jury conld tind that
the persons were engaged in carrying ont an unlawful purpos
80 a8 to make one of them guilty as a principal in respeet of
a murder actually committed by the other of them !

5. Should 1 have told the jury that any admissions or confes

ot i
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sions made hy one of the aceused not in the presence of the other B.C
is only evidence against the one making such confession or CA
admission. 1014
6. The following is part of the evidenee of Inspector MeRlae -
on pages 201 and 202 of the evidenee ey
Q. Conld yon eome over and demonstrate how that wonld lppen n “|~
e Covn You might do it there E
Wr. Maitland ;1 thonght yesterday, my Lord, mavhe the jury eomhd  Stitement
not see so well, Do you prefer it over ther vilidressing the jury
Turor Yes
Wr., Maitlawd Over there, that gun is not loaded, if von eould de

monstrate that
Turor We can see from here

Wr., Jones Phe inspector wight tell what diferent wavs it conld In
done,

Wil ness Yes. Well, if it was on o level, the gun would certain
have to be held in that form

Ve Maitland Up above the oflieer . Yes

Q. That would be a tall man would have 1 y that A, There, that |

wld have 1o hobd this land up that way

Q. And this underneath hers I is anderneath, v f he was up

we, of eonrse, it uld e quite natural

. Yes A, For instam the way | am now

Q. Now, as to the searching, now, I
ing e would——1 have searched o good miany  (proceeding to

e Covnn Oh well, witm don't do that

. W, Maitland Ihis is a demonstration 1 owant t
j e Covny It is only
mnething that would implicate the acensed, you know
Ve, Maitland AL right, my Lord

e Covnn It is only guessing, you see, and it

wssing, hecanse he didn't ' He m t

)

ww the jury how it was done. Wello von conld not do that

W Weaitland 1 see

Was my ruling proper on this evidene

. L. Maitland, for prisoner
4. D. Taylor, K.C., for Crown

Macooxnann, (LA I would answer the first and second M !
juestions in the affirmative

After setting out a portion of the levined Judge's ehare
third question submitted is as follew

Was this a suflicient and proper charge on the law of common purps

boshould 1 have instraeted the jury that they must in order to tin
prisoners guilty be satistied that the prisoners were engaged inoan
awinl purpose at the time the murder was committed, and 1 in
carrying out of such unlawful purpose the prisoners must have wi

warder might be committed by one of them

With regard to the first part of the question: " Was this a
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sufficient and proper charge on the law of common purpose?”’
my answer is in the affirmative,

I also answer the balance of the question, or what is really
a subordinate question, in the affirmative,

I answer question 4 in the affirmative.

Question 5 is as follows :—

Should T have told the jury that any admissions or confessions made

one of the acensed not in the presence of the other, is only evidence

against the one making such confession or admission?

The faets upon which it is based are not stated, but all the
evidenee is before us, and the argument proeeeded on the as-
sumption hy hoth counsel that the question was to be answered
with reference to the evidence, to which they referred. No ob-
Jeetion was taken by counsel for the Crown to the form or sub-
stanee of the question. In these cireumstanees 1 think it un-
neeessary to send the ease back to be re-stated by the learned
Judge, theugh it is regrettable that more eare was not taken in
framing the questions of law.

The prisoner and one Clark were tried jointly, and both were
found gnilty as principals. It appears from the evidenee that
Clark had made a statement with respeet to the crime at some
time before the trial.  The Crown did not offer it in evidenee,
but in eross-examining Clark, who gave evidenee, counsel for the
Crown asked him if he had made a statement.  This he admitted,
hut the contents of that statement, in so far as they had any re
lation to the prisoner Davis, were not brought out hy Crown
counsel.  On eross-examination of Clark, Mr. Maitland, counsel
for the prisoner Davis, referred to this statement and cross
evamined to some extent upon it  In re-examination, Clark’s
counsel put the statement in after objeetion from the Crown, hut
without ohjeetion by Mr. Maitland.  There was nothing in the
statement whieh had not already been brought ont in the ex
amination and eross-examination of Clark in the witness hox

nees, it would, in my opinion, not he use

In these eireumst
ful to send the ease back to have this question restated.  All
that ean he said upon it has already been said by counsel, and
all the evidence bearing upon it has already been brought to
the attention of the Court, and from that it appears to me mani
fest that in the eirenmstanees of this case, assuming that the
Judge should have eautioned the jury, it was not serious error
on his part not to have cautioned them that any admission or
confession made hy one of the aceused, not in the presence of
the other, is only evidence against the one making such con
fession or admission.  In any case it is manifest that there has
heen no wrong or misearriage hy reason of such warning not

heing given.
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Mr. Maitland made a motion to the Court to direct th
learned trial Judge to submit a further question, but after some
argument that motion was abandoned

Ieving, LA~ would answer the questions submitted in
the same way as the learned Chief Justice has done, and 1 would
sustain the convietion on the grounds stated hy him

Mawrin, J A1 answer the questions submitted to this
Court as follows :—

Q. 1. In the affirmative. It is admitted that on the first ap
plication for a separate trial (under sees. 85780 the learned
Judge properly exercised his diseretion on the material hefore
him (so it is unnecessary to consider onr right to review that
diseretion, and, morcover, the point is not raised . and at the
same time he remarked to appellant’s counsel, **You are not
prejudieed at this stage, and if anything deve lops you may e
new your applieation.” But counsel did not avail himsell of this
leave, though he now suggests, something did later ocenr which
made it desirable that his client should have had a separat
trial, and he tells us quite frankly that though he had the mat
ter in his mind, yet, he did not make the application again
cause, to use his exact words, 1 didn’t wish to prejudice my
client’s ease with the jury.”” We have then this extraordinary
situation that, after the right to make an application was
liherately abandoned in the Court helow hecanse it wonld have
been prejudicial to the prisoner’s ease to elaim it, this Court
of Appeal is now asked to grant a new trial hecanuse the pri
soner has obtained benefit from the action of his counsel in eleet
ing to forego a privilege granted him by the learned teinl Juds

Simply to state the matter shews, when it is elenrly nnderstood

that it should not be conntenanced or favourably entertained hy
this Court ; there is no ease in the books in any way resembling
it.  How can it be said to be “conducive to the ends of jus
tice™ (1o use the language of see. 8570 that the prisoner shonld
have had a separate trial when he refrained from asking for
t beeause he wounld have been prejudiced had he done so

Q. 2. 1 answer in the affirmative; on the facts the direction
to the jury is unohjectionable

Q. 3. The same answer,

Q. L | answer in the affirmative

Q. 5. Taken as it stands, and giving that answer to it as pro
pounded literally, which it is our duty to do, there can be only
one, on a charge of this kind, viz.: in the affirmative, beenus
s 1t stated in Roscoe’s Criminal Evidence, 1905, 46, it is quite
witled, generally, that a confession is only evidence against

person making it and cannot be used against others,” and
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there can be no doubt that substantial wrong was occasioned
(under see. 1019) to the prisoner by the failure of the learned
Judge to direet the jury on so grave a point of evidence. The
course to he adopted is so well known that ! shall content my
self by referring to the cases of R. v, Hearne (1830), 4 C. & P,
205 R.ov. Clewes, ib, 221 and K.v. Fleteher, ib, 250, in the last
of which Mr, Justice Littledale said, after deeiding that the
whole of a certain letter written by one of the prisoners impli-
cating and naming other prisoners should he read to the jury

Bt 1 shall take care to make such observations to the jury as will

prevent its having any injurious effeet vinst the other prisoners: and |

shall tell the jury that they It not to pay the slightest attention to

this letter except so far as it s to affeet the person who wrote it

It is diffieult to hmagine how sueh an elementary and abstraet
question eame to he stated at all, in the face of the established
rule that a Judge should not reserve a point unless he has some
doubt about it, and surely there could be no doubt about this
question. It was indeed admitted by both counsel hefore us
that there was none, and the learned Judge below himself re
cognized and stated the vale, at pp. 1623 of the appeal hook.
With all due respeet, | think he should have followed the usual
course, which was, c.g., adopted in The Queen v, Letang (1899),
2 Can, Cr, Cas. 500, at 510, and refused to state such a question,
and he also should have refused to state it on the ground that
it is really an ireclevant question: K. v, Walkem (19080, 14
Can. Cr. Cas, 122, 14 B.C.R. 1 at 8. But we were invited to
consider the matter on the ground that, in view of eertain evid
ence that had been given, the learned Judge was justified in re
fraining from giving the said usual and most necessary can
tion, and which, in answer to counsel’s request, he said he would
give ““at the proper juncture” to the jury (AB. 162

It is apparent that the question, as submitted to us, is not
a real, but a fietitious, irrelevant, and futile one, the answering
of which can lead to nothing except to obseure the true and, to
the condemned man, vital question which should have heen re
served. 1 am strongly of the opinion, which I expressed at th
hearing Cindeed, on further consideration, still more so), that
in such circumstances we should follow the course which has
been hefore adopted by this Court of Criminal Appeal (when
constituted as the old full Court) in cases of much less gravity
and take advantage of the remedy provided by see. 1017, suly
see. 3, and send the ease back to the learned Judge helow to have
this question re-stated so as to raise the veal point involved. A
it is before us now the learne

Judge has not pointed out th
JJies to justify his action (thouzh
he has done so with the evidenee conneeted with the other ques

evidenee or facts on which he

tions), and it is clearly not a proper course to adopt simply
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send up to ns an abstract guestion aceompaniced by

an appeal
hook of 353 pages through which we must grope our way

endeavour to find something to justify that, which
of it, is unjustifinble.  And it is not suflicient

on the Taee
m iy opinion
with all due respeet for other views, to say that if counsel
that the evidence or facts is or are so amd so, then we can doter
mine the matter upon their consent, because that substitutes
the voluntary aet of counsel for the duty of the Judee, and pro
hably the Judge would not be prepared to seeept connsel’s
statement as to what influenced him, My |

aormer [ rien 0
many years as o teinl Judge has taught me that it would be m
unsafe to do so. It is, in short, due to the convieted man, to
the Judge helow, and to this Conrt, i the diseha its
duty, to see that there is no elewment of une n
cases affecting the life and Lberty of the ithieet. and to sa
guard this, the Court below should now as heretof !
to this Court the evidence and facts upon which it
ruling or took the course complained ol I'his very ease is
example of the danger of pursuing any other course, | "
mderstood from counsel, and I remained under that erro
npression till yesterday, that the statement in questic hiel
s one exenlpating Clark and imeriminating D Vil
n full on p. 276 of the appeal hook, whereas 1 tind the
w o (from pp. 261-2, 2756 of the appeal book ', the said

ment is only something which “*was at the end of  Clark's

fession,”” But this document, i, the confession. is not
s, not heing either in the appeal book nor sent up ‘
though it was given to the jury by the Judy t the trial
49, saying to them, " You will take the exhibits, von have
aceess 1o them, and endeavour to come t

o o det

sion.””  We have no means of knowing whit that

ontained ; we have only the general observation of Clark tha
nit he was trying to tell his story of the killing of the constable
hut we can see from p. 261, that it wmust have contained som
hing, apparently, of the first importance to the ap I
ause Clark refers to the statement o it vhere he s I
Id the guns in front of him.”"  In short we have just suffi
ent indieation of its contents to shew how necessary it is that
should he before us.  Again, we were mformed by com
hat Clark, in the witness-hox, on eross-examination hy tl
Hant's counsel covered all he said in the statement o
sion, but the most superficial examination of Clay |

as regard

shews he did nothing of the kind even

rtion that is before us, which I eall the statement, |

on that point being a short general remark on p. 2

trying to state clearly how the thing was, and t

ting
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and on p. 263, a brief reference to the allegation that
Davis got the best of me after the first day of the trial by lying.

=
o

1014 So far as the preceding eonfession is concerned, no attempt was
! =3 made to eross-examine on it exeepting the said unintelligible
reference to the “‘guns,”’ and the equally unintelligible refer-
| Davis enee to something apparently written on the back of it (p. 261)
which only emphasizes the uneertainty of the matter,
{ I refer to these two points only to shew the ne
E cantion herein, and of requiring a re-statement of the question,
and the aseertainment and certification by the Judge below of
! the evidenee and faets conneeted with and explanatory of the
course he adopted, and until that is done pursuant to the long-
established practice, 1 feel that the only course open to me in
the hest interests of justice is to deeline to answer this ques-
P‘ tion.  How can we tell whether or not it was proper for the
trial Judge to refrain from giving a caution respeeting a writ-

sity for

sion is not even before us? How

| ten confession when that confe
i can we form any estimate of the weight any document placed
"‘ unreservedly in the hands of the jury may have upon them
i when we do not even know one halt of what it contains? The |
: mere facet that the author of the confession was cross-examined ‘
on a small portion of that one half is not of itself, in my op-
! inion, sufficient to enable us to express a sound opinion as to the
propricty of the conrse adopted hy the learned Judge. Before )
‘! doing so, we must have all the facts before us, not only those
upon which he aeted, but also those upon which the jury may
i have done so,
J' The course which this Court has taken on prior occasions
i of sending n ease back to be restated is that which has heen
il adopted by other Courts, 1 refer to The Queen v, Giles (1894,
»; 31 CLAL 33, where the Court of Criminal Appeal in Ontario, of
S, its own motion, unanimously refused to hear a ease which had
I been insufficiently stated by a County Court Judge, saying

it
" We cannot agree to proceed on this ease. Tt must be remitted to the
f Judge to be restated, The Judge must find the facts and specify the ques
; tion of law as to which he is in doubt and reserves for our judgment
i And in I.v. Cohen (1903), 6 Can, Cr, Cas. 386 at 393, Mr
| Justice Townshend, with whom Chief Justice Macdonald  con
i curred, said:
|
i I may add in comelusion that it is not competent for the Judge below
i? to submit such a question as the last, whether there is any legal evidence
! to sustain the convietion—and send up the whole evidence for us to re

view He may state the effeet of evid given to sustain a certain
charge or give the material part of it, and reserve a question as to its
suflicieney in point of law to conviet, but it certainly was never contem
plated that he could send up the whole body of the evidenee, and ask 1f

that evidence is sufficient to conviet
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See also to the same effeet the unanimous judgment of the
Court of King's Beneh of Quebee in The King v, Forticr (1903
7 Can. Cr. Cas 417 at 425, wherein the Court refused to hear
question ‘‘asked in an abstract way without any statement of
facts to which it can apply the law,
the case that had been reserved.

Even in eivil matters, the Supreme Court of Canada has
fused to hear a case improperly stated. Thus, in the case of
The Can, Pac. Ry. v. City of Ottawa, veported in the last num
ber of the Supreme Court reports, just received, Part 3, 48 Can
S.CUR. 257, it is stated that

and for that reason quashed

The Court, of its own motion, took objeetion to the form of the sul

mission of the case by the Board of Railway Commissioners of Canada
saying

Ihe majority of the Court is of the opinion that we eannot hear the
appeal, at the present time at least, as the board has not submitted any

question which, in the opinion of the | vquestion of law

Furthermore, and apart from this appeal, it is high time
in my opinion, that this Court should take steps to see that thess
reserved  cases are  properly  stated; the number of them
is inereasing  rapidly, and the neglect to do so casts
a  heavy and unwar

antable  burden upon  the time of
this  Court which is already fally  ocenpicd The last
example oceurs in a case in which  judgment  was e
livered in this Court a few days ago (the 16th instant), K
Winsby (in which T did not sit), wherein two of my learned
hrothers refer to the insufficiencey of the ease, and one of them
to the additional task thereby cast upon them “of examining
the Criminal Code to see if the indictinent is good under any
other seetion.”

In the case at bar, as | have alveady said, it is impossible, in
my opinion, to do justiee without a re-statement

It was, however, suggested to us that we ecould and should

disregard the question submitte!

andd deal with the whole mat
ter under sece. 1019, on the theory that, in any event, no “*sub
stantial wrong or miscarringe was therehy occasioned at the
trial,”” and this was to be accomplished either by answering the
abstraet question in the affirmative, and then disregarding o
explaining it aw

ay as having no effect on the assumed faets, or
by refusing to answer it, and, after reading and considoring
the whole ease, reach the conclusion that what was done could
be upheld by

nid see. 1019, 1 first observe that this is

Inomy
opinion, apart from all other matters, something we ought not
to be called upon to do. 1If questions are submitted which ar
not real or material ones, they should be eliminated from the
record, beeause it must be remembered that these capital cases
have not only under see. 1063 to be reported by the trial Judge
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to the Seeretary of State for the information of His Excelleney
the Governor-General, so that the pleasure of the Crown as to
exceution may be signified (which would not, generally speak
ing, be done finally pending an appeal), but under see, 1022
upon an application to the Crown for merey, on behalf of any
person convieted of an indietable offence, which application
may be made at any time, the Minister of Justice has the un-
usual power of ordering a new trial, and it is highly desirable
that, in the exercise of so delicate and onerous a duty, the Mini-
ster, as well as His Excelleney-in-council, and likewise the Sup
reme Counrt of Canada, should an appeal be taken from us, should
have the record hefore him freed from all uneertainties and com-
plications, so that the matter may be facilitated as much as pos
sible. It seems to me that it is highly undesirable to, in effect,
compel a Court of appeal or the Minister, or Ilis Execllency-in-
council, to begin at the end of the matter and take up so heavy
a burden when it could often be avoided hy having a elear un-
derstanding of the real question from the beginning. 1f the
Court will consent to answer one abstract and futile and irre-
levant question (out of, say, four submitted) in favour of the
prisoner, and then avoid the consequences by reading the whole
record in the effort to apply see, 1019, what is to prevent the
whole series of said four questions being submitted in the ab-
stract and treated in the same manner? Where is the line to
be drawn? If the most important of the six questions reserved
in this case is to be treated in this manner, why not all? The
result of this would mean that this Court would, with the as-
sistance of counsel, be wholly disregarding the sham questions
submitted and framing its own questions for itself to answer,
which actually is what we are asked to do in the present case,
in defianee of the statute which direets that the questions re-
served shall be stated by the Court bhelow: sees. 1014, 1016,
sub-see. 6. This, in effeet, renders nugatory the provisions of
the statute,

I am strongly of the epinien that see. 1019 is only to he in-
voked after all other real questions have heen stated and an-
swered, and that we are not at liberty to resort to it hefore
that has been done—to do otherwise is to invert and upset the
whole order of long established procedure on appeal founded on
the best and most practical reasons. There is also final and
weighty reasons for not invoking sec. 1019, unless unavoidable,
and it is that there is no more difficult duty for a Judge to per-
form than to give due effect to it, because, as has heen observed,
it compels the Court to answer a question of fact and sub-
stitutes it for the jury in that respeet. It direets the Court not
to set aside a conviction in specified eircumstances unless in its
opinion
some substantial wrong or miscarriage was thereby oceasioned on the trial.

T N R
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Till recently, I have, erroncously no doubt, hut at least in
good company. understood this langn
the Court could affirmatively reach the conclusion that “‘some
substantial wrong or miscarriage™ had actually been oceasioned,
the convietion should stand.  But @ very different and far wider
meaning has been attached to those words hy the Supreme
Conrt of Canada in Allen v. The King (1911), 44 Can, S.C.R
331, 18 Can. Cr. Cas. 1, an appeal from this Court (which
brother MePhillips is considering

+to mean that unless

at length in a judgment
which 1 have had the benefit of perusing) wherein it was laid

down that, it the eircumstances are such that it is impossible
to say that the minds of the jury may not have been prejudiei
ally affeeted by the evidenee complained of, then a substantial
wrong has heen oceasioned.  This result is accomplished if what
has been improperly done ““may influence them (the jury) ad
versely to the aceused upon a material issue’: see the judgment
of the Chief Justice, p. 341, and passim (with which My, Jus
tice Duft agreed), and Mr. Justice Anglin, at pp. 361.3,

This interpretation is, of course, bhinding on us, and it is
our duty to give effeet to it,  But it will be at once perceived
that it is of far wider scope and consequenees than the narrower
one that this Court and other Courts had applied. 1t now will
become our duty, if that stage of the matter should he reached,
to hold that if what was done herein may have influenced the
Jury adversely, then there must be a new trial,

I confess that this is a duty I shrink from discharging, in a
capital ease partienlarly, unless it is unavoidable.  Who ean say,
in many cases, with any reasonable degree of certainty what
act or omission complained of may not have adversely affeeted
the mind of the jury? Take the ease at har for example. Who
can say what the effeet would be upon the mind of only one man
out of twelve, deliberating upon the guilt dr innocence of the
appellant, if a confession and statement charging him with the
murder were produced, unaccompanied by any cantion from
the Court as to its restricted applieation, signed by his aecom-
plice, and garnished by all the artful and theatrical expressions
which appear in the statement before us, with the added solem-
nity of their being made by one who was about to commit suicide,
and therefore would be likely to tell the truth as having no in-
terest to wrongfully accuse another when upon the point of
death. And would the foree and sting of that dread accusa-
tion be wholly taken away if another juror were to recall the
fact that the accuser had been eross-examined on a small por-
tion thereof ! I am thankful to say that at present, at least,
this matter has not reached the stage where I deem it to be
my duty to answer this question, and 1 do not think a Judge

S1
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should be asked to ansver one so grave and anxious, in a capital
case, especially, unless no other course is open to him,

There remains question 6. This T answer in the affirmative.
Whatever might be otherwise said on this point, in my opinion,
counsel did not finally press his contention, and, in effect, agreed
with the learned Judge that the suggested *‘demonstration’
would not be of real assistance to his case.

The result is that, in my opinion, we should, for the reasons
already stated, give effeet to see. 1017, sph-see. 3, and send this
ek to the Court by which it was stated, for the purpose
of having the fourth question re-stated, before we attempt to
answer it in ignorance of the full facts.

case

Garrainer, J A1 agree with the conelusions of the learned
Chief Justice. 1 also agree that the learned trial Judge should
have warned the jury that the statement could only he evidenee
as against the party making it.  But there is a step further—
though it is true the ease is not sufficiently stated to this Court
the Court perused all the evidence that could have been set out
by the Judge, and the same was brought to the attention of this
Court hy counsel when the ecase was heard hefore us, and, not-
withstanding the fact that there was an error in not giving
that direetion to the jury, we have to consider seetion 1019, That
entitles us to examine the evidence. That was done, and hav-
ing done so it heeomes necessary for us to decide whether there
was any substantial wrong or miscarrviage of justice as affecting
the acensed under that seetion.  In the light of the evidence at
the trial-—and the admission of the acensed given under oath
in his own defence—1 ean see no possible grounds for saying
that what was omitted to he done constituted a misearriage of
Justice, and for these reasons (although T am in aceord with
what my learned brother Martin has said with regard to these
cases heing properly and safficiently stated by the Judges in the
Court below) there would he nothing to he gained hy sending
the case hack as the vesult to the aceused would, in the end, he
the same,

MePumres, JA. (dissenting) .1 would answer question
No. 1 in this way-——that as matters were presented to the learned
trial Judge, perhaps it was a right direction at the outset direct-
ing that the accused Clark and Davis should be tried jointly, and
refusing a separate trial to the accused Davis; but when the
Crown counsel, in his eross-examination of the aceused Clark,
brought out that Clark had made out » written statement which
was sent to the Attorney-General about ten days before the trial,
then cause existed for a separate trial for Davis: but T do not
observe that counsel for the aceused Davis renewed his applica-
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tion, nevertheless, by reason of the reference to this statement,
and its being put in evidenee later by counsel for the aceused
Clark, and in its nature haplicating the aceused Davis, and in
that it was inadmissible evidenee against the aceused Davis,
this evidence may have influenced the verdiet of the jury as
against the aceused Davis, and eaused the aceused Davis sub-
stantial wrong, and therefore a misearriage of justice took place
hy the trial of the aceused Davis jointly with the aceused Clark.
It therefore follows that the acensed Davis should have had a
separate trial, and it should have heen at the later time so
direeted, in view especially of the omission by the learned trial
Judge to direet the jnry that the statement was not evidenee
against the aceused Davis, This point is further dealt with in
my answer to question 5.

I would answer question No. 2 in the affirmative, but quali-
fied by my answer to question 5. That is, that in my opinion,
the jury were or may have bheen misled by the omission of the
learned trial Judge to impress upon them that the written
statement of the acensed Clark was not to be taken or considered
as evidence as against the aceused Davis, and that as to other
omissions or misstatements, in my opinion, they do not amount
to misdirection, the ease being fully heard by the jury.

I would answer gquestion 3 in the same manner that 1 have
answered question 2,

I would answer question No. 4 in the affirmative

I would answer gquestion No. 5 in the affirmative, but so far
only, and with respeet only, to the written statement of the ae-
cused Clark.  The question, of course, in the abstract, could
only he answered in the affirmative,  We have not heen given
a reference to the admissions or confessions that the learned
Judge had reference to when settling the stated ecase.  This
entailed pernsal of the evidenee, and possibly the better course
would have been to send the stated case back for amendment.
I am the more impressed now that this would have heen the
proper course in view of the very cogent reasoning so well
brought out by wmy learned brother Martin in his judgment
just read. However, upon an examination of the evidenee, in
my opinion, the only error made by the learned trial Judge by
way of non-direction was his omission to impress upon the jury
that the written statement of the accused Clark was not to be
taken or considered as evidenee as against the accused Davis,
and his failure to do this has resulted, in my opinion, in a mis-
carriage of justice, in that without this direction, the jury may
probably have been misled.

Unquestionably the written statement of the aceused Clark
was not evidence against the aceused Davis, and could not have
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been got in evidence if counsel for the Crown had refrained
from examining upon it, and thereby making it known, and
admitting of counsel for the aceused Clark introducing it in
= evidence. The statement was clearly inadmissible against the
Rex accused Davis; it was never read over to him, nor did he make
Davis,  any confession following, as in Reg. v. Hirst (1896), 18 Cox C.C.
-— 374,
i SV The statement in itself is a most concise and clever little
~ " melodramatic story of about 200 words, ealculated to impress
the jury, and unquestionably to implicate the aceused Davis,
and when it is considered that this statement is an exhibit in
the case, and that the trial Judge said in his charge, speaking
to the jury :—

You will take the exhibits. you have full aceess to them, and en
deavour to come to a determined conelusion,
and this statement went before the jury in their deliberations, in
all its artful language, and coupled with the fact that it was
written with a determination upon the accused Clark’s part to
at once comriit suicide immediately after writing it—an at-
tempt he made and nearly accomplished, being picked up un-
conscious after dashing his head against the iron bars of his
cell—can it be for a moment thought that this did not work
substantial wrong against the accused Davis?

I feel greatly sustained in the opinion I have come to in a
matter of such gravity, hy the case of Allen v, The King (1911),

I8 Can, Cr. Cas. 1 at 9. 4 Can. S.C.R. 331 at 339, and the judg-
ment (which T trust | have read aright) to be found there of
the Right Honourable Sir Charles Fitzpatrick, Chief Justice of
Canada, wherein he said

to dismiss the appeal we must ignore the well setiled rule that in N
a criminal case the verdiet is to be founded exclusively upon such evid
enee as the law allows,

It cannot he gainsaid that the verdiet against the accused
Davis is founded, among other evidence, upon evidence which
was illegal evidence as against him, in the introduction of the
statement of the accused Clark, and the learned trial Judge
admits that he did not charge the jury that it was evidence only
against the aceused Clark, who wrote the statement.

Now, in the Allen case, the learned Chief Justice of Canada
said, Allen v. The King, 44 Can. S.C.R. 331 at 333, 18 Can.
Cr. Cas. 1 at 4:—

All the Judges below find that there was ample evidence that the
prisoner Killed Captain Elliston, and in that opinion we coneur. The
question to be determined, however, is with respeet to the admissibility
of the testimony quoted in the reserved case, and its effect upon the
verdict.
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Here two men have been found guilty of murder unques
tionably only one, I take it from the evidence, did the phy
sical act of pulling the trigger and thereby sending the bullet
on its mission of death. I, of course, do not say that, under the
law, one may not be found guilty of murd s upon proper evid-
ence and a fair trial, even without any active participation in
the discharge of the bullet which takes life; but we must see
to it that all that has taken place is that which the law requires,
and if there be a doubt as to this, and if it may be that sub-
stantial wrong has occurred, and a wiscarriage of justice has
intervened, then there must he a new trial,

It will be observed that it is not the provinee of the appel-
late C'ourt to try the case.

This is well portrayed in the graphie and forceful language
of the learned Chief Justice of Canada, at page 337 in the
Allen case (44 Can. S.("R. 331)

It may well be that, in our opinion, sitting here in an atmosphere

very different from that in which the ease was tried. the evidence was
quite sufficient, taken in its entivety, to support the verdiet: but can we

say that the admittedly improper questions put by the Crown prosecutor

and the answers which the prisoner apparently very reluctantly gave did
not influence the jury in the conclusion they reach We must not orer

look the fact that it ix the free unhiassed verdiet of the jury that the

aceused was entitled to hare

It is to be observed that the Crown prosecutor in this case
was the first to make an error-—he examined the aceused Clark
when under eross-examination upon 1 statement which was not
admissible in evidence against the accused Davis, and ad-
mitting of counsel for the aceused Clark then introducing the
statement in evidence, thereby implicating the acensed Davis;
and this statement went to the jury without a proper charge
thereon and may have prejudiced the aceused Davis upon his
trial. It should never have been referred to, but if referred
to, unquestionably should have been remarked upon, as the
law requires, by the learned trial Judge, and the faet that
counsel for the accused Davis did not call the attention of the
learned trial Judge to the omission, matters not,

Let us note the eross-examination of the aceused Clark upon
the statement.

Mr. A, D. Taylor, K.C. (counsel for the Crown):

Q. Now, Clark, about 10 days ago you wrote out a statement in re
ference to this matter which you sent to the Attorney General of the
provinee, or asked to be sent, did you not? A, I did.

Q. Yes, and in that statement you intended to give a full awecount?
Ao 1 did, sir.

Q. Of what oceurred, and that state
guards in New Westminster? A, To Mr. McArthur, yes, sir

nt you handed to one of the

Mclhillips, J.A,
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Q. And then a few minutes after making that statement you tried to
commit suicide? A, 1 did, sir.

Q. Now, 1 suppose you have been thinking over this matter a good
deal? A, Well—

Q. And made up this statement, is that right A. Why, it was about
three days before this 1 had been writing up this statement. My in

tention at the time of writing this statement was to give my side, my side

Q. Your side of the ease? A, And being—
Q. Well, now. that was the first time that you had made what you call
A. Yes.

your side of the cas

Q. Now, you remember writing this long letter, That is your signature,
is it not? A, Yes, sir,

Q. Now, 1 see you say here—-

Tuk Covrr:—That is his writing?

Witness:—VYes,

Wr. Taylor:—Q).

end: “Well, 1 think this eloses my case. | have tried to make it as plain

is your writing. Now I see you say here at the

as I could beeause you won't be able to ask me no questions.”™ Now, your
idea of saying that no questions should be asked you that you were going
to carry out your idea of committing suicide, was it not? A, Yes, sir
Then we have counsel for the accused Clark, upon re-direct
examination of the aceused Clark, introdueing the statement in
evidence, and it was admitted against the objection of the
Crown prosccutor, and rightly, as he had made it possible of
being introduced-—in effeet, manufactured cvidence, a specious
and elever plea for the aceused Clark, and implicating the ae-
cused Davis, gets before the jury by and through the action of
the Crown proseeutor; it was not evidence against the accused
Davis, but went in as such, and without the jury being warned
or charged that it was not evidence against the aceused Davis.
The statement went in in the following wa

Mr, Jones of counsel for the accused Clark (Clark being under re
direct examination) :—

Q. Now, my learned friend has questioned you regarding your con-
fession.  You changed your mind, you said, after your mother came to see
you! A, T did.

Q. Now, why did you change your mind? A, I was disgusted with
myself.

Q. And this was what was at the end of your confession: “The reason
you will o

W, Taylor:—"That “is most manifestly a leading question.

Wr. Jones:—My learned friend has put it in.

'k Covrr:—Don’t talk both at once.

Wr. Taylor:—1 rveferred to certain parts of this written statement
which I didn’t put in. Now, my learned friend in re-examination of his
own elient is going to read from this confession, say “is this what you
said ™ It is most manifestly a leading question.  You can't possibly put
in this in re-examination.

.
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Mr. Jones:—1 submit, my Lord—
Toe Courr:—You n
Mr. Jones:—Q. (r
not be able to ask me no questions is this: My father is dead, I have ne

ing the written statement ). “The reason you will

brothers or sisters, only a dear old mother. 1 have caused her so much
worry, sorrow and heartaches that 1 am so downhearted and disgusted
with myself that 1 am

ding to put an end to it. There
have never committed, one is murder and the other is

are two erimes |

ling an innoeent
girl astray, so I am not afraid to face the charge in the hereafter 1
think you will o

e with me in what 1 will do as may be possibly a whole

lot better for me to be dead than doing 20 yvears of a lifetime in prison

I would only eause my poor motl so many more heartae

all the time
I am in prison. 1 hope this statement will help yvou to clear the ease
and the guilty man get justice. Davis got the best of me after the first day
of the trial by lying. 1 knew I would get life anyway so T «o°d nothing
I close for good, remaining yours, 1. F. Crarg.”

Now, immediately after writing that you handed this statement to
the guard? A, Yes, sir.

Q. And immediately after handing the statement to the gnard, what

happened? A, T tried to see if T conldn’t break my <kull on the bars

I would again call attention to the judgment of the Chiel
Justice of Canada in the Allen case, 44 Can. S.C.R.. at pp
334-5-6-7.  [The learned Judge here quoted in crtenso from
the opinion there reported. |

Now, in this case it may be said that the Crown did not put
in the statement. T think I am right in saying that in effect
the statement was put in by the Crown, and unguestionably
without the aetion of the Crown it would never have got in.
and, adopting the language of the Chief Justice of Canada, may
have influenced the verdiet of the jury and eansed the acensed
Davis substantial wrong.

Here it is not the case of non-direction or omission to charge
the jury upon a question of fact; it is a mistake of law, and the
introduetion of illegal evidenee against the accused Davis. Many
cases have oceurred where there has been mis-direetion, non
direction, and omission to direct upon questions of faet and ver-
diets sustained. Upon this point it is instruetive to read the
language of Lord Alverstone, C.J., in Sydney Augustus Wann,
(1912] Criminal Appeal Reports (Lord Alverstone, (.1, Ham
ilton, and Lush, JJ.), at pp. 138, 139:

In a summingup the facts may not be stated fully or may be stated
incorreetly, without a misdirection on any question of law. A mere mis

ion when tl

statement is clearly not a misdirec rase has been fully heard
by the jury, and as to omission, we must be satisfied that it is such that
it is reasonable and probable that the jury were misled, in which es
ther But the obj

seldom succeeds.  As T said in delivering the judgment of this Court:

180

might be “a misearriage of justice.”

on of omission

“One has to be very careful in dealing with a case of alleged misdireetion

to appreciate the lines on which a ease is condueted, as omission to direct
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the jury on a point which was not taken at the trial may not matter if
no injustice is done”: Meyer, 1 Cr. App. R.oat 11, 1908, The effeet of
the cases on this subject is stated in Ross on the Court of Criminal Ap
peal, at p. 113, as follows:
of the evidence, or the misdirection as to the effeet of the evidence must

‘o have any effect in itself the misstatement

be such as to make it reasonably possible that the jury would not have
returned their verdiet of guilty if there had been no misstatements.”
With the alteration of the one word “possible™ to “probable
that this statement is correct,

At p. 140:—

It is more important that an innocent person should not be convieted

we think

than that a guilty person should go free.  The diffienlty of this case is
very great, and we only give this judgment after very great doubt and
hesitation,  The Court is of opinion in this particular case that the con
vietion must be quashed.

The Lord Chief Justice in the case last above cited is in par-
ticular considering see. 4 (1) of the Criminal Appeal Act
(Imp.), and at the commeneement of his judgment, at p. 138,
said —

The wording of see. 4 (1) of the Criminal Appeal Act creates a great
difliculty in such a case as the present, and it is open to question whether
the Act does not require to be amended. In this case the verdict is not,
in our opinion, unreasonable, and is not one that cannot be supported,
having regard to the evidence. There has not been a wrong decision of
any question of law. Therefore, the only clause under which we can deal
with the case is the clause relating to miscarriage of justice, But we

are not satisfied that there has heen a miscarriage of justice here in the
ordinary sense that the appellant has been wrongly convieted.  There has
been an insuflicient direction upon a question of fact which makes a fur

ther enquiry desirable, but we have no power to grant a new trial.

It will be observed that in England, owing to the state of the
statute law there, and, althongh the Court in the Sydney Augus-
tus Wann case was not satisfied that there had been a mis-
carriage of justice in the ordinary sense, yet the appellant had
been wrongly convieted, and in the result the aceused went free
owing to the Court having no power to grant a new trial. This
power we have—to punctuate the situation—if I am right in
my opinion—and if this case oceurred in England, the aceused
Davis would go free. As it is, if I am right in my opinion, a
new trial follows—a trial upon legal, not illegal, evidence.

I would refer also to the judgment of Darling, J., in Charles
Ellsom, [1911] Cr. App. R. 4, at p. 7 (Lord Alverstone, ('.J.,
Darling, and Hamilton, JJ.) :—

DARLING, J.:—This case, besides being in any event of great gravity.
is of exceptional importance because it is the first capital ease in which
the Court finds it necessary to set aside a conviction. In a capital case,
nothing but a feeling that such a course must be taken would induce us
to adopt it.  We think it necessary to say that we do not express the
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slightest opinion as to whether this appellant i< guilty or not; we are
only dealing with the convietion. and the question whether that can
stand, That a brutal murder was committed there can be no doubt, and
we think it fair to say that nothing we are doing or saying is to b
taken as implying that there is any suspicion in our minds< that Fletehe
had anything to do with the commission of this murder Fhis case is
an example of what we have often said, that only points of veal gravity
should be taken in this Court: several have been argued which we
feetly p

er to be submitted to the jury, but onee the verdiet is given

it is useless to repeat such arguments,  For instance, the alibi which wis

disenssed to-day, was before the jury and rejected by them.  In this ease

we desire to repeat and emphasize what the Lord Chief Justice has said

on several oceasions, that it appears to us after some years' experien

of the working of this Act, to be matters of great regret that we have no
I

a verdiet is set aside on such grounds as those on which we feel hound to

power to order a new trial, as ¢

lone o appeal in a eivil ease whers

act today.  In this Court if soflicient legal reason is advanesd

inst

the conclusion of o Judge and jury, we have no alternative but to quash

the convietion, and no further procecdia can be taken,  This is a cuse

like many others which have come before us. where it is elearly irable
that all the faets should be submitted again to a jury with an adequate

and proper direction.  We hope that what we are now saying will I

considered by those who have power to amend the law in this respect

CAL po 12) :=The question here, there L is whether if properly dir
veted, the jury would have returned the same verdiet,  We feel it im

possible to say with any certainty that they wonld Fhe only judgment

therefe

e, that we can give that the appeal must be allowed, and ap
pellant discharged. At the same time, we wish to repeat onr regret that
we have not power to order a new trial

It to be remarked that in this case it is not possible to
say that that which the learned trial Judge omitted to charg
the jury may be safely assumed was in the minds of the jury
the jury are not to be assumed to know the law, and must re
ceive instructions in the law—and that failure here, in my
opinion, may have caused the aceused Davis substantial wrong

It is to be noted that counsel for the aceused Davis did not
objeet to the reception of the statement in evidence, nor did he
ask the learned trial Judge to direet the jury that the state
ment was not evidence against the aceused Davis— hut there is
authority that a new trial will be granted although no ohjection
was raised by the prisoner’s counsel. 1 would refer to The
King v. Long (1902), 5 Can, Cr, Cas, 493, relied on in The King
v. Law (1909), 15 Can. Cr. Cas. 395, 19 Man. L.R. 274

I would answer question 6 in the affirmacive.

I therefore am of opinion, upon ecareful consideration of the
whole case, that the appeal must be allowed, the convietion
quashed, and a new trial granted to the accused Davis—the
written statement admitted in evidence was illegal evidenee as
against the aceused Davis—and beeame possible of being ad
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duced in evidenee by the action of the Crown counsel, and this
evidenee may have influenced the verdiet of the jury and eaused
the aceused Davis substantial wrong.

Conviction affirmed.

CEDARS RAPIDS MFG. AND POWER CC. v. LACOSTE.

Tudicial Committee of the Privy Council, Lovd Dunedin, Lord Shaw, and
Lord Atkinson. February 3, 1914,

1. Davaces (8 HHTL2—241) -~ EMINENT DOMAIN—VALUE TO OWNER A1
DATE OF TAKING
The value to be paid for on the compulsory expropriation is the value
to the owner as it existed at the date of the taking, not the value
to the taker.
[ Lacoste N, Codars Rapids Mig. omd Power Co., 43 Que, S.C. 410,
reversed. |

2. Davaces (§ 11 L 2—25 EMINENT DOMAIN POSSIBILITIES OF
SPECIAL USE,

The value to the owner which the taker must pay on a compulsory
expropriation, eonsists in all advantages which the land possesses,
present or future, but it is the present value alone of such advantages
that falls to be determined,

| Lucas v. Chesterfield Gas, [1909] 1 K.B. 16, applied.]

3. Damaces (8111 L 2—253) —EMINENT DOMAIN-—ADAPTABILITY FOR PART
OF LARGE UNDERTAKING,

On o compulsory expropriation under  statutory powers, if the
element of value over and above the bare value of the ground itself
teommonly s<poken of as the agricultural value) consists in its adapt
ability for a certain undertaking which necessarily would include other
properties, the value to be assessed by the arbitrators is not a pro
portional part of the assumed value of the whole undertaking, but

is merely tl ive. enhaneed above the bare value of the ground
which possil ntending undertakers would give: and that price must
be tested | he imaginary market which would have ruled had the
land beer wsed for sale before any undertakers had secured the
powers juired the ot subjects which made the undertaking
as + realized possibility.

| Lae v Cedars Rapids Mfg. and Power Co., 43 Que, S.C, 410,

reversed. |
4 WarERs (810 1—32)—<NAVIGABLE RIVERS-—RED OF RIVER—CROWN PRO
PERTY,
The bed of a navigable river, under the laws of Quebee belongs to
the Crown and no riparian owner ean construet works in the bed of
the river without the consent of the Crown,

Arpearl by special leave from the judgment of Davidson,
C.J., of the Superior Court of Quebee, Lacoste v. Cedars Rapids
Manufacturing and Power Co., 43 Que. S.C. 410, setting aside
the award of arbitrators on the value of lands in expropriation
proceedings.

The appeal was allowed, sustaining the award as to one
tract of the land and remitting the matter to the arbitrators to
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hear evidenee and make an award de novo as to the other
tracts.

Nir Robert Finlay, K.C., Mignault, KA., (of the Canadian
Bar), and Geofirey Lawrcnce, Tor the appellants,

Sir Edward Clarke, K., Nir Alevander Lacoste, K. and
Donald Macmaster, K.C., (hoth of the Canadian Bar), for the
respondents,

The judgment of the Board was delivered by Lorn Dexepis

The appellants are a company incorporated by a statute of
the Parliament of Canada in 1904, empowered to construet and
develop water powers in or adjacent to the river St. Lawrence
in the parish of St. Joseph of Soulanges in the provinee of Que
bee, and to take by way of expropriation lands within the parish
actually required for such development

With a view to such development the appellants served
notices of expropriation on the respondents, who, as executors
of the estate de Beaujen, were proprietors of the subjects to
which such notices applied.  These subjects were three in num
ber, to wit (1) the Ile aux Vaches; (2) the Te Bédard; and 3
reserved rights over the Pointe du Moulin,  For these subjeets
the appellants by the said notices offered to pay respectively
$2. 800, %200, and $1,700 and named an arbitrator in the event
of these sums not being accepted.  The respondents did not
aceept these sums and named on their part an arbitrator. T
third arbitrator, or umpire, was named according to law by the
Judge of the Superior Court

The three arbitrators after visiting the properties heard wit
nesses and reeeived doeuments, and finally, by a majority, con
sisting of the arbitrator appointed by the appellants and the
arbitrator appointed by the Judge of the Superior Court,
awarded as compensation the sums offered by the appellants
The third arbitrator appointed by the respondents dissented and
intimated that he would have heen prepared to award the sums
of $62,000, 34,000, and $80,000 respeetively

Against the findings (1) and (3), i, for $2,800 for the
Ile des Vaches and $1,700 for the reserved rights at Pointe du
Moulin, there lay, under the Canadian law, an appeal on the
merits to the Superior Court of Quebee; and an appeal was
taken by the respondents.

Against finding (2), owing to the award being less than $600
no appeal lay. But a direct action, in the Superior Court, to
set aside the award in toto, was brought by the respondents.
The appeals and the direet action were heard together hefore
Chief Justice Davidson of the Superior Court. He allowed the
appeals and substituted for the sums awarded the sums proposed
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to be awarded by the dissenting arbitrator. In the ease of the lle
Bédard he set aside the award and direeted a new arbitration,

From these decisions the present appeal is hronght by special
leave to this Board,

It now bhecomes necessary to deseribe generally the subjects
taken.

The He anx Vaches is an island situated to the north of
the medium filum of the St Lawrenee river, at a point about
40 miles above Montreal, of the extent of 2814 arpents an
arpent representing slightly more than one acre.  Ie Bédard
is a smaller island also to the north of the medium filum, having
an area of 314 acres, and situate 7.600 feet down the river from
the He des Vaches,  Further down again, and 700 feet from the
He Bédard, comes the Pointe du Moulin, which is a point jutting
out into the river to such an extent that approximately a
straight line drawn from the southern side of the e aux Vaches
through the Ie Bédard will eut the point in question.

The whole of the riverain land at the Pointe du Moulin
originally belonged to the respondents’ predecessors.  They
have sold all the lands at the Pointe du Moulin, subject to a
reservation in the following terms:—

(TRANSLATION)

Ihe vendor as sueh reserves to himself

LA road 24 feet wide over the wiw
Queen’s Road to the St Lawrence river,

2. A building site on the aforesaid land sufliciently large for the erec
tion of a mill or factory or any other buildings necessary to the work to be
carried on,

s extent of the aforesaid land from

These two reservations are made in perpetnity and the purchaser
his heirs and assigns covenant to pay all taxes, municipal or school,
which in futu uy e imposed on the lands hereinbefore reserved with
ont right to any compensation or indemnity,

The vendor as such will have the right to take possession of the above
mentioned reservations at his pleasare and further reserves to himself
all the debris of the old mill and the right to take same away at any
time without his crossing the land. hereinbefore sold for that purpose,
being deemed the taking up of the right first hereinbefore reserved “of a
e,

The purchaser his heirs and assigns will in no wise have the

road,” ete,

ight 1o
aviil themselves of the water rights on the bank of the St. Lawrenee
appurtenant to the land conveyed which the vendor by these presents ex
pressly reserves,

The river being a navigable river, the bed belongs, according
to the law of Canada, to the Crown, and no riparian owner ean
construet works in the bed without the consent of the Crown.

The river at this place is in rapids. The total fall measured
from the top of the lle anx Vaches down to the lowest point of
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the Pointe du Moulin is about 28 feet. The scheme of the appel-
Jants' works is to construct a dyke in the bed of the river from
Ile aux Vaches to He Bédard and then on to the lowest point of
the Pointe du Moulin.  That will impound the whole waters
of the river to the north of the dyke. To be able to do this they
obtained, by agreement with the Dominion Government, a right
to erect the works and to abstract the water. They further pro-
pose to submerge by eutting away all jutting-out portions of the
Pointe du Moulin till the last jutting-ont picee. on which they
are to ereet their power-station, thus providing for an unin-
terrupted flow of the river towards their power-house, and
availing themselves of the total fall of 28 feet,

The law of Canada as regards the principles upon whieh
compensation for land taken is to he awarded is the same as the
law of England, and it has been explained in numerous cases
nowhere with greater precision than in the case of Lucas v.
Chesterfield Gas and Water Board, [1909] 1 KB, 16, where
Lord Justices Vaughan Williams and Moulton deal with the
whole subject exhaustively and acenrately.

For the present purpose it may be sufficient to state two
hrief propositions. 1. The value to be paid for is the value to
the owner as it existed at the date of the taking. not the value
to the taker. 2. The value to the owner consists in all advantages
which the land possesses, present or future, hut it is the present
value alone of such advantages that falls to be determined.

Where, therefore, the element of value over and above the
bare value of the ground itself (commonly spoken of as the
agricultural value) consists in adaptability for a certain under
taking (though adaptability as pointed out hy Lord Jus
tice Moulton in the ¢ cited, is really rather an unfor
tunate expression) the value is not a  proportional part
of the assumed value of the whole undertaking, but is merely
the price, enhaneed above the bare value of the ground which
possible intending undertakers would give.  That price must be
tested by the imaginary market which would have ruled had
the land been exposed for sale before any undertakers had
secenred the powers, or acquired the other subjeets which made
the undertaking as a whole a realized possibility

Applying these prineiples, it is in the opinion of their Lord-
ships impossible to support the judgment appealed against
The greater part of the judgment of the learned Chief Justice
is concerned with demonstrating that the arbitrators in the
award they had given had gone on evidenee which went to
agricultural value alone (using that term as ineluding the water
power of the mill used as an ordinary will). In this eriticism
so far their Lordships think the learned Chief Justice was
right.  But when he comes to fix the value to be substituted for
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that given by the majority of the arbitrators he accepts the
figures given by the dissenting arbitrator and confessedly bases
them on the evidence given by the witnesses for the respond-
ents (appellants before him).

Their Lordships have sought in vain in this testimony for
any evidenee directed to the true question as they have expressed
it above. All the testimony is based on the fallacy that the
value to the owner is a proportional part of the value of the
realized undertaking as it exists in the hands of the undertaker.
There are other fallacies as well, but that is the leading one,
and is sufficient utterly to vitiate their testimony,

It would be tedious to quote too much of the evidence, but
the following may be taken as samples:—

Exhibit A10 is a report from Isham Randolph, engineer. He
was examined as a witness, and his evidence is really only a
development and amplification of his report. His qualifications
as an engineer are undoubted, and his opinion on engineering
matters worthy of the greatest respeet. But you need go no
further than the first sentence to see how completely he has
misunderstood the legal position :

I consider that as component parts of a hydro-eleetrie power develop
ment having head works at Ile aux Vaches and power plant on the point
indicated . . . the said Ile aux Vaches and the said point of land have
very great value, and should make the owners participants in the ecarn
ings of the development, or else they should receive in advance a compen
sation based approximately upon the net earnings of the power develop
ment in the ratio of the head controlled by these two properties, to the
total head capable of being developed.

Arthur Surveyer, another engineering witness, deals separ-
ately with the different subjects. As to Ile aux Vaches, he
deals with it thus:—

First, he says, if the island were not there and there were
shoal water, it would cost $39.000 to build a dam. which would
represent part of the island. Second, when that was done
there would be a loss of 1.7 foot of head, as compared with the
present works, which would mean a loss to the company of an
annual rent of $1,050, which, capitalized at 5 per cent., comes to
$21,000. Third, he says, the protective value of the island to
the works below it is absolute. To ensure the same result, if
the island were not there, by means of an insurance, you would
have to pay underwriters a premium, which, ecapitalized,
amounts to $17,000; and, fourth, he estimates that the smooth
water below it, which the presence of the Ile aux Vaches ensures,
amounts to a saving during the construction of the works below
it of $6,000. Adding these sums together, he puts the value of
the Ile aux Vaches at $83,000.

It is difficult to conceive evidence more honeyveombed hy

i
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fallacy than this. Besides the general fallacy already men
tioned, it appropriates to an island the proprictorship of which
carries with it no rights over the hed of the river, and no con
neetion with the property on the bank opposite it, the whole
value of the ““head’ of water which is ex adverse of it. It
measures the value of the island by the cost of an opus manu
factum, which might be made it the island was not there; and,
lastly, it values both temporarily and permanently the *‘pro
teetive’” action of the island, totally forgetful that the works
might be stopped one foot short of the island, no part of the
island taken, and yet the proteetive value would be there all
the same

Dealing with the reserved rights at the Pointe, he hases his
calenlation on loss of profits to the taking company, and also
forgets that the power to eut away the protruding parts of the
other portions of the Pointe, which alone makes possible the
unrestricted flow, is a power that flows from the Government
contract and the taking of the riparian lands, and has nothing
to do with the reserved water rights of these elaimants

Mr. Robertson, another engineer, when asked as to the e
aux Vaches:

Q. You were valuing it at the value it wonld possess for tl |

w Cedars
Rapids Manufacturing Company A. Yes, that in my opinion would be the

value to them

Further quotation is unnecessary.  All the witnesses persist
in looking at the three subjects as forming parts of a com
pleted whole—and they estimate their value as proportional
parts of that whole whose value they ealeulate hy what it will
bring in by way of profit to the undertakers,  Their Lordships
may quote the words of Lord Justice Vaughan Williams in the
case cited as applicable to this case

The element which the arbitrator may take into consideration is not
the fact that the land has in faet been taken, and that the probability
i.e., of purchasers requiring the land for such purposes) has been realised

by the promoters having obtained compulsory powers to take the land

in question, but only the value of the probability as it existed before these
promoters had obtained their powers

has t

it appears that the Umpire
ed the probability and the realized probability

identical for

the purposes of valuation, he has gone on o wrong basis
send the award back to him

we ought to

Indeed, the mistake goes further in this case even than in that
For in that case there was only one subject.  Here there are
three subjects detached, and the value which the witnesses attri-
bute to them is only reached by joining them up, a process
which depends on powers obtained not from the elaimants, and
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for the enhanced value of which result the elaimants have no
right to he compensated.

The real question to be investigated was, for what would
these three subjecets have been sold, had they been put up to
auction without the Cedars Power (fo. bheing in existence with
its acquired powers, but with the possibility of that or any other
company coming into existence and obtaining powers.

It is on account of the latter consideration that their Lord-
ships, while unable to accept the judgment under appeal, are
also unable to restore the judgment of the arbitrators. 'n-
fortunately, the appellants led no evidenee exeept as to bare
agricultural value.  Now, with regard to the Ile aux Vaches
and the reserved water rights, it seems possible that there may
he some value over and above the bare value.

If the situation be naturally favourable to the establish-
ment of power works like those of the appellants then it is
possible that the respondents and others might have been pre-
pared to offer an enhanced value on this account, taking the
chances of a situation in whieh they might or might not obtain
the requisite parlinmentary powers to work out a commereial
scheme.  But the value emerging through a grant of such
powers having been actually given cannot, after the event, he
taken into acconnt.  And also with regard to the reserved water
rights there must be no confusion made. 1t is not that the water
power of the appellants will be derived from the reserved water
rights; but it is that a water power like that of the appellants
could not be developed and located to such advantage without
extingnishing the reserved water rights of the respondents,
These considerations, however, point to the possibility of some-
thing more bheing given for the subjeets than the bare value; or
in other words, that if they had bheen put up to auction as he
foresaid, there was a probability of a purchaser who was look-
ing out for speeial advantages heing content to give this en-
hanced value in the hope that he would get the other powers
and acquire the other rights which were necessary for a realized

scheme.

As regards the lle Bédard, the Board is, however, satisfied
that on the materials placed before them, the arbitrators’ con-
clusion was reasonable and that the ease as now presented does
not leave any substantial ground for thinking that any enhance-
ment for the possible reasons indicated would oceur. This case
accordingly ought to be ended now,

Their Lordships will, therefore, advise His Majesty to direct
that with regard to the Ile Bédard the judgment complained
of be reversed with costs in the Court below to the appellants
the Cedars Rapids Co.; and (2) that with regard to the Ile
aux Vaches and the reserved power and mill site, the judgment
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complained of be set aside and the Court directed to remit the
matter to the arbitrators to hear evidence and make an award
in aecordance with the principles herein set forth: no costs
heing allowed to either party in the arbitration already held or
in the Court below: and further, that neither party ought to
have costs before this Board.

Appeal allowed

Re FORT GEORGE LUMBER C0.
TRADERS BANK v. LOCKWOOD.

Nupreme Court of Canada, Sir Charles Fitpatrick, CJ., Davies, Idington
Duff, Anglin, and Brodeur, JJ. November 3, 1913

1. CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES (§V1( 330) —WINDINGUP—=SALE OF
MORTGAGED VESSEL BY LIQUIDATUR— PROCEEDS RiGurs or sort
GAGEE AND SEAMEN ENTITLED TO LIEN ON BOAT

Wihere, under an order of court, a liguidator with the consent of
the mortgagees sold a mortgaged vessel free from eneumbrances, the
mortgag nd the men entitled to a maritime lien on the vessel
for w ¢ the same respective rights against t fund realiz
from the sale as they had
of the latter does not deprive the holders of the maritime lien of
their priority over the mortgage as regards such fund

[Re Fort George Lumber Co, 12 DR, 807, aflirmed, |

inst the vessel, and the subseqguent

Arpean from the judgment of the Court of Appeal for Brit
ish Columbia, K¢ Fort George Lumber Co, 12 DLR. 807, 25
W.L.R. 92, dismissing an appeal, by the present appellant, from

certain orders hy Clement, J., in the matter of the winding-up
of the Fort George Lumber and Navigation Co. made, respee
tively, on the 15th, 22nd and 27th of January. 1913

The appeal was dismis«ed

W. B. A. Ritchie, K.C., for the appellant The right and
title of the bank in the **Chileo’ was never divested. No “as
signment and delivery™ of the mortgage was required or made
pursuant to see. 77 of the Winding-up Aet, or at all.  The ves
sel heing valued at $5,000, and that being all that could he got
for her, the liguidator had no interest in her, but for conveni

ence she was sold with the other assets of the company. the liqui
dator in selling her acting on hehalf of the bank, The $5,000
paid by the purchaser was the money of the hank, and no ques
tion of indemnity arose as no claim was made by the seamen
under their liens before the loss of the ship, and by her loss the
liens ceased to exist.

The liquidator has no power to make a sale which would
divest the liens of the seamen; he represented the company, not
its ereditors.  See Re Clinton Thresher Co, 1 O.W.N, 445,
per Boyd, C., and Re Longdendale Cotton Spinwing Co., 8 Ch.D.
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150, per Jessel, MUR.. speaking of the rights of a person hav-
ing a charge by virtue of mortgage against property of a com-
pany in liquidation: also 2 Palmer’s Company Precedents, 10th
ed., 485, and Keighley, Maxsted  Co. v. Durant, [1901] A.C.
240,

At all events, the seamen could not hold, as they did, their
liens upon the ship till she goes down, and then contend that,
the security having gone, they would cleet to treat the sale as
made on their behalf and ask for payment of their liens out of
the purchase price.  Assuming that they might, before the loss
of the ship, have eleeted to treat the purchase price as represent-
ing the ship and enforee their liens then, they eannot do so after
the loss of the ship hecause at the time when they came forward
to so enforee their liens they had no liens,

The seamen were entitled, to the extent of $3,152.15, to rank
as preferred ereditors by virtue of see. 70 of the Winding-up
Act, and the effeet of taking the security held by the bank to
pay the seamen is that the bank is foreed, by reason of the liens,
to pay ofl the preferred ereditors, and upon no equitable prin-
ciple can this enure to the henefit of the general ereditors.  If
the order charging the seamen’s wages upon the $5,000 which,
but for such wages, would have been paid over to the bank, was
correet then the order should have worked out the equitable
rights of the bank by subrogating it to the rights of the scamen
as preferred ereditors

Assuming that it is regarded that there was an assignment
and delivery of the security to the liquidator within the mean-
ing of see. 77 of the Winding-up Aet, and that the liquidator
realized such security, the order charging the liens upon the
proceeds of the sale and therehy diverting the money which
would otherwise have gone to the bank should provide for pay-
ment of the $5,000 to the bank out of the general assets.

Travers Lewis, KA., for the liguidator, respondent :—The
liquidator has, throughout the proceedings, considered himself
as custodian and trustee of the $5,000, proceeds of the sale of
the ““Chileo,”” and has been and is prepared to pay it, or any
part of it, to whomsoever the Court decides to he entitled there-
to. The liquidator objects to heing joined as a respondent in
this appeal: and he is improperly referred to as a respondent,
the matter in dispute being a question between the appellant
and the elass represented by the respondent Melnnes: no order
has been made joining the liquidator as a party.

The ship was sold, with the consent of the Court, without
ineumbrances, the liquidator at that time having no knowledge
of the existence of the maritime liens; the claims on that ac-
count were presented after the sale and before the loss of the
ship. The sale was free from ineumbrances as to the purchasers,
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but the Court has held that this did not relieve the proceeds
of the sale from heing charged with any lien attaching to the
ship.

With reference to the costs incurred by the proceedings taken
by way of appeal in this Court and in the lower Courts, the
liquidator submits that, as the dispute is one between the ap-
pellant and the wage-earners over a separate fund, these costs
should not be horne hy the general estate, hut out of the s

ate fund affeeted ; the moneys realized from the sale of the
eral assets should not he liable for these costs: it would be in
equitable to permit these costs to he chargcable against the pre
ferred ereditors who are not parties to the dispute, and they
have not had an opportunity of appearing in these appeal pro
cecdings,

tl
Court of Appeal it was admitted that the wage-carners wer
entitled to a maritime lien on the ship at the time of her sale

Chrysler, K.C., for the wage-carners, respondents In

The only question now involved is as to priority of the elaims
of the lien-holders or mortg

gees to the $£5,000 received from her
sale, the price being insufficient to satisfy hoth elaims

If there had been no winding-up order made, and the mort
gagees had proceeded under their mortgage, the scamen’s lien
would have attached to the moneys secured by the sale of th
vessel: “*The Hope,” 28 LT.N.S, 257, How can the position of
the parties be reversed and the mor
the lien of the seamen by eleeting to participate in the winding
up?

Lsecnre & priority over

When a eompany is being wound-up the proper procedun
for the master and seamen is to place their elaims in the hands
of the liquidator, and participate in the winding-up, instead of
proceeding in rem: Re Australian Direct Steam Navigation Co.,
LR 20 Eq. 325, per Jessel, MR, at pag i Be Rio Grand.
do Sul Steamship Company, 5 Ch.D. 252, per Brett, J., at
RENY

In an action for winding-up the seamen are entitled to
priority over the mortgagees for the proceeds of the sale of a
vessel of the company being wound-up: e The Great Eastern
Nteamship (o, 53 LT, 594,

The lien for wages was not lost by any slight delay there
may have been in setting forth the elaims and there is no evid
enee before the Court that there was any such delay: Munsen
ctal. v, *“The Comrade,”” 7T Ex. C.R. 330, The money realized
from the sale of the **Chileo™ is still in the hands of the liqui
dator, who is an officer of the Court: **The Chicftain,” Bro. &
Lush 212.

As to the contention that the seamen’s lien followed the

1216 LR

177
CAN.

O

1913

Ry
Forr Grorar

Luosner Co

\rgument




CAN.
8. C.
1913
Re
Fort Grorae

Lumner Co.,

Argument

8ir Charles
Fitzpatrick, C.J,

Davies, J.

Idington, J,

DominioN Law REPORTS. (16 D.LR.

15 wrecked and became a
), 17 1.T. (0.8.) 100,

The relationship which the liguidator bears the ereditor is
that of a trustee., He, without the knowledge or consent of the
wage-carners, disposed of the ship, on which they had a maritime
lien, for the sum of $5,000, and he is governed by the legal
principles controlling a trustee.  Ke Ovicntal Inland Steam
Company, ) Ch. App. 557, per James, L., at 559, and Mellish,
Liod., at 560; Lewin on Trusts, 12th ed., 1150, see. 2: Taylor
v. Plumer, 3 Maule & Sel. 562, per Lord Ellenborough, at 574
and 575,

Sinee the liguidator disposed of the ship, without the know-
ledge or consent of the wage-carners, and the money received
has been kept by him in a separate account, that money is to be
considered as the ship itself, and the seamen are entitled to he
paid out of that fund in priority to all other claims. More-
over, the ship was sold under an order of the Court and, there-
fore, was free from ineumbrances so that no lien could follow
the vessel into the hands of the new purchasers.

vessel and became extinet when it w
total loss, sce e ** Dawson,”” Fonh.

Tue Cer Justick, and Davies, J., agreed with Durr, J.

IpiNGTON, oJ.—Upon the application of the respondent, as-
sented to by the appellant, in a winding-up proceeding, a ves
sel was sold free from incumbrances under an order of the
Court and, as a result thereof, it was taken from where, but
for this sale, it should have remained and was totally wrecked.

The contention that thereby the rights of those having a
lien on that so absolutely sold by order of the Court and so dealt
with are not only extinguished, but that the benefit of such ex-
tinetion is to enure entirely to one of the prime movers in sueh
a proceeding involves some strange coneeption of what law and
Courts ol justice are for.

Yet to give effect to such a eontention seems to be the chief
if not the sole aim of this appeal.

If the appellant had sold by virtue of its mortgage, or by
order of a Court enforeing it, the absolute property in the ves-
sel, these prior liens would have come out of the purchase
money ; or if it had been sold subject to such liens it would only
have realized so much less.

But why need I labour with such a question? The appeal
should be dismissed with costs for the reasons (so far as neces-
sary for his decision) assigned by the learned Chief Justice of

the Court of Appeal, speaking for the majority of the Court.
The time has not arrived for dealing with any equities the

appellant may have as against others (who are not before us)

than the lien-holders classcd as wage-earners now before us.




16 D.LR. Re Forr Georae Lusser (o, 179
DuFF, J This is an appeal hrought by the Traders Bank CAN

of Canada against the judgment of the Court of Appeal for the sC

Provinee of British Columbia dismissing its appeal from three 1913

orders of the Honourable Mr. Justice Clement, dated respee

tively, Janunary 15, 1913, January 22, 1913, and January 27, R

a1 . Forr Grogar

1913 Lvsser Co
The Fort George Lumber and Navigation Co., Ltd, was in

; y e ’ Dutt
corporated under the Jaws of the Provinee of British Columbia

and empowered, inter alia, to carry on a general logging, lum
|

business, owned and operated a number of river steamships on

ring and transportation business and, in connection with its

the inland waters of the provinee,

Upon the applieation of certain ereditors the company was,
by order of the Supreme Court of British Columbia, bearing
date January 4, 1911, ordered to he wound up under the pro
visions of the Winding-up Aet, R.S.C. 1906, eh. 144

By a further order, dated January 23, 1911, the respondent
Herbert Lockwood, was appointed official liauidator and was
directed to eall for tenders for the purchase of the assets of the

company in liguidation

The assets comprised mill and camp equipment, machinery

of various kinds, and ecrtain river. steamships, and these were
at the time of the winding-up in various places in the neigh
hourhood of Fort George and Asheroft.

Included in them was the steamship = Chileo,” upon which
the appellant, the Traders Bank, held a mortgage to seeure ti
stm of $10,000. At the time of the winding-up order, t
“(Chileo”” was imbedded in the ice in the Upper Fraser rive
and there was grave danger of her becoming a total loss when
the ice broke up in the spring of the year. Pursuant to th

order direeting the sale of the assets, the lguidator advertised
for tenders for the purchase of them, which advertisement in
cluded the steamship “*Chileo™ and equipment

Pursuant to the said advertisement the two material tendors

1. A tender for the whole of the assets of the company, at a price of
565,100

5,000 and interest (the sum

2 Ate at the price of $37.500 plus §

leged to be due the purchasers on certain mortgages held by them on

the assets of the company ), making in all 62,500 and interest

After consultation with the committee of ereditors of the
company, and on behalf of the liquidator, it was arranged with
the agents of the purchasers, John K. MeLennan and Allan J.
Adamson, that they should offer to purchase separately the
steamship ‘‘Chileo’ and equipment, which offer was made hy
the purchasers, and the liquidator accepted their offer to pur-

R




180

CAN.
S.C
1913

Re
Forr Geonrae
Lusner Co.

D, J,

DominioN Law Reports, [16 D.L.R.

chase the steamship for #$5,000; thus bringing the total price
the purchasers were to pay for the assets of the company, ex-
clusive of book debts, to about the sum of %76,500. The appel-
lant, the Traders Bank, was consulted and approved of the sale
of the steamship for the price of $5,000, it heing set out in the
liquidator’s aceeptance of the offer of purchase that the ligni-
dator made no guarantee as to the present existence of the
steamship “*Chileo.™

The appellant, when asked by the respondent liquidator if
it would consent to a sale of the steamer ©* Chileo™ for the sum
mentioned, gave its consent. By order of the Chief Justice,
dated March 5, 1911, the liquidator was direeted to sell the said
assets upon the terms of the said offer and acceptance, which
sale was earried out as direeted, and the separate sum of $5,000
was agreed to be paid over by the purchasers to the liquidator
for the steamship **Chileo,”” which sum of $5,000 was duly
eredited to the company in liguidation.  As directed by the
Court, and in the usual course of the winding-up proecedings,
the respondent liguidator advertised for ereditors of the com-
pany, and the appellant (hy its manager in the eity of Vancou-
ver, Arthur Romaine Heiter) filed with the liguidator an affi-
davit, dated April 1, 1911, whereby the appellant elaimed to
he a ereditor of the company (among other elaims) on a de-
mand note for $10,000 and interest, and, further, stated that
the appellant held as seeurity for payment of the said note a
mortgage on the steamsloy “Chileo,”” which the said appellant,
the Traders Bank, valued at $5,000,

The purchasers took possession of the steamship, and, in
attempting to take the ship to Quesnel, it was wrecked, on or
about April 27, 1911, and became a total loss. Maritime liens
were then advaneed by the respondent Melnnes and the elass
of creditors he represents and they elaimed preference on the
proceeds of the sale of the steamship. The appellant, the Traders
Bank, claimed to be entitled absolutely to this $5,000,

By order, dated April 26, 1911, an inquiry before the dis-
triet registrar at Vancouver was directed to ascertain, inter
alia, what persons had earned wages upon the steamship ““ Chil-
o' and were still unpaid, the amount of such wages, and how
mueh thereol was earned three months prior to the winding-up
of the company.,

By order, dated Jammary 16, 1912, the said inquiry was ex-
tended to ascertain, inter alia, what maritime liens there were,
if any, affecting the steamship “*Chileo™ at the date of its sale,
and whether any and, if so, which of said liens were then and
are now chargeable “‘upon the proceeds of the sale of the
steamship *Chileo.” " Pursuant to these orders the said in-
quiries were held and the report of the distriet registrar, dated

| e
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January 9, 1913, sets ont his findings.  1is report contained a
finding that certain claimants, therein set out, were entitled to
maritime liens on the steamship ** Chileo™ at the date of said sale
in the amounts set opposite their respeetive names,  The re
port further contained a finding by the distriet registrar that
“none of”" the said liens were chargeable upon the pr
the sale of the **Chileo. "’

The respondent Melunes moved to vary the said reports and,
by an order, dated January 15, 1913, Mre. Justice Clement varied
the said report by striking out the words ““none of,”" and held
that the said liens were ehargeable upon the procecds of the sale
of the *“Chileo,”” and further direeted that the wage-carners be
paid the total amount set after their respective names in the
report out of the proceeds of the sale of the **Chileo™ in priority
to all other claims.

A further order, dated January 22, 1913, to the same
effeet, included the steamship *Chileo,

and, by a further
order, dated January 27, 1913, the reports were approved, sub
| "

«ls of

jeet to the said orders so varying the reports in part

The appellant appealed to the Court of Appeal for British
Columbia from the order of January 15, 1913, the order of
danuary 22,1913, and the order of January 27, 1913, and. by
Judgment, dated July 22, 1913, the Court of Appeal dismissed
said appeal.

The present appeal is brought from this judgment of the
Court of Appeal, by speeial leave granted in this Court, in
Chambers, by order dated September 16, 1913, on the appel
lant’s unde

iking to abide hy any order as to costs, ineluding
costs as hetween solicitor and elient and all other costs which
this Court may see fit to make.

I think the appeal fails.  The liguidator undoubtedly in
tended to sell and the purchasers intended to buy the ship free
from all ineumbrances.  The sale must be taken to have heen
anthorized with a view to attain the objeet for which the wind
ing-up proceedings were initiated, namely, to convert the as
sets of the company and to apply the proceeds in payment of
the ereditors according to the order and priovity ordained by
law. It is upon this hypothesis that any claim of the appellant
itsell against the proceeds of the sale in speeie must rest; and
i consenting to the sale, the appellant must be taken to have
assented to the fund being dealt with on this prineiple: and, on
this principle, the superiority of the respondents’ eliim is
indisputable. It is true that the respondents did not, as the
hank did, consent to the sale before it took place. It may be as-
sumed that, in the absence of cireumstances giving rise to an
estoppel, the sale itself would not, cr proprio vigore, puss to
the purchaser a title to the ship free from their liens
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On the other hand, it immediately after the sale they had at-
tempted to enforee their rights by proeeeding against the ship
in rem, the Court would, unquestionably, on the application of
the purchaser, have direeted the liquidator to apply the pro-
ceeds of the sale in his hands in satisfaction of the liens: and
~ these procecds being sufficient for the purpose would have re-
strained the proceedings of the lien-holders,

The lien-holders, moreover, might have cleeted, mero moti,
to affirm the sale as passing o the purehaser a title free from in-
cumbrances and to proceed themselves against the fund in the
Hguidator’s hands.

Such having been the rights of the parties fnmmediately
after the conelusion of the sale, there appears to he no grovid
for holding that the subsequent loss of the ship in any way pre-
iudiced these rights,  That ¢ircumstanee does not appear to have
altered the position of the parties in the least.  The bank conld
not have withdrawn its assent to a sale | from its own mort
gawe on discovery, after the sale, of the existence of .the licns.

There is no suggestion that i the existence of the liens had
heen known prior to the sale any other course would have heen
taken. It seems impossible, therefore, to support the view that
the len-holders have, throngh the destruetion of the ship, lost
their right to cleet to proceed against the fund.  The rights of
the bank, it any. to subrogation, or in respeet to the marshalling
of seeurities, do not appear to have heen affeeted hy the jude
ment appealed from: but it is better that this should he for
mally stated in the order dismissing the appeal.

The appeal should be dismissed with costs, and the liguida-
tor should have his costs, as hetween solicitor and elient.

AxarN, JJo—Although counsel for the appellant argued
on behalf of his elient that the at bar should be regarded as
one of the Inkmg over of a seeurity hy the hqunlmm at a valu-
ation, under see. 77 of the Winding-up Aect, in answer to a ques-
tion from the Bench, he frankly admitted that he did not him-
self consider that to he the proper view of it. e was, | think,
well advised in making this statement.  That being so, 1 can-
not understand how the appellant ean suceessfully maintain
that it is entitled to the whole sum of $5,000, reccived as pro-
ceeds of the sale of the “*Chileo™ without any provision heing
made for the satisfaction of the elaims of the wage lien-holders,
which, admittedly, constituted a charge upon the vessel itself
in priority to the appellant’s mortgage,

The correspondence between the solicitors for the purchasers
and the solicitors for the liquidator seems to make it clear that,
at least to the extent of $3.500, there was an agreement that this
fund should be held subjeet to the elaims of these lien-holders.

SIPIETY Ty S—




|
§
r

16 DLR.| Re Forr Groree Lusmser (o,

But, apart from any efieet which should be given to that
correspondence, it is obvious that the hgquidator and the appel
lant mortgagee would, as vendors, be obliged to indempify the
purchasers against these liens, if they remained unatfeeted by
the sale.  If they were extinguished by the sale as charges on
the vessel, or heeame unenforeeahle by procecdings against it,
they attached upon the procecds of the sale which stood in its
stead.  In either case, as between the liguidator, representing
the estate, and the appellant, the proeceds of the sale of the
<hip whieh were in the hands of the liquidator as an officer of
the Court and subjeet to equitable administration in the wind
ing-up proecedings, were availuble to satisly the claims of the
lien-holders as against and in priority to the vights upon them
of the appellant.  The rights of the parties in regard to this
fund were not affeeted by the subsequent destroetion of th

Chileo.™

But, in defanlt of obtaining the whole sum of #5,000 o the

exelusion of the lien-holders, the appellant asked at hay that it

should he subrocated to the rights against the general estate of

stueh of the wi

e lien-holders as should he paid out of this fund,

which represents the appellant’s seeurity, or that there should
be a marshalling of assets and sceurities inosuch momner that
te the extent to whieh it has two securitics—one a noon the
vessel or its proeeeds, in which the appellant is interested
and the other a preferential right to payment out of the gen
llant is not interested
the lien-holders should he required to resort to and exhanst

eral assets of the estate, in which the ap)

the latter security hefore availing themselves of the former

As against unsecured and unpreferved erveditors, vep
sented here by the liguidator, it may well be that this is th
appellant’s equitable right,  But other seeured and prefereed

litors were not represented before us and, at all events in
the apparent uncertainty which exists as to whether the assets
will be sufficient to satisfy elaims of this class, we could not
determine :lll}!llill;: here as against such creditors or which
would affeet their rights.  The appellant did not raise this ques
tion in the Courts of British Colwmbia so far as the record
shews.  The notice of appeal to the Court of Appeal contains no
allusion to this aspeet of the case.  The only matter dealt with
in the judgments delivered in that Court is the elaim of th
appellant to entirely exelude the lien-holders From any interest
in the fund of 5,000, In rejecting that elaim of the appellant
the Courts below were, T think, clearly right.  Counsel for the
respondents maintains that this is the only matter whieh was
presented or adjudicated upon and that any right which the ap
pellant may have to marshalling or subrogation will arise at a
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CAN later stage of the liguidation procecdings and will not be af-
a0 feeted by the disposition of this appeal.  Aceepting this view of
1913 the matter and on this basis 1 coneur in the dismissal of the

appeal,
R
l»..mc.u...E.J Brconk e, o I coneur in the opinion of Mr. Justice Anglin.
Lomnpg Co

Appeal dismissed

B.C SPARROW v. CORBETT.
s British Columbia Supreme Court, Trial before Murphy, J.
8.0 Neptember 8, 1913
1913
Lobvimeser (8 VEF518) - Promissory Note— PRESENTMENT PROVED 1y
SUBSEQUENT PROMINE o PAY
When o promise to pay a promissory note is made by the maker
vter the note has fallen due, 00 is promd facie evidenee of present
ment
See Annotation on presentment of hills and notes, 15 DR 11
Statement Triar of action upon a promissory note
Judgment was given for the plaintifit with a set-off to the
detendant,
Lo MaeNeill, K.Coand Bivd, for plaintin’
Waoodworth, and Creagh, for defendant.
Murphy, J. Munrny, o It is objected in this action that the plain

tIE canmot sneceed beeause no proof of presentation of the note
wos given. The case of Deeving v, Hayden (1886, 3 Man. LR
210, and authorities there eited, shew that when a promise to
pay has been made after the note has fallen due, that is primi
fucie evidenee of presentment.  In this action, proof was given
of such promise to pay, and, unless my memory fails me, proof
was also given that some payments were made. At any rate
1was proven that the defendant, after the due date, had made
repeated promises to settle, and had vequested time, That heing
50, 1 hold that the plaintift is entitled to recover

With regard to the set-off, the evidenee was very unsatisfac
tory, and I am forced to state that 1 have to view with close
seruting what was said by the defendant, When a man, in the
face of the correspondence that w

filed in this action, comes

forward and states that the note here sued upon was an aceom
modation note, 1 think his evidenee is of a character that re
quires consideration.  Apparently the plaintift believes that
the defendant has some sort of elaim. With regard to his ¢laim
for wages, he admitted himself that it was an afterthought, and
he could not even give me the date when he finally determined
to make such charges. 1 entirely disallow these,  With regard
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to the expenses, the evidence was so fragmentary that when it s
remembered the onus is upon the defendant to prove this set-off,
I am rather in a quandary what to do. | must state with re

gard to the elaim of $45 for sending his son to Winnipeg, |
disallow it, not giving eredence to his evidenee on that point
It seems, however, from the correspondenee, that he did do
some work, or at any rate make some attempts during the months
that he charges for, to sell some of the hooks.  Whilst I must
admit that the matter is something of a guess, | helieve that
the atti
tude taken by the plaintifi hy allowing a set-oft' of %100, |

substantial justice will be done Cespecially in view o

give judgment for the amount of the note and costs, %100
The defendant will have any costs oceasioned by establishing
the amount of the set-ofl as allowed, the same to he set off

against the costs of the action

T el ardingly

TRUSTS AND GUARANTEE CO, v. WHITLA CO
Vherta Supreme ( ‘ 1. Mareh 6, 19114

VSSIGNMENTS FOR CREDITORS V1 A-55 Prer ks s " MAEN
IXTENT AND PRESSURIE

A\ preference given by o It when in insolvent ren \ "
vithin 60 prior to the debtor’s making an assignment for the
enelit his ereditor ul a n ntravention of the Alberta
\ssignments  Aet, Statutes 1907, e, 6, amd this regardloss of 1]
piestions of intent and prossure (sees, 12 and 13

Benallack v, Bawk of BN L, 36 Can, SCR120, distingnished
ONTRACTS D355 DEriNmesy ASSIGNMENT OF £2500 oy

OF S0.A00 FIRE INSURANCE
\n 1 promise by the debtor i ! i
sigh 1o his ereditor ont of S6.500 fiv rance then in foree a

tion thereof v the extent of » W ' { n »

unenforeeahl uneertaimt hey 1 ' s n \ riatmment | ny
partienlar po of several aggregating the total insuranee as the on
to be subject to sueh lien or cha

0 Wureh \ T 17 LILA. (NS 035, a)
phi v 0 13 AL B2
ENS (8 1—4n EQUITARLE LI} iy )

A lien is not ereated by a covenant to charge property not .
by the covenant and where there has been no acquisition of !

vith intent to perform the covenant

Warnington v, Kean DDt &1 200, 44 ELRL o], 1ol

AerioN by an assignee for the henefit of ereditors
aside as in violation of see. 42 of the Alberta Assignments A
t deed transferring certain fire insuranee moneys to the
fendant

Judgment was given for the plaintiff, setting aside the trans

»

furphy, J

1tement
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ALTA, Ntanlcy Jones, K.C., and Mackay, for the plaintiff, i
S0, Clark, K.C'., and Winter, for the defendant,
1914
Steawt, J—The plaintift company is the assignee for the
""\‘\"“”‘ benefit of ereditors of one Edward G. Brown under a deed of
Guaranree assignment dated April 25, 1911, Brown had been earrying on
o husiness at High River as a dry goods merchant dealing in eloth-
ing and men’s furnishings and was eareying considerable insur-
= ance.  About the 25th or 26th of Mareh, 1911, a fire oceurred
sart, Jowhich destroyed a portion of his goods and eertain monevs
beeame due him from eertain insurance companies.  He was at
the time indebted to the defendants in the sum of $2,.460.44,

On April 4, 1911, he exeented a doenment under seal wherehy
in consideration of the said indebtedness (wrongly stated in
the deed to be $2,674.05) and of the sum of one dollar he
assigned to the defendants all the said insurance moneys **to the
extent and amount of $762"" payable to him under the said
policies subject to a prior assignment in favour of one W. E. N.
Holmes to the extent of $747.43 and he appointed an attorney to
endorse any cheques for the insuranee money on his hehalf and
to reccive the proceeds upon trust to pay the same to the defond
ants,  The defendants reecived in eash from Brown at the date
of the exeeution of this document the sum of $100 and subse-
quently received the sum of $762 in the manner agreed upon
from the insuranee eompanies,

On May 30, 1912, the plaintifl’ company brought this action
to set aside the deed of April 4, 1911, as being made in violation
of the provisions of the Assignments Aet and for an accounting
by the defendants for all sums colleeted by them by virtue of
that transaction.

It was contended by the defendants that the deed of April 1,
wis given in pursuancee of a previous verbal agreement entered
into on January 4 of the same year between Brown and the
defendants” representative, Clark. i

There are, therefore, two dates with reference to whieh it i
miy he necessary to decide whether Brown was in insolvent eir i
crmstanees or not, viz.: April 4 and Jannary 4. |

|

v,
Wairea Co,

The evidencee of Brown on eross-examination by which the
defendants attempted to shew that he was not insolvent within
the meaning of the Aet on April 4, appeared to me to be very
unsatisfactory,  He seems to have given Poapst, the solicitor
for the defendants who drew up the deed of April 4, the sum
ol %7,701.05 as the extent of his liabilities.  But he was not ahle |
to say at the trial whether this was the correet amount or not
and he gave me the very distinet impression that he had little
aceurate knowledge of the true state of his affairs at that date
He said that he thought then that he could **pull throngh'* and )




16 D.LR.! Trusrs & Guaranter Co. v, Wirrea (o,

had then no thought of assigning but that very soon his ereditors

hegan to press him and he decided to assign,  Howard, the man

ager of the plaintifi’ company testified that the assignee had re

ceived claims verified in the way preseribed by the Aet to the
»

amount of $£10.345.32,

In the absence of any evidenee to shew that Brown had, he
tween April 4, and April 2

that is, in a period of three weeks
during whieh he simply entertained the opinion that he conld
Spull through™ and while his creditors wer pressing him, in
ereased his labilities by ineurring debts to the extent of $2.644
I think the Court ought to take the evidenee of Howard as deci
sive upon the question, It is enrious that the differenee hetween

$7.7001.05 and $10,345.32 is just 2,644, that is within three dol
lars of the amount of the defendants” elaim against Brown, and
this sugeests to my mind the explanation that in giving the
tmount of his liabilities to Poapst, Brown had given the amount
exelusive of the elaim Poapst was vepresenting,  Of course this
is not very consistent with My, Poapst’s divect testimony, hut i
may be that Mr. Poapst was under some wisapprehension. i
even if there is nothing in this suggestion, as perhaps there is
not, | think I ought to consider Brown's liahilities as h

reached the amount stated by Howard

Howard gave the amount of assets which had come into his
hands as $3,68 g

Brown gave them as amounting to 5,025
on April 4. This, of course, included the insurance monevs
which never came into the assignec’s hands.  There is no neces
sity however to fix them definitely because even taking th
largest possible sum they fall considerably short of the amoun
of the liabilities. [ think thercfore that 1 wust conclude il

Brown was insolvent when he signed the deed of assignment o
April 4. This brings the ease within see, 42 of the Aet hecaus
he effeet of the deed was elearly to zive the defendants a pr
ference,  Inasmuch as an assignment wis made within sixty
days it does not appear that the question of intent is materia
This seems to distinguish the case from Tudhope v. Northorn
Bank, 100 W.LR. 122, in which there does not appear to have
heen any assignient for the benefit of ereditors,  The case of
Benallack v, Bawk of British Novth Amevica, 36 Can, S0, 12
is also distinguishable not only for tie same reason hut
went of Mr, Justice Fding
ton rested upon the presenee of the word “such’™ in the scetion

canse the whole reasoning of the ju

of the ordinance there under consideration. It was obvious in
that case that the effeet of the use of this word hefore the words
Ceonveyanee assignment, ete.”” was to continue into the seetion
the element of intent as set forth in the previous seetion,  In
the present case see, 42 stands by itself and the element of intent
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is not introduced into see. 42 cither direetly or by implieation.
Morcover see, 43 expressly negatives the necessity of intent and
removes the element of pressure also from consideration.

It follows that the deed of April 4, standing by itself, would
be a violation of the Aet and therefore void as against the
plaintiff’s,

There remaing to he considered the effeet of the transaction
of January 4. The contention of the defendants as 1 under-
stand it is, that whether the deed of April 4, and the subsequent
payment in pursuance of it were given and made exaetly in ful-
filment of a prior agreement or not, at any rate under the prior
agreement they were, on April 4, and afterwards, equitably en-
titled to be paid what they in faet reeeived, that the prior agree-
ment was made at a time when Brown was not insolvent ; or, if
he was, there was in any case no intent to prefer on Brown's
part or at the very least no intent to reecive a preference on
theirs,

It is elear that both insolveney and such a concurrence of
intent are necessary to be shewn in order to set aside the trans-
action of January 4. Upon this point both Tudhope v. The
Northern Bank, 10 W.L.R. 122, and Benallack v. Bank of British
North America, 36 Can, S.C.R. 120, are authorities.

Inasmuch as | ean find on the evidenee no such concurrenee
of intent with respeet to the alleged agreement of January 4, it
is not necessary to diseuss the question of insolveney at that
date. Even if Brown were then insolvent it is clear that the de-
fendants had no knowledge of it.  There is no suggestion in
the cireumstances shewn by the evidence that the defendants
had any thought of obtaining a preference over other ereditors.

But it was contended by the plaintifi's that the conversation
between Brown and Clark on January 4 had no legal effect at
all.  The plaintiffs contended that quite aside from any ques-
tion of insolvency or intent to prefer that transaction had no
legal effeet of any kind and that the defendants were driven to
rest their elaim upon the deed of April 4. What happened was
this.  Brown had begun business in 1908 with a eapital of only
$500. He had got along pretty well for a time and had dealt
mainly with the defendants in getting his stock. The year 1910
was 4 hard year and as Brown had given a good deal of eredit
he heeame towards the end of that year unable to meet his pay-
ments promptly,  He went to Winnipeg to the head office of the
defendants to arrange for an extension of time. He then owed
the defendants about $2.200 of which %1300 was over due.
Brown in his evidence admitted that he had talked about his
insuranee with Clark, the defendants’ representative, but said he
did not recolleet promising to assign any assuranee to them. He
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said he had no policies with him at the time. e did remember
however that Clark asked him to assign to them some of his
insurance, He admitted that he had arvanged an extension,  In
these eireumstances it is obvious that I must aceept Clark’s
definite statement that an extension of time was &
upon consider

rreed upon
tion of the promise of Brown to send down an
assignment of insurance to the extent of 2,500, In such a situ
ation it is only natural that Brown wounld agree to it.

The defendants’ contention is that this agreement consti
tuted a good ecquitable assignment and that, as it was given
hoth for valuable consideration, i.c., the extension of time which
he in fact reecived, and also at a time when he was not in-
solvent, they are able to rely upon it quite apart from the deed
of April 4.,

I am of opinion however that this contention is not sound.
There is no doubt that the contingent right to be indemnified for
the loss by fire of insured property whenever the rvight shall in
the future arise is capable of assignment in equity: MePhillips
v. London Mutual Fire Insurance Co, 23 AR (Ont) 524, But
the difficulty which, it seems to me, stands in the way of apply
ing that rule here lies in the uncertainty as to the particular
insurance policy or policies agreed to he assigned.  According to

Brown’s statement to Clark he had iusurance at the time to
the amount of #6500, 1 don’t remember that Brown was asked
in the witness box to say whether he did in faet at that time
have insurance to that amount or that he said what amount he
did in fact have. In the absence of any other evidenee, 1 think
the question should be treated as it the statement which he
made to Clark which Clark swore to in his evidence and which
Brown in his evidence admitted having made, was a true stat
ment of the amount of insurance which he earried at that time
This being so, it is elear from the evidenee of Clark that what
Brown agreed to do wgs, not to give an assignment of all his
insurance but to assign insurance to the extent of #2500 as
\l'l‘ll]'i'.\ for a $2.200 debt.

If it had been shewn in evidence that Brown at that time was
carrying only %2500 in insuranee and no more, 1 think the de
fendants might have sueceeded.  But the ease was dealt with
on the trial upon the basis that Brown was then carrving
$6,500 in insurance. At any rate if that was not the amount
we have no knowledge at all as to what the amount was and the
evidenee at least pointed to there bheing more than $2.500 of
insurance. Now the test seems to he this, conld the defendants
after Brown's return from Winnipeg to High River and hefore
the fire had enforced against him his agreement to assign $2,500
worth of insurance? A similar question was raised in Godwin
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V. Murchison National Bank, 17 L.R.A. (N.S.) 935, and in a note
to that ease it is stated that one important question is

the suflicieney of the antecedent agreement to establish a title or lien which
would be considered valid in eqnity as hetween the parties,

And it is further said . —

If th
the pre

ment is so imperfect as to be inoperative as a transfer of
ty to which it relates even in equity there can be no guestion

that the date of the actual transfer is the only one to he eomsiderad,

This states clearly enough the exact point involved here.
Now it seems to me that the views expressed in the House of
Lords in Tailby v. The Official Receiver, 13 AC. 523, shew
plainly that if Brown had given a eharge upon or had agreed to
assign all moneys which might become due to him as indemnity
under all insnrance policies which might cover his property
wherever a fire occurred the defendants could have enforeed it
against him,  There would then have been no uncertainty what-
ever as to the future property which he intended to charge or
to assign.  But that is not what was agreed upon according to
Clark’s evidence. 1t was stated to Clark by Brown that he,
Brown, was carrying $6.500 worth of insurance and Brown
agreed to assign $2.500 worth of it to the defendants as security
for his 2,200 debt. Now the partics did not then know what
the policies were.  Brown did not have them with him.  In effeet,
what Brown said was

OF the #6.500 worth of insurance | now earry in whatever companies and

under whatever policies it may be T will assign $2,500 to you if you will

extend the time for the payment of my debts,

It seems to me there are two difficulties in the way of apply-
ing the prineiple of Tailby v. The Official Becciver, 13 AC. 523,
In the first place the evidenee at the trial does not hy any means
establish that the policies current on Janunary 4 were any of
them identieal with the policies assigned on April 4, by the deed
of that date. This may have heen assumed by the parties at
the trial but there was no evidenee at all upon which I ean find
such a fact. In the second place even supposing the policies
current on January 4, included the policies referred to in the
deed of April 4, it is difficult for me to see how a Court could
have fixed upon any particular policy or policies during Jann-
ary as that or those upon which the defendants were entitled to
a charge.  Upon what policy would the Court have laid the
charge? Upon what poliey or policies can 1 now say that a
charge or lien did in reality exist in equity during January !
It is quite impossible for me to deelare upon the evidence of
Clark that there was ereated by virtue of the agreement to
which he testifies a lien or ¢harge upon the policies referred to
in the deed of April 4. 1 quote the words of Lord Justice

e o o o
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Turner in Morwington v, Keane, 2 De G, & J. 290 at 318, 44 E.R. ALTA.
1001 at 1011

. Q
1 believe there is no ease in which a lien has been held to be ereated by 1914

a covenant to ety not defined by the covenant and where ther

has been no acquisition of property with intent to perform the covenant Iresrs

It therefore appears to me impossible for the defendants to ¢, \:‘\\I:n.
get any advantage from the agrecment of Januavy 4, even (o
assuming the defendant then to have heen solvent,  This latter \‘.””'I R
question need not for this reason e diseussed

The result is that the plaintifi's arve entitled to sueceed
There will therefore be judgment declaring the deed of April
4, 1911, void as against the plaintifis and diveeting the defend
ants to account for all sums received by them by virtue of it

for in th

A direet judgment for the sum of $762 is not aske
elaim but that would appear to he the particular relief to which
the plaintifis are entitled,  The plaintiff's are entitled to their

Costy

Judgment for plaint

CANADIAN PACIFIC R. CO, v. KERR CAN.

Nuprewme Court of Capada, Siv Charvles Fit patvick, €., and Darie

Idington, Duff, Anglin, and Brodeur, JJ. Norember 10, 1013 1913

(Supplementary to the report contained in 14 DR S0

Ranways (8§ 11 D75 Fircs—Origin from locomotive
Inference Subsequent to the handing down of the opinions of
the other Judees who sat in this case and which arve printed in
14 D.LLR. 840, the following opinion was handed down hy the
Chief Justice, concurring in the dismissal of the appeal

Frezearrick, (.. I am of opinion that this appeal should
he dismissed with costs. The plaintiftt had a right of action al
though the quantum of damages might depend on the character

of his title. (See ch. 129, see. 132, RS.B.C Also Dinan v
Breakey, T Q.L.R. 120, Could that question he raised on this
record? T am very doubtful, See Hamelin v, Banwerman, 31

Can. S.C.R. 534.)

The origin of the fire is fixed by the witness Anderson b
yond dispute.  The material elements of fact from which the in-
ference of negligenee was drawn were: an unusually hot sum
mer and a eonsequently parched surface in the immediate neigh
hourhood of the railway track. The engine went hy the plaee
at which the fire was first seen at ten minutes to two in the after-
noon, when there was no fire. Ten minutes afterwards the fire
was seen by Anderson, and five minutes later by the engineer of
the next train. [ think the fair inference was drawn by the
Judge and we should not interfere. Vide Smith v, London and
Nouth Western E. Co., LR, 5 C.P. 98,
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DOCTOR v. PEOPLE’S TRUST CO.

British Columbia Court of Appeal, Macdonald, CJ A, Irving. and Galliher,
JA A May 20, 1913,

CORPORATIONS AND COMPANTES (§ IV G 2—116a)—Powers of
officcrs—Unauthorized contract of general manager—=Scope of
apparcnt anthority.|—Appeal by defendant from the judgment
of Murphy, J., at trial in favour of the plaintiff' in an action to
recover for architeet’s serviees in preparing building plans.

In support of the appeal it was argued that the work which
had been done on the order of Mr. ook, a director, and the
“general manager” of defendant company was in fact done
for the People’s Trust Building Co., a separate corporation, al-
though Mr. Cook had purported to aet for defendant company
and used its letter-heads in the correspondence. [t was urged
that there heing no real authority from defendant company to
ook, to enter into the contract with plaintift, the latter should
not have heen given judgment in the Court helow.

Wilson, K.C',, for defendants, appellants,
A M MaeNeill, K.C,oand Bird, for plaintiff, respondent.

Tue Covrr or Areear held that defendant company had the
power under its articles of association to erect a huilding such
as the plans in question ealled for, and that by their articles of
association any one of the directors might be authorized to
aet as the company’s agent.  The articles were in general con-
formity with those of the Companies Act, R.S.B.C. 1897, ch. 44,
under which the eompany was incorporated, A company s
hound by the acts of persons who take npon themselves, with the
knowledge of the dircetors, to aet for the company, provided
such persons act within the limits of their present authority,
and that strangers dealing bond fide with such persons have a
right to assume that they have been duly appointed: Smith v.
Hull Glass Co., 8 C.1B, 668, 21 L.J.C.P. 106; Biggerstaff v. Row-
att’s Wharf, [1896] 2 C'h. 93, 65 L.J. Ch, 536.

In the present case the articles provided that the business
of the company should he managed by the directors and any of
the directors might he appointed to act as agent for the com-
pany. Cook might have been appointed, and the transaction
being within the ordinary business for which the company was
formed it was not necessary, as regards the plaintiff, to ascertain
whether the appointment was in faet made or that the powers
exereised by Cook were in conformity with the terms, if any,
given to him by the directors.

Appeal dismissed.
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Re PAMBRUN and SHORT.

Vberta Supreme Court, Beck, J.  Mareh 11,

1. Mowreace (8 VI C—157) REpesrrion FENDER AFTER MATURITY 1914
Norier ok poNUs—Laxn Triees Acr (Anra).

As a mortgage of land in Alberta under the Land Titles Aet (or
e oom the Tand and does not
s estate subject to a right of redemption, a mort
gagor in default after matourity of the principal money and hefore
foreclosure may, in the absence of any stipulation therefor, redeem
without giving six months” notice or six months’ interest bonus in lien
thereof as it was the practice in E
whereby the legal estate had passed and in regard to which the de
faulting mortgagor was permitted to redeem only by the application
of equitable doctrines,

nt the mor tuny

gland to require under morty

[Avehbold v. Building and Loan Assn., 15 O 237, and in appeal,
16 AR, (Ont.) 1, considered. |

QUESTION for decision as to the notice or honus, if any, pay- Statement
able by a mortgagor desiring to pay off his mortgage after mat
urity,

D. W, MacKay, for the mortgagor.
Geo, F. Downes, for the mortgngee,

Beck, J. 1t has been left to me to decide whether the Eng- Beck, J
lish rule or any modification of it is in foree in this provinee

which requires a mort

agor in default to give the mort
six months’ notice of his intention to pay the mortgage debt
or in lien of notice to pay six months’ additional interest

The rule in England was a rule of the Court of Chaneery
The reason for it is stated as follows

So that, whenever the mor

calls in hi- money, the

must pay it; but the morty not in the same situation.  Ie cannot
compel the mortgagee to take his money at a moment’s warning: he must
give the mortgagor six months' notice to recvive it, or, which is the same
thing, pay him six months” interest in advance, becanse the day of redemp
tion at law being passed he has lost his estate at law awd can be let in
to redeem by a Court of equity only: and a Court of equity will not assist
unless he do equity: and the Court holds that it is equitable that the
mortgagor give six months' 1

¢ of paying in the money to enable the

mortgagee to provide another place for it; so that it i< incnmbent on a
mortgagor to give notice (a passage quoted in the ease mentioned below)

The question was considered in Ontario in the case of Arch-
bold v. Building and Loan Association (1888), 15 O.R, 237;
reversed on a ground not affeeting this question, (1888) 16
AR. (Ont.) 1,

Of the three Judges composing the Court, Armour, C.J,
held that neither the rule nor any maodifieation of it was in
force.  Street, J., held that it was in foree to its full extent,
chiefly on the ground that the Court of Chancery in Ontario

1316 p.LR
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had long recognized it; Faleonbridge, o)., coneurred with Street,
J. but said that he should not be sorry to find that he was
wrong.

The opinion of Armour, C.)., was as follows :—

The rule that after default in the payment of the principal money
seenred by a m

after six months” notice, or upon payment of six. months' interest, is, no
doubt, of great antiguity, but that is its only merit. It is an unjust
rule, for it does not bind both parties alike. 1t permits the mortgagee to
eall for payment at any time without any notiee, and it compels the
mortgagor to give six months' notice, or be muleted in six months' in
terest, before he ean compel the mortgagee to receive, It puts another
instrument in the hands of the extortioner with which to vex his un
fortunate debtor, and, in my experience, it is never invoked except by those
who do not aim to be of good repute. 1t will, however, like every other
mode of oppression, have its defenders, and will be chiefly and most
stontly defended by those who use the maxim: “Thou shalt love thy
neighbour as thyself”

iy for the purposes of devotion, Tt was formulated

at o time when redemption was r

garded only in the light of an indul
gor, and before it had come to be looked npon as a
right. 1t was adopted and has continued to exist in England under eir
cumstances and modes of dealing wholly different from those which pre
vail in this provinee, and it is wholly unsuited to the cirenmstances and

genee to the mort

modes of dealing in this provinee,

- to have been introduced

here I onght not now to be followe mized,

The absence of such a rule can work no wrong to the mortgagee, for
upon default he ean insist on payment, or on o new agreement for pay-
ment from his mortgagor.

There are additional reasons for the adoption in this pro-
vinee of the view of Armour, C.J. Mortgages, with us, do not
grant the mortgagor’s estate, subject to a right of redemption ;
they constitute merely a charge upon his estate.  The people of
the provinee are necessarily rather borrowers than lenders.
Eastern capitalists recognize it as a good field for investment.
There is no diffienlty and there never has been any diffienlty in
securing promptly good investments.  So | adopt the opinion
of Armour, ('),

Th

re Was no express provision in the mortgage in this case
ng the point in question. Whether and to what extent
such a provision wonld he effective, I have not now to decide.
The matter has been dealt with by statute in Ontario, R.S.0.

1897, eh. 121, see. 17, and in Manitoha, R.SM. 1902, ¢h. 115,
sec, 7.

Order accordingly.

>
’
»>.
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VINEBERG v. VINEBERG

Quebee Court of King's Bench « A\ppeal Side), Sir Horace Avehambeanlt
1. Trenholme, Cross, Carvoll, and Gervais, JJ. February 24, 1914

Lo TRapE NAME (8 1—0) —INFRINGEMENT—UNFAIR  COMPETITION
Where the defendant company had sel

ted @ corporate name re
sembling the plainti’s corporate name, embarked in a tr the
same as that of the pluintitt company previously established in the
sime city, and in so doing conspienonsly advertised in conneetion there
with a trade word (er, gr, s
constitut valid trade-mark, was publicly known to have been used
by the plaintifl company as deseriptive of its goods, and where the
defendant’s action is found to be injurions to the plaintifl company
by leading the public erroneously to suppose that the goods sold by
defendant company are of the plaintif’s make, an injunction will lie to
restrain the further use of such trade word, although the defendants
had added thereto the word “proelaimed” in substitution for the
word “brand™ which followed it in the plaintifl’s advertising

| Standarvd Sanitary Mfa, Co, v, Stawdavd ldeal o L1911 AL, 5N
referred to.]

which, although it may not

Areesn by defendants Vineberg's Limited from the jude
ment of the Superior Court granting the plaintift's H. Vineberg
& Co.. Limited, a perpetual injunction in restraint of alleged
unfair competition in the publication of certain advertising
matter.  The publishers of a newspaper in which the advertise
ment ohjected to appeared had heen made parties mis-en-cause
under the Quebee procedure

The appeal was dismissed

Peter Berkoviteh, K.C., and E. (. Place, for appellant

S W Jacobs, K.Cand GO Papincan-Couture, for respon
dent

The opinion of the majority of the Conrt was deliv

Cagrrort, J.—Plaintiffs are  manufacturers and wholesale
merchants of Montreal. They ereeted a large cight-storey build
ing at the corner of Duluth avenue and St. Lawrence blvd. to
manufacture goods which bear as trade-mark the words ** Pro
gress Brand.” In 1908 they were formed into a company by
Federal letters patent under the firm name of H. Vineherg &
Co., Ltd.  They deal in men’s, yvouths’ and boys’ clothing.
Their trade-mark “‘Progress Brand' has heen registered at
Ottawa,

The defendants also obtained letters patent from Ottawa

in 1912, and were constituted a corporation under the name of
Vineberg's Ltd.  They opened an establishment for the re-
tail sale of clothing at the corner of St. Urbain and St. Catherine
streets, not very far away from the plaintifis’ establishiment

On Mareh 21, 1912, they published in the Star and in the
Herald, an advertisement covering an entire page in each of
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QUE. these newspapers. At the top of this advertisement, extend-
K B ing across almost the whole width of the page, the words “Pro-
1014 gress Proclaimed’ appear in large type. There is, moreover, a

' female fignre wearing a band on its head on which is printed
V '“r'":"" the word **Progress.”” The typographical characters are about
Visemene,  the same as those used by the plaintifts for their trade-mark
“Progress Brand."

Plaintiffs complain of this procceding. They state that,
owing to the similarity of the names of the two companies, the
fact of printing in connection with it the word *‘Progress,”” was
of a nature to lead the public into error, and, as a matter of
faet, did lead it into error, and that the defendants’ ohject in §
constituting themselves into a corporation under the firm name
of Vineberg's Ltd. was to appropriate the eredit and the client-
e of the firm of H. Vineherg & Co., Ltd.

An interlocutory injunction issued on the petition of the
plaintiffs; this injunetion was declared absolute and perpetual
by the judgment of the Superior Court, but no damages were
awarded to the plaintiffs although they demanded in their con-
clusions $50,000,

Defendants plead that, in using the word “‘Progress’ as
they did, they had no intention of injuring the plaintiffs; that
the word ‘‘Progress’’ is an ordinary word of the English lan-
gunage which cannot be used as deseriptive in a speeial manner
of goods or merchandise ; that everybody ean use this word: that ’
they were not attempting to copy the trade-mark of the plain-
tiffs’ “‘Progress Brand,”” and that, as a matter of fact, the
public was not deceived and did not confound the two firms.

In 1902, the predecessors in title of the plaintiffs registered
their trade-mark, the words “* Progress Brand."” They expended
large amounts of money to advertise their goods which have be-
come very well known throughout the country.

Vineberg's Ltd., before March, 1912, were not in existence. ‘
Before that date the prineipal shareholder of the new firm car-
ried on husiness together with one Goodman under the firm
name of *‘Vineberg, Goodman & Co.”’ Goodman's name was
omitted from the new firm although he was still interested there- v
in. The reason of this, however, is not disclosed by the evidence,

Vineberg's Ltd. leased the ground floor of the Kellert build-
ing, an eight-storey building on St. Catherine street. It is
rather strange that in the advertisement, a pennant with the
words “‘Vineberg's Ltd."" is seen floating at the top of the
building.

The advertisement, as it appeared in the Star, shews a female
figure kneeling before the Kellert eight-storey building, a build-
ing which resembles rather closely the building which the plain-
tiffs had erected for the manufacture of their goods, and this

Carroll, J,
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advertisement contains the word *‘ Progress,”” and underncath it
the word *‘Proeclaimed.”

What effeet did such an advertisement have? It most cer-
tainly led into error the merchants of Montreal, and even those
who bought from the plaintiffs their * Progress’ goods. The
impression which obtained was that the plaintiffs, who are whole-
sale merchants, had opened a retail store, which, in the
of the retail trade, is absolutely improper and unfair to them.
Mr. Larue, manager of the men’s elothing department of Henry
Morgan & Co., said:

Q. Mr. Larue, will you tell the Court what was your own impression

and what was the impression of the department when this advertisement
came out? A, My impression was that the firm advertised as Vineberg's

of H. Vineberg, Ltd., and

Ltd, “Progress Proclaimed™ was a retail sto
s0 much so that I, who, at the time was assistant manager, had a confer
ence with the manager at which we both stated that if this were the case
no goods of the firm of H. Vineberg would ever come into our store,  That
was my impression and the impression of the then manager

Later, he adds:—

The name “Progress™ has been very well known for a very long time
William Currie, retail merchant, says:—

Q. Did you remark anything particular about the advertisement. and

if so, what? A, I remarked that the word “Progress” was there, and |
took it for granted Mr. H, Vineberg must have made some special arrange

ment with this firm to handle his clothing, as | knew that the word “Pro
gress” was Mr. Vineberg's trade-mark
Q. Now is there any similarity between the figure of the vignette which

2, and the figure

appeared in this advertisement on the 21st of March, 1!
which forms the trademark? A, The word “Progr
Q. Is it not true that the word “Progress” is employe

is there

q

all through
in the advertisement, whenever it appears with the meaning given to it
y special kind of clothingy

in ordinary English, and not as indicating
A. The word “Progress” is so intimately conneeted with H. Vineberg and
Co. Ltd. clothing that I could not help but think that the word “Pro
gress™ all through the advertisement had a bearing on the word “Pro
gress” clothing.

Q. I you had been a member of the public, if you had not handled
“Progress” clothing yourself for many years, would you have taken the
ordinary English meaning which is given to the word “Progress™ from

that advertisement? A, Naturally 1 would

Mr. MeCaskill, who was manager of the firm of John Allan,
said :—

Q. Is it not a fact that the word “Progress” is used in that advertisement
in its special English sense to declare that advancement of some sort is
being made? A, If this advertisement was put in by any other firm, but
a firm by the name of Vineberg, using the word “Progress” wodd know
that it caused a disadvantage to Mr. Vineberg.
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Q. But you would not have heard if another firm had put in that ad
ss Brand” clothing? A,

Iy gave

vertisement that they intended to advertise “Prog

Iowon't say.  The two names coming together eel wone in

the clothing business an impression that it is “Progress Brand.”

The most convineing proof that this advertisement could mis-
lead the publie is to be found in the very admission of the pre-
sident of the defendant company, who, when asked :-

Q. You have in your possession about a dozen invoices and statements
sent to you by the attorneys for H. Vineberg & Co. Ltd, reccived by them
in mistake for your firm? You have these? A1 have those, yes,

The learned trial Judge has found this advertisement of a
nature to mislead the publie, and that, as a matter of fact, it has
misled the public.  We agree entirely with him on this point.

The defendants rely on the decision rendered by the Privy
Couneil in the case of Standard Sanitary Manufacturing Co.
v. Ntandard Ideal Co., 11911 A.C. 78, where it was held that the
word **Standard,” being an ordinary word of the English lan-
guage, could not validly be appropriated as a trade-mark, in-
asmuch as it could not he used for differentiating different
kinds of goods.

Defendants say that the word “‘Progress™ belongs to this
ordinary category of words which a trader cannot appropriate
unto himself to the exclusion of others, This argument, taken
in the abstract
which may a

is well founded, but it eannot recover all the cases
se in practice,

I helieve—although this Court expresses no opinion on this
point—that the word ** Progress™ cannot be used by a merchant
exclusively for the purpose of identifying his goods. Neverthe-
less when a joint-stock company is formed and takes the name
of another merchant, with but a slight difference, and when it
appropriates unto itself a well-known word which has been used
for the identification of the goods of this other merchant; when
the advertisement indicates an establishment of a similar kind
to that already in existence; when in this advertisement at the
top of the new establishment the same name appears with hut
a slight variation—whereas, as a matter of faet, the name does
not appear on the huilding as it exists in reality—the conclusion
flows irresistibly that an attempt has been made to de
public and that this attempt has suceeeded,

Kerr, on Injunctions, 4th ed. at 332, cited by the respon-
dent, says:

ve the

The principle which applies to the case of a man selling his g
the goods of another. applies to the case of a man using the name of an
other for the purpose of reaping the benefit of the reputation which that
other has already acquired in the market. A man has a right to set up

a shop anywhere for the sale of goods under his own name, although an
other may have

been selling the same class of goods under the same name,
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and although the goods, as associated with his name, may have acquired a
reputation in the market. ‘The mere use by a man of his own name is, of
itself, no evidence of fraud, but there may be other elements in the case
shewing that the name has been fraudulently used for the purpose of lead
ing the public to believe that they are buying

s manufactured by
another man, and so reaping the benefit of the reputation which another

has alre

Iy acquired. 1t is in each ease o matter of evidenee whether of
not the user of the name has heen frandulent

And again, at page 334 ;

Where a man has establisl

a trde and earrvies it under a given
name, there is frand if another trader assumes the same name, or the
same name with a slight variation, in sueh a way as to induee persons to
deal with him in the helicf that they are dealing with the person who has
given the reputation to the name

Aulart, in his work on Unfair Competition Concurrence
Déloyale), eites a decision of the Court of Paris of 1885, which
has a eertain analogy with the present case. There it was held
that, although a patronymic name is the property of and belongs
to the bearer thereof, yet it cannot be used for purposes of un
fair competition.  More especially, although o limited partner
ship may choose from among the names of its partners that
which suits it the best as its firm name, and for its marks and
labels, yet it is not lawful to make this choice so as to divert to
its benefit the clientéle of an old-established firm which bears the
same name and which carries on the same industry or husi
ness.

This decision supports the remarks of the learned trial
Judge when he states that in the present case we are dealing
with a limited partnership.

It has also been held that where a trader has adopted as
his sign a seulpture representing two golden oxen drawing a
plough with the motto **Au bocufs d'or,”" a competitor estah
lished in the neighbourhood cannot use for his sign a sculpture
representing two golden oxen drawing a chariot laden with
sheaves, with the words ** Aur Moissonncurs.” For if the dif
ferences which exist between two signs are sufficient to dis
tinguish the two stores, the points of similarity between these
signs must lead into ervor those persons who do not examine
the stores with very great attention (Angers, November 13,
I862; Gaillard, Annales 62, cited in Aulart’s work, p. 106)

I have spoken sufficiently to shew what we think of this case
It is a dishonest attempt to appropriate the clientéle of an old-
established firm.

Again the defendants cite the Standard Ideal case, [1911
AU T8, On the faets the learned trial Judge and this Court
had unanimously declared that the designs and engravings of
the older company had been obtained dishonestly, and that the
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public had been deceived. The trial Judge—the very one who
has given judgment in this case in the Court below—and the
Judges in appeal were unanimous on this question of faet. Their
decision was set aside by the Privy Council which declared:
There is no proof that any person has ever been deceived by the al
nation used by the defendant and

leged similarity between the trade des
that used by the plaintiff, nor is there any pre

and as to the aceusation of *‘passing off ™" the Privy Couneil
said:—

It is impossible to come to the conclusion that the trade designation
adopted by the defendant company is caleulated to deceive or to lead cus-
tomers to believe that in buying its goods they are buying the goods of the
plaintiff company.

Were the question a purely legal one we should aceept with
respect, as we always do, a decision of a higher Court, but there
can he no jurisprudence which binds us on a question of fact,

I must say, however, that the present case is elearer than the
former one, and we have no hesitation in confirming the judg-
ment of the Superior Court.

Cross, J.:—The plaintiff, respondent, is a wholesale dealer
in ready-made men’s and boys’ clothes, one of the kinds of
clothes heing known in the markets as *‘ Progress™ or ' Progress
Brand."

The defendant, appellant, is a newly incorporated company
doing business as a retail dealer in ready-made clothes including
men’s and boys’ suits,

An interlocutory order of injunction issued in this action
restraining the appellant and certain newspaper publishers,
pending the suit, from continuing to publish an advertisement
under the heading ‘‘Progress Proclaimed,’’ or any advertise-
ment wherein the word ‘‘Progress’ is used.

In the respondent’s complaint, it is in substance set forth
that the appellant is publishing the word *‘progress,”” in respect
of its business and of its name, so as to make tradesmen and
people in general take it as a business of selling the respondent’s
“progress’’ clothes, that the advertisements and even the char-
ter-name of the appellant are contrivances to make its business
appear to be the respondent’s business, and that from all this
the respondent suffers.

The prayer of the action (apart from a demand for dam
ages not now in question) is that the interlocutory injunetion
be made perpetual, “‘and that as a result the Court be pleased
to enjoin the defendant, its officers, representatives . . . to
cease, under pain of all legal penalties, from continuing to
publish the advertisements herein complained of, to wit, any
advertisements wherein this word ‘Progress’ is used.”
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The injunction, as made by the judgment now appealed
from, is as follows:—

Doth confirm the said interloentory injunction; doth enjoin the defen

dant against the use of the word “progress™ in any manner in conneetion
with its business which may have the effeet of deceiving the public, and

is-en-canse, and doth

doth also render the same perpetual against the

condemn the defendant to pay the costs of the action

The Court would seem to have granted more than the respon-
dent asked for. 1t would appear that at one point in the trial
the defendant proposed to put in evidence about letter headings,
but desisted upon an ohjection on hehalf of the plaintiff, made
as follows:

My, Jacobs, K.C.:—1 do not see that that is necessary, We are not
complaining of that at all. 1 objeet to the production of the two letter
heads, inasmuch as they do not atfeet our eanse at all.  We are not com

plaining of their letterheads and billheads,  We are merely complaining

fd in the Ntar and Hervald of the

of the two advertisements which app
twenty-first of March, 1912

I, however, feel relieved of having to consider this as o mat
ter of importance because I do not find, in the appellant’s
printed or oral argument, any complaint that the restraint ad
Judged has gone ultra petita
action, |
take it that we are to eliminate the respondent’s elaim to rest
upon its trade-mark—assuming that it has proved its title to the

Proceeding to a consideration of the merits of tl

mark—for the reason that one person eannot acquire a right to
the exelusive use of such a word as **progress. ™

Taking the action as it stands, it may be mentioned in a
preliminary way that it is said in English law that

A man eannot give to his own wares a name which has been adopted
by a rival manufacturer, so as to make his wares pass os being manu
factured hy the other But there is nothing to prevent him giving his own
house the same name as his neighbour’s house, though the result may b
to cause inconvenience and loss to the latter: Mayne on Damages, Sth
ed, 9.

If the second proposition just quoted had been recognized
as law here it would not he surprising to find decisions in trade-
name cases, such as are to be found where that propos

admitted which shoek the sense of justice,

tion is

The action before us, whether the rules to he applied be
those of English or of older French law, is to he decided, not
by reference to the niceties of trade-mark law, but by applica-
tion of elementary principles of the law of torts or quasi-
offences. The question for decision may he thus stated: Is
there a violation of legal obligation on the part of a defendant
who, having seleeted a name resembling the plaintiff’s name,
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embarks in a trade the same as that of the plaintiff in the same
city, and, in so doing, conspicuonsly advertises in connection with
his trade a word which anybody may use but which is publiely
known to have been used by the plaintifit as deseriptive of his
woods, the defendant’s action being of a nature to injure the
plaintiff !

That, in my view of what has been proved in this case, is an
aceurate statement of the issue presented.

It is in substance what the learned Judge of the Superior
Court has found to have been proved, and the only point of ap-
preciation of faet of which | could make mention is that, in
relation to the ohjeetion of the appellant to his being eriticised
for use of the name “*Vineberg's Limited ™ in view of the fact
that the prineipal shareholder’s name is Vineherg, | attach
weight to the consideration that the name *Vineberg's Lim-
ited ™" is none the less an artificial ereation which the appellant
has taken the responsibility of adopting.  In that aspect com-
panies and natural persons are not on the same footing : Quvah
Ceylon Estates (Ltd) v. Uva Ceylon Rubber Estates (Lid.)
(19100, 27 Times LR, 24,

It is right that a natural person should he more at liberty
to use his real name even to the injury of another person of
the same name hut the same reason does not exist when the de-
fendant’s name—as in the ease of a joint-stock company-—is
an adopted one,

With that incidental observation, I take the facts as found
by the learned trial Judge. The proof, morcover, leaves no room
to doubt that the appellants suddenly launched illustrated ad-
vertisements with conspicnous display and association of the
words “Vineherg's™ and **Progress’ or ** Progress proclaimed ™’
in inaugurating a trade in ready-made elothing, had upon the
respondent 's long-established business the very effeet which any-
hody would expeet such an operation to produce.  In short, the
appellant was doing the respondent a grievous wrong.

If case law alone had to he applied to the determination
of this controversy, diffieulties in the respondent’s way can be
seen or imagined.

But with the declaration of artiele 1053 C.C. hefore us and
with the useful machinery of injunetions made available hy
articles 957 and following C.P. there is nothing in the way of
giving the respondent the relief for which it has asked.

A decision is noted in the **Répertoire™ of Fuzier Herman

title **Conenrrence Déloyale™ worded as follows :—

167, Une société qui exploite le o Ieree Sous un ecertain nom com

mereial peut demander & ce quiune personne, portant réellement le mome

nom, qui vient $"établir & proximité de ses magasins et se livee au méme

eommierce, ajonte sur ses enseignes te réclames certaines indieations de
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nature A différencier les deux établissoments: Tribimal commercial Seine
17 Juin 1887,

That is an indication of a mode of rvelief which ean appro
priately be applied in such a case as this one.

It is true that, in general, an injunction should be speeitie
so that the restrained party may know clearly what is forhidden

I nevertheless consider that the appellant has no grievance
in that respeet,  Having put itself in the wrong, if it makes use
of the word progress in promoting its trade it will be at its
peril if it does so to the injury of the respondent. I would dis
miss the appeal.

Appeal dismissed

REX v. ANDERSON

Wherta Supreme Conrct, Haveey, CuJd. Seott, Stuart, Beck, Sioonons, and
Walsh, JJ. January 10, 1914

LoCRIMINAL LAW (81 Bt INSANITY AS A DEFENCE—DEGREE 0F PROOF

It is misdireetion to instruet the jury inoa murvder trinl in which

the defence is insanity, that such defence must be made ont so as to

satisfy the jury “beyond a reasonable donbt,” the latter expression
come associnted with the idea that

Baving, by long judicial nsa
more is requived than merely

wing “satistied” that the fact of in
sanity is proved,

| WeNaghtew's Case, 10 CL&F, 2000 considered s By, Wyshrall, 8
Can, Cr, Cas, 474, referred to.]

O SANTIY - PREPONDER

20 Evioescr (8 HF 3174 —Presvavrrion as
ANCE OF ENIDENCE TO REBLT

he rale as to presumption of sanity “until the contrary is proved™

O, Code 1906, see, 1, as applied to o defence of insanity in o

Ay requives proof of insanity by o preponderanee

eriminal case n
of evidence to the satisfaction of the jury
P67 1 Cr App. Cas, 950 24 Times LR

[R. v. Jefferson

87T, considered. |

FEVIOENCE (F IV O 167 ) MEDICAL BOOKS—ORAL PROOF OF THEIR AUTH
ORITY,

I a0 witness ealled to give expert testimony is asked abont a text

ignorance of it

book  (ex, gr. as to mental diseases) and expr
or denies its authority, no further use of it can be made by reading
extracts from it, for that would he in effect making it evidence:
but, if he admits its anthority, he then, in o sense. confirms it by
his own testimony, and then may quite properly asked for an ex
planation of any apparent differences hetween
stated by him,

t= opinmion and that

LoTriar (81 D—15)—STATEMENT OF couNseL—Murpee rwia—HReven
ENCE TO POSSIBLE COMMUTATION OF SENTENC)

It is not error entitling the accused to a new trial that the Crown

conmsel in addressing the jury in o murder ease stated, as was the

aw. that the Crown through the Department of Justice might

ised - were convie by sub

stueh statement was elicited

duee a sentence of death, if the ac

stituting a term of imprisonment, wher
by o reference made by eounsel for the aceused in his address to the
iury to the disgrace which wonld fall on the family of the acensed
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were he convieted, and where the trial judge afterwards instructed
the jury that they should pay no attention to what the punishment
should be,
5. ExioescE (8 VIH-—670) —CRIMINAL LAW-—POLICE PHYSICIAN QUESTION
ING PRISONER TO DETERMINE ON SANITY,

Answers to questions put to a prisoner in custody by a police phy
sician who put the questions merely for the purpose of forming an
opinion upon his mental condition are admissible to prove him sane
where they were not in the nature of admissions or confessions us
regards the charge against him, although no warning was given the

used that what he might say could be used in evidence against
him.

[See Annotation at end of this case on questioning acensed person
in enstody. ]

CrowN case reserved on a convietion for murder,

L. F. Clarry, Deputy Attorney-General, and W. A, Begy,
K.C., for the Crown,

Ao A MeGilliveay, K.C., and A, Barron, for the defendant.

Harvey, (., —This ease came on by way of appeal from the
refusal of my brother Simmons to reserve for the opinion of
the Court 16 questions which counsel for acensed asked him to
reserve.  After hearing the argument the Court consisting of
my brothers Scott, Stuart, and Beek and myself were all of
opinion that there was no sufficient ground to support any of
the questions except question 12, upon which, though counsel
had agreed that the argument might he considered as on a re-
served ease for the purpose of judgment, we thought it advis-
able instead of giving judgment in the manner agreed, to
direet a reserved case in order that there might be a considera-
tion of it by the full Beneh,

The remaining questions upon which the reasons for our
conclusions were not given at the time may he conveniently
dealt with first.

The aceused was convieted of the murder of his wife, and
it is admitted by his counsel that the evidence elearly established
the fact of the killing, under eirenmstances which, in the absence
of explanation, would constitute murder. The defence was one
of insanity and consequently the only question which was
really in issue was whether the prisoner at the time he com-
mitted the aet was insane.  The questions are as follows:

. 1s there any evidence to support the verdiet of the jury?
ard to the evidence, is the said verdiet perverse or

ble men could not render?

Q.
0. Having
such that reason
In view of the fact that the law presumes every man sane
and that the burden of establishing insanity is on the ac-
cused, and in view of the further fact that the evidence was, as
is natural, largely expert evidence to which the jury could at-
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tach such value as they saw fit, the first question must he an-
swered in the affirmative and the second in the negative

Q. 3. The third question relates to the refusal to allow a
question which was asked the expert, Doctor Dawson, for his
opinion as to whether, when the aet was committed, the pris
oner knew the difference between right and wrong.  We inti
mated on the argument that no importance could he attached
to this refusal, because, whether rightly or wrongly, the same
question was subsequently permitted to he asked in the same
terms and answered

Q. 4. In the course of the direet examination of the said Dawson, 1

refused to allow connsel for the said Anderson or the said Dawson to read

to the jury from any text ho

or any extracts dealing with mental

diseases.  Was such a roling a proper one for me to make

This question may he mor

conveniently dealt with in con
neetion with questions 8 and 9

Q. 5, A part of the direet examination of the said Dawson is as fol

Q. You know the work that | have quoted to you, “Stoddart on the
Mind and its Disorders™ A, Yes, | think it was unnecessary for you to

read it, | have given all the facts

Q ut I am interested in knowing the opinion of others that have gone
before you, whether they were of the same opinion A, Yes

Q. Do yon know Tanze on Mental Diseases? A, Yes

Iur Covny In other words, von su t that the statement of this

witness is not suflicient for this jury and vou vourself want to read it
to them

Was such remark, made by me to connsel for the said Anderson, im
proper, and, if so, could the same have effected a miscarriage of justice

on the trial of the said Anderson

The only questions which a Judge wmay reserve for this
Court’s consideration under sec. 1014 of the Code are ques
tions of law arising at the trial. It is difficult to see how, in
view of that faet, any such question as this could he preserved
or what ruling, express or implied, is involved which, under
see, 1018, this Court would be required to consider

It may be added, however, that the remark appears to be
entirely justified considering counsel’s preceding statement and
the faet that it followed almost immediately npon the raling
dealt with in the preceding question

Q. 6, Having regard to the evidence, was | justified in stating during
the examination of the said Dawson that there was evidenee that the
late wife of the said Anderson had admitted that she was pregnant and
that she had admitted that a man other than the said Anderson was
the cause of it, or to blame for it

Q. 7. Having regard to the evidence, was counsel for the Crown justified

in asserting the fact or assuming during the course of the examination of
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the medieal experts called as witnesses, that the late wife of the said
Anderson had admitted that she was pregnant other than by the said
Anderson?

It is difficult to see how any such questions as these could
he reserved as relating to any ruling on a question of law, but
he that as it may, it was in evidence from several witnesses
and on aceused counsel’s own examination that aceused had
said that his wife had made sueh admission. It was elearly
evidenee therefore as against the aceused that such admission
had been made and there was no ohjection to the Judge or
counsel stating or assuming what was the fact.

Q. 8. Did 1 improperly limit the cross-examination of Doctor Charles
Ernest Smyth by counsel for the said Anderson in refusing to allow an

nsanity having

examination of the said witness as to particular cases of
vegard to the faet that the said witnesses were ealled to give expert
testimony ¥

Q0 Did 1 oproperly limit the erosscexamination of the said Smyth
by eounsel for the said Anderson in refusing to allow the said counsel to

read to the said Smyth from mized text hooks on mental diseases in

the conrse of sueh eross-examination?

I agree with what my brother Beek has said with reference
to the use of text-hooks,  As all evidenee is given under the
sanetion of an oath or its equivalent, it is apparent that text-
hooks or other treatises as such cannot be evidence,  The op-
inion of an eminent author may be, and in many cases is, as a
matter of facet, entitled to more weight than that of the sworn
witness, but the faet is that, if his opinion is put in in the form
of a treatise, there is no opportunity of questioning and ascer
taining whether any expression might he subjeet to any quali-
fiecation respecting a particular case. A witn
qualified as an expert ift his opinions were gained wholly from
the opinions of others and the faith that is to be given to the
opinion of an author of a treatise must come through the faith

s would not he

in the witness and the confidenee to he placed in the witness's
opinion, in theory, is not to be derived from the confidenee in
the aathor with whose opinion he agrees. On principle, there
fore, nothing may be given from a text-book, other than as the
opinion of a witness who gives it.  On cross-examination the
Judge should e eareful to see that an improper use is not made
of text-hooks, practically to give in evidenee opinions of ahsent
authors at variance with those of the witness. It is quite ap-
parent that if the witness is asked about a text-hook and he
expresses ignorance of it, or denies its authority, no further
use of it can be made by reading extracts from it, for that
would be in effeet making it evidence, but if he admits its auth-
ority, he then in a sense confirms it hy his own testimony, and
then may be quite properly asked for explanation of any ap-

r—
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parvent differences hetween its opinton and  that stated by
him

Q. 10, Were the statements mad

vothe said Anderson to Doctor
Frederiek Gershaw, a witness called by the Crown, properly admitted in
evidence by me, if appearing that the said Gershaw  was an oflicer  of
police and that sueh statements were elicited by guestioning and without
the enstomary warning to the said Anderson

This question should he answered in the afficmative.  The
doetor was not a person having any control over the aceused
He was not an officer of the police in the ordinary sense, but
merely a police surgeon.  Morcover the statements made in an
swer 1o his questions were not admissions or confessions in any
sense, The questions were asked merely in order that the doctor
might, from the answers and the manner of givin

g them and
the general conduet of the prisoner, form an opinion as to his
mental condition

Question 11 was abandoned

Q. 13, Having regard to the evidence, was that f v ehar
to the jury next hereinafter set forth a misstatement of fact It is su
gestedd that this man was labouring under a delusion partiendarly «
sociated with the infidelity of his wife and that the effect of that on
mind for some weeks and possibly months, had been to depr him
his reason, of his judgment and of his ability to distingnish right from
wrong, or, if you like, of his ability to appreciate the nature amd 1

quality of his act

This also scarecly appears to raise any question of law, cor
tainly no improper ruling.  Morcover, there seems no ohjecetion
to the statement on any ground.  Counsel for acensed stated
that what he was trying to establish was that a
P
entirely devoid of reason and he suggests that the remark of th

learned Judge indieated that he was trying to establish that he

person under
i delusion might, after ;

od of time, become, momentarily

was deprived of reason **for some weeks and possibly months
The proper reading and intention of the statement would

seem to be entively in aceord with what counsel admts the evid

ence indicates, and not the construetion he seeks to attach to it
Q. 14, Having r

right in charging the jury

ard to the evidence of all the medical witnesses

woway of a caution to them, that it was

their duty to examine the conditions incident to the occurrence much

more elosely where a man has been able to conduet his business as an

wrdinary business man and to use his reason and judgment in the usual
business transactions incident to his walk in life

Q. 15, Counsel for the Crown having said in the conrse of his address
to the jury, something to the effeet that, sinee counsel for the aecused had
spoken of the disgrace to family and relatives, he wished to point out that
even thongh a verdiet of murder was bronght in that the Department of
Justice or the Minister of Justice who has control of these matters might

reduce the sentence of death to something less, continement of the pris
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oner o something of that nature. 1 recalled the jury and instructed
them at length to the effeet that they should pay no attention to what
the punishment should be,

Was that statement by counsel for the Crown justifiable?

And if not, was my direction on the point suflicient to remove all
possibility of a miscarriage of justice by reason of such statement?

These are both matters of fact and not of law. It is con-
tended that the charge referred to in question 14 contains a
suggestion of an incorreet interpretation of the evidence. Even
if that would permit the Court of Appeal to review it, it does
not appear that the evidenee will support the contention.

As to question 16, it is not argued that the learned Judge
could have protected the aceused more than he did.  Unless the
trial Judge should have discharged the jury, the failure to do
which would be an implied ruling that it was not his duty to
do so, it is diffieult to see what error there is on his part.

The statement made by counsel for the Crown was merely a
statement in common language of the well.known fact that the
right of elemeney is in all eases in the Crown. That faet,
should not, of course, in any way affeet the jury in deciding
whether the evidence establishes the guilt or innocence of the
aceused, but the trial Judge cautioned them fairly as to that
and it is diffienlt to see how it could then be any more import-
ant than the common appeal to sentiment, more or less direetly
made in most eriminal eases by prisoners’ counsel, upon which
the Judge also usually cautions them.

Question 12 which is now reserved is:—

Q. 12, Was my charge to the jury that the onus was upon the said
Anderson to satisfy them “beyond a reasonable doubt” as to his in
sanity a proper statement of the law?

After the two arguments and the most eareful eonsideration,
I have come to the conclusion that althongh the matter was not
put to the jury in the usunal form, the expression “‘beyond a
reasonable doubt™ being commonly applied with reference to
the proof of guilt in ordinary cases, nevertheless the expression
as used by the learned Judge was in law strietly correet.  The
law with reference to the burden of proof when the defence of
insanity is raised was declared by a conference of all the Judges
in 1843 in McNaghten's case, 10 CL & F. 200, 8 Eng. R, 718,
It is not necessary to deal with the definition of insanity de-
clared by that case, hut merely with the burden of proof since
that is all that is raised by the question. In the note to the re-
port in the English Reports (reprint) vol. 8, p. 718, it is stated
that the rules laid down by that case have been rejected by
many of the American States, but, as far as | am aware, though
some of them, particularly those relating to the degree of in-

o T o e -
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led sanity necessary to free from responsibility, have been adversely ALTA
e criticised by text-writers, they have been uniformly aceepted 8 C
up to the present day as the deelaration of the law in Eng 1914
all land and Canada. It is apparent then that a l“l'fl'l‘l'lli‘r to <z
j American text-writers and ecases can furnish no aid in deter p
mining the law in Canada on this subjeet, ANDERSON,
- i In McNaghten’s case, 10 CLo& Fine 200, 8 Eng. R, 718, it Harvey, O3
" is luid down that
o the jurors ought to be told in all cases that every man is to be presunmed
ws to be sane and to possess suflicient degree of reason to e responsible for
his erimes until the contrary be proved to their satisfaction: and that to
ge establish o defence on the ground of insanity it must e clearly proved
he that at the time of the committing of the aet, the party aceused was
do labouring under sueh a defeet of veason, from disease of the mind, as
to not to know the nature and quality of the act he was do or if he
didd know it, that he did not know that he was doing what was wrong
Y 8 " Itis apparent that the only question to he determined is, whe
he ther “satistfying beyond a reasonable doubt”™ yequires a higher
et, degree of proof than **proving to the satisfaction™ or ‘¢
ng proving.”  With the meaning 1 attach to the word “satisfy ™ |
he find mysell unable to conceive how I ean he satisfied that a
\at thing is so, if T have any reasonable doubt that it is so.  The
te new Standard Dictionary  defines ““satisfy' as meaning **to
iy free from uncertainty, doubt or anxiety : to set at rest the mind
«~‘h of . Webster's International defines it in almost the same
words: “To free from doubt, suspense or uncertainty.”
In Russell on Crimes, Tth ed., 65, there is a reference to
Bellingham's ease in 1812, The charge was murder and
nid Chief Justice Mansficld, the presiding Judge, told the jury that
o i order to support the defenee of insanity, it ought to be
proved by the most distinet and unquestionable evidenee that
m, the prisoner was incapable of judging hetween rvight and wronge:

10t . that, in faet, it must be proved heyond all doubt. ete,

a This case was thirty years before McNaghten's case, bat in
to the latter ease the Judges did nothing more than deelare what
on ‘3 the law then was on the questions raised
'he -1 In Begina v, Stokes, 3 C. & K. 185, in 1848, five years after
of H WeNaghten's ease, Baron Rolfe, the presiding Judge, the charge
re8 i being murder and the defenee insanity, told the Jury that
18, ! I prisoner seeks to exeuse himself upon the plea of insanity it is
le- for him to make it elear that he was insane at the time of committing
we the offence  charged The onus rests on him: and the jury mnst e
re- satisfied that he actually was insane, 1§ the matter be left in doubt, it
ted will be their duty to conviet him, for every man must be presumed to he
by responsible for his acts till the contrary is clearly shewn, .
"_;h I have not heen able to ascertain from any material at hand
in- whether Baron Rolfe was one of the Judges in McNaghten's

1416 p.Lw.
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case, but even if he were not, his interpretation of the meaning
of the rule then laid down, coming as it does so soon after the
expression of the rule, seems to me to be very important.

Only five years ago the law was laid down in the same gen-
eral and absolute terms by Mr. Justice Bigham who had then
heen a Judge of the King's Bench Division for more than ten
vears, prior to which for nearly fifteen years he had been a
Q.. and leader of the North Cireuit,

In R.v. Jefferson (1908), 72 0P, 467, the charge was mur
der and the killing was elearly proved by eye-witnesses.  In his
charge to the jury on the subject of the defenee of insanity
which was raised hy the prisoner, Mr. Justice Bigham said:

He must make it out clearly so that the jury are able to say without
any reasonable doubt that the man when he committed the act was in

faet ineapable of distinguishing right from wrong,

and after the jury had retired they were recalled and direeted
again on this point in the following words:

You must remember that it is for the prisoner, by his evidence, to
satisfyv vou bevond all reasonable doubt that he did not know that he
was doing wrong,

1 Juror If there is a doubt | suppose the prisoner will have the
bhenefit of it?

Brauas, Jo:—No, no: that is what T want to explain to you, He has
to make it out to your satisfaction without any reasonable doubt, 1f
vou have a reasonable doubt whether he knew that he was doing wrong,
or not, you must find him guilty,

There seems no room for reasonahle or other kind of doubt
that if the law is corn
exeeption ean be taken to the direction in the present case

It is somewhat significant too, that though an appeal was
taken from the verdiet of guilty rendered in that case no exeep-
tion whatever was taken to the correctness of the Judge's de
elaration of the law on this point.

‘tly deelared by Mr. Justiee Bigham, no

It is contended, however, by prisoner’s counsel that, even
though that may be a correet interpretation of the law in Eng
land. it is not so in Canada, because there is a section of the
Code which has in effeet changed the law.  Seetion 19 in the
first part deelares the law as laid down in MeNaghten’s ease as
to the degree of insanity neeessary to render irresponsible, Suh

see. 3 osays:
Ev

ting to do any act until the contrary is proved

vone shall e presumed to be sane at the time of doing or omit

It is contended that, because the seetion says nothing of the
degree of |hrlml' required, it changes the law as declared in
McNaghten's ease, that the proof must he elear and satisfying

There is no doubt that a distinetion has long been recog-

WL e
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nized between the character of proof to establish guilt of a
erime and that to establish a eivil elaim and it the seetion in
question were making a new law it appears to me that ther
might be some foree in the contention, but as far as the words
of the seetion go they are quite within the law that had been in
existence for a long time and the only question open is the char
acter of the proof.  In the absence of something to indicate an

intention to change the law, 1 can see no reason to think that

the word “*proved™ is used in any other sense than that in
which it had heen used ever sinee MeNaghten's case when used
in this application

coneluding that the rule as to proof in eivil eases has any ap

an see no ground, thervefore, on prineiple or authority for

plication to this case. It is not a civil ease. The degree of proot
is elearly declared by the Judges in MeNaghten's case. 1t has
been interpreted by the Judges to whom reference has heen
made and no English or Canadion euthority has been eited
which in any way questions thit interpretation, so that the
weight of hoth authority and reason appears to me to support
the eorreetness of the learned Judge's deelaration of the law

Scort, J., eoncurred with Beck, o

NTUART,

c="The point of law raised hy the twelfth question
is one, the importanee of which cannot very well he ex: rated

ird to

We are asked to deelare the law for this provinee in
the proper form of instruction to be given to a jury when upon
a eriminal charge the defenee of insanity is set up. The proper
instruetion is decisively laid down hy the Judges and aceepted
by 